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CORPORATE INFORMATION
LFEH
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ERRE

Yi Xiaodi % /\i#
IERITES

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Director(s)")
of Sunshine 100 China Holdings Ltd (“the Company”, together with
its subsidiaries, “the Group”), | am pleased to present the business
review for the year ended 31 December 2021 (the “"Reporting
Period”) and outlook to the shareholders of the Company.

Results

In 2021, as affected by governmental policies of the PRC, credit was
tightened across the board and the market contracted significantly
in the real estate industry. Under such circumstances the Company
encountered unprecedented difficulties and defaulted on its debts for
the first time on 11 August 2021. Meanwhile, due to financial stress
and on-going project development and construction, sales for the year
dropped significantly, with contracted sales amounting to RMB3,221
million and contracted sales area amounting to 294,872 square meters,
which means only approximately one-third of the plan for the year was
being achieved.

The revenue decreased to RMB5,399.2 million as compared to that of
2020, while the gross profit decreased by 50.6% to RMB755.1 million
and gross profit margin decreased by 12.6 percentage points to 14.0%.
In addition, during the Reporting Period, the sales income decreased,
and the gross profit from delivery of houses decreased compared with
last year. At the same time, due to the adverse impact caused by the
continuous and repeated outbreaks of the COVID-19 pandemic, and
the fact that the overall real estate market was in a downward trend,
the impairment loss provision for this period provided to loans for
third parties and recognised impairment losses on assets increased
as compared to last year, resulting in an annual loss of RMB3,730.0
million during the Reporting Period.

Chairman and Executive Director
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ERERE

Business Review

6

Securing fund acquisition, ensuring performance of
contracts

Since the first half of 2021, the Company has experienced a
significant decline in its property sales due to the impact of the
COVID-19 pandemic and lack of funding, effect of which was
especially significant for its commercial projects. Compared
with the plan, the Company’s recovery of receivables has been
greatly reduced, leading to a series of early warnings for the
Company's repayments in the second half of the year. All staff
across the Company proactively worked on raising new funds
and invited new investors for cooperation and had entered into
a series of contracts. However, the deterioration of the situation
on all fronts eventually led to a default by the Company on its
convertible bonds in the open market in August 2021 with a
fund gap of USD52.39 million. Following the occurrence of the
default, coupled with domestic financial regulations and market
downturn, the Company was caught in difficulties of overall
shortage of cash flows.

Ensuring house delivery, maintaining operation

After the occurrence of the default, the Company eventually
secured the confidence of the creditors through a difficult
and complicated process of communication, explanation
and negotiation. Meanwhile, by actively strengthening the
communication with various partners, the Company was able to
maintain the stability of the projects and resume construction
through its utmost efforts. At the same time, the Company
proactively disposed of some operating assets in a rapid
manner and utilised the proceeds raised therefrom to ensure
the delivery of houses and the construction of key projects.
Even under such difficult circumstances, the Company has still
ensured the delivery of over 6,000 residential units of several
residential projects in Wuxi and Wenzhou, and ensured the
continuous and stable development of major projects, as well
as the successive operation and utilisation of 3,000 Himalaya
apartments. In particular, during the COVID-19 pandemic last
year, the commercial street of over 100,000 square metres of
the Changsha Sunshine 100 Phoenix Street project was put into
operation normally and received numerous positive responses,
and was rated as a national 3A-level tourist attraction.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ERRE

Maintaining stability

As a result of the default and the shortage of funds, the
Company faced unprecedented pressure and difficulties on
all fronts. On one hand, the Company strives to coordinate
with institutional creditors to grant grace periods and reached
understanding; on the other hand, it proactively communicated
with the local governments and stabilised the confidence of
construction contractors and partners to ensure the timely
delivery of houses, and to strengthen the promotion of various
works relating to commercial property operation. At the same
time, it intensified internal reform, increased income streams
and reduced costs, which secured the confidence and stability of
key staff and teams.

Improving operation

With the Company’s sales business being disrupted, the
Company mainly focused on commercial operations. Amid the
pandemic, the Company’s commercial operating income rose
against the trend. Rental income from its investment properties
increased from RMB151.9 million in 2020 to RMB192.8 million in
2021, the revenue generated from Himalaya serviced apartments
increasing from RMB34.2 million in 2020 to RMB75.4 million
in 2021 and the income from property management increasing
from RMB353 million in 2020 to RMB424 million in 2021.

The stability and improvement of the commercial operation has
laid a good foundation for the future transformation and upgrade
of the Company and has helped us identify a direction for future
development.

Industrial transformation

After experiencing market downturn and observing the
competitiveness of its commercial operations, the Company has
strengthened its determination to focus on its main products
and undergo transformation, i.e. to increase the development
of Himalaya apartments and commercial streets as its main
products, and to further improve and mature the business model
featuring strengthening operation and combination of rental and
sales.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ERERE

Future Outlook

1. Stepping up the efforts in realising assets. Under the
circumstance of the Company's cash flow difficulties, the
Company has also stepped up the work of repaying debts with
its assets and debt-to-equity conversion to further reduce the
liabilities of the Company.

2. The Company has accumulated some quality projects during
the past thirty years. Under the current situation, the Company
has adopted a variety of flexible ways to increase cooperation
in investment invitation and cooperation in development, and
some quality projects are expected to receive capital investment
and activate the cash flows. The Company will accelerate the
cooperation of main projects and attract capital for shareholding
and development. Through full commmunication with some former
partners, mutual trust has been increased and the cooperation in
several main projects is being advanced, which are expected to
be implemented one after another in the following year.

3. The Company will focus more on the main products and further
develop the main products that have competitive advantages.
Himalaya apartments, which are high-end and some high-quality
serviced residences, are shown to be more competitive than the
traditional sales business in a market downturn.

4. By strengthening its operation, the Company has developed
unique advantages. With its experienced teams for operation of
commercial projects built up over the years, the Company will
give full play to increasing rental income and enhancing brand
influence, and also gradually promote light-asset operation and
cooperation.

The year 2021 was an extremely unusual year, during which the
Company faced unprecedented difficulties and challenges which it had
never experienced in its operation in the past thirty years. However,
with the strong support of all partners and the extraordinary dedication
and efforts of all colleagues, the Company was able to successfully
overcome the adversity. We believe that Sunshine 100 will be able to
embark on a new path of development after this round of elimination
in the industry and market.

Last but not least, on behalf of the Board, | would like to extend my

sincere gratitude to shareholders and partners for your support, to all
our staff for your concerted efforts and hard work.

Chairman of the Board
Yi Xiaodi
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MBIRE

For the year ended 31 December

BE12A3MBLEE
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
RMB million RMB million RMB million RMB million RMB million
A -T=E vl \REEET ARKEEET AREBET AREKBER
Revenue KA 5,399 5,760 8,289 7,579 6,875
Gross profit EF 755 1,530 2,100 1,591 1,499
Profit before taxation BRI RTER (3,794) 1,831 4,018 609 1,296
Income tax FriEHt 64 (547) (803) (366) (477)
Profit for the year FEat (3.730) 1,284 3,215 243 849
Total profit for the year IATEFEIEFE
attributable to: EAES -
— Equity shareholders of the —RNA B
Company (3,673) 438 1,805 (30) 593
- Non-controlling interests — R (57) 846 1,410 273 256
Total comprehensive income for  FE4RA NS HEEE
the year (3,725) 1,296 3,212 225 863
As at 31 December
®12A31AH
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
RMB million RMB million RMB million RMB million RMB million
N vl AREEEL AREBET ARKBERT ARKEER
Total assets BEBE 56,356 60,958 58,395 61,452 55,780
Total liabilities ATk 49,021 48,788 46,647 51,844 46,618
Net assets BEHME 7,335 12,170 11,748 9,608 9,162
Total equity attributable to: AT EEER
BrREh S, -
— Equity shareholders of the VNG
Company 5,754 9,383 9,167 7,475 7,447
- Non-controlling interests — FEIE R 1,581 2,787 2,581 2,133 1,715
Total equity REmAEE 7,335 12,170 11,748 9,608 9,162
2021 FEHRE  BRI0FEZBRERAF 9




FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Revenue Gross Profit
KA E#
RMB million RMB million
INLETEE AREBBT
9,000 2,500
8,289
. 7,579 2,100
/500 6,875 2,000
6,000 5,760 1530 1,591
5,399 1500 , 1,499
4,500
1,000
3,000 755
1,500 500
0 0
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Total Profit for the Year Attributable Total Equity Attributable to Equity
to Equity Shareholders of the Company Shareholders of the Company
EAFSKRELFEERT EAFHGRRELER
RMB million RMB million
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3,000 10,000 9,383 g 167
2,000 1,805
8,000 7,475 7 447
1,000
' 438 593
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-30
-1,000 4,000
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-3,000
4,000 ——=38.3 0
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

THBEWME S

Contracted Sales

During the Reporting Period, the Group (including light-asset operation
projects) realised contracted sales of RMB3,221 million, representing
a decrease of 69.4% from 2020, and contracted sales area of 294,872
square metres, representing a decrease of 66.9% from 2020.
Moreover, the Group’s average unit price for contracted sales was
RMB10,227 per square metre, representing a decrease of 9.6% from
2020. Approximately 83.4% of the contracted sales amount was
generated from the Bohai Rim and Midwest regions, among which,
Jinan Sunshine 100 International New Town and Wuhan Sunshine 100
Phoenix Street projects contributed significantly, with the contracted
sales being RMB437.9 million and RMB369.2 million, respectively,
accounting for 13.6% and 11.5% of the Group’s total contracted sales,
respectively.

Breakdown of contracted sales of the Group by geographic location
during the Reporting Period is as follows:

okl

RAHZER  AEE(EREEELEHB)ERS
HIHESBARE3 22158 T 82020F R 4
69.4% : BIRAKIHEHEIE294,872F /5K + #2020
FERMD66.9%  ILHh - NEBFIHELEEEER
ANRB10,22770, F K - 82020F 7 19.6% ° A&
HSHE S FBAIS3.4% REARIRE ST LS » Erhif
mB% ¥ 100 BIBR 374 & 2% S Y6 1008 BV # 18 B & Bf
BE ANHESESAARKELZ7TIAETRA
R¥369.2B8T ' DAlGASKEESOHEESED
13.6%11.5% °

REBAARREMNSOHERICRBIDBERLT

For the 12 months ended 31 December 2021
BE2021512A310 L+ fER

Contracted sales area  Contracted sales amount  Unit selling price

(square metres)"” (RMB million) (RMB/square metres)"
RNMETR ANHEST Ef
Economic area City Project name (FH%)" (AERERT)" (T FHR"
N o B o B - B
Bohai Rim Shenyang Shenyang Sunshine 100 International New Town
B8 &5 EGEH 1002555 11,326 18,322 125.0 2311 9,636 9,5%
Shenyang Sunshine 100 Golf Mansion
BEER100REAE 5,109 9,021 403 712 1311 7316
Jinan Jinan Sunshine 100 International New Town
ER B 1008 A 18584 25723 4319 551 20719 18472
Dongying Dongying Sunshine 100 Phoenix Community
RE EBH100EEH -766 2,019 -25 159 4,517 6,987
Weifang Weifang Sunshine 100 Phoenix Community
i 5 %1008 B 8082 38131 63.0 3623 7,101 9,014
Tianjin Tianjin Sunshine 100 Nankai Himalaya
RE REERI0HREFLE 2,350 4,365 50.8 1162 18715 26,623
Tianjin Sunshine 100 Tianta Himalaya
KEGHI0KEEHHE 126 12,607 11 5314 55,983 42,054
Tianjin Sunshine 100 International New Town
K2 1008 81 151 15 244 7000 17881
Yantai Yantai Sunshine 100 Himalaya
& EaB 100251k 25335 12211 2946 2302 11570 18,461
Chengde Sunshine 100 Beijing Arles
e B 1000 RETMRS) 3794 20417 437 217 11519 11150
Sunshine 100 Rehe Valley®
B 1002 LA - 312 - 5.1 - 16,19
Sub-total
gt 74021 143279 10472 23306 12956 15230

2021 FE®RE  Br1ookEEBAERART 11




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EHBERR S
For the 12 months ended 31 December 2021
BE2011$12A310.E+2@A
Contracted sales area Contracted sales amount  Unit selling price
(square metres)™" (RMB million)® (RMB/square metres)"
SRETH ANHESE ER
Economic area City Project name (FhR)" (ARRERT) (T/FHE)"
BEEY B HEER 2020 2020 2020
Yangtze River Delta Wuxi Wuxi Sunshine 100 Arles
k=f B35 EHGH100WES 8409 48164 1115 854.5 1321 16482
Wuxi Sunshine 100 Himalaya
EREH10ESAE 2,955 9,576 346 457 1,708 15219
Wenzhou Sunshine 100 Wenzhou Center
et 100 L 8,09 12,868 1335 2495 15,708 19,19
Wenzhou Sunshine 100 Arles
BB 100 ED 20,575 89,699 2349 11812 11,107 12,369
Chang zhou Changzhou Sunshine 100 Zone 7 Up-east Side
B EMBERI1007ELE -494 1468 -15.0 85 36767 9,120
Yixing Yixing Sunshine 100 Phoenix Street
ER HER 1008 B - 2738 23 39.0 - 14200
Sub-total
it 39541 164513 5018 24984 10,969 14,274
Pearl River Delta Qingyuan Qingyuan Sunshing 100 Arles
%= B EERR100MR@E 4,575 3,686 32.2 138 6,818 1,269
Putian Putian Sunshine 100 Phoenix Plaza®
B BEGXI00BAESY - 1,906 - 403 - 20629
Sub-total
it 4,575 5,592 322 B4.1 6,818 7,868
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EHBEMWR 2
For the 12 months ended 31 December 2021
BE2011%12A31BE+Z@EA
Contracted sales area  Contracted sales amount  Unit selling price
(square metres)™ (RMB million)? (RMB/square metres)"
SNRETH RNESH EfR
Economic area City Project name (FH¥)" (ARWERT) (T/ FHR"
Ly e LEEL B B Bl o
Midwest Wuhan Wuhan Sunshine 100 Lakeside Residence
mEd HE HEGR100KHE -244 812 0.1 24 13965 16,749
Wuhan Sunshine 100 Phoenix Street
REGK100E8E 30,178 74,348 369.2 9844 12156 13,145
Chongaing Chongaing Sunshine 100 Arles
EF BERH100MEE) 23,076 57,501 326.2 6838 13957 11,484
Changsha Changsha Sunshine 100 Phoenix Street
=34 ROBER100BEE 2386 20739 309 3165 10,280 13,586
Liuzhou Liuzhou Sunshine 100 Yaobu Town
o MBS 10022 TOWN 2,181 - 215 - 9,735 -
Liuzhou Sunshine 100 City Plaza
MNB 1005 T ES 2,764 9 19.3 75 5237 14128
Liuzhou Sunshine 100 Xinye Town®
MM E10057 250 31356 23,548 3089 241.4 9,850 10,250
Chengdu Chengdu Sunshine 100 Mia Center
R ABGE00KERD -179 - 5.1 235 38,026 -
Nanning Nanning Sunshine 100 Up-gast Side International
BE BERA 100 LRER 11,066 - 793 6.6 6,111 -
Nanning Sunshine 100 Nine Peninsulas®
HERX 100 EEEY 36,526 119,507 235.9 758.0 6,458 6,314
Wuzhou Wuzhou Sunshine 100 Sankee City®
M BMBE100= e 28,557 126,823 164.4 7214 5,480 5,677
Lijiang Lijiang Sunshine 100 COART Village
BI EIBR100Z LM E 7,948 2,480 735 377 9251 15203
Xi'an Xi'an Sunshine 100 Arles
i ALEH100MEE 953 151,757 139 18364 9,085 11,983
Guilin Sunshine 100 Weilu Valley
20 B 100EEILA - 249 - 3.1 - 12467
Pingle Sunshine 100 Li River Cultural Village
TR 1008 T 161 - 18 - 11188 -
Sub-total
it 176,735 577,863  1,639.8  5,646.7 9,007 9,535
Total
a 294872 891,247 32210 10,5298 10,227 11,315
Notes: Htaz -
(1) Excluding car parks () TeEEER
(2) Including car parks (2) BREE
(3) Being light-asset operation projects 3 AURESZAR

2021 FERE  BrioohEEEAERAF 13



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

Breakdown of contracted sales of the Group by type of business  RNEBARBEHRRNN A LEEIRERS
during the Reporting Period is as follows: T

|53 185 a0

For the 12 months ended 31 December 2021
HBE2021%£12A3101L+ @A

Contracted sales area  Contracted sales amount Unit selling price

(square metres)™ (RMB million)® (RMB/square metre)™
AOMEER RiMELH EE

Type (FEHEK)N N:-1=1 b (TT/FHE
1] 2020 2020 2020
Residential properties =2 175,055 740,735 2,331.6 7,634.9 13,318 10,307
Commercial properties and car parks HRNEREE 119817 150,512 8894 28949 12,076 16,273
Total it 294872 891,247 32210  10,529.8 10,227 11,315
Proportion FR{5 LB
Residential properties FE 59% 83% 72% 73%
Commercial properties and car parks [k EPES 41% 17% 28% 27%
Total ) 100% 100% 100% 100%
Notes: Htat -
(1) Excluding car parks (1) TBiEHEE
(2)  Including car parks (2) BiEEE
Property Construction MERE

During the Reporting Period, the Group commenced construction RARREH - NEBNE LESETEmIE338,618FH
on GFA of 338,518 square metres, representing a decrease of K o E2020FE 2 52.5% o & T iR EEE 804,009
52.5% from 2020. The completed GFA was 804,009 square metres, FK - 20205054 9.2% - AREHREELMEE
representing a decrease of 9.2% from 2020. The total GFA under 53,952,296 F 5K - #2020E 5/ 16.6% ° :zm =
construction was 3,952,296 square metres at the end of the Reporting BHNESREE RS ESHERPTH -

Period, representing a decrease of 6.6% from 2020. The decrease was

mainly due to the need to maintain the Group's liquidity.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
THE B 5

The property construction of the Group during the Reporting Period is as ~ ZANEBARRE N ERZLEBZ RO
follows:

For the 12 months ended 31 December 2021
#BE2021F12A31H L+ =R
Total GFA under

Newly-started construction as at the
total GFA  Completed total GFA end of the period
(square metres) (square metres) (square metres)
Economic area City FRAIREERRE BRIMEEEE HREEEEEEE
RER W (FEFHXK) (FEFK) (FEFHK)
Bohai Rim Jinan
REE P - 103,678 =
Shenyang
el - - 116,821
Weifang
Y - - 194,766
Yantai
ZEa - - 328,917
Chengde
AR - - 166,817
Tianjin
RAE - - 23,071
Sub-total
hat - 103,678 830,392
Yangtze River Delta Wuxi
r=A 5 - 248,724 201,299
Wenzhou
BN - 172,853 881,742
Sub-total
Mt - 421,577 1,083,041
Pearl River Delta Qingyuan
KR=A B - - 52,535
Sub-total
et - - 52,535
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EHBERR S
For the 12 months ended 31 December 2021
#E2021¥12A31HL+=@EA
Total GFA under
Newly-started construction as at the
total GFA  Completed total GFA end of the period
(square metres) (square metres) (square metres)
Economic area City FRAIREERRE BRIMEEEE HREEEEEERE
RERE W (FEFXK) (FEFBXK) (FEFHXK)
Midwest Chongging
P Es B=E 17,265 11,758 186,630
Yueyang
&5 - - 82,552
Guilin
FEMR - - 31,960
Nanning
MmE 132,040 174,841 278,431
Liuzhou
0N 62,574 - 261,821
Wuzhou
= 126,639 92,155 525,992
Xi'an
A% - - 238,825
Wuhan
Y2 - - 350,493
Lijiang
Bl - - 29,624
Sub-total
Pt 338,518 278,754 1,986,328
Total #5t 338,518 804,009 3,952,296
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BHEMNRRSh
Breakdown of major properties EFEMERN
Expected
completion ~ Completion Saleable GFA
dateof ~ progressof  remaining  GFA under Our
properties properties unsold development Planned GFA attributable
Economic Project under under (square (square (square interest in the
area City Project Address type development development!® metres) metres) metres) project
ERIME BE%
BRMME  BEGMR LHERRER 2 RRER RURSER ZREMER
BEEE WA 5H it FREY RHRIRMY  RIEE"  (F5K)  (FRR) (FRK) hHES
BohaiRim  Jinan Jinan Sunshine 100 No. 19 Yangguang New Road, Huaiyin 127,358 - - 49.00%
B8 il International New District, Jinan City, Shandong
Town Province
EEBRI00ER LR BRI mIRERR AT 9% - -
Phase | Residential 4,887 - -
—H fiz
Phase Residential 94 - -
- frz
Phase Il Residential 17485 - -
=5 frz
Phase IV Residential 49,874 - -
M frz
Phase V Residential 23,754 - -
it frz
Phase VI Residential 30,404 - -
i frz
Shenyang  Shenyang Sunshing Yuhong New Town, Yuhong, District, 98,020 73,678 229,759 100.00%
2l 100 International Shenyang City, Liaoning Province
New Town
EBERI0ER  EELRRT TR TR
Phase | Composite 23,548 - -
—H 8
Phase Il Composite 53,509 - -
=5 8
Phase |l Composite 2024 44% 20,963 73,678 229,759
=5 8
Shenyang Sunshing No. 18 Qi Hao Street, Economics and 35,034 20,083 15,310 51%
100 Golf Mansion Technology Development District,
Shenyang City, Liaoning Province
ERERI0RELE RELRRTEERARIR RS
185
Phase | Composite 12,590 20,083 -
—H &
Phase Residential 2,444 - -
- frz
Phase Il Residential - - 15,310
=4 frz
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EERARR S
Expected
completion ~ Completion Saleable GFA
dateof  progressof  remaining  GFA under Our
properties properties unsold development Planned GFA attributable
Economic Project under under (square (square (square interest in the
area City Project Address type development development® metres) metres) metres) project
BRIk BEY
BETHE  BRTMR HERRERE 2 REER AHRRERE FSERNGER
HEEY WA RH it FRFY WHRIBRY RIEEY  (FRR) (F5%K)  (FHR)  WWEE
Tianjin Tianjin Sunshine 100 Hongai South Road, Nankai District, 18,426 - - 86.00%
Py International New Tianjin City
Town
REGRI0ERI  RETERRAERA
Phase | Composite 8,634
— )
Phase II Composite 0
- &R
Phase Il Composite 8,807
B )
Phase [V Residential 266
u:é fiz
Phase V Composite 719
il )
Tianjin Sunshine 100 West of Honggi Road and North of Composite 13,573 - - 100.00%
Nankai Himalaya Chuxiong Road, Nankai District, e
Tianjin City
FAGLI0ERES  RETEREAEETE  FHELA 1%
iif 3
Tianjin Sunshine 100 Intersection of Weijin South Roadand ~ Composite 2022 39,232 2071 - 80.00%
Tianta Himalaya Tianta Road, Nankai District, Tianjin 54
City
FEGLI0AEES  RETEREERERAREERRO - -
fif
Dongying ~ Dongying Sunshine 100 No. 248 North 1st Road, Dongying 42,015 - - 100.00%
RE City Garden District, Dongying City, Shandong
Province
REGRI00ATEE  URARETREEL-TAueH
Phase | Residential 3318 - -
—H fiz
Phase II Residential 5,787 - -
- fiz
Phase Il Residential 32,910 - -
-8 fiz
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FERNBE D
Expected
completion ~ Completion Saleable GFA
dateof  progressof  remaining  GFA under Our
properties properties unsold development Planned GFA attributable
Economic Project under under (square (square (square interest in the
area City Project Address type development development!® metres) metres) metres) project
BRIk BREY
BRAMR  BRYHR HERRER 2 REER RARRER ZRENGE
HEEY WA RH ot FRFY WHRIBRY RIEE™  (FRR) (FF%X)  (FHR)  PWEE
Weifang ~ Weifang Sunshine 100 No. 5051 Shengli East Street, Kuiwen 44770 112,682 362,747 100.00%
23 City Plaza District, Weifang City, Shandong
Province
BEBRI000TES  URARSTENEBHR 50515
Phase | Composite 24400 - -
—H &Fa
Phase II Composite 20,370 - -
i Fa
Phase Ill Composite 2022 65% - 112,682 -
i Fa
Phase IV Composite - - 229,955
ujed Fa
Phase V Composite - - 80,721
it Fa
Phase VI Composite - - 52,071
7 Fa
Chengde ~ Sunshine 100 Beijng ~ Near Xinglong West Station, Xinglong - 159,143 - 71.20%
AE Arles County, Chengde City, Hebei
Province
FriokrimEs  AledEnAEEaRALE
Phase | Composite 2023 25% - 76,321 -
—H Fa
Phase Il Composite 2023 17% - 82,822 -
i Fa
Yantai Yantai Sunshine100 No. 25-27 Haigang Road, Zhifu 32,864 319,551 - 100.00%
Ea Himalaya District, Yantai City, Shandong
Province
BABRI0ERAE  UWREEATIREEERSL-2H
Phase | Composite 32,864 - -
—H Fa
Phase Il Composite 2023 29% - 319,551 -
-4 Fa
Subtotal 451,292 708,208 607,816
gt
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EERARR S
Expected
completion ~ Completion Saleable GFA
dateof  progressof  remaining  GFA under Our
properties properties unsold development Planned GFA attributable
Economic Project under under (square (square (square interest in the
area City Project Address type development development® metres) metres) metres) project
BRIk BEF
BETHE  BRTMR HERRERE 2 REER AHRRERE FSERNGER
EEEE WA 5 it FEEY MARIREY RIEE™  (FRR) (FHR) (FH%) DS
Midwest ~ Wuhan ~ Wuhan Sunshine No. 2 Yanggiaohu Avenue, Canglong ~ Composite 102,710 - - 100.00%
HED HE 100 Lakeside Island, Jiangxia District, Wuhan City,
Residence Hubei Province
REGRIOKEE R ERETIEREESARNE Gh
2%
Wuhan Sunshing 100 Qixin Village, Zhifang Street, Jiangxia - 199,732 - 100.00%
Phoenix Street District, Wuhan City, Hubei Province
RERLI00BES A RETIERMGEE LN
Phase | Composite 2022 67% - 25,238 -
—H )
Phase II Composite 2022 63% - 67783 -
i )
Phase Il Composite 2022 46% - 21,088 -
-8 &R
Phase [V Composite 2023 39% - 85,623 -
e &a
Xi'an Xi‘an Sunshine 100 No. 3501 Chanhe West Road, Chanba - 67,166 402,206 100.00%
s Arles Ecological District, Xi'an City,
Shaanxi Province
FEZRH 100/ B RESEZTEBEEERTES
35015
Phase | Residential 2022 87% - 29,455 -
—H fiz
Phase II Residential 2023 - 10,664 366,731
—H fiz
Phase Il Residential 2023 - 271,057 35,475
-5 fiz
Chongging ~ Chongging Sunshine No. 163 Yunan Road, Banan District, 46,39 101,387 - 80.00%
B 100 Arles Chongging City
EREH 100 ERMEERAEAEI0N
Zone A Residential 2022 75% 22,730 31,624 -
AR fiz
Zone B Residential 2023 54% 23,666 69,763 -
BE fiz
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEWARR S
Expected
completion ~ Completion Saleable GFA
dateof  progressof  remaining  GFA under Our
properties properties unsold development Planned GFA attributable
Economic Project under under (square (square (square interest in the
area City Project Address type development development!® metres) metres) metres) project
BRIk BREY
BRETHE  BRETMR HERREE 2 REEE AHRRER FSENER
HEEY WA RH ot FRFY WHRIBRY RIEE™  (FRR) (FFK)  (FHR)  HEE
Chengdu  Chengdu Sunshing 100 No. 6 Wugui Road, Chenghua District, ~ Composite 55,467 - - 100.00%
Mia Center Chengdu City, Sichuan Province
e RO I00KERD  WIERETRERRERER &Fa
Xin Sheng Yuan Project  Keyuan South 2nd Road, High-tech - - - 0.00%
Zone, Chengdu City, Sichuan
Province
E Py L BIgRETRARRAE =S
Changsha ~ Changsha Sunshine No. 518 Section One, 2nd South Ring 170,696 - - 100.00%
100 International Road, Yuelu District, Changsha City,
New Town Hunan Province
&Y ROBRIOEESS  HEEROTEERR _R-2518%
Phase | Composite 21914 - -
— &Fa
Phase II Composite Q17 - -
i Fa
Phase Ill Composite 15,580 - -
-5 Fa
Phase IV Residential 92% 91,085 - -
i fiz
Yueyang  Yueyang Hansen No. 1 Baling West Road, Yueyang City, ~ Composite 2022 10% - 82,552 - 51.00%
Project Hunan Province &h - 82,552 -
il ERENER HREERTERER R
Guilin Guilin Sunshine 100 Pingle Town, Pingle County, Guilin 14,012 15,479 94115 100.00%
Lijiang Project City, Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous
Region
H#f EMGRI0RNEL  ERMGS BT LT 4R
Phase | Composite 2022 81% 2,79 15,479 -
—H Fa
Phase Il Commercial 86% 11,216 - -
i B
Phase Ill Composite 79% - - 4434
=5 Fa
Phase IV Commercial - - 39,152
mE [
Phase V Composite - - 50,629
il Fa
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EERARR S
Expected
completion ~ Completion Saleable GFA
dateof  progressof  remaining  GFA under Our
properties properties unsold development Planned GFA attributable
Economic Project under under (square (square (square interest in the
area City Project Address type development development® metres) metres) metres) project
BRIk BEY
BRAMR  BRYHR HERRER 2 REEE RARRER ZRENGE
HEEY WA RH it FRFY WHRIBRY RIEEY  (FRR) (F5%K)  (FHR)  WWEE
Guilin Sunshine 100 Ertang Township, Xiangshan District, 61% - 16,355 455,262 100.00%
Scape Project Guilin City, Guangxi Zhuang
Autonomous Region
HHBH10BE EALREARENTR LR RS
Phase | Commercial 2022 16,355 1873
— [
Phase I Commercial - 195,434
—# [
Phase Il Commercial - 137,940
B Bx
Phase IV Commercial - 110,015
u:é B
Liuzhou  Liuzhou Sunshing 100 No. 2 Guizhong Avenue, Liuzhou 142,587 - - 100.00%
City Plaza City, Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous
Region
i WG 00T ES  BEAREAEMMNTERAESE
Phase | - Phase [V Composite 142,587 - -
—HEmE )
Liuzhou Sunshing 100 No. 29, Xijiang Road, Liuzhou City, Composite 2023 - 200572 - 49.00%
Xinye Town Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous
Region
MABRI00MES  EEARESENNTEIRR &R
Liuzhou Sunshing 100 No. 9 Panlong Road, Liuzhou City, 103,489 - - 100.00%
Yaobu Town Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous
Region
MG 1002E ERika RN maEER0s
TOWN
Phase | Composite 40,958 - -
—H Fa
Phase Il Composite 52,023 - -
i )
Phase Il Composite 10,508 - -
i Fa
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
THE B 5

Expected
completion ~ Completion Saleable GFA
dateof  progressof  remaining  GFA under Our
properties properties unsold development Planned GFA attributable
Economic Project under under (square (square (square interest in the
area City Project Address type development development!® metres) metres) metres) project
BRIk BREY
BRAMR  BRYHR HERRER 2 REER RARRER ZRENGE
HEEY WA RH ot FRFY WHRIBRY RIEE™  (FRR) (FF%X)  (FHR)  PWEE
Nanning ~ Nanning Sunshine 100 No. 63-1 Minzu Avenue, Nanning Composite 11,9% - 99,152 100.00%
City Plaza City, Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous
Region
e HEBRI0ATES ERAREEEENREAE-T &A
Nanning Sunshine No. 166 Minzu Avenue, Nanning Composite 35,056 - - 26.01%
100 Up-east Side City, Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous
International Region
AEBRI0LRER  ERAREAEEENREAEIE &4
Nanning Vantone Air No. 80 Renmin West Road, Nanning ~ Composite 1 - - 100.00%
Garden City, Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous
Region
HEERTN ERTHERERETARBENSE &R
Nanning Sunsmne 100 No.1-2 Yinghua Road, Nanning City, ~ Composite 2,365 - - 100.00%
Mountainside Garden ~ Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous
Region
EERAI0HLER  EEARERERETAER-E &R
Nanning Sunshine 100 No. 8 Qingshan Road, Nanning City, ~ Composite 388 - - 100.00%
Australian Garden Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous
Region
BEBXI0RNER  RREtREAERETRILASE Fa
Nanning Sunshine 100 No. 63-1 Minzu Avenue, Nanning Composite - - - 100.00%
European Garden City, Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous
Region

EERRORSER RELREREREDREAES-E &R
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EERARR S
Expected
completion ~ Completion Saleable GFA
dateof  progressof  remaining  GFA under Our
properties properties unsold development Planned GFA attributable
Economic Project under under (square (square (square interest in the
area City Project Address type development development® metres) metres) metres) project
BRIk BEY
BETHE  BRTMR HERRERE 2 REER AHRRERE FSERNGER
HEEY WA RH it FEEY MARIREY RIEE™  (FRR) (FFK)  (FHR)  HEE
Nanning Sunshine 100 Wuhua Avenue Middle, Wuming 59,363 202,314 850,061 30.00%
Nine Peninsulas District, Nanning City, Guangxi
Zhuang Autonomous Region
HEBRIONEYE  BRAREAEEENARERAEAS
iE
Phase | Composite 2021 74% 40,791 - -
—H )
Phase II Composite 91% 14,486 - -
k- )
Phase I Composite 2022 95% 4,086 79,370 -
-8 &R
Phase [V Composite - 122,944 508,152
e &R
Phase V Residential - - 68435
it fiz
Phase VI Residential - - 162,130
P~ fiz
Phase VI Residential - - 11,334
8 fiz
Wuzhou ~ Wuzhou Sunshing 100 No. 38 Xinglong Road, Changzhou 265,594 366,620 743106 21.75%
Sankee City District, Wuzhou City, Guangxi
Zhuang Autonomous Region
Tl EMBx100=44 BliEERREMTRNE ek
385
Phase | Composite 2023 265,594 168,135 743,106
—H )
Phase II Residential 2022 - 198,485 -
-8 fiz
Lijiang Sunshine 100 Kaiwen Community and Longguan Composite 2023 82% 15,195 28,056 126,230 51.00%
COART Village Community, Shuhe Street, Liiang
City, Yunnan Province
BI BIGKI0ELER ZE4BINRTEERL BRHE &4
I
Subtotal 1015312 1300233 2,770,122
it
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FERNBE D
Expected
completion ~ Completion Saleable GFA
dateof  progressof  remaining  GFA under Our
properties properties unsold development Planned GFA attributable
Economic Project under under (square (square (square interest in the
area City Project Address type development development!® metres) metres) metres) project
BRIk BEF
BRETHE  BRETMR HERREE 2 REEE AHRRER FSENER
BEEE  HA % b} FREY WMHRIREY  RIEE™  (FRK) (FHR) (Fr%) oS
Yangtze River Wuxi Wuxi Sunshine 100 No. 1 Tianyi New Street, Xizhang, 311,699 138,557 - 100.00%
Delta Arles Yangiao Town, Huishan District,
Wuxi City, Jiangsu Province
E-& 5 BEGHIOMAEY  IHEESTELRERERER-H
s
Phase | - Phase IX Composite 307,575 - -
—HENE Fa
Phase X Composite 2021 4124 48,005 -
5 &Fa
Phase XI Composite 2022 - 84,603 -
-8 Fa
Phase XII Commercial 2022 - 5,949 -
5 Bx
Wauxi Sunshine 100 No. 100, Lide Road, Composite 2021 49,848 - - 100.00%
Himalaya Binhu District, Wuxi City,
Jiangsu Province
ERRXI0ESAE  IHEESTENREEI00% Fa
Yixing Yixing Sunshing 100 East Jiefang Road, Chengdong Commercial 27900 - - 80.00%
Phoenix Street New District, Yixing City, Jiangsu
Province
BR EERKIOEEE  THEEETHRIEENRR (RS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EERTR RS
Expected
completion ~ Completion Saleable GFA
dateof  progressof  remaining  GFA under Our
properties properties unsold development Planned GFA attributable
Economic Project under under (square (square (square interest in the
area City Project Address type development development® metres) metres) metres) project
BRIk BEY
BETHE  BRTMR HERRERE 2 REER AHRRERE FSERNGER
HEEY WA RH it FRFY WHRIBRY RIEEY  (FRR) (FFK)  (FHR)  HEE
Wenzhou  Sunshine 100 Wenzhou  Binjiang Qidu, Lucheng District, 4,610 222,262 131,221 100.00%
A Center Wenzhou City, Zhejiang Province
Fr 1008/ ENEY Y Y R
Phase | (C) Residential 4,610 - -
~H(C& fiz
Phase Il (A) Residential 2024 66% - 222,262 -
“HAE fiz
Phase Il (B) Commercial 20% - - 131,227
—HBE R
Wenzhou Sunshine 100 Yangyi Road, Lucheng District, 78856 335,226 133,749 100.00%
Arles Wenzhou City, Zhejiang Province
a1 00M s mIaRNmEIENREE
Phase | (A11 parce) Residential 33,989 - -
—HMs58) fix
Phase II (A02 parcel) Residential 2021 - 101,505 -
ZH(p02t) fiz
Phase II (A03 parcel) Residential 44,867 - -
ZH(M03) fiz
Phase II (A05 parcel) Residential 2022 55% - 85,705 -
ZH(A0BI) fiz
Phase II (A7 parcel) Residential 2024 44% - 148,016 -
HhoTie) fiz
Phase Il (A16 parcel) Composite 44% - - 33875
ZEnei5) 7
Phase II (B0 parcel) Commercial 47143
ZE(B09t %) B
Phase II (C04 parcel) Commercial - - 18,635
ZH(Coaitse) L
Phase II (C08 parcel) Commercial - - 34,19
ZH(Cositse) B
Changzhou - Changzhou Sunshine  East of Dongcheng Road and North Composite 51,386 - - 51.00%
il 100 7th District Up- of Dongfang East Road, Economic 54
gast Development Zone, Changzhou City,
EMBX007BER  Jiangsu Province
TEAENmEBERARRAARR
RARELA
Subtotal 524,299 696,045 264,976

Vgt
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EHBERR 2R
Expected
completion ~ Completion Saleable GFA
dateof  progressof  remaining  GFA under Our
properties properties unsold development Planned GFA attributable
Economic Project under under (square (square (square interest in the
area City Project Address type development development!® metres) metres) metres) project
BRIk BEF
BRETHE  BRETMR HERREE 2 REEE AHRRER FSENER
BEEE  HA % b} FREY WMHRIREY  RIEE™  (FRK) (FFK)  (FHR)  HEE
Pearl River ~ Qingyuan  Qingyuan Sunshine 100 No. N24 Area, Po Keng Lian Tai 190,135 6,484 21192 55.00%
Delta Arles Industry City, Long Tang Town,
Qing Cheng District, Qingyuan City,
Guangdong Province
H-A BE FERRIOMAY  ERGREMANRREERIERT
INUTE
Phase | Composite 31728 - -
—H Fa
Phase Il Composite 2021 104,667 6,484 100
i &Fa
Phase Il Composite 80% 9,841 - -
-5 Fa
Phase IV Composite 43899 - -
M Fa
Phase V Commercial - - 78958
il B
Phase VI Residential - - 142,134
B fiz
Qingyuan Yingde North of Zhenyang Three Road and Residential 2023 28% - 38,107 - 55.00%
Project East of Ying'an Monitoring Station,
Yingcheng Street, Yingde City,
Qingyuan City, Guangdong Province
FEREER ERABEMEETETGEAG-R (%
bt BRERAR
Subtotal 190,135 44,591 21,192
gt
Total 2,181,038 2,749,077 3,864,106
]
Notes: Hat:

(1) Expected completion date and completion progress are applicable to (1) BRARINKBREIEZHEAREERYDE WM
properties under development, but not applicable to those completed BEAREERIYMESRSFEYE -
or to be developed.

(2)  The total GFA of completed investment properties is included in this (2) EBRIZEREVELZELEERE TEEELERA -
table.

(3)  Completion progress represents the overall completion progress as (3) FEIHEEXRMMN2021F12A31BZEATIEE °
at 31 December 2021.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

Investment Properties

During the Reporting Period, the GFA of investment properties of the
Group increased by 9,463 square metres. In the meantime, the GFA of
investment properties decreased by 12,322 square metres from that of
the previous year. During the Reporting Period, the GFA of the Group's
investment properties, both completed and under construction, was
625,458 square metres. Moreover, the Group's rental income for the
Reporting Period was RMB192.8 million, representing an increase of
26.9% as compared with 2020.

REMR

RARER - NEBIRE Y REEEIL M, 463F
JoK - A E—FEMEREMERLEmMER 12,322
FHAK o RAREE - AEERKBDEKREEFR
B R AT R625,458F 5K o BAN 0 IAARIRE
H > HERABARE192.8EE T » 8202050
26.9% °

Breakdown of Investment Properties BEYEEMA
Economic
area City Project Address Use Leasing period
HREER W 5E tdt Ri& HH
Bohai Rim Tianjin Tianjin Sunshine 100 Honggi South Road, Nankai District, Tianjin ~ Commercial ~ Short, medium and long
oy K2 International New Town City term
RS 100BI B FT R R RALHERE [ o RE
Tianjin Sunshine 100 Nankai  West of Hongqi Road and North of Chuxiong  Commercial ~ Medium and long term
Himalaya Road, Nankai District, Tianjin City
REGHI0MAZFAR  REMERRAERAR - 2EEta [ fRE
Shenyang Shenyang Sunshine 100 Yuhong New Town, Yuhong District, Kindergarten ~ Long term
e International New Town Shenyang City, Liaoning Province
JEI5 5% 100B BT FRELEST THRE TN AR =
Commercial  Short, medium and long
term
[EES B &
Jinan Jinan Sunshine 100 No. 19 Yangguang New Road, Huaiyin Kindergarten  Long term
BH International New Town District, Jinan City, Shandong Province
EEErAlET S IR B IRE RS HTEE 195 TR =5
Commercial ~ Short, medium and long
term
(GRS o RE
Yantai Yantai Sunshine 100 City No. 25-27 Haigang Road, Zhifu District, Office Short, medium and long
Ea Plaza Yantai City, Shandong Province term
EAER 1005 RS IREBETEREEHER25-275F BTE o RE
Commercial ~ Short, medium and long
term
(523 o R
Weifang Weifang Sunshine 100 No. 5051 Shengli East Street, Kuiwen Commercial  Short, medium and long
M Phoenix Community District, Weifang City, Shandong Province term
#4155 100/ B IR B S T R B AR 750515 [GES o R
Dongying Dongying Sunshine 100 No. 248 North 1st Road, Dongying District, ~ Commercial ~ Medium and long term
RE Phoenix Community Dongying City, Shandong Province
R 100E B4 IIRERETRERIL—F2485% [GES R
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

THE B 5

Economic
area City Project Address Use Leasing period
BEES b ] HH ik Bi& Eiib
Midwest Changsha Changsha Sunshine 100 No. 518 Section One, 2nd South Ring Road, Commercial ~ Medium and long term
el =0 Phoenix Street Yuelu District, Changsha City, Hunan
Province
RPBEX100BEE HEERYTERRE IR —R518% [GES f o RE
Chengdu Chengdu Sunshine 100 No. 6 Wugui Road, Chenghua District, Commercial ~ Short, medium and long
& Mia Centre Chengdu City, Sichuan Province term
AR Y 100K B L )l &R MR ER B K6 [GES o RE
Wuhan Wuhan Sunshine 100 No. 2 Yanggiaohu Avenue, Canglong Island, ~ Commercial Medium and long term
HE Lakeside Residence Jiangxia District, Wuhan City, Hubei
Province
REEKX100K8E HEAREMIERRESHBANE2R BF HoRHE
Wuhan Sunshine 100 Qixin Village, Zhifang Street, Jiangxia District, Commercial ~ Under development
Phoenix Street Wuhan City, Hubei Province
REBL100E RS HILERETLEREFHEON (LS Zeg=
Nanning Nanning Sunshine 100 Upper  No. 166 Minzu Avenue, Nanning City, Commercial ~ Short term
BE East Side International Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region
BEGX100 L RERF BB AREENRIKAE1665 A% faHg
Nanning Sunshine 100 No. 1-2 Yinghua Road, Nanning City, Commercial Long term
Mountainside Garden Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region
BAEREHI100+LEER BREAKEAREEMRER-25 B% K
Nanning Sunshine 100 City ~ No. 63-1 Minzu Avenue, Nanning City, Commercial ~ Medium term
Plaza Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region
BB 1008 T ES BB RREENRKAE3-15 % ]
Guangxi Vantone Air Garden  No. 80 Renmin West Road, Nanning City, Commercial  Long term
Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region
EREREHRILE [EFftkE e RAET ARFARKE05 S =8
Nanning Sunshine 100 No. 63-1 Minzu Avenue, Nanning City, Commercial ~ Long term
European Garden Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region
BAER 10082 ER B B a B A ED Rk AE63-15 S =
Nanning Sunshine 100 No. 8 Qingshan Road, Nanning City, Guangxi Commercial ~ Long term
Australian Garden Zhuang Autonomous Region
BAERHI00RNER FEAfEE e RAETF LK 53 =
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

TH BB 5

Economic
area City Project Address Use Leasing period
BEES W 5H thht & i
Liuzhou Liuzhou Sunshine 100 No.11 Haiguan Road, Liuzhou City, Guangxi ~ Commercial ~ Medium and long term
B Classical Era Zhuang Autonomous Region
HIINES 1 004% HESH ERLR BRI T a5 [GES MR
Kindergarten  Long term
e R
Liuzhou Sunshine 100 City No. 2 Guizhong Avenue, Liuzhou City, Commercial ~ Medium and long term
Plaza Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region
HINES 1000 B R B R BN T R KiB25%: [GES M RH
Liuzhou Sunshine 100 Yaobu  No. 9 Panlong Road, Liuzhou City, Guangxi ~ Commercial ~ Short, medium and long
Classic Town Zhuang Autonomous Region term
I 100258 TOWN i =shel A I e [GES (A3
Chongaing Chongaing Sunshine 100 No. 163 Yunan Road, Banan District, Commercial Medium and long term
BE Arles Chongging City
EEBH100MEE BEEMEEREAE635 [GES o RH
Guilin Guilin Sunshine 100 Lijiang Pingle Town, Pingle County, Guilin City, Commercial ~ Short and long term
EZIN Project Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region
FEMIE 100 RERET BREMRERRENT TR TEE [EES B KR8
Yangshuo Sunshine 100 City ~ Diecui Road, Yangshuo West Street, Guilin, ~ Commercial ~ Long term
Plaza Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region
5851008 T % EFtk B s B EMTG AR ERE GRS =
Yangtze River  Yixing Yixing Sunshine 100 Phoenix  East Jiefang Road, Chengdong New District, Commercial ~ Short, medium and long
Delta HE Street Yixing City, Jiangsu Province term
R=A H B 100E B4 TS H RN RANE R R GRS PRI 2
Wuxi Wuxi Sunshine 100 Arles No. 1 Tianyi New Street, Xizhang, Yangiao ~ Commercial ~ Short, medium and long
& Town, Huishan District, Wuxi City, Jiangsu term
Province
&85 51000 /B 2) IHEESTELEEREMER MR &FE PRI 2
Wuxi Sunshine 100 Himalaya  No. 100, Lide Road, Binhu District, Wuxi Commercial ~ Short term
City, Jiangsu Province
|5 1002 HH TH#E RS TENE EE1005% [GES 2 H
Wenzhou Sunshine 100 Wenzhou Binjiang Qidu, Lucheng District, Wenzhou Commercial ~ Under development
B Centre City, Zhejiang Province
51008 F 0 LA RN AR BT [GES R
Changzhou Changzhou Sunshine 100 East of Dongcheng Road and North Commercial  Short, medium and long
M Zone 7 Upper East Side of Dongfang East Road, Economic term
Development Zone, Changzhou City
Jiangsu Province
FMEE100 7R LR IHEFNTRERERRMERA - &F  BF PRI 21
REEILE
Pearl River Delta Qingyuan Qingyuan Sunshine 100 Arles  N24 Area, Po Keng Lian Tai Industry City, Commercial ~ Medium and long term
B=f BR Long Tang Town, Qing Cheng District,
Qingyuan City, Guangdong Province
BRI 1000 RSN EREBEMFNRBERERBRIEN &% MR
N24% &
Kindergarten  Long term
e R
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
THE B 5

Land Acquisition T i€

During the Reporting Period, the Group paid an aggregate amount of ~ RAATREE - AEEFSE i I8 B BB AR
RMB18.4 million for various land and project acquisitions. HATAREI184EETT -

Breakdown of the land reserves of the Group at the end of the  AREBRAIRE IR T MEHIBRAOT -
Reporting Period is as follows:

Total GFA Attributable GFA
Economic area City (square metres) Proportion (square metres) Proportion
HEEEHR RREsEmEms
REEE W (FEFHXK) FRi& LB (FEHXK) Fir it L 6
Bohai Rim Weifang 549,602 6% 549,602 8%
REE D
Shenyang 555,290 6% 520,782 8%
&
Yantai 411,269 4% 411,269 6%
Ea
Jinan 189,924 2% 93,063 1%
el
Tianjin 112,539 1% 95,038 1%
PA=
Chengde 169,143 2% 113,310 2%
HAE
Dongying 44,677 0% 44,677 1%
Sub-total 2,022,444 21% 1,827,741 27%
it
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

Total GFA Attributable GFA
Economic area City (square metres) Proportion (square metres) Proportion
HEEmE RREREHE
BER W (FEFHXK) FRri& LB (FEFHXK) 4 L Bl
Midwest Chongging 149,943 2% 119,954 2%
P ED -
Guilin 610,196 7% 597,767 9%
EZ
Changsha 219,409 2% 219,409 3%
Yueyang 82,552 1% 42,102 1%
&5
Liuzhou 550,090 6% 436,094 6%
BN
Nanning 1,288,117 14% 483,891 7%
HE
Wuzhou 1,365,319 15% 378,876 6%
=D
Wuhan 308,918 3% 308,918 5%
BZE
Chengdu 81,484 0% 81,484 0%
PR
Xi‘an 469,372 5% 469,372 7%
(kS
Lijiang 169,480 2% 86,435 1%
BT
Sub-total 5,294,880 57% 3,224,302 47%
UMy
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BHEMNRRSh
Total GFA Attributable GFA
Economic area City (square metres) Proportion (square metres) Proportion
wEEEE RaRsmsE
RER W (FEFHXK) FRri& LBl (FEFHXK) Fi i L B
Yangtze River Delta  Wenzhou 905,931 10% 905,931 13%
r=A M
Wuxi 540,481 6% 540,481 8%
"
Changzhou 53,017 0% 27,039 0%
M
Yixing 70,549 1% 56,439 1%
H#
Sub-total 1,569,978 17% 1,529,890 22%
It
Pearl River Delta Qingyuan 470,870 5% 258,979 4%
KR=A B
Sub-total 470,870 5% 258,979 4%
hEt
Total 9,358,172 100% 6,840,912 100%
#ast
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

Financial Review R4 35 E1 R
Financial Performance BHBERRA
Revenue KA

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s revenue decreased by 6.3%
to RMB5,399.2 million in 2021 from RMB5,759.7 million in 2020,
mainly due to the decrease in the income from sale of properties.

Income from sale of properties

During the Reporting Period, revenue generated from the sale of
properties decreased by 10.5% to RMB4,597.2 million in 2021 from
RMB5,138.0 million in 2020, mainly due to the decrease in delivery
areas for the period as compared with last year.

RAREH  AEBWKRAR2020FMARYE

5,759.7A B LE A 6.3% £ 2021F M AR #5,399.2
BEL FTEEHENYEHEEWARDFTEL -

YIRBERA

RABREH  MEHEWRAR2020FMARYE

5,138.08 & TR 4 10.5% £2021F 1) AR #4,597.2
BEL FERARABEREEEREFR AT -

For the 12 months ended 31 December 2021

#BE2021F12A31HLE+=ER

Sales area Sales amount Unit selling price
(square metres)" (RMB million)®? (RMB/square metres)™"
HEDR HESH BE
(FH*K) (AER®EET)? (AR%T FH*k)
Type L) 2020 2020 2020
Residential Properties = 301,763 354,219 3,475.0 3,655.3 11,516 10,319
Commercial properties and car parks ~ ERME R ERE 60,149 65,315 1,122.2 1,482.7 13,871 18,467
Total 5t 361,912 419,534 4,597.2 5,138.0 11,907 11,588
Proportion [7319:4]]
Residential Properties F= 83% 84% 76% 71%
Commercial properties and car parks ~ ERMERERE 17% 16% 24% 29%
Total @it 100% 100% 100% 100%
Notes: Hiat -
(1) Excluding car parks (1  FefFEHE
(2)  Including car parks 2) BEBEE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
THE B 5

Income from property management and hotel operation

During the Reporting Period, revenue generated from property
management and hotel operation of the Group increased by 27.3% to
RMB578.8 million in 2021 from RMB454.5 million in 2020, mainly due
to further improvement in property management and hotel operation
with increased areas in property management as compared with last
year.

Rental income from investment properties

During the Reporting Period, rental income from investment properties
of the Group increased by 26.9% to RMB192.8 million in 2021 from
RMB151.9 million in 2020, mainly due to the increase in revenue
resulting from the improvement in property leasing capability and
service level for tenant via Company's further focus on operation and
leasing management.

Cost of sales/services

During the Reporting Period, the cost of sales/services of the Group
increased by 9.8% to RMB4,644.2 million in 2021 from RMB4,230.0
million in 2020. Cost of sales of properties increased by 8.5% to
RMB4,024.5 million in 2021 from RMB3,707.8 million in 2020, primarily
due to the increase in the average unit cost of the property delivered
as compared to the corresponding period of last year. Cost of property
management and hotel operation increased by 20.3% to RMB614.7
million in 2021 from RMB511.0 million in 2020, primarily due to the
increase in costs resulting from the corresponding increase in property
management areas.

Gross profit

As a result of the foregoing, for the Reporting Period, the Group's
gross profit decreased by 50.6% to RMB755.1 million in 2021
from RMB1,529.7 million in 2020. The Group's gross profit margin
decreased by 12.6 percentage points to 14.0% in 2021 from 26.6%
in 2020, primarily due to the decrease in gross profit of the property
delivered as compared to the corresponding period of last year.

Valuation losses on investment properties

During the Reporting Period, valuation loss on investment properties of
the Group were RMB52.0 million, primarily due to the slight loss on the
overall valuation resulting from the increase in newly-added properties
and decrease in the valuation of original properties as compared with
last year as affected by the COVID-19 pandemic.

YR EIE KB JEAE E WA

MARER  AEBOMEETERBELERAR
2020F M AR ¥454 55 BILIENN27.3% £2021F K
AREEG788HETL TERENARIMNE THESE
BEE BELE  BRNYEEERRBRREFEIMAT
ﬁ °

REYFHZ KA

RAREH - AEBENREYMERS WA HR20204F
MARE151.98 BT NN26.9% £2021 FH AR
192 8B 8L TEEANARRIBBMNAES MHE
BT RATYOEBEEIRATPRBIKE
TG AU A o

HE REREF

RAREH - AEEMNHEE REKRBH2020F 8
AR®4,230.08 &0 N9.8% E2021F AR
4,644 2B 8T - MEHEEKABH2020F AR
3,707.8E BITiENN8.5% £2021F AR #4,024.5
BEL FERARRNMENFHEFRAR L
FRIMAE LA - WEEEB/ELCEK AR
2020F M AR¥511.08 B i hN20.3% £2021F 8
AR#6147TEEL TEARYEEERERETF
N - BEA AR FEIG N o

EF

EREMAZE - RARER - REERENH2020
FHARM,529.7AE LR 50.6% £2021F /)
ARKETS51BETT - AEBEMENEH2020F 8
26.6% NE12.6(EBDIEE2021FM14.0%  TERL
AR R ENTEFEEZF TR ©

REVEGEER

RAREH  AEENRENEEEERRARE
52.0BETT * TEERNIIEMERMEMARREED
EXFURBYEMEREFRE  SYHERER
BER -

2021 FEHRE  BR100hEEREREAT 3b




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

Other income

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s other income decreased
by 96.6% to RMB53.0 million in 2021 from RMB1,564.7 million in
2020, mainly due to the decrease in recognition of gain on disposal of
subsidiaries.

Selling expenses

During the Reporting Period, the Group's selling expenses decreased
by 9.9% to RMB366.3 million in 2021 from RMB406.4 million in
2020, primarily due to the decrease in advertising and promotion fees
and sales agency fees resulting from the decrease in newly-added
projects launched for sale and the decrease in revenue from delivered
properties for the year.

Administrative expenses

During the Reporting Period, the administrative expenses of the Group
decreased by 14.4% to RMB436.5 million in 2021 from RMB509.7
million in 2020, primarily due to the decrease in wages and benefits,
consulting fees and other expenses as the Company strengthened
cost control during the Reporting Period.

Other operating expenses

During the Reporting Period, the Group recorded other operating
expenses of RMB592.5 million, representing an increase of 744.0%
from RMB70.2 million in 2020, mainly due to the increase in write-
down of properties under development and completed properties held
for sale as compared with last year.

Material Impairment

As a result of the continuous COVID-19 control policies and the
unexpected significant deterioration in the real estate market due to
the tightened monetary and credit policies in the PRC since 2021, the
Group and some of its counterparties experienced significant liquidity
difficulties, and therefore, certain property development projects have
been suspended/delayed and the recoverability of certain assets and
receivables, that were advanced to the Group’s business partners for
certain property development projects in the Group’s ordinary course
of business, was deteriorated. After due and careful consideration of
the potential recoverable amounts, the Group recognised significant
impairments on various assets. For details, please refer to Note 5 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
THE B 5

Finance income

During the Reporting Period, financial income of the Group decreased
by 24.6% to RMB469.0 million in 2021 from RMB621.7 million in 2020,
which was mainly attributable to the significant decrease in revenue
arising from the change in exchange rate as compared with last year.

Finance costs

During the Reporting Period, financial costs of the Group increased
by 106.9% to RMB1,588.1 million in 2021 from RMB767.7 million in
2020, which was mainly attributable to the increased interest expenses
and other finance costs as a result of the increased total finance costs
and number of completed projects.

Income tax

During the Reporting Period, the income tax credit of the Group was
RMB64.1 million, and the income tax expenses of the Group was
RMB547.2 million in 2020, which was mainly attributable to recognition
of deferred tax expense for loss.

(Loss) profit for the year

During the Reporting Period, the loss of the Group amounted to
RMB3,730.0 million, compared to the profit of RMB1,284.0 million in
2020.

(Loss) profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

Due to the factors mentioned above, the loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company RMB3,672.7 million in 2021, and
the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company was
RMB438.0 million in 2020.

Working Capital, Financial and Capital Resources
Cash and cash equivalents

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had approximately RMB1,189.2
million of cash and cash equivalents, representing a decrease of
RMB1,882.6 million as compared to those as at 31 December 2020,
mainly due to the repayment of borrowings and interest payment.
Approximately RMB171 million was held in Euro, approximately
RMB9.8 million was held in USD, approximately RMB3,000 was held
in HKD, approximately RMB2,000 was held in SGD and the remaining
was held in RMB.

HEIRA

RARELY  AEEHRME R ARH2020F0ARE
621.7HBTTH A 24.6% E2021F A RKE469.08
Bt TERHREREHELNKRSEEFERR T

[ o
BEREE

RARES  AEERNREKARH2020FARKE
767.7E B ITIENMN106.9% 2021 FH A K¥1,588.1
AEL TERHRBERARZSEIRSARTTIEE

BEZEEHNEEMREMBERAEN -

BriziR

RAREH  AEENFEHRERBARECL1HE
TG 0 2020F WIFT SRS A ARBB4728 8T =
DEMNEEERELEHR BN -

FEFGR)RZF

RARER  AEBNFEEEAARKES730.08
BT 2020FMFEaf A ARE1,284.08& T °

R ERBLRRTIEL (B518)BF

AR EMAE 2021 F AR AR EEREEA
ARBEZ,672.7EETT » 20204 B4 75 A% 3 FEAE S5
BARMAB0BEETT ©

nBEE MEREFER
HReMALFEY

M2021F12A318  AEEBBHRSNBECESED
HAREE1,189.2F &L * 82020F12A31HE AL A
R#1,882.6 BB TERANEEGKEFEAT
B MARKI7TTESTUABTEE  HARKIS
BETTUAELEE  HARES000LAEERS -
HANRHE2 000TT AT I TLiFH - EHBRUARER
ﬁ °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

Current ratio, gearing ratio and net gearing ratio

As at 31 December 2021, the Group's current ratio decreased to
111.7% from 141.6% as at 31 December 2020. The Group’s current
assets decreased from RMB45,039.5 million as at 31 December
2020 to RMB40,983.1 million as at 31 December 2021, while current
liabilities increased to RMB36,691.3 million as at 31 December 2021
from RMB31,803.2 million as at 31 December 2020.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group's gearing ratio (calculated as total
loans and borrowings divided by total assets) increased to 47.5% from
43.6% as at 31 December 2020. Net gearing ratio (calculated as total
loans and borrowings minus cash and cash equivalents and current
restricted deposits, divided by total equity) increased by approximately
153.5 percentage points to 343.0% as at 31 December 2021 from
189.5% as at 31 December 2020, which was mainly attributable to the
decrease in total equity resulting from the loss from operation for the
year as compared to last year.

Contingent liabilities

During the Reporting Period, the Group entered into agreements
with certain banks to provide guarantees for the mortgage loans of
purchases of its properties. As at 31 December 2021, the Group
provided guarantees for mortgage loans in an amount of RMB4,196.6
million (31 December 2020: RMB4,738.9 million) to those banks in
respect of such agreements.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
THE B 5

Loans and borrowings and pledged assets

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had total loans and borrowings
of RMB26,749.7 million, of which RMB18,363.2 million, RMB7,485.1
million and RMB901.4 million were payable within one year or on
demand, after 1 year but within 2 years and after 2 years but within 5
years, respectively.

The Group's borrowings are denominated in RMB and USD and
approximately RMB2,846.1 million was denominated in USD and the
remaining was denominated in RMB, mostly with fixed interest rate.
As at 31 December 2021, the Group had no unutilised comprehensive
credit facilities granted by bank and other financial institutions. The
Group currently has no interest rate hedging policy. However, the
management will monitor the interest rate risks and consider taking
other necessary actions if any material risks are expected.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had pledged properties and
restricted deposits with a carrying value of RMB12,932.8 million (31
December 2020: RMB12,141.2 million) to secure banking facilities
granted to the Group.

Capital commitment

As at 31 December 2021, the Group's contracted capital commitment
for properties under development and investment properties under
construction not provided for in the financial statements was
approximately RMB6,639.9 million (31 December 2020: approximately
RMB8,385.0 million). Approved but not contracted for capital
commitment of the Group was approximately RMB5,310.0 million as
at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: approximately RMB8,818.3
million).

B HERREBFEE

M2021F12A318  AEENERNERETEAA
R#26,749.78 87T+ AP AR¥18,363.2HET
AR¥7,485 1BELMARKIV ABE LD BIER
—FRFIRER  R—FERERAMEARRFRER
AERNEE -

REBENERAARENETREN - ARHAR
%2,846. 1ABTTARTTAHE - HBRUARBEE -
REBB AR D BEEHE - K2021412 A31
B AEEERNAPRZRITREMSREBGRSR
S8RE  ANRE B AT BN R ERRER - AW - EIE
EHNEEREMRES  MERSSHRERNRAR
A e L BRI ML RTTE

MR2021F12A831H ' AEBEEREEEAARE
12,932.8A & T(20205F12A31H « AR¥12,141.2
BELNEERBEMERZRHITRAEAEEERY

RITRABFRMHLIEIR
BE&IE

M2021F12A318 * AEBE P ARTHEERF TR
BENERTMEREEREVEEHNETNER
EEHARYEG,639.98 87L(2020F12A318 « YA
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

Foreign exchange exposure

The Renminbi is not freely convertible into foreign currencies. All
foreign exchange transactions involving Renminbi must take place
through the People’s Bank of China (the "PBOC") or other statutory
institutions. The exchange rates adopted for foreign exchange
transactions are those published by the PBOC and may be subject to
a managed float against an unspecified basket of currencies. Foreign
currency payments, including the remittance of earnings outside the
PRC, are subject to the availability of foreign currencies (depending on
the foreign currency in which the Group's earnings are denominated)
or must be conducted through the PBOC with government approval.

Nearly all of the Group's income and expenses are denominated in
RMB, while certain bank deposits and loans are denominated in the
Hong Kong dollar (“HKD") and United States dollar (“USD"). However,
the operating cash flows and working capital of the Group have not
been materially impacted by fluctuations in exchange rates. The Group
currently does not hedge its foreign exchange exposure but may adopt
hedging measures in the future.

Significant Investments, Material Acquisitions and Disposals

Update on completion status for disposal of 100% Equity Interest
in Eminent Star

References are made to the Company's announcements dated 13
April 2019 and 31 December 2019 as well as the Company’s circular
dated 13 June 2019 regarding the very substantial disposal by Chang
Jia International Limited (REBIKER/AF]) (“Chang Jia") of the
share capital and loans owed by Eminent Star Group Limited (£ 2% 8
ABR/A7]) (“"Eminent Star") for a total consideration of approximately
RMB4,661.2 million payable in cash (the “Eminent Star Disposal”).
Terms used below shall have the same meanings as those used in the
Company's announcement dated 13 April 2019.

As at the date of this report, the first completion, the second
completion, the third completion and the fourth completion of the
Eminent Star Disposal have taken place. The Group has received
cash totaling RMB4,466.4 million, which includes the Initial Deposit,
the Further Deposit, the First Instalment, the part of the Second
Instalment, the Third Instalment and other related payments. The
parties are negotiating the payment of the balance of the Second
Instalment and related matters.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
THE B 5

Loan Facility and Provision of Certain Pledges and Credit
Enhancement Measures

On 15 July 2021, Cinda Investment Co., Ltd.* ((ZZEREER A F)
(the “Lender”) (as lender), Wenzhou Center Building Construction
Development Co., Ltd.* C&MALKERZZEEERE AT ("Wenzhou
Center"”) (as borrower), Guangxi Vantone Real Estate Development
Co., Ltd.* (EABEBEMEME AR AT (“Guangxi Vantone”)
(as guarantor), Mr. Yi Xiaodi (as guarantor) and Ms. Xu Yunxia (as
guarantor), among others, entered into an investment cooperation
framework agreement and a loan agreement (the “Agreement”).
Pursuant to the Agreement and certain other underlying agreements,
subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions, the Lender agreed to
provide a loan of up to RMB1.98 billion to Wenzhou Center (the “Loan
Facility”). Wenzhou Center and Guangxi Vantone are subsidiaries of
the Company.

Mr. Yi Xiaodi is the chairman of the Board and an executive director
of the Company and Ms. Xu Yunxia is the spouse of Mr. Yi Xiaodi,
therefore the provision of a guarantee by them constituted a connected
transaction of the Company. As the guarantee was provided on normal
commercial terms or better and the Company did not pledge any assets
for obtaining the guarantee, the transaction was exempted from the
announcement and independent shareholder approval requirement
pursuant to Rule 14A.90 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing
Rules”). As the security is provided by the Company to secure the
obligations of itself and its subsidiaries, it did not constitute a notifiable
transaction of the Company under Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules.

For details, please refer to the announcement of the Company dated
15 July 2021.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had no other significant
investments, material acquisitions or disposals during the Reporting
Period.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

Pledging of Shares by Controlling Shareholder

Joywise Holdings Limited (“Joywise"), the controlling shareholder of
the Company (as borrower) entered into a facility letter dated 26 June
2019 with Haitong International Securities Company Limited (“Haitong
International Securities”) (as lender). To secure the credit facility,
Joywise as chargor entered into a security deed pursuant to which
Joywise charged not less than 964,838,855 ordinary shares of the
Company to Haitong International Securities. As at 26 June 2023, the
total amount due and owing to Haitong International Securities under
the credit facility was HK$386,884,412.40.

In December 2020, Joywise (as chargor) entered into the supplemental
share charge with Beyond Steady Limited (as chargee), pursuant
to which Joywise has pledged 492,947,000 ordinary share of the
Company to secure the obligations of certain obligors including
Joywise and Mr. Yi Xiaodi under a series of agreements in relation
to the subscription shares issued by the Company pursuant to the
subscription agreement dated 18 December 2017 between the
Company and Beyond Steady Limited. For details, please refer to the
Company’s announcements dated 18 December 2017, 28 December
2017 and 4 August 2022.

As at the date of this report, Joywise holds in aggregate 1,418,859,855
ordinary shares of the charged shares, which represents approximately
55.62% of the total issued shares of the Company.

Financial Assistance to Entities

In December 2020, Sunshine 100 Real Estate Group Co., Ltd.* (5t
SEEXLEEARAT) (“Sunshine 100 Group”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a loan agreement to grant the
loan to Wuxi Puyida Electronics Co., Ltd.* (BT ESEBTTARA
a)) (“Wuxi Puyida”), which was owned as to 60% and 40% by two
individuals, namely Luo Qi (Z£%) and Liu Danhua (2I#33£), respectively,
at the relevant time, in a principal amount of up to RMB300,000,000
with interest rate of 8% per annum. The borrower shall repay within
three days from the date of issuance of written notice of repayment
by Sunshine 100 Group to it. Pledge was granted by the borrower
over the accounts receivables arising from the principal and interest
payable under certain debts. As at 31 December 2021, the outstanding
principal amount was RMB236,000,000. As of the date of this
report, the outstanding principal amount was RMB236,000,000 and
Sunshine 100 Group has not issued any written repayment notice to
the borrower so none of the loan is currently overdue. For reasons
for the above provision of financial assistance, please refer to parts
headed “Loan 1 and Loan 2" in section headed “"REASONS FOR AND
BENEFITS OF THE LOAN" in the Company's announcement headed
“"MAJOR TRANSACTION PROVISION OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE"
dated 20 September 2023.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
THE B 5

In December 2020, Sunshine 100 Group entered into a loan agreement
to grant the loan to Wuhan Ruidi Yida Management Consulting Co.,
Ltd.* (FUEE# P EEEFHAEMR A A, which was 100% owned by an
individual, Zhang Lei (3&%) at the relevant time, in a principal amount
of up to RMB250,000,000 with interest rate of 8% per annum. The
borrower shall repay within three days from the date of issuance of
written notice of repayment by Sunshine 100 Group to it. Pledge was
granted by the borrower over the accounts receivables arising from the
principal and interest payable under certain debts. As at 31 December
2021, the outstanding principal amount was RMB206,477,183.30.
As of the date of this report, the outstanding principal amount was
RMB206,477,183.30 and Sunshine 100 Group has not issued any
written repayment notice to the borrower so none of the loan is
currently overdue. For reasons for the above provision of financial
assistance, please refer to parts headed “Loan 3" in section headed
“REASONS FOR AND BENEFITS OF THE LOAN" in the Company's
announcement headed "MAJOR TRANSACTION PROVISION OF
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE" dated 20 September 2023.

In March 2021, Sunshine 100 Group entered into a loan agreement
to grant the loan to Wuxi Puyida, in a principal amount of up to RMB
250,000,000 with interest rate of 8% per annum. The borrower shall
repay within three days from the date of issuance of written notice
of repayment by Sunshine 100 Group to it. Pledge was granted by
the borrower over the accounts receivables arising from the principal
and interest payable under certain debts. As at 31 December 2021,
the outstanding principal amount was RMB199,669,580.90. As of
the date of this report, the outstanding principal amount was RMB
207,311,130.90 and Sunshine 100 Group has not issued any written
repayment notice to the borrow so none of the loan is currently
overdue. For reasons for the above provision of financial assistance,
please refer to parts headed “Loan 1 and Loan 2" in section headed
"REASONS FOR AND BENEFITS OF THE LOAN" in the Company's
announcement headed "MAJOR TRANSACTION PROVISION OF
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE" dated 20 September 2023.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

In April 2021, Sunshine 100 Group entered into a loan agreement
to grant the loan to Shenyang Rongyuda Enterprise Management
Service Co., Ltd.* (ZEERMTFTECEXBERBER AT (“Shenyang
Rongyuda”), which was 100% owned by an individual, Zheng
Wenchao (2032 #f), at the relevant time, in a principal amount of up to
RMB250,000,000 with interest rate of 8% per annum. The borrower
shall repay within three days from the date of issuance of written
notice of repayment by Sunshine 100 Group to it. Pledge was granted
by the borrower over the accounts receivables arising from the
principal and interest payable under certain debts. As at 31 December
2021, the outstanding principal amount was RMB247,165,904.13. As
of the date of this report, the outstanding principal amount was RMB
247,165,904.13 and Sunshine 100 Group has not issued any written
repayment notice to the borrower so none of the loan is currently
overdue. For reasons for the above provision of financial assistance,
please refer to parts headed “Loan 1 and Loan 2" in section headed
“REASONS FOR AND BENEFITS OF THE LOAN" in the Company's
announcement headed "MAJOR TRANSACTION PROVISION OF
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE" dated 20 September 2023.

Future Plans for Substantial Investments or Capital Assets

As at the date of this report, there is no plan authorised by the Board
for other substantial investments or additions of capital assets.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2021, the Group employed a total of 3,229
employees (31 December 2020: 3,949 employees). The staff costs
of the Group for the Reporting Period were RMB500.7 million (2020:
RMB521.5 million). The Group has adopted a performance based
incentive system to motivate its staff. In addition to the basic salary,
year-end bonuses are offered to staff with outstanding performance.
In relation to staff training, the Group also provides various training
programs to improve employees’ skills and develop their respective
expertise. Generally, salary will be determined based on the
qualifications, position and experience of each employee. The Group
has established a regular assessment mechanism to assess the
performance of its employees. The assessment results are used as
the basis for determining salary increment, bonuses and promotions.

The Group participates in Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme"”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for employees employed under
the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF
Scheme is a defined contribution retirement plan administered by
independent trustees. Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and
its employees are each required to make contributions to the plan at
5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000 in total. Contributions to the plan vest
immediately.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
THE B 5

As required by regulations in China, the Group makes contributions to
mandatory social security funds such as pension, medical insurance,
unemployment insurance, work-related injury insurance, maternity
insurance and the housing provident fund for the benefit of its
employees in China. The Group is required to make contributions to
mandatory social security funds at 16% to 20% of the gross salaries
of its staff. During the Reporting Period, the Group made contributions
of approximately RMB33.2 million to the employee retirement scheme
(2020: RMB6.2 million).

The Group had no forfeited contribution under the MPF Scheme and
mandatory social security funds which may be used by the Group to
reduce the existing level of contributions during the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020. There were also no forfeited contributions
available as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 under the MPF Scheme
and mandatory social security funds which may be used by the Group
to reduce the contribution payable in future years.

Events After the Reporting Period
Events of Default

Further events of default under the Company’s debt instruments
occurred after the Reporting Period. For details, please refer to
the section headed "“Purchase, Sale and Redemption of the Listed
Securities of the Company — Events of Default under the 6.50%
Convertible Bonds Due 2021 (the “2021 Bonds"), the 10.5% Senior
Notes Due 2021 (the “2021 Notes"”), the 2022 Notes and the 2023
Notes” and "“Purchase, Sale and Redemption of the Listed Securities
of the Company — Events of Default under the 8.50% Corporate Bonds
Due 2022 (“2022 8.50% Bonds"), the 9.0% Corporate Bonds Due
2022 (the “2022 9.0% Bonds") and the 8.4% Corporate Bonds Due
2023 (the "2023 Bonds") (together, the "Onshore Bonds")” in this
report.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

Financial Assistance

In January 2022, Hainan Yangguang Qiheng Operation Services
Co., Ltd.* (BMEXRIEEE RIS EMR AT (“Hainan Yangguang
Qiheng”), a subsidiary of the Company, entered into a loan
agreement to grant the loan to Shenzhen Chengjin Information
Technology Co., Ltd.* (RIITHE#EE BRI AR A F) (“Shenzhen
Chengijin”), which was ultimately 90% owned by Lin Wenguan (#&
E) and 10% by Lin Wengiu (#832FK), in a principal amount of up
to RMB200,000,000 with interest rate of 9.28% per annum. The
borrower shall repay the outstanding Loan within 19 months from
the date(s) of drawdown (being 26 January 2022, 27 January 2022,
29 January 2022 and 8 February 2022). Pledge was granted by
Shenzhen Chengjin over its 100% equity interest in the borrower
pursuant to a pledge agreement. Joint guarantees were provided by
(i) Shenzhen Nanyou Huaxing Industrial Co., Ltd.* (RYIFMEE R
#AR 72 7)); and (i) Lin Wenguan and Xiao Qing (B 5, spouse of Lin
Wenguan), respectively, pursuant to guarantee contracts. Moreover,
Hainan Yangguang Qiheng shall have right to take certain properties
owned by Dongguan Langyitong Technology Co., Ltd.* (RZ=mEA 5@
= ERHEAR A7) and Dongguan Qingyuan Incubator Co., Ltd.* (3
=m/aE LI ER AR ("Dongguan Qingyuan Incubator”) as
settlement of the overdue repayment. The value of such properties
shall be determined separately. Hainan Yangguang Qiheng shall
have right to co-manage Dongguan Qingyuan Incubator with the
borrower such that, among other things, Hainan Yanggang Qiheng's
approval is required for certain key corporate actions pursuant to a
co-management agreement. For reasons for the above provision of
financial assistance, please refer to section headed “REASONS FOR
AND BENEFITS OF THE LOAN" in the Company’s announcement
headed “"DISCLOSEABLE TRANSACTION PROVISION OF FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE" dated 20 September 2023. As at 31 December 2022,
the outstanding principal amount was RMB200,000,000. As of the date
of this report, the outstanding principal amount was RMB200,000,000
and the loan is overdue, and the Company has not commenced any
legal proceedings or any other actions in relation to the loan. For
more details of the above financial assistance, please refer to the
Company’s announcement headed “DISCLOSEABLE TRANSACTION
PROVISION OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE" dated 20 September 2023.

46 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD 2021 Annual Report

MEBRY

202218 - AREWBRAEEELRIEES R
BAER NG ([T ) BRI T 5 B Al
ERABI(RINBED ZI A CBBEESEAARE
200,000,0007C * FFIK A9.28% ME KW @ %A
BRI M ST 90 % HE 2k MM SCRNBE 10 % 12
7 o [ERAETEIRE 2 A (B1202241 A261 + 2022
1H278 ~ 202241 8298 M202242 A8H)#19
EARNEEER - RELDRRZE  RIEEAERS
HIfEFRAT00% RAEEE IRIEIR - BRI RES
BEEARABMG)ME M E 1 (MRS ES) 7 7
IRERRE RIRMEESREETER - 1L 885
HEEBEAREMASBE SRR AR MES
TERMEERERAR((REEFERLEBDHEENE
BYEERBIERNEE - ZEMENEBEK ST
T - BEEARESEAGRAXRERRTER
Feas - At - BREMETE - BREXFREERZEL
BE - REBROARTHEEESTEERIED
ok - B LREIM B EDMNRABZ2HARFRN
2023F9A20R B MM AE[AETHER S REMH
BB P EFRAIEm 8] —f - BZE20229F128
31H - REEXE B ARK200,000,0007T - HEXK
WEH - KEEARE A ARYE200,000,0007T © ER
B@H - ARBMARZEERREEMEREFK
EREAMITE) - B AP FEEME LS - B2
MR RIN2023F9A20 B B MAIZE A AT HE
X5 RHMIBEP] 2 E -



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
THE B 5

In November 2022, Sunshine 100 Group entered into a loan agreement
to grant the loan to Shenyang Rongyuda, in a principal amount of up
to RMB60,000,000 with interest rate of 8% per annum. The borrower
shall repay within three days from the date of issuance of written
notice of repayment by Sunshine 100 Group to it. Pledge was granted
by the borrower over the accounts receivables arising from the principal
and interest payable under certain debts. As at 31 December 2022, the
outstanding principal amount was RMB4,070,626.00. As of the date
of this report, the outstanding principal amount was RMB5,243,448.00
and Sunshine 100 Group has not issued any written repayment notice
to the borrower so none of the loan is currently overdue. For reasons
for the above provision of financial assistance, please refer to parts
headed “Loan 4" in section headed “"REASONS FOR AND BENEFITS
OF THE LOAN" in the Company’'s announcement headed "MAJOR
TRANSACTION PROVISION OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE” dated 20
September 2023.

Financial Assistance to a Connected Person

On 20 July 2022, Jinan Sunshine 100 Real Estate Development Co.,
Ltd.* (BEmsAEEEERZEER2AF) (“Jinan Sunshine 100”), a
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a loan agreement to grant a
loan to Zhongyin (Jining) Property Development Co., Ltd. (1R (E %
EERME AR AT) (“Zhongyin Jining Real Estate”), a connected
person of the Company at subsidiary level, in a principal amount of
RMB389,370,000 with interest rate of 6% per annum. The borrower
shall repay the loan on 20 July 2023. Zhongyin Real Estate Co., Ltd.
(FRIRHEFBR A F)) (“Zhongyin Real Estate”) who owns 100% and
51% interest in Zhongyin Jining Real Estate and Jinan Sunshine 100,
respectively, undertakes to guarantee the repayment obligations of the
borrower pursuant to a letter of undertaking dated 4 July 2022. Jinan
Sunshine 100 is a joint venture company established by the Group and
Zhongyin Real Estate to engage in property development. Since Jinan
Sunshine 100's property development projects have substantially
been completed and delivered, stable unrestricted cashflow was being
generated and was expected to be sufficient to satisfy the remaining
costs and expenses even after the grant of the loan. Accordingly,
Zhongyin Real Estate would like to utilize the surplus funds of Jinan
Sunshine 100.

As at 31 December 2022, the outstanding principal amount was
RMB389,370,000. As of the date of this report, the outstanding
principal amount was RMB389,370,000 and the loan is overdue,
and the Company has not commenced any legal proceedings or any
other actions in relation to the loan. For details of the above financial
assistance, please refer to the announcement headed “"MAJOR
AND CONNECTED TRANSACTION PROVISION OF FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE" dated 20 September 2023.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

Change of Auditor

On 7 May 2022, KPMG resigned as the auditor of the Company, and
Mazars CPA Limited was appointed as the auditor of the Company
on the same day. For details, please refer to the Company's
announcements dated 10 May 2022 and 22 July 2022.

Appointment of Receivers in Respect of Shares of the Company

The Company received a letter on 22 July 2022 from Mr. So Man
Chun and Mr. Jong Yat Kit of PricewaterhouseCoopers regarding the
appointment of the joint and several receivers on 11 July 2022 over
an aggregate of 971,335,000 ordinary shares of the Company (the
“Charged Shares"”), which represents approximately 38.08% of the
total issued shares of the Company as at the date of this report.

The Charged Shares were security for the obligations of certain
obligors including Joywise Holdings Limited and Mr. Yi Xiaodi under
a series of agreements in relation to the subscription shares issued
by the Company pursuant to the subscription agreement dated 18
December 2017.

For further information, please refer to the announcement of the
Company dated 4 August 2022.

Reorganisation Petition Against a Subsidiary of the Company

As disclosed in the Company's announcement dated 17 November
2022 and 10 March 2023, a winding up reorganisation petition was
filed against Wenzhou Shihe Eco-city Development Co., Ltd.* (Bt
A BEH BAZE AR 2 7)) (“Wenzhou Shihe”), an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company.

On 16 February 2023, the manager of Wenzhou Shihe applied to
the Wenzhou People’s Court seeking approval of Wenzhou Shihe's
reorganisation plan (the “Reorganisation Plan”) approved in the first
creditors’ meeting. Subsequently, the Company received a civil order
from the Wenzhou People’'s Court dated 24 February 2023, which
approved and endorsed the resolution passed at the first creditors’
meeting to adopt the Reorganisation Plan. As a result, the winding up
reorganisation of Wenzhou Shihe has been terminated. For further
information, please refer to the announcement of the Company dated
10 March 2023.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
THE B 5

Legal action with regards to the Notes Purchase Agreement

On 5 June 2023, a writ of summons indorsed with a general
indorsement on claim was issued in the High Court of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region by the solicitors acting for HTI Financial
Solutions Limited (“HTI Financial Solutions”) against the Company.
The statement of claim was filed with the High Court of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region on 3 July 2023. HTI Financial Solutions
alleged that pursuant to a Notes Purchase Agreement entered
into between HTI Financial Solutions (as seller) and the Company
(as purchaser) dated 27 September 2021 (the “Agreement”), the
Company failed to pay the Repurchase Price on the Repurchase Date
(both as defined in the Agreement).

For further information, please refer to the announcements of the
Company dated 14 June 2023, 20 June 2023 and 5 July 2023.

Legal Proceedings Against Controlling Shareholder of the
Company

On 10 August 2023, Haitong International Securities filed a winding-
up petition against Joywise, a controlling shareholder of the Company,
for an order that Joywise be wound up by the High Court of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region under the Companies (Winding
Up and Miscellaneous Provisions) Ordinance (Cap. 32 of the Laws of
Hong Kong) on the ground that Joywise was unable to repay Haitong
International Securities in the sum of HK$386,884,412.40, being the
total amount due and owing to Haitong International Securities as at 26
June 2023 under and pursuant to a facility letter dated 26 June 2019
entered into between Haitong International Securities as lender and
Joywise as borrower. To secure the credit facility, Haitong International
Securities as lender and Joywise as chargor entered into a security
deed pursuant to which Joywise charged not less than 964,838,855
shares of the Company to Haitong International Securities.

As at the date of this report, 492,947,000 shares of the Company held
by Joywise is under receivership (the “Receivership”). The Company
is currently assessing the legal, financial and operational impact of
the petition to the Group. The Shareholders are reminded that (1) the
petition is presented against Joywise and not the Company; and (2)
the amount claimed is against Joywise and not against the Group.
For further details, please refer to the announcement of the Company
dated 15 August 2023.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
TH BB 5

Disposal of Land Pursuant to Court Enforcement Order

The Company’s subsidiaries and associates, being Yantai Sunshine
100 Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. (B&E XS EEMEME AR
A7) (“Yantai Sunshine 100”), Weifang Sunshine 100 Real Estate
Co., Ltd. (5 EBEEFEBRAF), Guilin Sunshine 100 Real Estate
Co., Ltd (EEMIEXEBEEEER2AF]) (“Guilin Sunshine 100”) and
Sunshine 100 Real Estate Group Co., Ltd. (G ESEEXEBER R
A) (together, the “Entities”), have received an enforcement order
issued by Beijing Financial Court (Jt =& 84%pT) dated 7 August 2023
(the "Enforcement Order”). The Enforcement Order was issued as
a result of the Entities’ failure to comply with the mediation order
dated 29 July 2022 which required the Entities to repay China Huarong
Asset Management Co., Ltd. (FEZEREEEERHDBRRAR]) (stock
code: 2799) (“China Huarong") a loan that China Huarong made to
Yantai Sunshine 100 (the “Defaulted Loan"). The aggregate principal
amount of the Defaulted Loan, together with interest and litigation
costs, as at 29 July 2022, were approximately RMB495.0 million plus
interest accrued from 21 March 2022 up to the date of repayment (the
“Claim”).

Beijing Financial Court has ordered Guilin Sunshine 100, which agreed
to guarantee the Defaulted Loan with land use rights over a portion of
land located in Xiangshan District, Guilin, Guangxi Province (E#uit ik &
EREMTHRILE) (the “Land”), to sell its land use rights in the Land
by way of judicial public auction to satisfy the claim. The Land was
valuated at approximately RMB586.3 million as at 20 September 2022
based on the valuation report commissioned by Beijing Financial Court,
which had remained unsold after two rounds of judicial public auction.
Therefore, China Huarong applied to Beijing Financial Court, and the
court granted the Enforcement Order for China Huarong to take the
Land at the auction reserve price of approximately RMB328.0 million
(including an enforcement fee of approximately RMBO0.6 million and the
auction reserve price of the buildings above the Land of approximately
RMB8.7 million), representing a discount of approximately 44% to its
valuation price, as settlement of part of the claim. For further details,
please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 18 August
2023.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EFREREERE

Directors
Executive Directors

Mr. Yi Xiaodi (% i#), whose former name is Yi Daichang (%1t
£), aged 59, is the chairman of the Board, the pioneer founder, an
executive Director, the chief executive officer and the chairman of the
Company's nomination committee, and is in charge of the corporate
strategy of the Group. Mr. Yi was appointed as an executive Director
on 20 September 2007 and the chief executive officer on 10 May 2018
by the Company, respectively.

Mr. Yi has extensive experience in the real estate development
industry in China. In 1992, Mr. Yi established Guangxi Vantone
Enterprise Development Company in Guangxi, which established
Guangxi Vantone in 1994. He established the “Sunshine 100" brand
in 2000 through the development of the Sunshine 100 International
Apartment project (F5 % 100BIF2 A E) in Beijing.

Mr. Yi received an award for being a leader in real estate innovation
in Beijing (L REBIFTEAY) from sina.com (FRA) in 2003,
an award for being one of China's influential persons during China's
10 years of transformation (M E+FZEH AY) by the Asian
Living Environment Association (S8l A/Z %% E) and the Economic
Observer (& EBIZ ) in 2004, an award for his outstanding
contributions to creating a living environment in China (R BI A JEIRF 4
BB A S TESR) by the China Real Estate and Residential Housing
Research Association (FBIEHE KT EHHFRE) and the Chinese
Environmental Protection Fund (FEIRIFREES D) in 2005, an
award for outstanding contribution to the creation of value in cities in
the real estate industry of China (Bl T (B (& B = F 7 £ 1 5 B
A¥by the Chinese Living Environment Committee (FBIABIRIEZ 8
&) in 2006, an award named him a Person of Outstanding Contribution
of 2006 China Chuangyi Real Estate Annual Meeting (2006 £ E A=
WEFESHERAY) in 2007 by Lanchou Real Estate Commentary
(EEEHER®)), sina.com (FTREAY), College of Real Estate of Beijing
Normal University (JLEIATB)EZFx) and Chinese Living Environment
Committee (FEIABIRIHZ B E), an award for special contribution for
2009 China urban commercial value (2009 F B3, /5 2 (B (B 5 7k &
A¥7) by China Federation of Urban Commercial Outlets Construction
Administration (F BI5 1  EARE R ER B IR 5 S &) and the International
Real Estate Federation (BIFR T EPZETT 3 B), an award named him an
Influential Person of 2009 Lanchou Real Estate (20094 [& & & it FEE 22
25 A¥D) by Lanchou Real Estate Media (¥ &t & E1%) and Sina Leju
(FRZ/E), an award for being one of the most respected entrepreneur
of China in 2012 (2012 FHBE&HZE#E3Z) by Hurun Report (48
H'=) and an award for being one of the top 10 annual persons in 2009
China brand real estate (2009 kg7 BlF #E +KFEAY) by China
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EEREREERRE

Brand Union Association (qah## BIZE%E:8) and China Real Estate
Chamber of Commerce (2B TiEk:EER ), and the “Special
Promoting Award”on the 14th Venice Architectural Biennale paralleled
with the first exhibition in Chinese Cities Hall (5 + U fE &L /E 2T e &
ERFITRBHEHTEERE) in June 2014. Mr. Yi was appointed the
lecturer for the outstanding alumni’s series report course ((BFR R Z
FFReE)) from September 2006 to July 2011 by the Alumni Association
of (It RENEI A EHZ & &) Beijing Normal University. He was the vice
executive chairman for the second session of the Guangxi Chamber
of Commerce in Beijing (At REAPEEE) and a member of the
Entrepreneurial Forum of Sohu (N> ¥R #18).

Mr. Yi obtained a Bachelor of Science degree in geography from
Beijing Normal University (1t ZEI#5KE2) in July 1986 and a master's
degree in economics from Renmin University of China (B A RKE)
in October 1989.

Mr. Fan Xiaochong (38 #), aged 59, is an executive Director
appointed by the Company on 20 September 2007. Mr. Fan was
appointed as the vice chairman of the Board on 25 August 2017,
assisting Mr. Yi Xiaodi in formulating the corporate strategies of the
Group, takes charge of the development of the cultural creativity-based
economy (FT4&ECAl) of the Company and provides assistance in
respect of land acquisition, human resources and other matters of the
Company.

Since the establishment of Guangxi Vantone in 1994, Mr. Fan was
engaged in the business and corporate strategy development of the
Group. He was the deputy general manager of Guangxi Vantone from
1992 to 2003, the deputy general manager of Beijing Yinxin Guanghua
Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. from 1999 to 2003, and has been
the executive vice president of Sunshine 100 Group from 2003 to
August 2017.

Mr. Fan received an award named Person of Outstanding Contribution
of 2006 China Chuangyi Real Estate Annual Meeting (20064F E &l &
HESESSHEELAY) in 2007 by Lanchou Real Estate Commentary
(EZEHERT)), sina.com (¥TRA), College of Real Estate of Beijing
Normal University (AbBD AT E)EZFx) and Chinese Living Environment
Committee (FBIAEIRIHZ E€) and an award for outstanding
contribution to China real estate (FFBIMbEEEH EEIAYEE) in 2010 by
the Chinese Association of Urban Development and Public Relationship
(FRIE MR EARBRBD).

Mr. Fan obtained a bachelor of science degree in geography and a
master of science degree in regional geography from Beijing Normal
University (3b R ET#EAE2) in July 1986 and July 1989.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EFEREREERRE

Non-executive Directors

Ms. Fan Xiaohua (SE#E2E), aged 81, is a non-executive Director
appointed by the Company on 20 September 2007. Ms. Fan joined the
Group as a member of the senior management of Guangxi Vantone in
1994. She has been a Director since August 2005 and was involved
in the decision-making process and supervised internal audit of the
Company. Ms. Fan served as head of the technology department, the
deputy factory director and the factory director of Guangxi Nanning
Chinese Medicine Pharmaceutical Factory (& 75 =3 22 /1 Z4J8) from 1979
to 1990, the chief deputy general manager of Nanning Pharmaceutical
Group (FIERZEMZELE) from 1991 to 1993 and the chairman and
general manager, a professor-level senior engineer of Guangxi Vantone
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (EPE & @EEHF R A F]) from 1993 to January
2017. Ms. Fan enjoys the life-long special allowance (45 = 5 B7%kx
FFR 2 RE) which is an award granted by the State Council for experts
and scholars who have outstanding contribution since 1993. She
was honored as one of “Second Batch of Top Professional Talents in
Nanning” (FIZT 8 L EZ RIS AT) between 1991 and 1993.
She obtained a bachelor’'s degree in medicine from Nanjing Pharmacy
College (PR EEE[7) (currently known as China Pharmaceutical
University (1 BI 2281 K £2)) in August 1967,

Mr. Wang Gongquan (EZh##), aged 62, was appointed as a non-
executive Director by the Company on 1 August 2015. Mr. Wang
served as a partner of IDG Technology Venture Investments, LP (IDG
FAfr gl Z% & E %) from 1999 to 2005, the managing partner and senior
partner of Beijing Dinghui Venture Investment Advisory Company
Limited (Jb R SuiE EI¥i% &R AR 2 7)) from 2005 to 2011, and an
independent director of China Digital TV Holding Co., Ltd. (P E
RIERBBR A R]), a company listed on the New York Stock Exchange
(NYSE: STV) from 2007 to 2010. Mr. Wang obtained a bachelor’s
degree in engineering with major in management engineering from
Jilin University of Technology (Z#M T %K &2) (currently known as Jilin
University (7K 22)) in 1984.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EEREREERRE

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Gu Yunchang (BBZE &), aged 79, formerly known as Gu
Yongchuang (EAE[#]) was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director by the Company on 17 February 2014. Mr. Gu currently
serves as the executive chairman of the National Real Estate Business
Alliance and had also been the secretary-general of the China Real
Estate Association from 1998 to 2006 and the vice president of the
China Real Estate Research Association from 2006 to 2013.

Mr. Gu formerly served at different positions in the Ministry of
Construction of the PRC, including the deputy director at Policy
Research Centre of Ministry of Construction from 1988 to 1998; and
the Deputy Division Head and Division Head at Urban Residence
Bureau of Ministry of Construction from 1982 to 1986.

Mr. Gu engaged in theory and policy research, market research and
analysis concerning China real estate industry. In the 1980s, he
participated in the policy research and formulation of China's city
and village residential construction techniques, carrying on a State
key project “2000 China”, and won the First Class National Science
Technology Advance Award in China twice. After joining the China
Real Estate Association in 1998, he has been involved in promoting the
development of the China real estate industry as well as undertaking
the research and analysis of the national real estate market. He is also
the main organizer of the China Real Estate Market Report, an annual
analysis report issued by the China Real Estate Association. Mr. Gu is
an independent non-executive director of Jiayuan International Group
Limited (listed on the Stock Exchange, stock code: 2768) since March
2016 and Shimao Services Holdings Limited (listed on the Stock
Exchange, stock code: 873) since October 2020.

Mr. Gu served as an independent non-executive director of Shimao
Property Holdings Limited (listed on the Stock Exchange, stock code:
813) from April 2006 to May 2011, Sino-Ocean Land Holdings Limited
(listed on the Stock Exchange, stock code: 3377) from June 2007 to
March 2016, COFCO Property (Group) Co., Ltd. (listed on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange, stock code: 000031) from April 2012 to June 2018,
CIFI Holdings (Group) Co. Ltd. (listed on the Stock Exchange, stock
code: 884) from October 2012 to December 2021, and Zhejiang Yasha
Decoration Co., Ltd. (listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, stock
code: 002375) from May 2013 to May 2019.

Mr. Gu obtained his qualification as a senior urban planner in April 1988
and qualification as a researcher specializing in residence and real estate
in December 1999, both of which were certified by the Ministry of
Construction. Mr. Gu graduated from Tongji University and obtained a
graduate certificate in Urban Planning in July 1966.
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Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor (E1&2), aged 75, is an independent non-
executive Director appointed by the Company on February 17,
2014. Mr. Ng is the chairman of 1 Rockstead GIP Fund Limited and
managed a number of China focused funds, including China Growth
Opportunities Limited, a £50 million UK-listed fund that focuses
on private equity investments in China. Mr. Ng has over 36 years’
experience in senior investment management, including private
equity fund management. He also provides seed money for several
joint ventures and startups, including IPO, trading sales, Merger and
Acquisition, etc.

Mr. Ng has been a director of The Place Holdings Limited (listed on
the main board of the Singapore Stock Exchange, stock code: E27)
since January 2018; chairman of the board of Health Bank Holdings
Ltd (listed on the main board of the Singapore Stock Exchange, stock
code: 40B) (formerly known as SMI International Holdings Ltd) since
May 2018; an independent chairman of the board, the chairman of the
remuneration committee, and a member of the audit committee and
nomination committee of QT Vascular LTD (listed on the Singapore
Stock Exchange Mainboard, stock code: 510.Sl) since January 2022; an
independent chairman of the board, the chairman of the remuneration
committee, and a member of the audit committee and nomination
committee of Quantum Healthcare Ltd. (listed on the Singapore Stock
Exchange — Catalist, stock code: V8Y.SI) since May 2022 (The listing
status of Qt Vascular Ltd. was transferred to Quantum Healthcare Ltd.
on 28 July 2022), and an independent director of Soilbuild Construction
Group Ltd. (listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange Mainboard, stock
code: S7P.Sl) since April 2022. Mr. Ng served as an independent
director and the chairman of audit and risk committee of SB Reit
Management Pte Ltd. (listed on the main board of the Singapore Stock
Exchange, stock code: SV3U) from May 2015 to December 2019.

Mr. Ng obtained a bachelor’'s degree in economics and a master’s
degree in economics from the University of London in 1976 and
1978, respectively. Mr. Ng is a fellow of the Chartered Management
Institute, United Kingdom.
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Mr. Wang Bo (Ei#), aged 65, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director by the Company on 1 August 2015. Mr. Wang
served as a researcher in the 1989 World Bank Annual Report team
in 1988, and a researcher in the Financial Policy and Systems Division
of the World Bank from 1988 to 1994. He worked at the investment
management department of China Securities Market Research and
Design Center (FBIZEH MG IR HOREEEE) from 1994 to
1995, and served as the chief economist of Vantone Group (&i&%
&) and Beijing Vantone Industrial Co., Ltd. ({t REBREERMHBRA
&) from 1995 to 1997. From 1997 to 2014, he worked at Accenture
(China) Co., Ltd. (2% (FE)AB MR A F]) and successively served
as, inter alia, a management consulting manager, a senior manager,
a global partner of Accenture, the general manager of management
consulting of Greater China, the managing director of the government
and medical business department of Greater China and the managing
director of Greater China. Mr. Wang is a permanent director of
China Mergers & Acquisitions Association (FREIG8E /2 &) and had
served as an executive director of China Mergers & Acquisitions
Association, the vice chairman of the China Enterprise Confederation
Management Advisory Committee (FEMC¥MASEIRHKHNES
@) and the chairman of the appraisal committee of “China M&A
Awards" (FF B #1EEEIE48). Mr. Wang obtained a bachelor’s degree in
economics with major in fiscal and financial studies from the School of
Finance of Renmin University of China (FFEI A R AZEFH ) in 1984
and a master’'s degree in economics with major in financial theory
and international economics from Department of Economics of the
American University (EFBX K48 X) in the United States in 1993.

Mr. Wang resigned as an Independent non-executive Director on 31
December 2021.
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Mr. Li Chunping (ZEH3F), aged 59, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director by the Company on 31 December 2021. Mr.
Li serves as the executive director and general manager of Beijing
Bluestone Marketing Consulting Co., Ltd.* (It RE A& 5 AR & (T
73 a]) since 2001.

Mr. Li graduated from the Department of Geography (Undergraduate)
of Beijing Normal University in 1986, and the School of National
Economic Planning Management and Statistics (graduate) of Renmin
University of China in 1989 with a master’'s degree in Economics.
From 1989 to 2013, Mr. Li he worked successively in the Department
of Price Supervision and Inspection of the State Administration for
Commodity Price* (BIX¥EREREERZEF]), Huizhou Huamei
Industrial Company* (BMZEXE %2 7)) under the Head Company
of Chinese Agricultural and Local Products* (Ff &g+ EmE
‘A &]), Beijing Zhongbo Modern Investment and Consulting Co.,
Ltd.* (bR EFRRIREZABREERR), Beijing Sunshine 100
International Apartment* (At R[5 100 B AE), Beijing Bluestone
Sales Consulting Co., Ltd.* bt REAHERBMARELAR]), Beijing
Bluestone Times Real Estate Investment Consulting Co., Ltd.* (1t
ERRREMEREREMARAR]), Yunnan China Skyland Property
(Group) Co., Ltd*. (EF@MKRXFEZE(EE)ABR2AF]) and other
institutions From 2015 to 2016, Mr. Li served as the deputy general
manager of Chongging Sunshine 100 Co., Ltd.* (BB SAEBRA
aJ). From 2017 to 2018, Mr. Li served as the executive deputy general
manager of Zhongwaijian Health Industry Development Co., Ltd.* (#
SNEGEFAEEERRAT). From 2018 to 2019, Mr. Li served as the
vice president of BG City Investment Holding Group Limited* (b5 3
I EE AR A F]). From 2019 to 2021, Mr. Li served as a director
of Lancheng Kanghao (Yunnan) Construction Management Co., Ltd.*
EWER(EmEREERRAF).

Mr. Li has won many awards and honorary titles, including “China’s
Top 10 Real Estate Strategy Consultants” (China Construction News
(China's Real Estate Market): 2003) and “China’s Top 10 Real estate
Planning Experts” (China Marketing Association, China Enterprise
Culture Promotion Association: 2004).
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Senior Management

Mr. Yi Xiaodi (% i#l) is the chief executive officer of the Group.
For the biography of Mr. Yi, please refer to the sub-section headed
“Executive Directors” above in this annual report.

Mr. Wang Jianting (E®EE), aged 60, had been the vice president
of the Group since May 2019, was appointed as the chief financial
officer since June 2020 and responsible for the financial and cost
management of the Group. Mr. Wang has extensive experience
in enterprise operation and management and enterprise financial
management.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wang was successively worked at the
headquarter of China Guodian Group (FEIEIE £ ), China Longyuan
Power Group (B2JRE /1% E) and Financial Company of Guodian Group
(EIE S EB 72 7)) during 1985 to 2017 and worked in financial audit,
engineering construction, safety production and other fields. During the
period, he was honored with the secondary medal of Guodian Group.
As the general manager of Jiangsu Longyuan Company ((T#REEJR A
A]), Mr. Wang has constructed the new energy projects with national
franchise and put them into operation, which were awarded numbers
of classical engineering awards since the founding of China, turning
into the sample works and were on-site visited by Jiang Zeming, the
former Chinese president. Mr. Wang also as Chinese chief negotiation
representative, negotiated with General Electric, the international
giant, Vestas Company, the then first-ranking in global wind power
equipment manufacture, Gamesa Company, the largest new energy
group in Spain and other companies in respect of commercial and
procurement projects. From March 2017 to May 2019, Mr. Wang
served as the executive vice president of Baota Group (B %E) and
Chairman and general manager of Baota Investment Company (E#&
& AF]). Mr. Wang graduated from Capital University of Economics
and Business (B EBEEE 5 K2 (formerly known as Beijing Finance
& Trade College) in financial accounting and has been to Singapore and
the United State for training.

Mr. Wang resigned as the chief financial officer of the Company on 8
November 2021.
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Mr. Han Bin (83®), aged 53, joined the Group in September 2021
as the vice president, and was appointed as the chief financial officer
of the Company on 8 November 2021. Mr. Han is responsible for
overseeing the financial affairs of the Group. Mr. Han has extensive
experience in accounting, cost management, investment, financing
and tax planning of listed companies.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Han worked successively at Shanghai
EAM Import and Export Co. Ltd.* (b/8B G EEHOBRAF),
Shanghai Jingrui Real Estate (Group) Holdings Limited* (/&5 kit E
(@)% 7 B R A 7)) and Shanghai Huajiang Construction Development
Co. Ltd.* (E)BZ TR ERBMRAF) from 1992 to 2007. Mr. Han
served successively as assistant financial controller at Martello
Property Services Inc. and financial controller at Redstone Group from
2008 to 2015. Mr. Han served as deputy general manager of finance
at Dalian Wanda Group* (K@ &ZE%£E) from March 2015 to July 2016
and was assigned to Australia as general manager of finance with a
Sydney subsidiary of Dalian Wanda Group* from July 2016 to March
2018. Mr. Han served as vice president of finance at Aoyuan Beauty
Valley Technology Co., Ltd.* (REZEABHIEM AR AR]) (formerly
known as Kinghand Industrial Investment Group Co., Ltd.* (FUEE¥&
BEEBERRD AR /AR (Shenzhen Stock Exchange stock code: 000615)
from June 2018 to June 2021. Mr. Han graduated with a bachelor’s
degree in economics from Nankai University in 1992 and a master’s
degree in business administration from Fudan University in 2003. Mr.
Han possesses the professional qualification of Chartered Professional
Accountant of Canada.

Mr. Ding Gong (T I), aged 56, is the vice president of the Group
and general manager of product centre of the Group. Mr. Ding
joined the Group in September 2003 as the assistant to the project
general manager of Nanning Sunshine 100 City Plaza project and was
appointed as the manager of promotion department of the Group
in July 2005, the manager of brand development department of the
Group in January 2008, the brand director of the Group in February
2010, the assistant to the Chief Executive Officer from September
2011 to May 2018 and the vice president of the Group in May 2018.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Ding was a tutor at Guangxi Nanning
College of Education (BEFiFMZEZE £67) from October 1989 to
January 1992 and a correspondent of Guangxi Nanning Radio Station
(BEFEEESS) from January 1992 to January 2003. Mr. Ding obtained
a bachelor’s degree in philosophy from Beijing Normal University (1t 5
D& AE) in July 1989.
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Mr. Wu Lei (), aged 52, is the vice president of the Group and
the general manager of the Wuhan Zhifang project. Mr. Wu joined
the Group in June 2002 as the manager of procurement department
of Nanning Sunshine 100 City Plaza project and was appointed as the
assistant to the general manager of Liuzhou Sunshine 100 Classic Era
project in April 2003, the assistant to the general manager of Changsha
Sunshine 100 International New Town project in January 2004, the
general manager of Changsha Sunshine 100 International New Town
project in April 2009 and the deputy general manager of Central-South
China Project Management Centre in December 2011, the general
manager of Yixing project and Chengdu project since February 2016
and March 2016, respectively, the general manager of Wuxi Taihu
new project from March 2017 to January 2018, the general manager
of Wuhan Lakeside Residence project since July 2016, the general
manager of Wenzhou City Company (&N T /A &) from February
2018 to November 2019, the general manager of the Central-South
China Project Management Centre from July 2012 to September 2021,
and worked for Wuhan Zhifang project since September 2018.

Mr. Wu completed his undergraduate studies from Hubei University (48
JEKE) in June 1997 and completed the advanced training courses in
real estate innovative management from Tsinghua University (/&% X £2)
in April 2009. He received a certificate as a mid-level financial analyst (1
4 FhAM) from the Ministry of Personnel, PRC (FFZE A R L ANE A ZH3f)
in November 2001. Mr. Wu Lei is the son of Ms. Fan, a non-executive
Director of the Company.

Mr. Xing Baohua (TBEE &), aged 59, is the vice president of the
Group, since February 2021.Before joining the group, Mr. Xing Baohua
served as a director of Beijing Shangrong Commercial Factoring Co.,
Ltd. t R B ZRIB AR A7), from 2019 to 2020 as vice president
of ZhongGeng Group (£ E), from 2010 to 2019 as the chief
accountant of Beijing Capital Development Co., Ltd. (1t R & #BF A
ABRAR]), from 2005 to 2010 as Tianhong Baoye (KIEE %) financial
director. Mr. Xing received a bachelor’'s degree and a master’'s degree
from Norbei University of Finance and Economics (B1bLEA4EKE) in
1988 and 1993, and then received his doctorate from the Chinese
Academy of Social Sciences in 2004.

Mr. Li Qiang (ZE54), aged 49, joined the Group in November 2021 as
the Vice President in charge of human resources work. Before joining
the Group, Mr. Li Qiang had worked successively in Gemdale Group (£
£ [®)), Jiaming Real Estate (328&H1E), Napa Real Estate and Beijing
Investment Development (4910 E £ 7% 35 &), serving as the head
of the Regional Administration and Personnel Department, general
manager and assistant president of the Administrative and Human
Resources Center respectively. Mr. Li Qiang graduated from Renmin
University of China with a bachelor’'s degree in economics, and then
graduated from Guanghua School of Management, Peking University

e e

bR AR EEIREPT), with a master’s degree in management.
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Joint Company Secretary

Mr. Tsang Ho Yin (87&%), aged 37, is the Company Secretary of
the Group. Mr. Tsang is currently a partner of Stevenson, Wong & Co,
specialising in corporate finance and commercial law. Mr. Tsang has
been an independent non-executive director of Sterling Group Holdings
Limited (stock code: 1825) since September 2021; Zijing International
Financial Holdings Limited (stock code: 8340) since August 2023; and
Skymission Group Holdings Limited (stock code1429) since September
2023. Mr. Tsang has been an independent non-executive director from
September 2021 to January 2023 and re-designated as a non-executive
director of CROSSTEC Group Holdings Limited (stock code: 3893)
since January 2023; a non-executive director of China Regenerative
Medicine International Limited (stock code: 8158) since January 2020;
a joint company secretary of Sundy Service Group Co. Ltd (stock code:
9608) since January 2021; the joint company secretary of Mabpharm
Limited-B (stock code: 2181) since May 2019; and a joint company
secretary of 1957 & Co. (Hospitality) Limited (stock code: 8495) since
August 2022.

Mr. Tsang was the company secretary of Sino Energy International
Holdings Group Limited (stock code: 1096) from November 2018
to July 2019; an independent non-executive director of INNO-TECH
Holdings Limited (stock code: 8202) from June 2019 to June 2020;
the company secretary of Moody Technology Holdings Limited
(stock code: 1400) from January 2019 to November 2019. Mr.
Tsang had been appointed as the company secretary and authorised
representative of Mobile Internet (China) Holdings Limited (stock code:
1439) from February 2020 to February 2021.

Mr. Tsang was admitted as a solicitor in Australia and Hong Kong in
May 2012 and December 2013, respectively. Mr. Tsang obtained a
bachelor degree in laws and commerce (accounting) from University
of Melbourne, Australia in August 2008 and then obtained a master
degree in laws from the same university in August 2010. Mr. Tsang
then obtained the Postgraduate Certificate in Laws from the City
University of Hong Kong in July 2011.

Mr. Tsang has received no less than 15 hours of relevant professional
training during the Reporting Period, in accordance with Article 3.29 of
the Listing Rules.

Mr. He Jie (B ), aged 62, is the assistant to the president, chief
legal officer of the Group and was appointed as the Joint Company
Secretary of the Group in March 2017. He is responsible for the
Group’'s legal, administrative and information technology affairs.
Mr. He joined the Group in June 2004 as legal counsel and deputy
director general of the administrative office and he was appointed
as administrative director general and legal counsel in January 2008,
assistant to the president and chief legal officer in January 2014 and
joint company secretary on 17 March 2018.
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Prior to joining the Group, Mr. He worked at Beijing Chongwen First
Law Firm (AEREXE—EREHFT) in economic, civil, patent and
other practice areas as well as acting as corporate legal counsel from
1992 to 1993. He served as the vice chairman and general manager of
Beijing Fubu International Economic Consulting Services Ltd. (1t AR
H R A A RIS BBR A A)) from August 1993 to May 1996. Mr. He
obtained a bachelor’'s degree in law from China University of Political
Science and Law (FBIBUAARE) in July 1984 and then studied at the
Graduate School of Salem State College, Massachusetts, U.S. from
September 2002 to July 2003.

Mr. He resigned as the Joint Company Secretary of the Group on 15
June 2021.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFERE

The board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company is pleased to
present the directors’ report together with the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the Reporting Period.

Global Offering

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 20
September 2007 as an exempted company with limited liability under
the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands (the “Companies Law").
The Company's shares (the “Shares”) became listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 13 March
2014 (“Listing Date"”) (the “Listing”).

Principal Activities and Business Review

The Group is principally engaged in property and land development,
property investment, property management and hotel operation in
China. An analysis of the Group's revenue for the year by principal
activities is set out in Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

The fair review, major risks and uncertainties in relation to the
businesses of the Group, the performance of the Group during the
year and the discussion and analysis on significant factors in relation
to results and financial conditions are set out in the Chairman’s
Statement, Financial Review and Business Review of this annual
report, respectively. The future development of the Group's
businesses is discussed in different parts of this annual report,
including the Chairman’s Statement and the chapters regarding
significant investments or capital assets of this annual report.

Results

The results of the Group for the Reporting Period are set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on pages 132 to
133 of this annual report.

Subsidiaries

Details of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2021 are set out in Note
14 to the consolidated financial statements.

Dividends
Final Dividend

The Board does not recommend the payment of any final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2021.
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Withdrawal of Recommendation for Payment of Interim
Dividend

As disclosed in the interim results announcement and the interim
report for the six months ended 30 June 2020, the Board declared an
interim dividend of HK$10.00 cents per share for the six months ended
30 June 2020 (the “2020 Interim Dividend").

On 30 July 2021, due to the continued volatility of the market and
the continuing impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, and in order to
preserve the cash level of the Company for better working capital
management purposes, after careful consideration, the Board resolved
to withdraw its recommendation for payment of the 2020 Interim
Dividend. The 2020 Interim Dividend amounted to approximately
RMB233,137,000.00. The Company will preserve such cash resources
for its own operations. For details, please refer to the announcement
of the Company dated 30 July 2021.

Dividend Waived or Agreed to be Waived by
Shareholders

For the year ended December 31, 2021, the Board confirms that no
Shareholder has waived or agreed to waive any dividend.

Dividend Policy

The Company has adopted the dividend policy (“Dividend Policy”).
Pursuant to the dividend policy, subject to the Companies Law, through
a general meeting we may declare dividends in any currency but no
dividend shall be declared in excess of the amount recommended by
the Board. The articles of association of the Company (the “Articles
of Association”) provide that dividends may be declared and paid out
of our profit, realized or unrealized, or from any reserve set aside from
profits which the directors determine is no longer needed. With the
sanction of an ordinary resolution, dividends may also be declared and
paid out of share premium account or any other fund or account which
can be authorized for this purpose in accordance with the Companies
Law.

The amount of dividend actually distributed to our Shareholders will
depend upon the Group’s earnings and financial condition, operating
requirements, capital requirements and any other conditions that our
Directors may deem relevant and will be subject to approval of our
shareholders. Our Board has an absolute discretion to recommend any
dividend for any year, and there is no assurance that dividends of any
amount will be declared or distributed in any future year.
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Financial Summary

A financial summary of the Group’s results, assets and liabilities for
the last five financial years are set out on pages 9 to 10 of this annual
report. This summary does not form part of the audited consolidated
financial statements.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The following section lists out the principal risks and uncertainties
facing the Group. It is a non-exhaustive list and there may be other
risks and uncertainties further to the principal risk areas outlined
below. Besides, this report does not constitute a recommendation or
an advice for anyone to invest in the securities of the Company and
investors are advised to make their own judgment or consult their own
investment advisors before making any investment in the securities of
the Company.

Policy and market risk

Substantially all of the Group’s property portfolio is located in the PRC
and all of the Group’s revenue is derived from the PRC. As such, the
Group is therefore subject to the risks associated with China's real
estate market. The Group's operations in the PRC may be exposed
to the risks of policy change, interest rate change, demand-supply
imbalance and the overall economic conditions, which may pose an
adverse impact on the Group's business, financial condition or results
of operations.

In order to better respond to the opportunities and challenges from
the changes in policies, the Group maintained close communication
with relevant authorities and carried out in-depth study on the policy
direction. In addition to maintaining growth by accelerating the
development of existing products, in view that China has now started
entering a mature period of real estate development, the proportion of
sales from non-residential real estate products gradually picks up and
governmental policies also shows greater support for the operation of
rental housing and commercial properties, the Group will accelerate
transformation by increasing the proportions of two core products, i.e.
Commercial Street Complex and Himalaya Apartments, to fully capture
the market opportunities.

Operation risk

The Group's operation is subject to a number of risk factors distinctive
to property development and property related businesses. Default
on the part of its buyers, tenants, sub-tenants and strategic business
partners, and inadequacies or failures of internal processes, people and
systems or other external factors may have various levels of negative
impact on the Group's operational results and reputation.
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The Group set up relevant systems and policies to prevent accidents.
In particular, various systems were established for management of
quality, progress, safety, material and cost of project development
with project management staff of regional and front-line companies
monitoring project progress, construction quality and work site on
a real-time basis. It conducted strict assessment on suppliers and
implemented stringent control on construction changes, improved
construction safety protection measures and set specific assessment
indicators.

Capital risk

Property development is capital intensive. The Group finances its land
acquisitions and property developments through a combination of
internally generated funds and external financing. Its ability to obtain
external financing in the future is subject to a variety of uncertainties,
including the conditions of the financial markets and economic
conditions in the PRC. If the Group fails to secure adequate financing
or renew its existing loans prior to their expiry as a result of these
governmental actions and policy initiatives, there may be a material
adverse effect on the business operations and financial condition of
the Group.

Under the current challenging financial condition, the Group
strengthened the centralized capital management to ensure the
capital safety. We emphasized on active sales and timely return
on investment and ensured reasonable investment based on the
operation and financing plans, thereby achieving dynamic equilibrium
of cash flow. Meanwhile, the Group also expanded and diversified the
financing channels, actively facilitated financial innovation, consolidated
financial resources and established an effective ecosystem of financial
cooperation so as to respond to the market risk and meet the capital
requirements for the Group's development.

Foreign currency risk

The Group mainly operates in the PRC and conducts its operations
mainly in Renminbi. The Group closely monitored the fluctuations of
the Renminbi exchange rate and gave prudent consideration as to
entering into any currency swap arrangement as and when appropriate
for hedging corresponding risks. As at 31 December 2021, the Group
had not engaged in hedging activities for managing foreign currency
risk.

Major Customers and Suppliers

For the Reporting Period, purchases from the Group's largest supplier
and five largest suppliers accounted for 19.63% and 39.33% (2020:
five largest suppliers accounted for 29.45%) of the Group’s total
purchases, respectively.
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For the Reporting Period, the Group's sales to its largest customer
and five largest customers accounted for 0.51% and 1.57% (2020:
five largest customers accounted for 1.49%) of the Group's total
revenue, respectively. Sales to the five largest customers of the Group
accounted for less than 30% of the Group's revenue in the year.

None of the directors of the Company (the “Directors”) or any of their
associates or any shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”)
(who, to the best of the knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5%
of the Company's issued share capital) had any interest in the Group's
five largest customers and suppliers.

Relationship with Customers and Suppliers

We are committed to maintaining sound relationship with customers
and improving their satisfaction. By providing continuing training
and putting forward strict requirements, our front-line receptionists,
sales persons, and property management personnel, etc. are able
to continuously promote the level of communication and service for
customers. Also, we keep focusing on user experience, collect and
respond to customers' feedback and therefore the Company and its
brand remain to be highly recommmended among customers.

We have adopted a just, fair and transparent purchasing system which
enables us to obtain competitive price and terms and to avoid the
impact of changes in prices of other regions or items. In general, we
may purchase raw materials from different local suppliers, and we may
obtain all sorts of raw materials from different sources to impair our
reliance on one supplier. The time of payment provided by suppliers is
subject to various factors, including our relationship with suppliers and
the transaction scale.

The Group has a diversified customer base, majority of which are
individual property buyers. The Directors consider that the Group is
not reliant on any single customer. The largest supplier of the Group
engages in property construction, with which the Group has had
business relationship for over 10 years.

Property and Equipment

Details of movements in the property and equipment of the Company
and the Group during the Reporting Period are set out in Note 11 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Investment Properties

Details of movements in the investment properties of the Company

and the Group during the Reporting Period are set out in Note 12 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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Share Capital

Details of changes in the Company’s share capital for the Reporting
Period are set out in Note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.
Except for the abovementioned disclosure regarding repurchase of
shares, during the Reporting Period, the authorized share capital or the
issued share capital of the Company have no any movement.

Professional Tax Advice Recommended

The Shareholders of the Company are advised to seek professional
advice if they are unsure about the taxation implications of purchasing,
holding, disposing of, dealing in, or the exercise of any rights in relation
to the shares of the Company.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company
during the Reporting Period are set out on pages 136 to 137 in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and in Note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2021, details of the reserves available for
distribution of the Company are set out in Note 29 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Bank Loans and other Borrowings

Particulars of bank loans and other borrowings of the Company and
the Group as at 31 December 2021 are set out in Note 26 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Directors

The Directors holding office from 1 January 2021 up to the date of this
annual report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Yi Xiaodi (Chairman) (appointed on 20 September 2007, and re-
elected on 24 June 2020)

Mr. Fan Xiaochong (Vice Chairman) (appointed on 20 September 2007,
and re-elected on 25 June 2021)
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Non-executive Directors:

Ms. Fan Xiaohua (appointed on 20 September 2007, and re-elected on
24 June 2020)

Mr. Wang Gongquan (appointed on 1 August 2015, and re-elected on
25 June 2021)

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Gu Yunchang (appointed on 17 February 2014, and re-elected on
24 June 2020)

Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor (appointed on 17 February 2014, and re-elected
on 21 June 2019)

Mr. Wang Bo (appointed on 1 August 2015, re-elected on 25 June
2021 and resigned on 31 December 2021)

Mr. Li Chunping (appointed on 31 December 2021)

According to articles 83(3), 84(1) and 84(2) of the Articles of
Association, and the provisions in the CG Code (as defined below), Mr.
Yi Xiaodi, Ms. Fan Xiaohua, Mr. Gu Yunchang, Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor,
and Mr. Li Chunping will retire from office, and being eligible, have
been recommended by the Board for re-election as Directors at the
forthcoming annual general meeting (“AGM") to be held in 2023. The
proposals for the re-election of the aforementioned Directors will be
put forward at the AGM.

Board of Directors and Senior Management

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Group are set out on pages 51 to 62 of this annual report.

Confirmation of Independence of Independent
Non-executive Directors

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) from each of the
independent non-executive Directors for the Reporting Period. The
Company considers that all independent non-executive Directors to be
independent in accordance with the independence guidelines set out
in the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Service Contracts and Letters of
Appointment

None of the Directors has entered into any service contract with the
Group which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

For the details of the service contracts and the appointment letters
of each of the Directors, please see the section headed “Corporate
Governance Report” in this annual report.

Directors’ Significant Interests in Transactions,
Arrangements or Contracts of Significance

No Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to the business of
the Group to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
during the Reporting Period or as at 31 December 2021.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Reporting Period.

Emolument Policy

A remuneration committee of the Board (the "Remuneration
Committee”) was set up for reviewing the Group’'s emolument policy
and remuneration structure of all the directors and senior management
of the Group, having regard to salaries paid by comparable companies,
time commitment and responsibilities and employment conditions
of other positions in the Group. The remunerations of the Directors
were determined by the Board with reference to the duties and
responsibilities of the individual Directors, the performance of the
Company and the prevailing market conditions, and after taking the
advice from the Remuneration Committee.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme") as incentive to eligible participants, details of which are set
out in the sub-section headed “Share Option Scheme” below.
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Remuneration of Directors and Five Individuals
with Highest Emoluments

Pursuant to code provision E.1.5 of the CG Code, details of the
Directors’ remuneration policy and five highest paid individuals are set
out in Notes 8 and 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

No Director has waived or has agreed to waive any emoluments during
the Reporting Period.

Changes to Information in Respect of Directors and
Chief Executive Officer

From 1 January 2021 and up to the date of this annual report, change
in the information that is required to be disclosed and has been
disclosed by the Directors pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of
Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules was as follows:

Mr. He Jie resigned as the joint company secretary of the Company on
15 June 2021.

Mr. Wang Jianting resigned as the chief financial officer of the
Company on 8 November 2021.

Mr. Han Bin was appointed as the chief financial officer of the
Company on 8 November 2021.

Mr. Wang Bo resigned as an independent non-executive director of
the Company on 31 December 2021.

Mr. Li Chunping was appointed as an independent non-executive
director of the Company on 31 December 2021.

For the biographies of Mr. Li Chunping and Mr. Han Bin, please refer
to the section headed "Directors and Senior Management”.

Mr. Ng Fook Ai has served as an independent chairman, and the
chairman of remuneration committee, a member of the audit
committee and nomination committee of QT Vascular LTD (listed on
the main board of the Singapore Stock Exchange, stock code: 510.SI)
since January 2022.

EFFMRLGASEEHFMAL

RIFLEEAT RN ST AR HEEN 6F - BRES
FHEER AU ESHMA LM ESFERNGEAE
BRI T8 L I FEIA »

RBEHEA - HEEERERRATREETHE -
EFERITTHRAKEHEH

B2021F1 A1 BREEAFRHRAY EFREL™
HAIFE13 51 2QKBQEEBRFEQBEATEERLE
WERHEREEHETIWT

BESATA202146 A 15 H BHE AR BB F QD 7

o

T 03

FRELRAN2021F11 ASHEIEAR T EFH
=)

o

B SE AR 202111 ASAREAAREFERHEE -

TR A R2021F12 31 BEEAR R TIE N IEHTT
BEo

FEFHER2021F12 A3 BEEARRA B IEH
1TEE -

EHETPREMBRACENERE  S2HAFHIEF

SRERE| -

120221 7 - EEE St E¥EFEQT Vascular LTD G
LERER T BRIDARSE - 5I0SDEEE BT T HR
FNEBSER BT ZESNIERZELHKE -

2021 £E®RE  BroohEERERAT 71



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHE

Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor has served as an independent director of
Soilbuild Construction Group Ltd. (listed on the Singapore Stock
Exchange Mainboard, stock code: S7P.Sl) since April 2022.

Mr. Ng Fook A, Victor has served as an independent chairman, and the
chairman of the remuneration committee, and a member of the audit
committee and nomination committee of Quantum Healthcare Ltd.
(listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange — Catalist, stock code: V8Y.SI)
since May 2022 (The listing status of Qt Vascular Ltd. was transferred
to Quantum Healthcare Ltd. on 28 July 2022).

On 2 May 2023, a winding-up order was granted by the High Court of
The Hong Kong Special Administrative for the winding up of Jiayuan
International Group Limited. Mr. Gu Yunchang is an independent non-
executive director of Jiayuan International Group Limited. Mr. Gu
Yunchang has provided the following confirmations to the Company:
(i) he has no connection with and no involvement in the petition; (ii)
he is not a respondent of the petition nor a party of the winding up
proceedings of Jiayuan International Group Limited, and is not aware
of any actual or potential claim that has been or will be made against
him because of the petition; and (iii) save and except the order, there is
no other matter which is required to be disclosed by Mr. Gu Yunchang
pursuant to Rules 13.51(2) (h) to (v) of the Listing Rules, and there is no
other matter that needs to be brought to the attention of the Company
and its shareholders. For details, please refer to the announcement of
the Company dated 19 May 2023.

Save as disclosed above, there is no other information in respect of
the Directors and the Chief Executive Officer required to be disclosed
under Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules.

Relationship with Employees

We believe that employees are the most valuable asset of the
Group, and our human resources management aims to recognize
and give back to our employees’ contribution. By means of providing
competitive remuneration and implementing appraisal system with
appropriate incentives as well as providing adequate training and
opportunities, we endeavor to promote the career development of the
Group's employees. Approximately 349 employees have been serving
for the Group for over 10 years.
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Interests and Short Positions of Directors and Chief
Executives In Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures

As at 31 December 2021, the interests or short positions of Directors
or chief executives of the Company in the Shares, underlying Shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFO")) (i) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO (including interests or short positions which were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or (i) which were
required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered into the
register maintained by the Company, or (iii) which were required to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code") were as follows:

(i) Interests in the Company

Capacities in which
interests are held

BFREGHRR

Name of Director

EERE

Interests
in Shares

D

ESREETHRARRKG ARG
RRGPHERRXE

R2021F12A31H » EFRARAEETHAE
RAR R K E MR EB (FERES REEED
((BERMBEH ) EXVID) MG, - BB, k&
HFHER()VEREESRAEKRIEXVEE7RED
B ANEARRR RERANERIOAR (BIERE
BH LB GO ARG EIESR R E R
KA - SR IEEH MEAE GHIF352{FBELRA
AEIFEMERMANERIOAR - BB LT
NEIEBHEITESF R HMIRLEST A ([P R ) B
GARNA] R MOERIORB AT ¢

(i) RFELFHER

Approximate
percentage of
issued share
capital of the
Company
EERT Notes
BFEHESL Pk

Yi Xiaodi
5/

Persons acting in concert
—HITEIAT

Interest of a controlled corporation
RIS AR E R

Founder of a discretionary trust
ZREFRIZA

Fan Xiaochong
e/

Persons acting in concert
—HITEIA T

Interest of a controlled corporation
RIEHEE R

Founder of a discretionary trust
2REFRIZA

Fan Xiaohua Persons acting in concert

BEE —HITEIA T
Interest of a controlled corporation
R EEE R
Founder of a discretionary trust
2RIEFERISZA

1,712,056,906 (L)

1,712,056,906 (L)

1,712,056,906 (L)

67.12% 1,2,3

67.12%

1,24

67.12% 1,2,5
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The letter "L"” denotes the person’s long positions in the
Shares.
40% of the issued share capital of Joywise Holdings Limited

("Joywise”) is held by Ming Fai International Limited (“Ming
Fai”) and 60% of the issued share capital of Joywise is held
by Harvest Well Holdings Limited (“Harvest Well”). Both
Ming Fai and Harvest Well are deemed under the SFO to be
interested in the Shares held by Joywise. 72.4% of the issued
share capital of each of Ming Fai and Harvest Well are held by
Fantasy Races Limited. In light of the above, Fantasy Races
Limited is deemed under the SFO to be interested in the
Shares held by Joywise.

As at the date of this report, 1,418,859,855 ordinary shares of the
Company held by Joywise have been charged, which represents
approximately 55.62% of the total issued shares of the Company.

Mr. Yi Xiaodi is the founder of a discretionary family trust, the
discretionary beneficiaries of which are Mr. Yi Xiaodi, his family
members and other persons who may join in from time to time
(the "Yi Family Trust”). By virtue of the SFO, he is deemed to
be interested in the Shares which Fantastic Magician Limited is
interested in.

Mr. Yi Xiaodi is also one of the founders of a discretionary
investment collective trust established by Mr. Yi Xiaodi, Mr.
Fan Xiaochong, Ms. Fan Xiaohua, Mr. Jin Xiangfei, Ms. Liu
Chaohui, Mr. Tian Feng, Mr. Li Minggiang (the “Individual
Controlling Shareholders”), the discretionary beneficiaries
of which are the Individual Controlling Shareholders and other
persons who may join in from time to time (the “Sunshine
Trust 1”). By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Yi Xiaodi is deemed to
be interested in the Shares which Fantasy Races Limited is
interested in.

Mr. Yi Xiaodi is one of the parties to each of the concert
party agreement dated 12 August 2010 entered into among
Mr. Yi Xiaodi, Mr. Fan Xiaochong, Ms. Fan Xiaohua and Mr.
Liao Chimei (the “2010 Agreement"”) and the concert party
agreement dated 1 August 2013 entered into among the
Individual Controlling Shareholders (the “2013 Agreement”).
By virtue of the SFO, he is deemed to be interested in the
Shares which the other parties to each of those agreements
are interested in.

In light of the above and the other notes, Mr. Yi Xiaodi is
deemed under the SFO to be interested in the Shares held by
Joywise.

Mr. Yi Xiaodi has the control of Delight Grandeur Limited (1
ZAMR A7) ("Delight Grandeur”) which holds 18,857,000
Shares, accounting for 0.74% of the issued share capital. By
virtue of the SFO, Mr. Yi Xiaodi is deemed to be interested in
the Shares held by Delight Grandeur.
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KBRERAR([EBEDFHELFC0% D EITR
Ko REBEFZ LEERD - RIERZERIH
RAEFALAFMER DR - Fantasy Races
Limited#¥ BB EIZEI X BH972.4% 2 &
TREA o 4R EFTIt - BIBEFRBEEG -
Fantasy Races Limitedi 1R &35 H %5 s
ffp i o

HEAREBE - %£5#551,418,859,855
EBBRWER  HERREETERAN
55.62% °

SNMEERERREETAMEIZIA - %2
EREEANZESZARS NEXE  H
REKBRAETHENANEMCAL(RE
RIEERE)) - BREFBS LSRR - H5E8
A¥ A Fantastic Magician LimitedFT# A% {5
MR o

S/NBEENRBBR S NBEE - B/ RE
£ BEELZL - THREE  2EEL
T BE54 - sk A (TEANRBAR
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- PREESEETENZEZEABME
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AR o RIBEZFHRBAERO - F sk
438 A B Fantasy Races Limited %
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ShEEEDRIZBA S/ NEEE - BRI
4 EBRELLIRBRBALEITVHNBHA
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EWME)) b EAERRE 2B A A
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EHRMNFIOHz— c BREBLHERBEE
Bl EEE AR EZE R EMETHHAT
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Mr. Fan Xiaochong is the founder of a discretionary family
trust, the discretionary beneficiaries of which are Mr. Fan
Xiaochong, his family members and other persons who may
join in from time to time (the "FXC Family Trust”). By virtue
of the SFO, he is deemed to be interested in the Shares which
True Passion Limited is interested in.

Mr. Fan Xiaochong is also one of the founders of the Sunshine
Trust |. By virtue of the SFO, he is deemed to be interested in
the Shares which Fantasy Races Limited is interested in.

Mr. Fan Xiaochong is also one of the founders of a
discretionary collective trust established by the Individual
Controlling Shareholders, the discretionary beneficiaries of
which are three persons and other persons who may join in
from time to time (the “"Sunshine Trust Il”). By virtue of the
SFO, he is deemed to be interested in the Shares which Floral
Crystal Limited is interested in.

Mr. Fan Xiaochong is one of the parties to each of the 2010
Agreement and the 2013 Agreement. By virtue of the SFO, Mr.
Fan Xiaochong is deemed to be interested in the Shares which
the other parties to each of those agreements are interested
in.

In light of the above and the other notes, Mr. Fan Xiaochong is
deemed to be interested in the Shares held by Joywise under
the SFO.

Ms. Fan Xiaohua is the founder of a discretionary family trust,
the discretionary beneficiaries of which are Ms. Fan Xiaohua,
her family members and other persons who may join in from
time to time (the “FXH Family Trust"”). By virtue of the SFO,
she is deemed to be interested in the Shares which Glorious
Glory Limited is interested in.

Ms. Fan Xiaohua is also one of the founders of the Sunshine
Trust |. By virtue of the SFO, she is deemed to be interested in
the Shares which Fantasy Races Limited is interested in.

Ms. Fan Xiaohua is one of the parties to each of the 2010
Agreement and the 2013 Agreement. By virtue of the SFO,
she is deemed to be interested in the Shares which the other
parties to each of those agreements are interested in.

In light of the above and the other notes, Ms. Fan Xiaohua is
deemed to be interested in the Shares held by Joywise under
the SFO.
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(ii)
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Interests in associated corporations

Name of Director

SRS

Capacities in which
interests are held

HRERNS 7

Name of
associated
corporation

HEBEEBE

(i) REBEENER

Interests
in Shares

BRER

Percentage of
shareholding
FRAESL

Yi Xiaodi
Ay

Fan Xiaochong
B

Fan Xiaohua
4
Bl

Yi Xiaodi
by

Fan Xiaochong
SB/ N

Fan Xiaohua
B

Yi Xiaodi
5/

Fan Xiaochong
3B/

Persons acting in concert
—HITBAL

Founder of discretionary trusts
HEEFEAIZA

Persons acting in concert
—ETHAL

Founder of discretionary trusts
HEEFERIZA

Persons acting in concert
—BITBAL

Founder of discretionary trusts
PREEFEAIIA

Persons acting in concert
—STEAL

Interest of a controlled corporation
T EEER

Founder of discretionary trusts
REEFRIZA

Persons acting in concert
—BITBAL

Interest of a controlled corporation
FisES

Founder of discretionary trusts
2REEFAIZA

Persons acting in concert
—BITBAL

Interest of a controlled corporation
AR

Founder of discretionary trusts
ZHEEFERIA
Persons acting in concert

—HITHAL

Founder of discretionary trusts
REEFERIZA
Persons acting in concert

—HIIBHAL

Harvest Well
ER

Harvest Well
EE

Harvest Well
EE

Joywise

%57

Joywise

Xl

Joywise
85

Ming Fai
i

Ming Fai
i

50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name of
Capacities in which associated Interests Percentage of
Name of Director interests are held corporation in Shares shareholding Notes
EENg BRHEERNSH HBEEaE BipER BRESL P
Fan Xiaohua Founder of discretionary trusts Ming Fai 50,000 100% 3
ek 2REEFTAIIA R
Persons acting in concert
—BIIHAL
Founder of discretionary trusts
PREEFEIZA
Yi Xiaodi Beneficial owner Delight Grandeur 50,000 100% 1
/i ExEAA thfE
Person acting in concert
—BIIEATL
Fan Xiaochong Beneficial owner Delight Grandeur 50,000 100% 2
B/ EnfEAA fhfE
Person acting in concert
—BITEAL
Fan Xiaohua Beneficial owner Delight Grandeur 50,000 100% 3
SeEE EnHEAA g
Person acting in concert
—BIIEAL
Notes: Mz -
(1) Please refer to Note (3) in the sub-section above headed “(i) (1) B2BEEXT(REARBMER] DM
Interests in the Company”. (3)°
(2)  Please refer to Note (4) in the sub-section above headed (i) (2) BEBLXTWRARBMER ]S &M
Interests in the Company”. (4) °
(3)  Please refer to Note (5) in the sub-section above headed “(i) (3) BE2BLEXI(WRARBIMER] DM
Interests in the Company”. (5) °
(4)  Please refer to Note (2) and (3) in the sub-section above (4)  BE2HELEXTORARATER]DEHE?2)
headed “(i) Interests in the Company”. F(3) °
(5)  Please refer to Note (2) and (4) in the sub-section above (5) WBE2ELEXORARBER]DEHEQ2)
headed “(i) Interests in the Company"”. (4) °
(6) Please refer to Note (2) and (5) in the sub-section above 6) WE2HELEXTORAATER]DEMHEQ2)
headed “(i) Interests in the Company”. K2 (B) °
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, none of B EXFTIREREESN - 2021124318 « HiE
the directors or chief executives of the Company had or was ARFEFREBITRABRA A A SKH AR
deemed to have any interest or short position in the shares, EE(EE R ESF MR GOIEXVER R -
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or its associated HEROREFTREREESRRAEEDIE
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) that was XVEBBRE AR R AR IR R 75 B 15 ] 55352
required to be recorded in the register of the Company required FFENECMOEMECERIOAR @ HR
to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise BIRETAIZAS TS AR B R P ey (1]
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Hitgmsok R

Model Code
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Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debentures

Save as otherwise disclosed in this annual report, at no time during
the Reporting Period were rights to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of Shares in or debentures of the Company granted to
any Director or their respective spouse or children under 18 years of
age, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company
and any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors, or their respective spouse or children under 18 years of age,
to acquire such rights in any other corporate body.

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests or Short
Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2021, to the best of the knowledge of the
directors, the following persons (not being a director or chief executive
of the Company) had interests or short positions in the shares or
underlying shares which fall to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO:

EFRERGRASFHER

BAFEMEMWEEI - AmEHAREAERE - 85
ERTENESFHRES BRBIARM 8RN FLE
BEARRRIBRO HEFAT A MEROER - A
WEATEEMZEER : IR AR R S E B
RAMEHLZHIASES @ IRFZBRBRIARM185
BT ZPMEREAE A B RRES A SRR -

FEERREGRAMKMHEGNRE

R2021F12A318 » BESMZAA @ BARA)RIE
FBHRHEIEGIE336IKB T FEENSRRMATE -
IATAT(WIESHARREZITHRAB)RKRHD K
HERGTEAEREESF XA EKRHIEXVEE2K3
DESEME AR AN TIE NS SOAR ¢

Approximate

Name of Capacities in which Interests in percentage of
shareholder interests are held Shares Shareholding Notes
BREE e RERSNSR BizEa BREHESL e
Joywise Beneficial owner 1,458,144,906 (L) 57.16% 1,2
e ERBEAA
235,055,000 (L) 9.21%

Ming Fai Interest of a controlled corporation 1,693,199,906 (L) 66.38% 1,3
e AR R
Harvest Well Interest of a controlled corporation 1,693,199,906 (L) 66.38% 1,4
EB AR R
Fantasy Races Limited Interest of a controlled corporation 1,693,199,906 (L) 66.38% 1,5

AR R
Jin Xiangfei Persons acting in concert 1,712,056,906 (L) 67.12% 1,6
ETAIR —BITBAL

Interest of a controlled corporation
AR R

Founder of a discretionary trust
2REEFTAIZA
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EEERE

Name of
shareholder

BEER HE

Capacities in which
interests are held

BRERNS R

Interests in
Shares

RiniEa

Approximate
percentage of
Shareholding
BREHESL

Notes

[

Liu Chaohui
23

Tian Feng

me

Li Minggiang
L

Cititrust Private Trust (Cayman)
Limited

Beyond Steady Limited

Huarong International Financial
Holdings Limited

Persons acting in concert
—BITBAL

Interest of a controlled corporation
SR EE R

Founder of a discretionary trust
2HEEFEAIZA

Persons acting in concert
—BITBAL

Interest of a controlled corporation
PR EE R

Founder of a discretionary trust
2HEEFEAIZA

Persons acting in concert
—BITPAL

Interest of a controlled corporation
R EE R

Founder of a discretionary trust
2HEEFEAIZA

Trustee

XFEA

Interest of a controlled corporation
REFEE R

Beneficial owner

BEREAA

Person having a security interest in
shares

RABRMREEDZHAL

Interest of a controlled corporation
REFEEER

1,712,056,906 (L)

1,712,056,906 (L)

1,712,056,906 (L)

1,693,199,906 (L)

235,055,000 (L)

235,055,000 (S)
1,066,619,774 (L)

1,301,674,774 (L)

235,055,000 (S)

67.12%

67.12%

67.12%

66.38%

9.21%

9.21%
41.81%

51.03%

9.21%

1,8

2021 FERE
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EEERE

Approximate

Name of Capacities in which Interests in percentage of

shareholder interests are held Shares Shareholding Notes

[T £t Vg 3] BFHERNSH BipER FREHESL P&k

China Huarong Asset Interest of a controlled corporation 1,301,674,774 (L) 51.03% 1,11
Management Co., Ltd. Xt EEER

HEREREEEEROBRAR

235,055,000 (S) 9.21%
Central New Ventures Limited Beneficial owner 310,263,000 (L) 12.16% 1,12
EnBEAA

Shanghai Libo Investment Center  Interest of a controlled corporation 310,263,000 (L) 12.16% 1,12
(LP) AR

EEBEEERLERER)

Beijing Fudingxin Investment Interest of a controlled corporation 310,263,000 (L) 12.16% 1,12
Management Co., Ltd Rt EEER

IREREREERERLT

FDH Private Equity Investment Interest of a controlled corporation 310,263,000 (L) 12.16% 1,12

Fund Management (Tianjin) Co.,

Ltd.

R AE L £

ERMBEREESERRR
BRAT

Notes:

(1)

80

The letter “L"” denotes the person’s long position in the Shares. The
Letter “S" denotes the person’s short position in the Shares.

Joywise holds 66.38% of the issued share capital of the Company,
including 9.21% of derivative interests. As at the date of this report,
1,418,859,855 ordinary shares of the Company held by Joywise have
been charged, which represents approximately 55.62% of the total
issued shares of the Company.

40% of the issued share capital of Joywise is held by Ming Fai. Ming
Fai is deemed under the SFO to be interested in the Shares held by
Joywise.

60% of the issued share capital of Joywise is held by Harvest Well.
Harvest Well is deemed to be interested in the Shares held by
Joywise under the SFO.

72.4% of the issued share capital of each of Ming Fai and Harvest
Well are held by Fantasy Races Limited. In light of the above and
notes 2 and 3, Fantasy Races Limited is deemed to be interested in
the Shares held by Joywise under the SFO.

SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD 2021 Annual Report

FRILIRERHEBALAENRNTE - FESIK
RIBBFALPIENRD %R -

LB ANR66.38%DEITHRA - EFEE
9.21% P TAHEZ - HEARESHE  %5HFE
1,418,859,855 % LMW EH - AHARIEEHITR
NH55.62% °

PR AR 40% DBITRA - RIBFESFEPEHK
] BRIEAR RRF A EA PR AR M AR

EEFRBELF60%CBHITHRA - RIFEZ RHE K
Bl EER AR ELF AR L o
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(6)

(7)

(8)

Mr. Jin Xiangfei is the founder of a discretionary family trust, the
discretionary beneficiaries of which are Mr. Jin Xiangfei, his family
members and other persons who may join in from time to time
(the "Jin Family Trust”). By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Jin Xiangfei is
deemed to be interested in the Shares which Creative Goal Limited is
interested in.

Mr. Jin Xiangfei is one of the parties to the 2013 Agreement. By
virtue of the SFO, Mr. Jin Xiangfei is deemed to be interested in the
Shares which the other parties to that agreement are interested in.
Out of the other parties, three of them, namely, Mr. Yi Xiaodi, Mr.
Fan Xiaochong and Ms. Fan Xiaohua, are deemed to be interested
in the Shares which Mr. Liao Chimei is interested in by virtue of the
2010 Agreement.

In light of the above and the other notes, Mr. Jin Xiangfei is deemed
to be interested in the Shares held by Joywise under the SFO.

Ms. Liu Chaohui is the founder of a discretionary family trust, the
discretionary beneficiaries of which are Ms. Liu Chaohui, her family
members and other persons who may join in from time to time
(the “Liu Family Trust”). By virtue of the SFO, Ms. Liu Chaohui is
deemed to be interested in the Shares which Butterfly Fairy Limited is
interested in.

Ms. Liu Chaohui is one of the parties to the 2013 Agreement. By
virtue of the SFO, Ms. Liu Chaohui is deemed to be interested in the
Shares which the other parties to that agreement are interested in.
Out of the other parties, three of them, namely, Mr. Yi Xiaodi, Mr.
Fan Xiaochong and Ms. Fan Xiaohua, are deemed to be interested
in the Shares which Mr. Liao Chimei is interested in by virtue of the
2010 Agreement.

In light of the above and the other notes, Ms. Liu Chaohui is deemed
under the SFO to be interested in the Shares held by Joywise.

Mr. Tian Feng is the founder of a discretionary family trust, the
discretionary beneficiaries of which are Mr. Tian Feng, his family
members and other persons who may join in from time to time (the
“Tian Family Trust”). By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Tian Feng is deemed
to be interested in the Shares which Happy Sunshine Limited is
interested in.

Mr. Tian Feng is one of the parties to the 2013 Agreement. By virtue
of the SFO, Mr. Tian Feng is deemed to be interested in the Shares
which the other parties to that agreement are interested in. Out
of the other parties, three of them, namely, Mr. Yi Xiaodi, Mr. Fan
Xiaochong and Ms. Fan Xiaohua, are deemed to be interested in the
Shares which Mr. Liao Chimei is interested in by virtue of the 2010
Agreement.

In light of the above and the other notes, Mr. Tian Feng is deemed to
be interested in the Shares held by Joywise under the SFO.

(6)

(7)

(8)
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Mr. Li Minggiang is the founder of a discretionary family trust, the
discretionary beneficiaries of which are Mr. Li Minggiang, his family
members and other persons who may join in from time to time
(the “Li Family Trust”). By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Li Minggiang
is deemed to be interested in the Shares which Ultimate Triumph
Investments Limited is interested in.

Mr. Li Minggiang is one of the parties to the 2013 Agreement. By
virtue of the SFO, Mr. Li Minggiang is deemed to be interested in
the Shares which the other parties to that agreement are interested
in. Out of the other parties, three of them, namely, Mr. Yi Xiaodi, Mr.
Fan Xiaochong and Ms. Fan Xiaohua, are deemed to be interested
in the Shares which Mr. Liao Chimei is interested in by virtue of the
2010 Agreement.

In light of the above and the other notes, Mr. Li Minggiang is deemed
to be interested in the Shares held by Joywise under the SFO.

Cititrust Private Trust (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee”) is the trustee
under the Yi Family Trust, the FXC Family Trust, the FXH Family
Trust, the Jin Family Trust, the Tian Family Trust, the Liu Family
Trust, the Li Family Trust, the Sunshine Trust | and the Sunshine
Trust Il. For details of these trusts, see "History, Reorganization and
Group Structure — Establishment of Offshore Trusts” from page 121
to page 122 of the prospectus (the “Prospectus”).

In light of the above and notes 2 and 3, the Trustee is deemed to be
interested in the Shares held by Joywise under the SFO.

100% of the equity interests of Beyond Steady Limited are indirectly
held by Huarong International Financial Holdings Limited and
China Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd. Therefore, Huarong
International Financial Holdings Limited and China Huarong Asset
Management Co., Ltd. are deemed to be interested in the Shares
held by Beyond Steady Limited under the SFO.

60% of the equity interest of Central New Ventures Limited is
held by Shanghai Libo Investment Center (LP). Beijing Fudingxin
Investment and Management Co., Ltd., wholly owned by FDH Private
Equity Investment Fund Management (Tianjin) Co., Ltd., is the
general partner of Shanghai Libo Investment Center (LP). Therefore,
Shanghai Libo Investment Center (LP), Beijing Fudingxin Investment
and Management Co., Ltd. and FDH Private Equity Investment Fund
Management (Tianjin) Co., Ltd. are deemed to be interested in the
Shares held by Central New Ventures Limited under the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, the directors were
not aware of any persons (who were not directors or chief executives
of the Company) who had an interest or short position in the shares
or underlying shares which would fall to be disclosed under Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which would be required, pursuant
to Section 336 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to
therein.
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Controlling Shareholders’ Interests In Contracts of
Significance

No controlling shareholders (as defined in the Listing Rules) or its
subsidiary had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance, whether for the provision of services or
otherwise, to the business of the Group to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party during the Reporting Period.

Purchase, Sale and Redemption of the Listed
Securities of the Company

Issue of USD120 Million 12.0% Senior Notes Due 2023 (the
“2023 Notes”)

On 29 January 2021, the Company, certain offshore subsidiaries of the
Company that provide guarantees pursuant to the indenture in respect
of the 2023 Notes and Haitong International Securities Company
Limited entered into the subscription agreement in relation to the issue
of USD120 million 12.0% senior notes due 2023 (the “Notes Issue”).

The estimated gross proceeds of the Notes Issue, after deducting issue
discounts in connection with the offering, amounted to approximately
USD119.9 million, which was intended to be used to repay its existing
indebtedness. The 2023 Notes have been listed on The Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Limited since 4 February 2021. The Notes
Issue was completed on 3 February 2021. As at 31 December 2021,
the balance of the gross proceeds was approximately USD8.0 million
and the balance has been utilised as at the date of this report. Please
refer to the announcement of the Company dated 3 February 2021 for
details of the issuance of the 2023 Notes and the announcements of
the Company dated 11 August 2021, 25 August 2021 and 6 December
2021 and 3 October 2023 for details of the cross default under the
2023 Notes.

Repurchase and Cancellation of Convertible Bonds

As at 1 March 2021, the Company repurchased and cancelled all
HK$750 million in aggregate principal amount of 4.80% convertible
bonds due 2023 (ISIN: XS1877804895) in the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited (“Bonds”). Upon cancellation of the
repurchased Bonds, there are no Bonds outstanding. For details,
please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 1 March
2021.
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Issue of USD219,600,000 13.0% Senior Green Notes Due 2022
(the “2022 Notes”)

On 2 July 2021, the Company issued USD219,600,000 13% Senior
Green Notes due 2022. The 2022 Notes bears interest from 30
June 2021, at 13.0% per annum payable on 30 December 2021 and
29 June 2022. The 2022 Notes matured on 29 June 2022 and are
senior obligations of the Company guaranteed by its certain offshore
subsidiaries.

The gross proceeds from this offering are approximately USD219.6
million, which the Company plan to use to refinance its existing
indebtedness and in accordance with its Green Finance Framework. As
at 31 December 2021, the gross proceeds has been utilised.

Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 2 July 2021
and the offering memorandum dated 29 June 2021 for details of the
issuance of the 2022 Notes, and the announcements of the Company
dated 11 August 2021, 25 August 2021 and 6 December 2021 for
details of the cross default under the 2022 Notes and the suspension
of trading of the 2022 Notes.

Repurchase of shares
During the Reporting Period, the Company repurchased on the Stock

Exchange a total of 907,000 ordinary shares, details of which are set
out below:

Number of
Date of Repurchased Price per Share
Repurchase Shares Highest Lowest
January 2021 907,000 HK$1.24 HK$1.17

All the repurchased shares were cancelled on 15 March 2021, and the
issued share capital of the Company was correspondingly reduced. The
expenses in an aggregate amount of HK$1.1 million incurred by the
Company for such repurchased shares cancelled during the Reporting
Period have been included in retained earnings.

The repurchases of shares by the Company during the Reporting
Period were effected by the Directors pursuant to the mandate
granted by shareholders at the previous annual general meeting of
the Company, with a view to benefiting shareholders as a whole by
enhancing the net asset value per share and earnings per share of the
Company.

Save as disclosed herein, from 1 January 2021 up to the date of this
report, no repurchase of shares (whether on the Stock Exchange or
otherwise) had been made by the Company.
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Events of Default under the 6.50% Convertible Bonds Due
2021 (the “2021 Bonds”), the 10.5% Senior Notes Due 2021
(the “2021 Notes”), the 2022 Notes and the 2023 Notes

On the maturity date of the 2021 Bonds, i.e. 11 August 2021, the
Company failed to pay the principal and the premium in the sum of
USD50,866,100 and the last instalment of interest of USD1,475,500. As
such, an event of default under the terms and conditions of the 2021
Bonds occurred. The 2021 Bonds was also delisted from the Stock
Exchange on 11 August 2021.

On the maturity date of the 2021 Notes, i.e. 5 December 2021, the
Company failed to pay the principal of USD170 million and the last
instalment of interest of USD8,925,000. As such, an event of default
under the terms and conditions of the 2021 Notes occurred. As of the
date of this report, the Company has repaid approximately USD31.9
million of the principal and approximately USD138.1 million of the
principal remains outstanding.

On the maturity date of the 2022 Notes, i.e. 29 June 2022, the
Company failed to pay the principal of USD219,600,000 and the total
accrued and unpaid interest of USD28,468,700. As such, an event of
default under the terms and conditions of the 2022 Notes occurred.
The 2022 Notes were delisted from the Stock Exchange on 29 June
2022.

On the maturity date of the 2023 Notes, i.e. 3 October 2023, the
Company failed to pay the principal of USD120,000,000 and the total
accrued and unpaid interest of USD38,400,000. As such, an event of
default under the terms and conditions of the 2023 Notes occurred
(together with the event of default under the terms of conditions of the
2021 Bonds, 2021 Notes and 2022 Notes (the “Events of Default”).

Such Events of Default will trigger cross default provisions under
certain other debt instruments entered into by the Group which may
become immediately due and payable if the creditors choose to
accelerate.

The Company has been proactively communicating with the relevant
creditors. As at the date of this report, the Company has not received
any acceleration notices from any creditors. The Company is using all
efforts to raise the necessary funds to repay the outstanding amount
and to remedy the Events of Default as soon as possible. For details,
please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 11 August
2021, 25 August 2021, 6 December 2021 and 29 June 2022 and 3
October 2023.
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Events of Default under the 8.50% Corporate Bonds Due 2022
(“2022 8.50% Bonds”), the 9.0% Corporate Bonds Due 2022
(the “2022 9.0% Bonds”) and the 8.4% Corporate Bonds Due
2023 (the “2023 Bonds”) (together, the “Onshore Bonds”)

On the maturity date of the 2022 8.50% Bonds, i.e. 22 September
2022, the Company's subsidiary, Guangxi Vantone, failed to pay the
principal of RMB582,000,000 and the total accrued and unpaid interest
of RMB49,470,000.00. As such, an event of default under the terms
and conditions of the 2022 8.50% Bonds occurred.

On the maturity date of the 2022 9.0% Bonds, i.e. 30 October 2022,
Guangxi Vantone failed to pay the principal of RMB120,000,000 and
the total accrued and unpaid interest of RMB10,800,000.00. As such,
an event of default under the terms and conditions of the 2022 9.0%
Bonds occurred.

On the maturity date of the 2023 Bonds, i.e. 24 February 2023,
Guangxi Vantone failed to pay the principal of RMB1,500,000,000 and
the total accrued and unpaid interest of RMB252,000,000. As such,
an event of default under the terms and conditions of the 2023 Bonds
occurred.

Guangxi Vantone has been proactively communicating with the
relevant creditors regarding the repayment of principal and interests
with a view of reaching a solution acceptable to the creditors as soon
as possible. As at the date of this report, the 2022 8.50% Bonds and
2022 9.0% Bonds remain listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and
the 2023 Bonds remain listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, and
the Company and Guangxi Vantone have not received any acceleration
notices from any creditors. The Company is using all efforts to raise
the necessary funds to repay the outstanding amount and to remedy
the defaults of the Onshore Bonds as soon as possible.

Save as disclosed above, during the Reporting Period, there was no
purchase, sale or redemption by the Company or any of its subsidiaries
of the Company's listed securities.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles
of Association or the Companies Law or the laws of the Cayman
Islands where the Company was incorporated which would oblige
the Company to offer new Shares on a pro rata basis to existing
Shareholders.
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Non-competition Undertaking

Each of the Individual Controlling Shareholders, Joywise, Ming Fai,
Harvest Well (together with the Individual Controlling Shareholders, the
"Controlling Shareholders”) has, under the deed of non- competition
dated 17 February 2014 (the "Deed of Non-Competition”),
undertaken and covenanted with the Company that for so long as
they and/or their respective associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules), directly or indirectly, whether individually or taken together,
remain the Controlling Shareholders of the Company, each of them
will not, and will procure his associates not to directly or indirectly,
(including through any controlled company, associate, corporate body,
partnership, joint venture or other contractual arrangement) carry on,
engage, invest, participate or otherwise be interested in the property
development business in the PRC.

The Controlling Shareholders have confirmed in writing to the
Company of their compliance with the Deed of Non-Competition for
disclosure in this annual report during the Reporting Period.

Directors’ Interest in Competing Business

As at 31 December 2021, none of the Directors (other than
independent non-executive Directors) or their respective associates
had engaged in or had any interest in any business which, directly or
indirectly, competed or might compete with the businesses of the
Group.

Connected Transactions

The Group did not enter into any connected transactions not exempted
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules during the Reporting Period.
A summary of material related party transactions made during the
Reporting Period is disclosed in Note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements. The material related party transactions as set out in
the consolidated financial statements do not constitute (or are fully
exempt) connected transactions or continuing connected transactions.
The Company also confirmed that it had complied with the disclosure
requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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Ongoing Litigations

Litigation Related to Chengdu Primary Land Development
Project

In 2005 and 2007, the Group entered into a series of co-operation
agreements with Chenghua District, Chengdu and local government
authorities under it to conduct primary development of a parcel of land
located in the district. Pursuant to these frame agreements, the Group
was responsible for providing assistance to the local government in
overall project design and planning, relocation and resettlement of
incumbent residents and businesses, as well as clearance and delivery
of land. It was agreed that if the land is sold at a premium greater than
the cost the Group have incurred to prepare it and if the Group win the
bid at the auction, the Group will be entitled to deduct its incurred cost
from the land premium to be paid; if, however, another developer wins
the bid at the auction, the local government shall, within seven days
it receives the land premium from the purchaser, pay the same to the
Group (after deduction of an agreed fixed amount as the government's
share of the profit from the land sale).

The project consists of four phases with site areas of approximately
244,361 square metres, 59,967 square metres, 14,667 square metres
and 109,334 square metres respectively. Phase | was completed
and the underlying land was sold through a public auction to a third
party in July 2007. The land premium was paid to the Chenghua
district government in 2008, and it began to make payments to the
Group pursuant to the frame agreements with the Group. The Group
cumulatively received approximately RMB1,927.0 million from the
Chenghua district government out of such land premium proceeds. A
remaining land premiums that the Group is entitled to, in the amount
of RMB581.1 million, however, remained unpaid and stayed on the
Group's balance sheet as an overdue trade receivable.

On 28 January 2015, the Group commenced proceedings at the
Sichuan Higher People's Court (the “Higher Court”) against the
Government of Chenghua District, Chengdu and Reconstruction and
Development Office of Dangerous Buildings of Chenghua District,
Chengdu (B EBTIRKE (& /& F BUER E A =), for the payment of the
Land clearance income and the management fees of RMB15 million,
which totaled RMB596.1 million. The Higher Court accepted the case
on 10 February 2015 and commenced the court session for the case in
June 2015.

88 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD 2021 Annual Report

IE7E RBARYERRR 1R A

H AR EB— R B 2 IR B AORRER

20054 [ 20074 + S B B ED T A 2 (= & H U
HRART S — RF & 1R - e — R T —
HEEE - BIBZFIELEWR  A5RBAZRE K
[THEITREIE R R RAE  BEREERERERK
PEMYR RN - RIEH® - WibESREE
THEENKN AT AEEEHEERE - IR
ERIBRFTEEMA A - MEMFEEEERE
iR - EHBRTERKEE it ER B RRE
RNEE X B B E G T & B IE A BT RS
2 THHEMREHE) -

ZIBE D AME - HEmES FIKA244,361F 75
K~ 59,967F 73K ~ 14,667 F K% 109,334F )5
Ko —HIE=T - HBALHER2007F7 AFEBAH
MEETE=H - KERBATR2008F U 2 HEIH
8 WIRBERBEFABNRTAER  BR5EZM
HEMESHBRHARE1 927088 7T - AEE%
TREUUEARKSST1HEE THAMNE @ WHASE
EEEBERY ABEIE S EKFIE -

REBR201551 A28 MG =R ARER (&
PR RRA BT E R ARET - REKEREEXR
ERBR AT RS ME (T EERS) REEE
BAREIGEBITAFARKES6.1EETT - 20154
27108 ' BBATIEARE - 2016F6 8 « bt
NEHEIT T FRERE o



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHE

During the trial of the Case, the Group had negotiated with the
Government of Chenghua District for several times in the hope of
reaching a settlement. As part of the settlement agenda, the Group
filed an application for withdrawal of the Case (the “Withdrawal
Application”) to the Higher Court on 24 July 2018, and the Higher
Court has accepted and approved the Withdrawal Application. Both
parties wish to reach a settlement agreement in respect of the Case
and determine the amount of settlement as soon as possible. As at
the date of this report, both parties had not reached a settlement
agreement in respect of the Case. The Company will publish relevant
announcements on the website of the Stock Exchange and the
Company’s website when there is any material development in respect
of the case.

Litigation Related to the Loan to Baijiarui

The Group, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, filed a lawsuit
before the No. 3 Intermediate People’s Court of Beijing Municipality (1t
R E=FhHARER) for a dispute arising from a private lending. The
lawsuit has been formally accepted by the No. 3 Intermediate People’s

Court of Beijing Municipality.

The lawsuit relates to a loan in the principal amount of RMB250.0
million granted by the Group to Shenzhen Baijiarui Investment Co., Ltd.
(FYIMAERRE AR AF) (“Baijiarui”) with an interest rate of 12%
per annum and a renewed term up to 31 December 2018 pursuant
to the loan contract (the “Loan Contract”) entered into with Baijiarui
on 28 January 2016 and several supplementary contracts signed
subsequently. To guarantee the performance of the Loan Contract,
Shenzhen China Create City Renewal Group Co., Ltd. (EHIITHEAl
W E #EE AR A R]) (“China Create City Renewal”) has provided
a pledge guarantee for the full settlement of obligations under the
Loan Contract by pledging the 100% equity interest in Baijiarui and
derivative interests thereof held by it, and Shenzhen China Create
Asset Management Co., Ltd. (RYITTFEIBIEEEEFR A F) (“China
Create Asset"”) has provided a joint liability guarantee. Upon maturity
of the loan, the borrower failed to repay RMB250.0 million out of the
loan principal and interest accrued thereon, and neither China Create
City Renewal nor China Create Asset performed their respective
guarantee. Sunshine 100 Group filed a lawsuit before the No. 3
Intermediate People’'s Court of Beijing Municipality, requesting that
(1) Baijiarui should repay the principal of the loan of RMB250.0 million;
(2) the Group should be compensated with priority from the proceeds
from disposal, discount, auction or sale, of 100% equity interest in
Baijiarui and derivative interests thereof pledged by China Create City
Renewal; and (3) China Create Asset should undertake joint guarantee
liability for the first request.
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The Group has applied to the No. 3 Intermediate People’s Court of
Beijing Municipality to take interim measures against the property of
the defendant worth RMB250.0 million. The court has issued a civil
ruling to freeze the 30% equity interest in China Create City Renewal
held by China Create Asset up to RMB250.0 million.

On 29 September 2019, the No. 3 Intermediate People’s Court of
Beijing Municipality issued a first instance judgement in favour of
the Group, whereby Baijiarui should repay the principal of the loan
of RMB250.0 million and pay the legal costs of RMB400,000 to the
Group. The judgement was issued via notice and took effect on 4
January 2020.

As the Group obtained the judgment in respect of the principal of the
loan, the Group separately filed a lawsuit before the No. 3 Intermediate
People's Court of Beijing Municipality (1t R 8 = # A RIEBR) for
the loan interest and penalty interest. In accordance with the notice
received by the Group on 18 March 2020, the lawsuit has been
formally accepted by the No. 3 Intermediate People’'s Court of Beijing
Municipality.

The Group requested for the following rulings that: (1) Baijiarui should
repay the loan interest of the loan principal of RMB250.0 million to
the Group, amounting to approximately RMB80.9 million; (2) Baijiarui
should repay the penalty interest and compound interest of the loan
to the Group until the date that all principal and interests of the loan
have been repaid in full (the penalty interest and compound interest
being approximately RMB60.4 million which is calculated temporarily
up to 31 December 2019); (3) where Baijiarui could not repay the
interest, penalty interest and compound interest of the loan in full, the
Group is entitled to be compensated with priority from the proceeds
from discount, auction or sale, of 100% equity interest in Baijiarui and
derivative interests thereof (including dividend, allotment and rights
incurred from bonus issue) pledged by China Create City Renewal,
(4) China Create Asset should undertake joint guarantee liability for
the abovementioned request of the interest, penalty interest and
compound interest of the loan; and (5) Baijiarui, China Create City
Renewal and China Create Asset should undertake the court costs,
property protection fee and legal fees incurred from the case.
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On 8 December 2020, the No. 3 Intermediate People's Court of
Beijing Municipality (1t 228 =/ A RJABR) issued a first instance
judgement in favour of the Group, whereby Baijiarui should repay
the interest of the loan of RMB80.8 million, the penalty interest and
compound interest of the loan of RMB120.9 million (the penalty
interest and compound interest was calculated temporarily up to
31 December 2020) and pay the legal costs of RMB400,000 to the
Group. The judgement was issued via notice and took effect on 14
March 2021. However, Baijiarui, China Create City Renewal and China
Create Asset did not perform any payment obligations according to
the judgment. The Group submitted the Application for Compulsory
Enforcement to the Third Intermediate People's Court of Beijing on
February 5, 2021. Since the person subject to enforcement has no
property available for enforcement, the Group received the ruling of the
Third Intermediate People’s Court of Beijing on December 30, 2021 to
terminate this enforcement. The Group submitted an application to the
Third Intermediate People’'s Court of Beijing on August 2, 2022 to add
Zhang Wei as the person to be enforced.

Save as disclosed above, during the Reporting Period, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries was engaged in any litigation or
claim of material importance, and no other litigation or claim of material
importance was to be pending or threatened against the Company nor
any of its subsidiaries.

Share Option Scheme
The Company adopted the Share Option Scheme on 17 February 2014.
1. Purpose

The Share Option Scheme is a share incentive scheme and
is established to enable the Company to grant options to
the Eligible Participants (as defined in paragraph 2 below) as
incentives or rewards for their contribution they had or may have
made to the Group. The Share Option Scheme will provide the
Eligible Participants an opportunity to have a personal stake in
the Company with the view to achieving the following objectives:

(i) motivate the Eligible Participants to optimize their
performance efficiency for the benefit of the Group; and

(i) attract and retain or otherwise maintain on-going
business relationship with the Eligible Participants whose
contributions are or will be beneficial to the long-term
growth of the Group.
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Eligible Participants

The Board may, at its discretion, offer to grant an option to
subscribe for such number of new Shares as the Board may
determine at an exercise price determined in accordance with
paragraph 5 below to:

(i) any full-time or part-time employees, executives or officers
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries;

(i) any directors (including independent non-executive
directors) of the Company or any of its subsidiaries;

(i)  any advisers, consultants, suppliers, customers,
distributors and agents to the Company or any of its
subsidiaries; and

(iv)  any such other persons who in the sole opinion of the
Board, will contribute or have contributed to the Company
and/or any of its subsidiaries.

Upon acceptance of the option, the grantee shall pay HK$1.00
(or an equivalent amount in RMB) to the Company by way
of consideration for the grant. Any offer to grant an option to
subscribe for Shares may be accepted in respect of less than
the number of Shares for which it is offered provided that it is
accepted in respect of a board lot of dealing in Shares on the
Stock Exchange or an integral multiple thereof and such number
is clearly stated in the duplicate offer document constituting the
acceptance of the option. To the extent that the offer to grant an
option is not accepted by any prescribed acceptance date, it shall
be deemed to have been irrevocably declined.

Maximum number of Shares

The maximum number of Shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Share Option Scheme and under
any other share option schemes of the Company must not in
aggregate exceed 10% of the total number of Shares in issue
immediately following the completion of the Global Offering (as
defined in the Prospectus), being 200,000,000 Shares.

Maximum number of options to any one individual

The total number of Shares issued and which may fall to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company (including both exercised and outstanding options) to
each Eligible Participant in any 12-month period up to the date of
grant shall not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue as at the date
of grant.
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Price of Shares

The subscription price of a Share in respect of any particular
option granted under the Share Option Scheme shall be such
price as the Board in its absolute discretion shall determine, save
that such price will be at less the higher of:

(i) the official closing price of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange's daily quotation sheets on the date of
grant, which must be a day on which the Stock Exchange is
open for the business of dealing in securities;

(i) the average of the official closing prices of the Shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for
the five business days immediately preceding the date of
grant; and

(i) the nominal value of a Share.
Granting options to connected persons

Any grant of options to a Director, chief executive or substantial
shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules) of the Company
or any of their respective associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules) is required to be approved by the independent non-
executive Directors (excluding any independent non-executive
Director who is the grantee of the options).

Restrictions on the times of grant of options

A grant of options may not be made when inside information
has come to the knowledge of the Company until such inside
information has been announced pursuant to the requirements of
the Listing Rules. In particular, no options may be granted during
the period commencing one month immediately preceding the
earlier of:

(i) the date of the Board meeting (as such date to first
notified to the Stock Exchange in accordance with the
Listing Rules) for the approval of the Company's annual
results, half- year, quarterly or other interim period (whether
or not required under the Listing Rules);
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(i) the deadline for the Company to publish an announcement
of results of the Company for (i) any year or half-year
period in accordance with the Listing Rules; and (ii) any
quarterly or any other interim period, where the Company
has elected to publish such results (whether or not
required under the Listing Rules), and ending on the date
of actual publication of the results for such year, half-year,
quarterly or interim period (as the case may be),

and no options shall be granted where the grant of options
is to a Director:

(i) during the period of 60 days immediately preceding the
publication date of the annual results or, if shorter, the
period from the end of the relevant financial year up to the
publication date of the results; and

(iv)  during the period of 30 days immediately preceding the
publication date of the quarterly results (if any) and half-
year results or, if shorter, the period from the end of the
relevant quarterly or half-year period up to the publication
date of the results.

Rights are personal to grantee

An option is personal to the grantee and may be exercised or
treated as exercised, as the case may be, in whole or in part.
No grantee shall in any way sell, transfer, charge, mortgage,
encumber or create any interest (legal or beneficial) in favour of
any third party over or in relation to any option or attempt so to
do.

Time of exercise of option and duration of the Share
Option Scheme

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of
the Share Option Scheme at any time after the date upon which
the option is deemed to be granted and accepted and prior to
the expiry of ten years from that date. The period during which
an option may be exercised will be determined by the Board in
its absolute discretion, save that no option may be exercised
more than ten years after it has been granted. No option may
be granted more than ten years after the date of approval of
the Share Option Scheme. Subject to earlier termination by the
Company in general meeting or by the Board, the Share Option
Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of ten years from
the date of its adoption.
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The Company shall be entitled to issue options, provided that the total
number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options
to be granted under the Share Option Scheme does not exceed 10%
of the Shares in issue on the date of Listing. The Company may at
any time refresh such limit subject to the Shareholders’ approval and
issue of a circular in compliance with the Listing Rules, provided that
the total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under all the share
option schemes of the Company does not exceed 30% of the shares
in issue at the time.

As at the date of this annual report, no option under the Share Option
Scheme has been granted by the Company. Therefore, the total
number of options available for grant under the Share Option Scheme
as at 1 January 2021 and as at 31 December 2021 respectively are
200,000,000 options. The total number of 200,000,000 shares are
available for issue under the Share Option Scheme as at the date of
this annual report, representing approximately 7.84% of the shares
of the Company in issue as at the date of this annual report. As at 31
December 2021, the remaining life of the Share Option Scheme is
approximately two year and ten months.

Equity-linked Agreement

Save as disclosed in this annual report, the Company has not entered
into any other equity-linked agreements.

Environment Policies and Performance

It is the Group's enterprise and social responsibility to promote
sustainable development and conservation to the environment. The
Group commits itself to saving energy consumption and carrying out
company affairs in sustainable ways so as to minimize our impact on
the environment.

The Group has been implementing the idea of energy saving and
pollution prevention, taking active actions (such as conserving water
and power and reducing pollution and emission in the process of
construction) and formulating emergency and controlling procedures
as prevention measures against unexpected environmental pollutions.
For details, please refer to the Environmental, Social and Governance
Report to be published separately by the Company on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company.

RNABEREEITRERGE  ERIERE R BRI
FT BRI T(E 18 Pl RE BTV IR (D B BUCTNS BB £
MHBE TR EI10% © AN ) 7] BE R AR R &
Ko B i K1 1R PR _E TR RIS LR EE - MEARIEA A
BIFTE BT EIE R BB MR ITEM T A BITES
HIEARAEET TER A T RITHIR DB - TSEBRE
BRI H30% °

RAFHRAH  ARFBEREBRESTSRD
BN o EiIt - HE2021F1 18202141248
31H  REBRETETHELINERELZ A
200,000,000 - RANFIHREH - BBAE &R A 7
BITHRR 17 48 805200,000,0000% » 15 A QA KRE
REAMD BTN 2 497.84% - B E20215612 A31
H @ BRETEINFISRTHOAMFETEA -

R 891

BRAFRAALEESIN - AR R WERT LA EAD AR
iRt -

BRERRRERR

RERFBEERLANRENREZAEENDER
HEEME  NEEBOHEERBR - WARRES
AEFERFR  BEHRENFERERD

REBN AR E B BEN G K P75 8RS EREVE BdE
He(PIENERKENE - MAERERRT RO RIE R
BOSHRME) - WHIFIAREE RIEHIRRF  (FREE
HFBRIRITS R BING R EEE - FIBEBRAR
BIREE P R AR BIMIL ESRTTIERRE ek

EIRRE ©

2021 FEHRE  BR100PEZEREREAT 9b




REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFEHE

Permitted Indemnity and Directors’ and Officers’
Liability Insurance

Pursuant to the Articles of Association and subject to the provisions
of the Companies Law, every Director, auditor or other officer of the
Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the assets and
profits of the Company against all actions, costs, charges, losses,
damages and expenses incurred or sustained by him/her as a Director,
auditor or other officer of the Company, other than for any matter
in respect of any fraud or dishonesty which may attach to any such
persons. The Company has arranged appropriate Directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance coverage for the Directors and officers
of the Company during the Reporting Period in respect of any legal
liabilities which may be assumed by the Directors and officers in the
execution and discharge of their duties or in relation thereto.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations which
Have Significant Effect on the Company

The Group is operated principally by subsidiaries of the Company in
the PRC which itself is listed on the Stock Exchange. Our operation
is subject to the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC and Hong
Kong. For the Reporting Period and up to the date of the annual report,
we have complied with all the relevant laws and regulations of the
PRC and Hong Kong in all material respects.

Charitable Donations

During the Reporting Period, the Group made charitable donations of
approximately RMB0.3 million.

Post Balance Sheet Events

Events after the Reporting Period of the Group are set out in the
sub-section “Events after the Reporting Period” of Management
Discussion and Analysis on pages 45 to 50 of this annual report.

Save as foregoing, the Group has no material post balance sheet
events which are required to be disclosed in the audited financial
statements.

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Board (the “Audit Committee”) has
reviewed together with the management and external auditor the
accounting principles and policies adopted by the Group and the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year.
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Corporate Governance

The Group is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance to safeguard the interests of the Shareholders and to
enhance corporate value and accountability. Since the Listing Date, the
Company has adopted and complied with all the applicable provisions
under the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code") contained
in Part 2 of Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, except for deviations
from Code Provision C.2.1 which is described in further details in the
section headed “Corporate Governance Report” in this annual report.
Information on the corporate governance practices adopted by the
Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 98
to 125 of this annual report.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on public information available to the Company and to the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company has maintained a sufficient
public float in compliance with the requirements of the Listing Rules
for the Reporting Period and as at 16 November 2023, being the latest
practicable date prior to the issue of this annual report.

Auditor

KPMG has acted as auditor of the Company for the Reporting Period.
KPMG resigned as auditor of the Company on 7 May 2022. On the
same day, Mazars CPA Limited (“Mazars”) was appointed as the
auditor of the Company to fill the vacancy.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2021 have been audited by Mazars. Mazars will retire at
the AGM. The resolution regarding the re-appointment of Mazars as
the Company’s auditor will be proposed at the AGM.

Save as disclosed above, there have been no other changes in the
Company's auditors in the past three years.

Please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 10 May
2022 and 22 July 2022 for details of the Company’s change of auditors.

On behalf of the Board
Chairman and Executive Director

Yi Xiaodi

Beijing, the PRC
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Corporate Governance Report
LERELIRS

The Board is pleased to present the corporate governance report in the
annual report of the Company for the Reporting Period.

Corporate Governance Practices

The Group is committed to maintaining high standard of corporate
governance to safeguard the interests of the shareholders of the
Company and to enhance corporate value and accountability of the
Company. During the Reporting Period, the Company adopted and
complied with all applicable code provisions under the Corporate
Governance Code (the “CG Code"”) as set out in Part 2 of Appendix 14
to the Listing Rules, except for the following deviation:

Code provision C.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of
chairman and chief executive should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. Mr. Yi Xiaodi has served as the
chairman and chief executive officer of the Company since 11 May
2018. This arrangement deviates from the requirement that the
two positions should be held separately by different individuals as
prescribed in the code provision C.2.1 of the CG Code. However, the
Board is of the view that the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer assumed by Mr. Yi Xiaodi will not impair the balance of
power and authority between the Board and the management of
the Company. The balance of power and authority is ensured by the
operation of the Board as the majority of the Board are non-executive
directors and independent non-executive directors. Moreover, the
Board comprises experienced and high caliber individuals and meets
regularly to discuss major issues affecting operations of the Company,
and all directors are properly and promptly briefed on relevant matters
with adequate, complete and reliable information.

The Board
Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the overall leadership of the Group,
oversees the Group's strategic decisions and monitors business and
performance. The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility
for day-to-day management and operation of the Group to the senior
management of the Group. To oversee particular aspects of the
Company's affairs, the Board has established three Board committees
including the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee (together, the “"Board Committees”). The
Board has delegated to the Board Committees responsibilities as set
out in their respective terms of reference.

All Directors shall ensure that they carry out duties in good faith, in
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and in the interests
of the Company and its shareholders at all times.
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Board Composition

The Board currently comprises two Executive Directors, namely Mr.
Yi Xiaodi and Mr. Fan Xiaochong, two non-executive Directors, namely
Ms. Fan Xiaohua, Mr. Wang Gongquan and three Independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Gu Yunchang, Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor
and Mr. Li Chunping. The biographies of the Directors are set out
under the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” of this
annual report.

Since 1 January 2021 up to the date of this annual report, the Board at
all times met the requirements of Rules 3.10 and 3.10A of the Listing
Rules. Of the three Independent non-executive Directors appointed,
which represents at least one-third of the Board, one Independent
non-executive Director, namely Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor, is equipped
with appropriate professional qualifications or adequate accounting or
related financial management expertise.

The Company has received written annual confirmation from each
Independent non-executive Director of his independence pursuant
to the requirements of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all
Independent non-executive Directors to be independent in accordance
with the independence guidelines as set out in the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed in the biographies of the Directors as set out under
the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” of this annual
report, none of the Directors has any personal relationship (including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship), with
any other Director.

All Directors, including Independent non-executive Directors, have
brought a wide spectrum of valuable business experience, knowledge
and professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective
functioning. Independent non-executive Directors are invited to serve
on the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee.
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Board Diversity Policy

In order to enhance the efficiency of the Board and corporate
governance standard of the Company, the Board should maintain
a balanced mix of executive Directors and non-executive Directors
(including independent non-executive Directors) so that the Board
is highly independent and is able to make independent judgments
efficiently. The Company has adopted a policy on Board diversity (the
"Board Diversity Policy”) to ensure that the Company will, when
determining the composition of the Board, consider Board diversity
from various criteria, including but not limited to the gender, age,
cultural and education background, race, professional and industry
experience, skills, knowledge, length of service and other qualifications
that are essential to the business of the Company, will be applied so
that the candidate can bring advantage and make contribution to the
Board.

The selection of candidates will be based on the Company'’s
Nomination Policy while taking into account the Board Diversity Policy.
The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution that the
selected candidates will bring to the Board, having due regard to the
benefits of diversity on the Board and the needs of the Board without
focusing on a single diversity aspect.

As at the date of this report, the Board comprises seven directors.
Three of them are independent non-executive Directors who are
expected to promote critical review and control of the management
process and one of the non-executive Directors is a female director.
The Company considers that the Board has achieved gender
diversity and will continue to maintain at least one female director
in the Board. The Board is also characterized by significant diversity,
whether considered in terms of gender, age, educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. In
the future, the Company will increase or maintain the proportion of
female directors on the basis of comprehensive consideration of the
talents, skills and experience levels required for the overall operation
of the board of directors. The gender ratio in the Group's workforce,
including senior management, as at 31 December 2021 is 47.7%
(female): 52.3% (male). The Company considers that it has achieved
sufficient diversity in terms of gender and therefore has not set any
measurable targets. The Group has established and continued to make
use of the comprehensive human resources management system
to select and absorb talents from different places through rigorous
recruitment processes. The Company provides all candidates with
equal employment opportunities without taking into consideration their
gender, race, age, nationality, marital status, pregnancy, disability and
religion etc.
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As regards the Code Provision requiring directors to disclose the
number and nature of offices held in public companies or organisations
and other significant commitments as well as their identity and
the time involved to the issuer, the Directors will disclose their
commitments to the Company annually.

Training and Continuous Professional Development

Each newly appointed Director is provided with necessary induction
and information to ensure that he/she has a proper understanding
of the Company’s operations and businesses as well as his/her
responsibilities under relevant statues, laws, rules and regulations. The
Company will also arrange regular seminars to provide Directors with
updates on latest development and changes in the Listing Rules and
other relevant legal and regulatory requirements from time to time.
The Directors are also provided with regular updates on the Company's
performance, position and prospects to enable the Board as a whole
and each Director to discharge their duties.
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Training course

EHIERE

Executive Directors
HITEF

Mr. Yi Xiaodi
SNl

Mr. Fan Xiaochong
BR kA

Non-executive Directors
FRITEF

Ms. Fan Xiaohua

SpEEEE L+

Mr. Wang Gongqguan
TR E

Independent Non-executive Directors
BUFRTEE

Mr. Gu Yunchang

BEEE%AE

Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor

=EEELE

Mr. Wang Bo (resigned on 31 December 2021)

T EE(BER20215F12A31 BEHT)

Mr. Li Chunping (appointed on 31 December 2021)
FHEFEFR2021F12A31 HEMD)

(A)
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During the Reporting Period, the individual training record of each
Director is set out as follows:

(A)  Attended the training courses organized by the Company and
delivered by SHINEWING Sustainability Advisory Services
Limited

(B)  Perused the updates of the Listing Rules
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under the current organization structure of the Company, Mr. Yi
Xiaodi is the Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer.
The Chairman leads the Board and is responsible for formulating
corporate and business strategies of the Company and making
major corporations and operations decisions of the Company. The
Chief Executive Officer focuses on the business development of the
Company and is responsible for the daily operation and management.
He is also taking part in formulating and implementing the overall
corporate and business strategy of the Company. Their respective
responsibilities are clearly defined and set out in writing.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal of Directors

Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company under which they have agreed to act as Executive
Directors for an initial term of three years commencing from the
Listing Date, which may be terminated by not less than three months’
notice in writing served by either the Executive Director or the
Company. Each of the Executive Directors has entered into a new
service contract with the Company for a term of three years since 1
March 2023 (subject to the requirements in relation to the re-election
by rotation of Directors set out in the Articles of Association).

Ms. Fan Xiaohua, a Non-executive Director, has entered into a service
contract with the Company under which she agreed to act as a Non-
executive Director for an initial term of three years commencing from
the Listing Date, which may be terminated by not less than three
months' notice in writing served by either Ms. Fan or the Company. Ms.
Fan has entered into a new service contract with the Company for a
term of three years since 1 March 2023 (subject to the requirements in
relation to the re-election by rotation of Directors set out in the Articles
of Association).
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Mr. Wang Gongquan, a Non-executive Director, has entered into a
service contract with the Company under which he agreed to act as a
non-executive Director for a term of three years commencing from 1
August 2022, which may be terminated by not less than three months’
notice in writing served by either Mr. Wang or the Company (subject to
the requirements in relation to the re-election by rotation of Directors
set out in the Articles of Association.

Mr. Gu Yunchang and Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor, the Independent non-
executive Directors, have signed appointment letters with the
Company for a term of three years with effect from the Listing Date.
Each of Mr. Gu and Mr. Ng has entered into new appointment letters
with the Company for a term of three years since 13 March 2023
(subject to the requirements in relation to the re-election by rotation of
Directors set out in the Articles of Association).

Mr. Li Chunping, an Independent non-executive Director, has signed
an appointment letter with the Company for a term of three years with
effect from 31 December 2021 (in accordance with the provisions of
the Articles of Association on the rotation of directors).

In accordance with the Articles of Association, one-third of the
Directors for the time being shall retire by rotation at each annual
general meeting of the Company but every Director is subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years and, being
eligible, can offer himself for re-election at the annual general meeting.
Any new Director appointed by the Board to fill a causal vacancy is
subject to re-election by the Shareholders at the first annual general
meeting of the Company after appointment. Any new Director
appointed as an addition to the Board is subject to re-election by
Shareholders at the next following annual general meeting of the
Company after appointment.

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and removal
of Directors are set out in the Articles of Association. The Nomination
Committee is responsible for reviewing the Board composition,
monitoring the appointment, re-election and succession planning of
Directors.
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Board Meetings and General Meetings

The Company adopts the practice of holding Board meetings regularly.
During the Reporting Period, four Board meetings were held. Notices
of not less than fourteen days are given for all regular Board meetings
to provide all Directors with an opportunity to attend and include
matters in the agenda for a regular meeting. For other meetings of the
Board and the Board Committees, reasonable notice is generally given.
The agenda and accompanying Board papers are dispatched to the
Directors or members of the relevant Board Committees at least three
days before the meetings to ensure that they have sufficient time to
review the papers and be adequately prepared for the meetings. When
Directors or members of the relevant Board Committees are unable to
attend a meeting, they will be advised of the matters to be discussed
and given an opportunity to make their views known to the chairman
prior to the meeting. Minutes of meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary with copies circulated to all Directors for information and
records.

Sufficient details of the matters considered, decisions reached and
concerns raised by any Directors are recorded in the minutes of the
meetings of the Board and Board Committees. Draft minutes of each
meeting of the Board or Board Committees are sent to the Directors
for comments within a reasonable time after the date on which the
meeting is held. The minutes of the Board meetings are open for
inspection by Directors.
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During the Reporting Period, four Board meetings and a general ~ RAREHR  ERTIAESS S L AREX
meeting were held and the attendance is set out in the table below: e HEBERAT

Annual General

2020 Annual The Second 2021 Interim The Fourth Meeting held on
Results meeting Results meeting 25 June 2021
120215%£6A25H

H BREER

2020 FEER FRER 2021FRHPEE EHRER BEXE

Executive Directors
HIiTEE
Mr. Yi Xiaodi v v v v v
S/NE s
Mr. Fan Xiaochong v v v v v
PERANb S
Non-executive Directors
FRITEF
Ms. Fan Xiaohua v v v v v
BREEL LT
Mr. Wang Gongquan v v v v v
FIERE
Independent non-executive
Directors
BUFRTEF
Mr. Gu Yunchang v v v v v
FEEELAE
Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor v v v v v
|mIEE L
Mr. Wang Bo (resigned on 31 v v v v v
December 2021)
T4 (820214128318
BHE)
Mr. Li Chunping (since 31 4 v v v v
December 2021)
5T A (202146128318
BT
Mr. Li Chunping (appointed on 31
December 2021)
5T A (2021461283180
’E)

v represents attending the meeting v RELEFES%

During the Reporting Period, apart from regular Board meetings, the RAREHRRN  BREHEFESHI 0 TEINEEHR
Chairman also held meetings with the independent non-executive TESENIFSTEESEREELN NTEBIERITESH
Directors without the presence of executive Directors and non- B o

executive Directors.
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Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules (“Model Code”) as its own code of conduct
regarding the Directors’ securities transactions. Having made specific
enquiries with all the Directors, all the Directors confirmed that they
had complied with the Model Code during the Reporting Period.

Delegation by the Board

The Board reserves its rights of decision over all major matters of the
Company, including: approval and monitoring of all policy matters,
overall strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management
systems, material transactions (in particular those that may involve
conflict of interests), financial information, appointment of Directors
and other significant financial and operational matters. Directors have
the option to obtain independent professional advice in performing
their duties at the Company's expense and are encouraged to consult
with the Company’s senior management independently.

The daily management, administration and operation of the Group are
delegated to the senior management. The delegated functions and
responsibilities are periodically reviewed by the Board. Approval has
to be obtained from the Board prior to any significant transactions are
entered into by the management.

Corporate Governance Functions

The Board recognises that corporate governance should be the
collective responsibility of Directors and delegated the corporate
governance duties to the Audit Committee which include the following:

° to develop, review and implement the Company’s policy and
practices on corporate governance and make recommendations
to the Board,

° to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

° to review and monitor the Company's policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

° to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and
Directors; and

° to review the Company's compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.
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Independent opinions and suggestions obtained by the Board
of Directors

The Company has in place mechanisms to ensure independent views
and input are available to the Board. The Board shall at all times
comprise at least three independent non-executive Directors that
represent at least one-third of the Board, such that there is always a
strong element of independence on the Board which can effectively
exercise independent judgement. Each independent non-executive
Director is required to provide an annual confirmation of his/her
independence to the Company and the Nomination Committee of
the Company is responsible to assess the independence and time
commitment of each independent non-executive Director at least
annually.

The Directors are free to inquire and request further information from
the management. If the directors raise questions, the management
is responsible for timely and comprehensive response. The Directors
may also, where appropriate, seek independent professional advice to
perform their duties to the Company at the expense of the Company.
All Directors are free to require the company secretary to provide
advice and services, and the company secretary’s responsibility is
to ensure that the board of directors receives appropriate and timely
information to make decisions, and ensure that the procedures of the
board of directors are followed.
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Board Committees
Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee currently comprises three members,
namely Mr. Yi Xiaodi (chairman), Mr. Gu Yunchang and Mr. Li Chunping
(replaced Mr. Wang Bo on 31 December 2021, who resigned as a
Director on the same day), and the majority of them are independent
non-executive Directors.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include the
following:

° to review the structure, size and composition (including the
skills, knowledge, experience and diversity of perspectives) of
the Board at least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s
corporate strategy;

° to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board on
the selection of individuals nominated for directorships;

° to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors;

° to make recommendations to the Board on appointment or re-
appointment of Directors and succession planning for Directors,
in particular the chairman and the chief executive; and

° to review the Board Diversity Policy and any measurable
objectives for implementing such Board Diversity Policy as may
be adopted by the Board from time to time and to review the
progress on achieving the objectives; and to make disclosure of
its review results in the annual report of the Company annually.

During the Reporting Period, the Nomination Committee assessed the
independence of the independent non-executive Directors (including
Mr. Li Chunping), reviewed the structure, size and composition of
the Board, reviewed the Company’s Board Diversity Policy and the
measurable objectives and progress in meeting the targets set for
the implementation of the policy, discussed and recommended to the
Board the re-election of the retiring Directors and the appointment
of Mr. Li Chunping as an independent non-executive Director to fill
vacancy.
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The Company has adopted the nomination policy (“Nomination
Policy”). Pursuant to the Nomination Policy, the Nomination
Committee will assess the candidate or the incumbent diversity in
all aspects, including but not limited to the gender, age, cultural and
education background, race, professional experience, knowledge
and length of service, etc.. The recommendations of the Nomination
Committee will then be put to the Board for decision. The written
terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the Reporting Period, two meetings was held by the
Nomination Committee and the attendances are set out in the table
below:
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The Second meeting

E-REE

Executive Directors

HiTEE

Mr. Yi Xiaodi

S/ NESEE

Independent non-executive Directors
HUHNTEE

Mr. Gu Yunchang

BEELE

Mr. Wang Bo (resigned on 31 December 2021)
TR A (722021412 A31 HEHT)

Mr. Li Chunping (appointed on 31 December 2021)
EHF A (2021512 A31 BED)

v represents attending the meeting
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members, namely Mr.
Li Chunping (chairman; replaced Mr. Wang Bo on 31 December 2021,
who resigned as a Director on the same day), Mr. Fan Xiaochong and
Mr. Gu Yunchang, and the majority of them are independent non-
executive Directors.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include
but not limited to the following:

° to make recommendations to the Board on the Company's
policy and structure of all Directors and senior management
remuneration and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy;

° either: (i) to determine, with delegated responsibility
by the Board, the remuneration packages of individual
executive Directors and senior management; or (ii) to make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of
individual executive Directors and senior management;

° to review and approve the compensation payable to executive
Directors and senior management for any loss or termination
of office or appointment to ensure that it is consistent with
contractual terms and is otherwise fair and not excessive;

° to review and approve compensation arrangements relating to
dismissal or removal of Directors for misconduct to ensure that
they are consistent with contractual terms and are otherwise
reasonable and appropriate;

° to review and approve the management’'s remuneration with
reference to the Board's corporate policies and objectives; and

° to consider and approve the granting of share options to eligible
participants under the Share Option Scheme.

The Remuneration Committee is also responsible for ensuring that
no Director or any of his/her associates (as defined in the Listing
Rules) will participate in deciding his/her own remuneration, whose
remuneration will be determined by reference to salaries paid by
comparable companies, time commitment and responsibilities and
employment conditions elsewhere in the Group. The written terms
of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
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During the Reporting period, the Remuneration Committee
reviewed the Company's policy and structure for the remuneration
of Directors and senior management, reviewed the remuneration
of all executive Directors and senior management of the Company
and made recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages, reviewed the remuneration of all non-executive Directors
and independent non-executive Directors and confirmed the relevant
directors’ service contracts and letters of appointment.

During the Reporting Period, two meetings was held by the
Remuneration Committee and the attendances are set out in the table
below:
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The Second meeting

E-REE

Executive Directors

HiTEE

Mr. Fan Xiaochong

SRS

Independent non-executive Directors
HUHNTEE

Mr. Gu Yunchang

BEELE

Mr. Wang Bo (resigned on 31 December 2021)
TR A (722021412 A31 BHEHT)

Mr. Li Chunping (appointed on 31 December 2021)
EHF A (2021512 A31 BED)

v represents attending the meeting

Pursuant to Code E.1.5 of the CG Code, details of the remuneration
payable to 14 members of senior management by band, whose
biographies are set out on pages 51 to 62 of this annual report, for the
year ended 31 December 2021 are set out below:

Remuneration band (RVIB’000)
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Number of individuals

FMEE(AE®TT) A
Below 1,000

1,000 AR 9
1,000 to 2,000

1,00022,000 5
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises all the three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor (chairman), Mr. Li
Chunping (replaced Mr. Wang Bo on 31 December 2021, who resigned
as a Director on the same day) and Mr. Gu Yunchang. The main duties

of the Audit Committee include the following:

° to deal with the relationship with the Company's external

auditors;

° to review the Company's financial information;

° to oversee the Company's financial reporting system, risk

management and internal control procedures; and

° to perform the Company’s corporate governance functions.

During the Reporting Period, three meetings were held by the Audit

Committee and the attendances are set out in the table below:
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The Third Meeting
B=REHE

Independent non-executive Directors
BUHHTEE

Mr. Gu Yunchang

BEELE

Mr. Ng Fook A, Victor

BERELLE

Mr. Wang Bo (resigned on 31 December 2021)
Tl A4 (72021412 531 B EHT)

Mr. Li Chunping (appointed on 31 December 2021)
FEFEA(R2021412 831 BEM)

v represents attending the meeting
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The Audit Committee reviewed the financial control system, crisis
management, risk management and internal control processes,
discussed with the management with regard to the risk management
and internal control systems and assessed their effectiveness for the
Reporting Period, considering the factors including the adequacy of
resources for financial reporting, staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and the budget of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting function. The Audit Committee also reviewed the
state of the Company’s corporate governance against the criteria set
out in the CG Code and considered the reappointment of the external
auditor. The Board had not deviated from any recommendation given
by the Audit Committee on the selection, appointment, resignation or
dismissal of external auditor.

The members of the Audit Committee also reviewed the preliminary
results of the Company and its subsidiaries for the Reporting Period
as well as the audit report prepared by the external auditor relating
to accounting issues and major findings in course of audit. There are
proper arrangements for employees to raise concerns about possible
improprieties in financial reporting, risk management, internal control
and other matters in confidence.

The written terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available
on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

Directors’ Responsibilities for Financial Reporting
in Respect of Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements for the Reporting Period which give a true and fair
view of the affairs of the Company and the Group and of the Group's
results and cash flows.

The management has provided to the Board such explanation and
information as are necessary to enable the Board to carry out an
informed assessment of the Company’s financial statements, which
are put to the Board for approval.
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THE BOARD'’S RESPONSE TO THE AUDITOR’'S
OPINION

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

The auditor of the Company, being Mazars CPA Limited, issued
a disclaimer of opinion (the “Disclaimer of Opinion”) on the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2021 in relation to going concern of the Company,
details of which are set out in Note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements contained in this report.

With respect to the Disclaimer of Opinion, the Directors are of the
opinion that the Group will have sufficient working capital to finance
its operations and to meet its financial obligations for at least the next
12 months from the date of approval of the consolidated financial
statements, after taking into consideration of the measures (the
“Measures”) set out in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements
contained in this report.

However, as stated in the independent auditor’s report contained in
this annual report, the auditor is of the view that it has not been able to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the use of going
concern assumption in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

Board'’s Response to “Disclaimer of Opinion — Going Concern”

As set out in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements contained
in this report, the Board is taking below plans and measures:

1. Negotiation with a number of creditors and lenders for renewal
and extension of interest-bearing borrowings which would be
due within 12 months;

2. Negotiation with a number of creditors and lenders for debt
restructuring of interest-bearing borrowings;

3 Negotiation with various financial institutions and potential
lenders/investors to identify various options for financing;

4. Accelerating the pre-sale and sale of its properties under
development and completed properties held for sale;

B Disposing several investment properties instead of generating
rental income;

114 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD 2021 Annual Report

ESSHEBMER ZEE

BERTERZESE

RARMZEA R ERIR (B SAEEMERA
BIMARNREE2021F12 A31B It FERNGZEA I
BREBEAARNBECEELIRTER (HBERT
BR)  EHBIREAREGAEMBREMT2

AREBERTER  EENERAREFEMBHRE
MfsE2eh Pk Ot i (40 ) 1R 2 R B SR A BT R
oz BREDERKI12EARN - XEEKE BN
BEBEARELELRMES  YETTHUHE

A - EMAFEREPBLRBEREFE - 28
MR A E B AR S NREG A M RR B EAREL
BERRNFTDEENBZEE

EFEYELRTER - HREEIZEE

AR E 4R A B SRR W 2F7 8,7
BUA T8I R I8 -

CEFEIEAER

1. BEEZSRERAMERARSR2E A REH
B R E P ETTRER

REBANERARE BEBRNEBHES
=R

2. HB%
17

i OB

3. HEEZRERBBEMETERA REEEEN
MeREREEE

4. MREERPORNFEFENCERDENTE
EMHE

6. HERTREMEMIFELHSEA



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREIRE

6. Speeding up the collection of outstanding sale proceeds and
loans to third parties;

7. Tightening cost controls over various operating expenses;

8. Looking for larger property development enterprises and
cooperating with investors to develop properties under
development of the Group through joint effort;

9. Procuring and negotiating the preliminary terms with larger
property development enterprises for the sale of property
development projects at a price deemed appropriate; and

10. Negotiation with the local tax authorities to postpone the
finalisation and payment of Land Appreciation Tax of the
property development projects which had already met the
requirement of finalisation of Land Appreciation Tax.

The Board would like to provide certain additional and update
information in relation to the above plans and measures up to the date
of this report.

Up to the date of this report, the Group had actively negotiated with
the creditors and lenders, and successfully extended certain defaulted
or overdue loans and borrowings for approximately 1 to 4 years.

In addition, the Group actively faced the debt pressure from various
financial institutions, negotiating for debt extension and other ways
to extend the debt. The Group had also reached a certain level of
understanding with important creditors, buying time for the Group to
resolve its difficulties. For the construction partners, the Group had
actively negotiated with them to stabilize them by offering repayment
with real estate or goods, and installment payments, ensuring the
consistent completion of construction and delivery.

Moreover, the Group had actively negotiated with different parties
and successfully obtained additional loans and borrowings in total of
approximately RMB1,478 million up to the date of this report.
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Regarding the operation, during the year ended 31 December 2021,
the Group actively adopted the selling promotion activities aimed
to boost the sales of properties, but due to the downturn of the
real estate market and effect of the tightened policy resulted from
COVID-19 pandemic in the PRC, the result of the selling activities
is not as expected. During the year ended 31 December 2022, the
Group had continuously adopted the selling promotion activities, but
due to the continuous downturn of real estate market and outbreak
of COVID-19 pandemic throughout the year, the sales of properties
were significantly decreased. In this circumstance, the Group had
immediately implemented the operation management of Commercial
Street, Himalaya Apartments project and other operating plans to
utilise the owned properties of the Group, which maintained the
continuously operation of the Group under the situation of short
of operating funds. At the meantime, the Group had successfully
negotiated and agreed with the local tax authorities to delay the timing
of clearance of Land Appreciation Tax for certain projects.

On the other side, the Group had also actively and continuously
implemented and strengthened cost control policy, while the Group
still maintained the stability of key personnel and the personnel
streamlining plan for each project was carried out in an orderly manner.
At the same time, the Company also strengthened the front-line
operational staff, ensuring further reinforcement in project leasing and
sales operations and preparing for further development in the future.

The Group had still actively implemented the above plans and
measures to ensure the Group can have sufficient working capital
to finance its operations and to meet its financial obligations as and
when they fall due within the next twelve months from the date of the
consolidated statement of financial position.

The Directors had reviewed the Group’'s cash flow projections
prepared by the management that covered a period of not less than
12 months from 2 November 2023, being the date of approving this
annual report. Having taken into account the above-mentioned plans
and measures, the Directors were of the opinion that the Group would
have sufficient working capital to finance its operations and to meet its
financial obligations as and when they fall due within the next twelve
months from the date of the consolidated statement of financial
position. Accordingly, the consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis.

116 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD 2021 Annual Report

FANEE  HE2021512A318ILEE » AEEE
BRI R EEENREEE  BEHREHE
MISEKA B A EBEERFREBR BN EN
2 HEESNERTMIER - B 22022912 A3
HIEFE ASBERBEHREHIY  BHARE2FE
EMSHEERMATIHLZIGIELE - MEHEE
KIBTEE - EWIBERT - AEERREEEEFRE
B ESNEASEEMNEEEBUREMELS
2 UNARSEERENYERARASECLEES
EREER T SECE - MR AEEEKINE
BB SHER I IEEE THEE O L EERE
BEFREN — K o

F—HE - AEETVER - FEMIITICINSRAAE
BB - ARERSEARAERNRE  SHEEWASR
Bt BB FEST - A ARFINET —AREEA
8 ERIABHEMEERBNE TR - RARK
B — P B R T Y

AEBEGE i Ll 58I RIEHE - ARERANEE G
WERANEBDESREBLRHEES  UEHFAR
Btn& B A AR+ —EANETE BN K&
& o

EECEECEREREMNAEER RN - Z7EA
MEB2023F 11 A28 BILEAFERE 2 H) D
DR2(E A REFRT o CE B s B RIEER - £
RAELEEEERHEEES AEEEIEHES - I
RERE TR R B R R R+ ZEAREITHE
HISER - At - RAMBRE DERBELCE
e



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREIRE

The Directors have explained the above plans to the auditor that the
Group is able to operate as a going concern and will be able to have
sufficient working capital in the next twelve months from 2 November
2023 after taking into consideration of the factors in Note 2 to the
consolidated financial statements contained in this report.

Despite the evidences and explanations provided to the auditor
in relation to the Group's ability of going concern, the auditor still
regarded that due to the uncertainty of the Group's ability to maintain
adequate future cash flows, it was unable to ascertain whether the
assumptions made by the Directors in preparing the consolidated
financial statements on a going concern basis were proper and
appropriate.

The Directors have used their best endeavour to provide information
and has explained the situation of the Group to the auditor. In view
of the financial performance of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2021, adverse impact caused by the continuous and
repeated outbreaks of the COVID-19 pandemic, and the fact that the
overall real estate market was in a downward trend, the Directors
understood the view of the auditor.

The Audit Committee understands the audit modification on
going concern raised by the auditor and has discussed it with the
management and the auditor. The Audit Committee shared the same
view with the management.
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Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board acknowledges that it is the responsibility of the Board
for maintaining an adequate risk management and internal control
system to safeguard shareholder investments and the Group's assets
and reviewing the effectiveness of such system on an annual basis.
Such systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the
risks of failure to achieve business objectives, and could only provide
reasonable but not absolute assurance against material misstatement
or loss.

The Board has the overall responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks to be assumed by the Company in
achieving its strategic objectives, and establishing and maintaining
appropriate and effective risk management and internal control
systems. The Audit Committee assists the Board in management and
overseeing the formulation, implementation and supervision of the risk
management and internal control systems.

The risk management and internal control of the Group are conducted
through each department’ daily operation, including a sound corporate
structure and defined terms of reference, such as authorization
approval, validation, and segregation of duties. By reference to any
changes in the external environment and the Company’s business
development mode, the management and the officers of key
competent departments will jointly continue to assess major risks and
the possibility of their occurrence, to provide solutions and monitor
the progress of risk management. The Company also actively carry out
the informatization construction, including the continuous optimization
of collaborative office system (OA/Portal), Oracle accounting system,
Hyperion budget system and customer relationship management
system (CRM), and provide timely and accurate data to the
management to strengthen the Company's risk control in decision-
making.

In addition, we seek to proactively identify any concerns and issues
relating to potential non-compliance by providing training (organized
by our administrative and legal department) to the management of
all departments regarding the need for preventive and self-check
measures, ensuring that all applicable laws and regulations are
complied with and material internal control deficiency is identified and
addressed timely. In the meantime, the direct supervision departments
or our management would inspect relevant departments on a regular
or irregular basis and conduct internal control assessment regularly
to identify risks that have potential impact on the business and all
aspects (including key operational and financial processes, regulatory
compliance and information security) of the Group.
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The Group has established a reporting channel including email account
and telephone hotline through which an employee and external third
parties can report potential non-compliance exposures and raise
concerns over possible improper behaviors in financial reporting,
internal control or other aspects, so that we could promptly detect
problems and undertake corrective measures.

The Group has developed its disclosure policy and process which
specifies in detail the process and monitoring measures to assess,
handle and disclose potential inside information, including notify the
relevant Directors and employees about the blackout period and
restriction in security trading.

The Group has set up an internal audit department, conducting
independent review of the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems annually. Internal audit
department examines key issues in relation to the accounting
practices and all material controls and provides its findings and
recommendations for improvement to the Audit Committee.

The management monitored the assessment of risk management
and internal control and have reported/confirmed to the Board and the
Audit Committee on the effectiveness of risk management and internal
control systems for the Reporting Period.

The Audit Committee confirmed that it has reviewed the effectiveness
of risk management and internal control systems of the Company
according to its term of reference for the Reporting Period and is of
the view that the risk management and internal control systems are
effective and adequate. The Audit Committee will continue to conduct
regular review on risk management and internal control systems in the
future.

The Board, as supported by the Audit Committee, assessed the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems by
reviewing the management report. The Company considers that the
risk management and internal control systems of the Company for the
Reporting Period are effective and adequate.
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Enhanced Internal Control

Reference is made to the announcement of the Company dated 20
September 2023. In September 2022, the Company engaged an
external internal control consultant (the “Consultant”) to conduct an
internal control review and assist the management to improve the
Company's internal control system. The review period covered from
19 Oct 2022 to 5 Dec 2022 and 2 May 2023 to 31 May 2023.

Below are the key deficiencies of internal control review identified by
the Consultant:

Key deficiencies of internal control review identified

1 Procedures for notifiable transactions and connected transactions
under Chapter 14 and Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules

The Company's previous auditor noted that the Company
had receivables amounting to RMB1,389.9 million as at 31
December 2021. Out of this, RMB838.1 million related to certain
term loans (being the Loans), which had been granted by the
Company to certain third parties between December 2020 and
April 2021, and RMB551.8 million was finance costs (comprising
interest expense and financial advisory fees) paid to certain third
parties between April 2021 and July 2021 under various loan
agreements and financial advisory agreements. The Company’s
previous auditor had further noted that the Loans may potentially
constitute notifiable transactions and/or connected transactions
of the Company under Chapters14 and 14A of the Listing Rules.

However, the Company did not comply with the reporting,
announcement and shareholders’ approval requirement under
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules.

The Consultant recommended that a designated responsible
personnel should be assigned to perform size test before
entering into material transactions. It is also recommended
that the record of size test should be properly kept for future
reference. The Company has published a Chapter 14 notifiable
transaction announcement in respect of the Loans on 20
September 2023. Please refer to the announcement for details.
The above recommendations have been implemented by the
Company.
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Payment cycle

No upper limit in relation to payment approval was set for
each approver of the Company and Sunshine 100 Real Estate
Group Co., Ltd. ((FAEBEEESEERAR]). The Consultant
recommended that an upper limit in relation to payment approval
should be set for each approver in the authorization matrix. The
Company has updated its approval policy and an upper limit has
been set for approver. When the payment amount exceeds the
maximum threshold, approval from two executive Directors
would be required.

Loan cycle

No upper limit in relation to loan contracts approval was set for
each approver of the Company and Sunshine 100 Real Estate
Group Co., Ltd. The Consultant recommended that an upper
limit in relation to loan contracts approval should be set for
each approver in the authorization matrix. The Company has
updated its financing management policy and approval policy and
an upper limit has been set for each approver. When the loan
amount exceeds the maximum threshold, approval from two
executive Directors would be required.

The Consultant has provided other recommendations for
addressing the identified deficiencies and risks, and the
Company has taken proactive measures to implement these
recommendations. These actions include providing training to
the Company'’s directors, senior management and employees,
enhancing and developing appropriate internal control and
corporate governance policies. The rectification plan was
carried out in an orderly manner and has been completed.
Several Company’s governance policies have been amended
and approved, including payment policy and financing policy.
The list of connected persons has been updated, approved and
circulated amongst the senior management. Several trainings for
senior management, financial personnel and employees are also
completed.

The Company has further engaged an external internal controls
consultant to conduct internal control review of the Company
over (i) procedures for notifiable transactions and connected
transactions under Chapter 14 and Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules, (ii) payment cycle; and (i) loan cycle, on a regular basis.

Based on the above, the Company and the Audit Committee
consider that the Company has in place adequate internal
controls and procedures to meet its obligations under the Listing
Rules.
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A further review by the Consultant has been undertaking
since October 2023. The Consultant has obtained the revised
documents of the systems and processes involved in the above
rectification, the approval records and the circulation records of
the relevant documents, the training records for key personnel
such as the senior management and employees, etc.. The
Consultant has also obtained a certain number of samples in
respect of the above three cycles. As at the date of this report,
the review of the Consultant was in progress and no conclusion
had been reached.

The Audit Committee confirmed that it has reviewed the
effectiveness of the enhanced internal control systems of the
Company and is of the view that the enhanced internal control
systems are effective and adequate.

The Board assessed the effectiveness of the enhanced internal
control systems. The Company considers that internal control
systems of the Company are effective and adequate.

Auditor’'s Remuneration and Auditor Related
Matters

Service fees paid/payable by the Group to KPMG and Mazars for the
Reporting Period are set out as follows:
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KPMG Mazars
EEREHMEEHR hERE
Service rendered FriR LR BR 55 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AR®TT
Audit services: EAT AR -

Annual audit FREEZ 1,000 4,978

Non-audit services: FERETARTS ¢
Review of the interim financial report R ERBA TS R A5 2R 2,300 -
Total #ast 3,300 4,978
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Joint Company Secretary

In order to uphold good corporate governance and ensure compliance
with the Listing Rules, with effect from 1 December 2019, the
Company has engaged Mr. Tsang Ho Yin (“Mr. Tsang”), a partner of
Stevenson, Wong & Co. and Mr. He Jie (“Mr. He"), the assistant to
the president and chief legal officer of the Group, as its joint company
secretaries. Mr. He resigned as a joint company secretary on 15
June 2021. Mr. Tsang, who possesses the requisite qualification
and experience as required under Rule 3.28 of the Listing Rules, has
remained in office and has been acting as the company secretary of
the Company since Mr. He's resignation as the company secretary.

During the Reporting Period up to Mr. He's resignation, Mr. He,
together with Mr. Tsang, were responsible for advising the Board on
corporate governance matters and ensuring that the Board complies
with the applicable policies and procedures, and the applicable
laws, rules and regulations. During the Reporting Period up to Mr.
He's resignation, the primary contact person of the Company is
Mr. He. Upon Mr. He's resignation as joint company secretary, the
primary contact person of the Company is Ms. Zeng Youyang (Head
of International Finance Department as of June 2023) and Ms. Tao
Tiantian (an employee of the International Finance Department).

In compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules, Mr. Tsang has
undertaken not less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the Reporting Period.

Communication With Shareholders and Investor
Relations

The Company considers that effective communication with
Shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
understanding the Group's business, performance and strategies.
The Company also recognises the importance of timely and non-
selective disclosure of information, which will enable Shareholders
and investors to make the informed investment decisions. The primary
contact person of the Company is Mr. Han Bin, the chief financial
officer of the Company. The Board has reviewed the implementation
and effectiveness of the shareholders’ communication policy of
the Company and is of the view that the current shareholders’
communication policy is effectively implemented via the following
channels and means.
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The annual general meeting of the Company provides an opportunity
for shareholders to communicate directly with the Directors. The
Chairman of the Company and the Chairman of the Board committees
of the Company will attend the annual general meeting to answer
shareholders’ questions. The external auditor of the Company will
also attend the annual general meeting to answer questions about
the conduct of the audit, the preparation and content of the auditor’s
report, the accounting policies and auditor’s independence.

To promote effective communication, the Company adopts a
shareholders’ communication policy which aims at establishing a two-
way relationship and communication between the Company and its
Shareholders and maintains a website at www.ss100.com.cn, where
up-to-date information on the Company's business operations and
developments, financial information, corporate governance practices
and other information are available for public access.

Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders who intend to put forward their enquiries about the
Company to the Board could send their enquiries to the principal place
of business for the Company in Hong Kong at 39/F, Gloucester Tower,
The Landmark, 15 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong (email address:
ir@ss100.com.cn).

Shareholders’ Rights

To safeguard shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate resolution
will be proposed for each issue raised at a general meeting, including
the election of individual Directors. All resolutions put forward at a
general meeting will be voted on by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules
and poll results will be posted on the websites of the Company and
the Stock Exchange in a timely manner after each general meeting.

Calling Extraordinary General Meeting and Putting Forward
Proposals

Shareholders may put forward proposals for consideration at a general
meeting according to Article 58 of the Articles of Association.

Any one or more Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to
the Board or the company secretary of the Company, to require
an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transactions of any business specified in such requisition; and such
meeting shall be held within two (2) months after such requisition.
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Such requisition shall be made in writing to the Board or the joint
company secretaries of the Company by the following channels:
Address: 39/F, Gloucester Tower, The Landmark,
15 Queen Road Central, Hong Kong
Email: ir@ss100.com.cn

If within 21 days of such requisition the Board fails to proceed to
convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves)
may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred
by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.

As regards to how to nominate a person to stand for election as a
Director, the procedures are available on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

Change In Constitutional Documents

The Articles of Association was adopted by the Board on 17 February
2014 and became effective on the Listing Date. A copy of the Articles
of Association is available on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange. During the period from 1 January 2021 up to the date
of this annual report, there was no significant change in constitutional
documents of the Company.

The Company plans to make amendments to the Articles of
Association. For details, please refer to the announcement and circular
to be issued by the Company.
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mazars
B EH X W

Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Sunshine 100
China Holdings Ltd
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

DISCLAIMER OF OPINION

We were engaged to audit the consolidated financial statements of
Sunshine 100 China Holdings Ltd (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the "Group”) set out on pages 132 to 332, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2021, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flow for the year then ended and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
of the Group. Because of the significance of the matter described in
the “Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion” section of our report, we have
not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide
a basis for an audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements. In
all other respects, in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION
Multiple Material Uncertainties Relating to Going Concern

As set out in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Group incurred a net loss of approximately RMB3,729,954,000
for the year ended 31 December 2021 and as at 31 December
2021, the Group had total loans and borrowings of approximately
RMB26,749,657,000 of which the current loans and borrowings
amounted to approximately RMB18,363,116,000. However,
the Group only had cash and cash equivalents of approximately
RMB1,189,204,000. As at 31 December 2021, the Group's loans
and borrowings of approximately RMB5,317,861,000, convertible
bonds with principal of USD45,400,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB289,457,000) and interest of approximately USD5,466,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB34,850,000) and senior notes of
USD170,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB1,083,869,000)
were overdue pursuant to the relevant borrowing agreements
which constituted events of default. With these events of default,
the terms of cross-default of senior green notes with principal of
USD219,600,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB1,400,104,000)
at carrying amount of approximately USD214,632,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB1,368,427,000) and senior notes with principal
of USD120,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB765,084,000)
at carrying amount of approximately USD114,896,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB732,544,000) were triggered, and the senior
green notes and senior notes may immediately due and payable if
the creditors choose to accelerate. In addition, any further liabilities
or obligations arising from the legal proceedings (if any), in respect
of loans and borrowings, convertible bonds, senior green notes and
senior notes may have significant impact on the liquidity position of the
Group.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had not finalised the land
appreciation tax returns with the tax authorities for certain property
development projects which had already met the requirement of
finalisation of the People’s Republic of China (“PRC") land appreciation
tax (“Land Appreciation Tax"). The potential Land Appreciation Tax
payment obligations arising from the clearance may have significant
impact on the liquidity position of the Group.
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BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION
(CONTINUED)

Multiple Material Uncertainties Relating to Going Concern
(Continued)

As at and subsequent to 31 December 2021, the Group is subjected
to a number of legal proceedings which mainly in relation to disputes
under construction contracts in respect of its various property
development projects and defaults of repayment of several loans and
borrowings, which arose during the normal course of business. Details
of which are set out in Note 31(e) and Note 37 to the consolidated
financial statements. Based on the best estimation on the possible
outcomes of the disputes by the management in consideration of the
development of negotiations with the creditors and advice sought from
the independent legal advisors and internal legal counsel, the possible
further obligations (other than those liabilities/provisions that have
been recognised in the consolidated financial statements) arose from
litigations are expected to be immaterial to the consolidated financial
statements of the Group. However, it is uncertain for the timing of
crystallisation of the relevant legal proceedings.

These events or conditions indicate the existence of multiple material
uncertainties which may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern and, therefore, that the Group may not
be able to realise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal
course of business.
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BASIS FOR DISCLAIMER OF OPINION
(CONTINUED)

Multiple Material Uncertainties Relating to Going Concern
(Continued)

In view of the above circumstances, the directors of the Company have
been taking measures to improve the Group's liquidity and financial
position, which are set out in Note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements. The validity of the going concern assumption on which
the consolidated financial statements have been prepared depends on
the outcome of these measures, which are subject to multiple material
uncertainties, including (i) successfully negotiating with the lenders on
the renewal of or extension for repayment of outstanding borrowings,
including those with overdue principal and interests; (ii) successfully
negotiating with the creditors and lenders on debt restructuring of
interest-bearing borrowings; (iii) successfully negotiating with various
financial institutions and potential lenders/investors to identify various
options for financing the Group's working capital and commitments in
the foreseeable future; (iv) successfully persuading the Group's existing
lenders not to take action to demand for immediate repayment of the
borrowings with interest payments in default including the prevention
from the auction of the Group's pledged properties; (v) successfully
implemented plans to dispose several investment properties instead
of generating rental income to improve the cash flow in future; (vi)
successfully accelerating the pre-sales and sales of properties under
development and completed properties and speeding up the collection
of outstanding sales proceeds and loans to third parties, and controlling
costs and capital expenditure so as to generate adequate net cash
inflows; (vii) successfully looking for larger property development
enterprises and cooperating with investors to develop properties
under development of the Group through joint effort; (viii) successfully
procuring and negotiating the preliminary terms with larger property
development enterprises for the sale of property development projects
at a price deemed appropriate; and (ix) successfully negotiating with
the local tax authorities and postponing the finalisation and payment of
Land Appreciation Tax for certain property development projects which
had already met the requirement of finalisation of Land Appreciation
Tax.

Accordingly, we were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence about the appropriateness of the use of going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements. Should the Group be unable to operate as a going concern,
adjustments would have to be made to write down the carrying values
of the Group's assets to their recoverable amounts, to reclassify non-
current assets and non-current liabilities as current assets and current
liabilities, respectively, and to provide any further liabilities which may
arise. The effects of these adjustments have not been reflected in the
consolidated financial statements.

BRERTERZEBEG

BiFREEHRNSEEXFRE M (1)

ERNLAER - BRARNERCHERIMSELN - UK
Z BEEENRDERMBERR  BREHERES
EHRMTE2 - GFEMBRREKBHELLENR
RERE  EEREBRANZSERER AR - I
ERNZETHAPAEE - 824 - IKDEERARE
REER(BRABRAE RN EREREENTERE
AL ¢ (KIS TERAMERAGR - HE R
fEFEITEBER © (INKIERE T 2 BEE Mg
ERA/REEHEAYESHERAIBERARE &
KSE2BES RAERERENERE  (VKIH
R BEEEEMNERATSRIUERERKIZAERE
ROERRFNE - BEHLE SXRESERDERHA
g (WA ESTREYEMIFELRS WA
& UBERKESR ¢ (VIR IMRERT YRR
EERRMEZEENHE » IEKE R T HISHE
FISRIARE=FER - ARIEHKAFEARFHX -
EMELFRREMRAFE © (ViR PERIYE
RELE  TEEEESEXRAME EXENER
P (iR R R AR Y ERB D EERA
ML EMERERB DT ER(HRREBREE
R (ix) BT B 5 B 76 BE P tp i - B2 B IR (E
POAE SRR MEFRERE - EHPREHMN L 1IR(E
7t o

itk - AT EERBIREEE NERERE - MEIM
AR RERA TSRS RBHEC S o5 LN
HEMN - BEREARERSECERELE  mA
REAEHARRBEUANMR BEEEEENRAEZE
AEREHE - WHIERBEERIFRBBEENHE
RnBEEMRBDEG  URBARELE—TEE
FHERME - ZFHABNEERARZETRAMBHRER
R

2021 EFHE  BRI00FBEZERERAT 129




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BEN S

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BEN RS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Group's consolidated
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “"HKICPA") and to issue an auditor’'s report.
However, because of the matter described in the “Basis for Disclaimer
of Opinion” section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on
these consolidated financial statements.

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 2 November 2023

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor's report is:

She Shing Pang

Practising Certificate number: P05510
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FEEEBRER

Year ended 31 December 2021

BLE2021F12H31 HIEFZE
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
Htat AR®TT AREFT
Revenue A 4 5,399,205 5,759,692
Cost of sales/services SHE, ARISE AR (4,644,153) (4,230,012)
Gross profit Et il 755,052 1,529,680
Valuation (losses) gains on investment B YEGHE(ER) S
properties 12 (52,011) 42,647
Other income, net HAU A F 58 5(a) 52,994 1,564,744
Selling expenses HEEM (366,299) (406,386)
Administrative expenses THEA (436,539) (509,749)
Other operating expenses Hibga & 5(b) (592,504) (70,197)
Impairment losses on intangible assets EEERERIE 5(c), 13 (747,845) =
Impairment losses on trade receivables JFEURBR SR (E 518 5(c), 32(a) (311,290) =
Impairment losses on loans provided to third — $E# 4% = H B EFRERIEE
parties, net BFE 5(c), 32(a) (899,173) (125,807)
Impairment losses on loans provided to RBAAH B A R IR = A
non-controlling interests of subsidiaries ERREEE 5(c), 32(a) (53,819) =
Impairment losses on loans provided to RIELEE NN ERRRE
associates &8 5(c), 32(a) (2,781) =
Impairment losses on consideration FEUCE (B /YR E &8
receivables 5(c), 32(a) - (28,178)
(Loss) Profit from operations BE R &R (2,654,215) 1,996,754
Finance income RE A 6(a) 468,991 621,688
Finance costs BERA 6(a) (1,588,057) (767,679)
Share of results of associates FE(RES N B AR 18 15 (20,732) (19,563)
(Loss) Profit before taxation BRIRAT(B518) 8% 6 (3,794,013) 1,831,200
Income tax credit (expense) FriSiiE & (%) 7 64,059 (547,249)
(Loss) Profit for the year TEE (BHR)EF (3,729,954) 1,283,951
Other comprehensive income for the FRHEHM2EEA (RENE
year (after tax and reclassification DR
adjustments)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently — E & A]pEE #7748 518 s Y
to profit or loss: EH -
Exchange differences on translation REGING B A R SRk
of financial statements of overseas FTEE A HOBEE 5 2= KB
subsidiaries 5,462 12,162
Other comprehensive income for the year SFRHEMPBEIIA 5,462 12,162
Total comprehensive (loss) income for the FE2MH (GBI EHE
year (3,724,492) 1,296,113
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Feazakax
Year ended 31 December 2021
BE2021F12H31HIFFZ
2021 2020
20215 20204
Note RMB’000 RMB'000

Hiat AR®TT ARBET T

(Loss) Profit for the year attributable to: BT&AFEEEE(BIR)

@’
Equity shareholders of the Company A ARERAR R (3,672,714) 438,036
Non-controlling interests IR R (57,240) 845,915
(Loss) Profit for the year EEE (R 2R (3,729,954) 1,283,951

Total comprehensive (loss) income for the B TF&FEE2E(EE) IS

year attributable to: e
Equity shareholders of the Company RAAIE=RARR (3,667,252) 450,198
Non-controlling interests PR i A (57,240) 845,915

Total comprehensive (loss) income for the FE2MH (58 IEEHE

year (3,724,492) 1,296,113
(Loss) Earnings per share (RV/B) BSRGRIBIIALY) 10

Basic HAR (1.44) 0.17

Diluted oo (1.44) 0.14
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FRaMERLR

As at 31 December 2021

R2021F12H31H
2021 2020
20214 20204
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
otz AR®TT AREFT
Non-current assets ERDEE
Property and equipment I EYNET 11 653,495 763,805
Investment properties SE-RY/ES 12 12,027,711 12,176,358
Intangible assets mEEE 13 - 747,845
Restricted deposits ZRHIFER 23 97,699 116,488
Investments in associates REFE RN BRI E 15 1,240,631 1,280,620
Trade and other receivables JFE UK B 35k R L A R LAR 22 266,481 265,658
Deferred tax assets RIERIBE E 16(b) 949,595 657,118
Other financial assets HEfhemEE 17 137,209 237,105
Total non-current assets EREFERE 15,372,821 16,244,997
Current assets EEE
Properties under development and completed 3%EFR 2 MIF RS BB
properties held for sale [EhEID %7/ ES 18 28,600,968 29,351,932
Land development for sale FE LR 19 2,950,639 2,615,378
Contract costs SR 20 315,429 295,280
Trade and other receivables JFE UK B 3% R EL i R LR 22 7,093,216 8,611,072
Trading securities BEZH 25 114,515 204,957
Other financial assets EtemEE 17 318,785 326,245
Restricted deposits ZRHIFR 23 400,312 562,807
Cash and cash equivalents REMRESEEY 1,189,204 3,071,779
Total current assets mEEEEE 40,983,068 45,039,450
Current liabilities mEAR
Loans and borrowings EFAER 26(i) 18,363,116 13,043,281
Trade and other payables JIE - BR FUFDEL B A 3R 27 8,427,250 6,745,591
Contract liabilities ARAME 21 7,795,544 9,840,791
Lease liabilities HEAE 28 15,719 17,745
Contract retention payables EREHRES 121,369 153,243
Current tax liabilities AEAFHIEBE 16(a) 1,968,287 2,002,581
Total current liabilities HWREARE 36,691,285 31,803,232
Net current assets mENEERE 4,291,783 13,236,218
Total assets less current liabilities HFEARERTHAR 19,664,604 29,481,215
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FEMBRE
As at 31 December 2021
R2021F12H31H
2021 2020
20215 20204
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
Jiotz3 AR®TT AREFT
Non-current liabilities ERBER
Loans and borrowings B AER 26(h) 8,386,541 13,653,606
Contract retention payables EREHRES 78,535 126,505
Lease liabilities HEBE 28 49,481 55,012
Trade and other payables JIE A< BR FUFD EL At PR A 3R 27 1,058,824 456,277
Deferred tax liabilities BLEHIEAE 16(b) 2,756,097 3,019,799
Total non-current liabilities ERBARER 12,329,478 17,311,199
NET ASSETS HEBRE 7,335,126 12,170,016
CAPITAL AND RESERVES -2 94510 ] 29
Share capital A&z 20,174 20,187
Reserves it 5,734,052 9,362,997
Total equity attributable to equity EAFESRFREGNEINEE
shareholders of the Company 5,754,226 9,383,184
Non-controlling interests JEIRRRES 1,580,900 2,786,832
TOTAL EQUITY gagsd 7,335,126 12,170,016

HINE132E332BMNERE MR ER2023F11 5
2HREEESHERITETE AT ATRESR

These consolidated financial statements on pages 132 to 332 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 2

November 2023 and signed on its behalf by -
YI Xiaodi FAN Xiaochong L] e
Director Director EF EFE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FEEREDR

Year ended 31 December 2021

EIZ2021F12H31 HIFFE
(e Non-
redemption controling
Subtotal intere
It ;
Notes il
Balance at 1 January 2020 H00E1R1RAIER 2040 3343.981 2862 A4 (24,809 785,069 13,036 5,031,605 9,166,724 2581503 11748227
Changes in equity for 2020; NNFERRED:
Proft for year Fmatl - - - - - - - 438,036 438,036 816,915 1,283,%1
Other comprehensive income
tams thet mey be reckssified subsequentyto- 2
oroftorloss
Exchange differences on translation of
financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries - - - - 12162 - - - 12162 - 12162
Total comprehensive income - - - - 12162 - - 438036 450198 845915 1296113
Transactions with owners:
Contrbutions and distrbutions
Dividends declared in respect of the current
year 29b) - = - - - - - (233.137) (233.137) - (233.137)
Distrbution to non-ontroling interests - - - - - - - - - (660,221 (660,221
Purchase and cancelation of own shares 290)
- par value paid %) - - - = - - - 32 = 32
- premium paid - (4449 - - - - - - [4.449) - [4.449)
- ransfer between reserves - 53] - 5 = = = = = = =
Cancelation of treasury shares 29() ] 2841) 2862 - - - - - - - -
Repurchase of own shares 29(c)
- par value paid - - 4] - - - - - 4] - 4]
- premium paid - - [582) - - - - - [582) - (582)
Equity transactions with non-controling
interests - - - - - - - 4467 4467 28 26,619
Liguidation of subsidiaries j - - - - - - - - - [2547) [2547)
Transfer to general reserve fund - - - - - 2810 - (22810) = = =
[53) [738) 2275 5 - 2810 - (251,480 (233,738 (640,586 (874,324
Balance at 31 December 2020 HO0F12ANBNER 20,187 333,638 [587) 57 (12,647 807,879 13,036 5,218,161 9,383,184 2786832 12170016
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FeHcREE

Year ended 31 December 2021

ElZ20214F12H31 HIFFE
Retained
profits
;ﬂ
Balance at 1 January 2021 A0 RIRRER 2,181 3,336,638 (587) 517 (12,647) 807,879 13,036 5,218,161 9,383,184 2786832 12170016
Changes in equity for 2021; WNEERRLR:
Loss for year ERER - - - - - - - B6namy  emnd (57240)  (3,729954)

Other comprehensive income
ltems that may be reclassified subsequentyy to
oroftor loss

Exchange diferences on tianlaton of HEEINBL AR

financil statements of overseas HERZR

subsidiaries - - - - 5462 - - - 5462 - 5462
Totl comprehensive loss 2EEBLE - - - - 5462 - - (e (3667252 (57240 (3724492

Transactions with owners:
Contributions and distributions
Cancelation of dividends declared in respect of

the year ended 31 December 2020 290) - - - - - - - 2313 2313 - 23131

Distrbution to norvcontroling nterests - - - - - - - - - (144133) (744133)
Purchase and cancellaion of own shares 290)
- parvalue paid ] - - - - - - - 8 - 8
- premium paic - (o) - - - - - - (on) - (on)
- transfer between reseves - 13) - 13 - - - - - - -
Cancglltion of treasury shares 290) (5) (582) 581 - - - - - - - -
Equity transactions with nor-controling )

Interests - - - - - - - (193,924) (193,924) (407,562) (601,486)
Liquidation of subsidiaries RN - - - - - - - - - 3,003 3003

13) (1,506) 57 13 - - - 39213 3824 (1048692 (111039
Balance at 31 December 2021 RANERANBNER 0,174 3,335,132 - 530 (7.185) 807819 13,036 1,584,660 5,754,226 1,580,900 133,126
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HFEReRER

Year ended 31 December 2021

EIZ2021F12H31 HIFFE
2021 2020
20215 2020%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
et AR®TTT AREFIT
Operating activities =TI
(Loss) Profit before taxation B A (E518) 5 A (3,794,013) 1,831,200
Adjustments for: FEIAR :
— Depreciation —iTE 6(c) 130,831 138,154
— Valuation losses (gains) on investment —REMEHESEME)
properties 12 52,011 (42,647)
— Finance costs — BB 6(a) 1,588,057 762,423
- Finance income —EERA 6(a) (468,991) (621,688)
— Net (gain) loss on disposal of property and ~ — &Y% KR (Uz) &
equipment BFHE (688) 1,846
- Net loss on disposal of investment —HEREMENERFEE
properties 5(a), 5(b) 159,798 15,043
— Loss (Gain) on disposal of subsidiaries —EEMBA R/ EE (k) 5(a) 5,628 (1,515,479)
— Impairment loss on trade and other — FEUAR RN H b FE ORI (B
receivable &R 1,267,063 167,308
— Impairment loss on intangible assets —EEEEREEE 747,845 -
— Write-down of properties under development —3EFREMIFEIEE Bk
and completed properties held for sale B2 SE R AR S 5(b) 400,349 53,928
— Share of results of associates —FE(REGE A RRFIREE 20,732 19,563
108,622 809,651
Decrease in properties under development BERPYENFEHERERN
and completed properties held for sale BIER R 2,136,669 1,252,646
Increase in land development for sale FRE T FEIE AN (6,366) (261,520)
Decrease in trade and other receivables JFEE A2 B S0 R LKLk £ 52,806 355,115
Decrease (increase) in restricted deposits 2R HI T FOR A (32 hn) 134,779 (1,539)
Increase (decrease) in trade and other JREE 1~ B R Lt < 3 K T
payables, and contract retention payables BHRBEIEBMORL) 478,262 (929,724)
(Decrease) increase in contract liabilities ERAECH) LN (2,045,247) 538,182
Increase in contract costs & R ZIE AN (20,149) (43,854)
Cash generated from operation BEITDELENHRS 839,376 1,718,957
Income tax paid 2R ETSH (526,414) (356,550)
Net cash (used in) generated from BEIED(FRAEENRE
operating activities BE 312,962 1,362,407

138 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

2021 Annual Report



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FEReRER

Year ended 31 December 2021

ElZ20214F12H31 HIFFE
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
Kzt AR®TT AREETTT
Investing activities BRI
Finance income received B E KA 86,255 199,830
Proceeds from disposal of property and B MRS KA
equipment 17,074 10,520
Proceeds from disposal of investment HEREYEMSRIE
properties 67,384 10,420
Prepayment for acquisition of subsidiaries in AR FEEWEENE A BIHTE
previous year NE - (100,000)
Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash UGB B AT - MNBRETERH
acquired Re 24(c) - (140,813)
Acquisition of property and equipment PN EYS &L (37,396) (31,582)
Acquisition of investment properties BAREME (92,901) (8,520)
Acquisition of associates L= PN NG] - (108,000)
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries HEMBARAMSEIA - 469,315
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries in LEFEEEWNB ARG
previous year KIE 1,135,811 746,670
Loans provided to related parties R TRAN 5 E R 22 - (10,078)
Repayment of loans provided to a related party 32t ¥Rk ER 2 EE 22 6,688 3,706
Loans provided to third parties ME=FREER (889,313) -
Repayment of loans provided to third parties R FE=FHNERZEE 87,244 252,944
Loans provided to associates RHTEHEQARNER 22 (110) (256,725)
Repayment of loans provided to an associate 1Rt FEt& A alER 2 EE - 495
Repayment of loans provided to non- RHTIEZERERNERZ
controlling interests Big 223,615 106,254
Loans provided to non-controlling interests RE T IEER RN E R (102,163) (54,434)
Other investing activities HMig & &S 226,594 (98,074)
Net cash generated from investing BRETBEENREBH
activities 728,782 991,928
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

REBERER
Year ended 31 December 2021
EIZ2021F12H31 HIFFE
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREETTT
Financing activities MEEE
Proceeds from loans and borrowings BERAERFS5RIE 24(a) 4,793,691 10,656,594
Repayment of loans and borrowings BEERFER 24(a) (3,281,345) (7,603,184)
Repayment of senior notes EERELEE 24(a) (1,485,069) (2,826,300)
Repayment of senior green notes ERELGEER 24(a) (83,789) =
Repayment of corporate bonds EEQRES 24(a) (2,466,292) (1,000,000)
Redemption of convertible bonds BRI AT ERES 24(a) (571,027) =
Proceeds from issuance of corporate bonds 1T BIE A5 7UE 24(a) 887,547 683,847
Proceeds from issuance of senior notes BITEAZEBMGHIE 24(a) 741,305 848,208
Proceeds from issuance of senior green notes 31T{E %4k B EIE 1S FUE 24(a) 1,452,216 =
Interest paid EATHLE 24(a) (2,231,367) (2,983,483)
Decrease in restricted deposits PR 7 FRAE R 24(a) 46,505 932,800
Loans from an associate RE—HEHEARER 22 - 230,000
Loans from related parties R 5 B T R E R 22 - 33,295
Repayment of loans from related parties B8 2R 8 s 7 B K 22, 24(a) (4,108) =
Equity transactions with non-controlling BIEIE R R R AR S
interests - 26,649
Capital element of lease rentals paid ERNHERSHERET D 24(a) (28,678) (19,582)
Interest element of lease rentals paid ERHEERSHF S 24(a) (7,617) (5,341)
Repurchase of own shares @%@ 8 &k (919) (5,068)
Distribution to non-controlling interests ST IR E R 24(a) (744,133) (660,221)
Net cash used in financing activities MEEEFRANRE RS (2,983,080) (1,691,786)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash RemBSSEMRD)IEBN
equivalent B (1,941,336) 662,549
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January MBA1HMR MR LS
= 3,071,779 2,438,612
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes SEEEEHHTE 58,761 (29,382)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December R12831HERENML F(H
0 1,189,204 3,071,779

14.0 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

2021 Annual Report



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

General

Sunshine 100 China Holdings Ltd (the “Company”) was
incorporated as an exempted company with limited liability in the
Cayman lIslands on 20 September 2007. The Company's shares
were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Hong Kong Stock Exchange”). The registered office of the
Company is located at One Nexus Way, Camana Bay, Grand
Cayman KY1-9005, Cayman Islands, and its principal place of
business is located at 12th Floor, Tower D, No. 2 Guang Hua
Road, Beijing 100026, the People Republic of China (the “PRC").

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, its immediate
holding company is Joywise Holdings Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (the “BVI") with limited
liability, and its ultimate holding company is Harvest Well Holding
Limited, a company incorporated in the BVI with limited liability.

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries (together with the Company,
the “Group”) and associates are set out in Notes 14 and 15 to
the consolidated financial statements, respectively.

Significant Accounting Policies
Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable individual
International Financial Reporting Standards, International
Accounting Standards (“IASs”) and Interpretations issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB") and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These consolidated financial statements also comply
with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(“Listing Rules”). Significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group are disclosed below.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
a basis consistent with the accounting policies adopted in the
2020 consolidated financial statements except for the adoption
of new/revised IFRSs that are relevant to the Group and effective
from the current period or the Group elect to early adopt in the
current period as set out below.

—RE#H

F% Y1007 Bl AR A IR A R) ([ A2 R ) R2007
FOH20BEHERS MK IIAEREER
EFERE c RRARBRMEERHERIER
RNAEl([BEBERZ]) LW - XAFRFEME
BN 0ne Nexus Way, Camana Bay, Grand
Cayman KY1-9005, Cayman Islands @ =& %&
EHEURAREARLME(HEDIER S E
P25 DR 2/E (B4R : 100026) °

EERR ARRANERERARREXEB®#
AR ((REEARES)EMKIZNER
BERR - EFBRAEB AR KEERAF
EEABHEBRRESEMRINBEREER
Bl EEERARAT -

AR R—EREFERAR - EMBARGER
ARRRIGEAEE]) R E QRN EREB D
RIEII AR S TS MAR M 145215 ©

EEFHBE
et L

ZEGEVBRRERRER G ENEES
(B LR =R ) B PTE (BRI
HEER) (KRBT B RS ERD)]) (L ATHEE
A EROERNCEER TG HREEL) - (H
KA ((BEERE e ERD) MR ME
BARFERPD I WERERE - ZFHRAMT
BRARTE(EEBRIAESF LTRAID (L
TRADBEERTE - ATRAEERANEE
BERTK °

ZEFE M RRAOREEER20205F 456 8
BRRFRAR TR — B T AR
MEAREEERLAEMERIAEERER
BHRATRANI T ST KRBR M RS
ZERDERIN

2021 FE®RE  BH100FEEBRAERAR 141




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i & MW RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

142 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Changes in accounting policies

The Group has applied, for the first time, the following
amendment to IFRSs to these consolidated financial statements
for the current reporting period:

Amendments to IAS 39, IFRS 4, IFRS 7, IFRS 9 and IFRS 16

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2
Amendments to IFRS 16
COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions Beyond 30 June 2021

Amendments to IAS 39, IFRS 4, IFRS 7, IFRS 9 and IFRS 16:
Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2

The amendments address issues that might affect financial
reporting when a company replaces the old interest rate
benchmark with an alternative benchmark rate as a result of the
interest rate benchmark reform (the reform). The amendments
complement those issued in November 2019 and relate to:

. changes to contractual cash flows — a company will not
have to derecognise or adjust the carrying amount of
financial instruments for changes required by the reform,
but will instead update the effective interest rate to
reflect the change to the alternative benchmark rate;

. hedge accounting — a company will not have to
discontinue its hedge accounting solely because it makes
changes required by the reform, if the hedge meets other
hedge accounting criteria; and

° disclosures — a company will be required to disclose
information about new risks arising from the reform and
how it manages the transition to alternative benchmark
rates.

The adoption of the above amendments does not have any
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Changes in accounting policies (Continued)

Amendments to IFRS 16: COVID-19-Related Rent
Concessions Beyond 30 June 2021

The amendments exempt lessees from having to consider
individual lease contracts to determine whether rent concessions
occurring as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic
are lease modifications and allow lessees to account for such
rent concessions as if they were not lease modifications. It
applies to COVID-19-related rent concessions that reduce lease
payments due on or before 30 June 2022. The amendments do
not affect lessors.

These amendments shall be applied for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 April 2021 with earlier application permitted. The
Group has elected to early adopt the amendments in the current
year.

The early adoption of the amendments does not have any
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and
interpretations issued but not yet adopted for the year
ended 31 December 2021

Up to the date of issue of these consolidated financial
statements, the IASB has issued a number of new/revised IFRSs
which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December
2021 and new/revised IFRSs which have not been adopted
in these consolidated financial statements. These include the
following which may be relevant to the Group.

2.
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EeCBEMBBEEE2021412A31H1EF
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Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

EL T BRI 2 & B
BRI EN

Amendments to IFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual Framework

CERRR B T3 & 2R R) SR AME AT - B2 AE 29 5/ 4t )

1 January 2022
20221 H1H

Amendments to IAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended

Use

(B &R FNSRIERT-[YX - BERRE  Z2|EERHNERZ(EH]

Amendments to IAS 37, Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract

(R G R EI7THRMNERT-| BiRS #9— IBAIL K
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle
CERRR BA T 3 5 2 A1) B9 5 D (2018 — 2020F /2)

2021 FEHRE

1 January 2022
202291818
1 January 2022
202291818
1 January 2022
202291818
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

B 2202191231 HILF/Z

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 2. EEEHBR(E
Possible impact of amendments, new standards and EEMEMKRESEE20215F12A31HLE
interpretations issued but not yet adopted for the year ERBEERT - ENMRIEMTIGEED
ended 31 December 2021 (Continued) -2 16

Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

ELT H sz & BAtaed
ErHRER
Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2, Disclosure of Accounting
Policies 1 January 2023
(B g R 21 5% RCBIR MBI EERD BB N E B2 ST 25 R 7 E 2023F1H1H
Amendments to IAS 8, Definition of Accounting Estimate 1 January 2023
(B g = 2RI B8NS R - @7 14 aT a9/ 2 | 2023F1H1H
Amendments to IAS 12, Income Taxes — Deferred Tax Related to Assets and
Liabilities Arising from a Single Transaction 1 January 2023
(BRI B2 E R - FrZ B — BB IE XX 5 FE 4 1 B B = FI B (B HA I AL
HIE] 202341 H1H
IFRS 17, Insurance Contracts 1 January 2023
CEIRR B T s 22 RI) BB 755 - (R & 47 ] 2023F1H1H
Amendment to IFRS 17, Initial Application of IFRS 17 and
IFRS 9 — Comparative Information 1 January 2023
BB B 7 S s 22 RI) 81 755 BB R - BUBR A1 75 41 & 2B R B 1 73 FIBTRR B 75 R -2 Rl 9
S B X IE — B A 202351 A1H
Amendments to IAS 1, Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current 1 January 2024
(B g ERD) BV SRS T-[ R B e B B (B a9 215 ) 20241 H1H
Amendments to IAS 1, Non-current Liabilities with Covenants 1 January 2024
(B E R BSOS RISy B B (Z) 20241 H1H
Amendments to IFRS 16, Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback 1 January 2024
CEIRR B s s 22 RI) B 1655 ER B X ZHHIHHE B (&) 20241 H1H
Amendments to |IAS 21, The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 1 January 2025
(B E s ERD) E21 RS- [INEE S E) - 2 | 20251 H1H
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, Sale or Contribution of Assets between an
Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture To be determined at a future date
CEIRR B 7 s 22 RI) 81 0SR FIK B BR G 512 R 285K B AT - [ B & BT Bt & 2\ 73t
BE PR AR EEHE LKA AR A BRFERRRER

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what NS [E IE 7 114 15 L 2 B &L $ w1 1A FE A AR MO &2
the impact of these developments is expected to be in the £ KAFEFAELE @ ERZSEITISURES
period of initial application. The directors of the Company do 4 FAMBHRREKEATE -

not anticipate that the application of these amendments will

have a significant impact on the Group's consolidated financial

statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

2.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Going concern

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
of the Company have given careful consideration to the future
liquidity of the Group in light of the fact that the Group incurred
a loss of approximately Renminbi (“"RMB") 3,729,954,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2021 and as at 31 December
2021, the Group had total loans and borrowings of approximately
RMB26,749,657,000 of which the current loans and borrowings
amounted to approximately RMB18,363,116,000. However,
the Group only had cash and cash equivalents of approximately
RMB1,189,204,000.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group's loans and borrowings of
approximately RMB5,317,861,000, convertible bonds of principal
of United States Dollars (“USD") 45,400,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB289,457,000) and interest of approximately
USD5,466,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB34,850,000) and
senior notes of USD170,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB1,083,869,000) were overdue pursuant to the relevant
borrowing agreements which constituted events of default.
With these events of default, the terms of cross-default of
senior green notes with principal of USD219,600,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB1,400,104,000) at carrying amount of
approximately USD214,632,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB1,368,427,000) and senior notes with principal of
USD120,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB765,084,000)
at carrying amount of approximately USD 114,896,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB732,544,000) were triggered, and the
senior green notes and senior notes may immediately due and
payable if the creditors choose to accelerate.

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had not finalised the land
appreciation tax returns with the tax authorities for certain
property development projects which had already met the
requirement of finalisation of the PRC land appreciation tax
(“Land Appreciation Tax"). The potential Land Appreciation
Tax payment obligations arising from the clearance may have a
significant impact on the liquidity position of the Group.
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Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

14.6 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Going concern (Continued)

As at and subsequent to 31 December 2021, the Group is
subjected to a number of legal proceedings which mainly in
relation to disputes under construction contracts in respect of its
various property development projects and defaults of repayment
of several loans and borrowings, which arose during the normal
course of business. Details of which are set out in Note 31(e)
and Note 37 to the consolidated financial statements. Based on
the best estimation on the possible outcomes of the disputes
by the management in consideration of the development of
negotiations with the creditors and advice sought from the
independent legal advisors and internal legal counsel, the
possible further obligations (other than those liabilities/provisions
that have been recognised in the consolidated financial
statements) arose from litigations are expected to be immaterial
to the consolidated financial statements of the Group. However,
it is uncertain for the timing of crystallisation of the relevant legal
proceedings.

The above events or conditions indicate the existence of
multiple material uncertainties which cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern and, therefore,
the Group may be unable to realise its assets and discharge its
liabilities in the normal course of business.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Going concern (Continued)

In view of these circumstances, the directors of the Company
have given careful consideration to the future liquidity and
performance of the Group and its available sources of finance
in assessing whether the Group will have sufficient financial
resources to continue as a going concern. Certain plans and
measures have been taken or will be taken by the directors of
the Company to mitigate the liquidity pressure and to improve
its financial position which include, but are not limited to, the
following:

(i) the Group has been actively negotiating with a number of
creditors and lenders for renewal and extension of interest-
bearing borrowings which would be due within 12 months;

(i) the Group has been actively negotiating with a number
of creditors and lenders for debt restructuring of interest-
bearing borrowings;

(i) the Group has been actively negotiating with various
financial institutions and potential lenders/investors to
identify various options for financing the Group’s working
capital and commitments in the foreseeable future;

(iv)  the Group has accelerated or will accelerate the pre-
sale and sale of its properties under development and
completed properties held for sale;

(v)  the Group has implemented plans to dispose several
investment properties instead of generating rental income
to improve the cash flow in future;

(vi)  the Group has implemented measures to speed up the
collection of outstanding sale proceeds and loans to third
parties;

(vii)  the Group will continue to improve the operating efficiency
by implementing measures to tighten cost controls
over various operating expenses in order to enhance its
profitability and to improve the cash flow from its operation
in future;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i & MW RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

14.8 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Going concern (Continued)

(viii)  the Group has been actively looking for larger property
development enterprises and cooperating with investors
to develop properties under development of the Group
through joint effort;

(ix)  the Group has been actively procuring and negotiating
the preliminary terms with larger property development
enterprises for the sale of property development projects
at a price deemed appropriate; and

(x)  the Group has been actively negotiating with the local
tax authorities to postpone the finalisation and payment
of Land Appreciation Tax of the property development
projects which had already met the requirement of
finalisation of Land Appreciation Tax.

Based on the latest information available, the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that it is appropriate to prepare the
consolidation financial statements on a going concern basis.

Notwithstanding the above, significant uncertainties exist as
to whether the management of the Company will be able to
implement the abovementioned plans and measures. Whether
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern will
depend upon the Group’s ability to generate adequate financial
and operating cash flows through the following:

(i) successfully negotiating with the lenders on the renewal
of or extension for repayment of outstanding borrowings,
including those with overdue principal and interests;

(i) successfully negotiating with the creditors and lenders on
debt restructuring of interest-bearing borrowings;

(i) successfully negotiating with various financial institutions
and potential lenders/investors and identifying various
options for financing the Group's working capital and
commitments in the foreseeable future;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Going concern (Continued)

(iv)  successfully persuading the Group's existing lenders not
to take action to demand for immediate repayment of the
borrowings with interest payments in default including
the prevention from the auction of the Group's pledged
properties;

(v)  successfully implemented plans to dispose several
investment properties instead of generating rental income
to improve the cash flow in future;

(vi)  successfully accelerating the pre-sales and sales of
properties under development and completed properties
and speeding up the collection of outstanding sales
proceeds and loans to third parties, and controlling costs
and capital expenditure so as to generate adequate net
cash inflows;

(vii) successfully looking for larger property development
enterprises and cooperating with investors to develop
properties under development of the Group through joint
effort;

(viii) successfully procuring and negotiating the preliminary
terms with larger property development enterprises for the
sale of property development projects at a price deemed
appropriate; and

(ix)  successfully negotiating with the local tax authorities
to postpone the finalisation and payment of Land
Appreciation Tax of the property development projects
which had already met the requirements of finalisation of
Land Appreciation Tax.

The directors of the Company believe that the aforementioned
plans and measures will be successful, based on the continuous
efforts by the management of the Company. However, should
the Group fail to achieve the abovementioned plans and
measures, it may not have sufficient funds to operate as a going
concern, in which case adjustments might have to be made
to reduce the carrying values of the Group's assets to their
recoverable amounts, to reclassify the non-current assets and
non-current liabilities as current assets and current liabilities,
respectively, and to provide for any further liabilities which might
arise. The effects of these adjustments have not been reflected
in the consolidated financial statements.
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Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company
and its subsidiaries, and the Group's interests in associates. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries and the associates are
prepared for the same reporting period as that of the Company

using consistent accounting policies.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in RMB,
rounded to the nearest thousand, which is the functional
currency of the Company and the entities carrying out the

principal activities of the Group in the PRC.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements is the historical cost basis
except that the following assets and liabilities are stated at their
fair value as explained in the accounting policies set out below:

- investment properties, including interests in leasehold land
and buildings held as investment properties where the

Group is the beneficial owner of the property interest;

- investments in equity securities and investment funds; and

- derivative financial instruments.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements
in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various
other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may

differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future

periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of
IFRSs that have significant effect on the consolidated financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are

discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
When assessing whether the Group has power, only substantive
rights (held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in
the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that
there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not
attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in respect
of which the Group has not agreed any additional terms with
the holders of those interests which would result in the Group
as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect of those
interests that meets the definition of a financial liability. For each
business combination, the Group can elect to measure any non-
controlling interests either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the subsidiary’s net identifiable
assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately
from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the
Company. Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group
are presented on the face of the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as an allocation of the total loss or
profit and total comprehensive loss or income for the period
between non-controlling interests and the equity shareholders
of the Company. Loans from holders of non-controlling interests
and other contractual obligations towards these holders are
presented as financial liabilities in the consolidated statement of
financial position depending on the nature of the liability.
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BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

152 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (Continued)

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do not result
in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions,
whereby adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling
and non-controlling interests within equity to reflect the change
in relative interests, but no adjustments are made to gain on
bargain purchase and no gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted
for as a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with
a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any
interest retained in that former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or joint venture.

In the Company's statement of financial position, investment in
subsidiaries is accounted for under equity method, unless the
investment is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal
group that is classified as held for sale).

Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Company
has significant influence, but not control or joint control, over
its management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee.

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group or the
Company and other parties contractually agree to share control
of the arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require the unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control, and have rights to the net assets of the
arrangement. The Group reassesses whether it has joint control
of an arrangement and whether the type of joint arrangement
in which it is involved has changed, if facts and circumstances
change.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Associates and joint ventures (Continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for
under the equity method of accounting, unless the investment
or a portion thereof is classified as held for sale (or included
in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale). Under
the equity method, the investment is initially recorded at cost,
adjusted for any excess of the Group’s share of the acquisition-
date fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets over
the cost of the investment (if any). The cost of the investment
includes purchase price, other costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the investment, and any direct investment into
the associate or joint venture that forms part of the Group’'s
equity investment. Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the
post acquisition change in the Group’s share of the investee's
net assets and any impairment loss relating to the investment.
At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether there is
any objective evidence that the investment is impaired. Any
acquisition-date excess over cost, the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition, post-tax results of the investees and any impairment
losses for the period are recognised in the profit or loss, whereas
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the
investees' other comprehensive income is recognised in the
other comprehensive income in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

When the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate or the joint venture, the Group's interest is reduced
to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued except
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the investee. For
this purpose, the Group's interest is the carrying amount of the
investment under the equity method together with any other
long-term interests that in substance form part of the Group's
net investment in the associate or the joint venture.

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of an associate or a joint
venture is measured as the excess of the cost of investment
over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the acquired associate or joint venture.
Such goodwill is included in interests in associates or joint
ventures. On the other hand, any excess of the Group's share of
its net fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of investment is recognised immediately in profit or loss as an
income.
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BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

154 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Associates and joint ventures (Continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint ventures are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the investee,
except where unrealised losses provide evidence of impairment
of the asset transferred, in which case they are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture or vice versa, retained interest is not remeasured.
Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for under the
equity method.

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have significant
influence over an associate or joint control over a joint venture,
it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in that
investee, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit
or loss. Any interest retained in that former investee at the date
when significant influence is lost is recognised at fair value and
this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of
a financial asset.

Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of

(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree and the fair value of the Group's previously
held equity interest in the acquiree; over

(i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and
liabilities assumed at the acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.

Any resulting gain or loss arising from remeasuring the previously
held equity interests in the acquiree at the acquisition-date fair
value is recognised in profit or loss or other comprehensive
income, as appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated to each
cash-generating unit, or groups of cash generating units, that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination and
is tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be
impaired.

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the reporting period,
any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Other investments in debt and equity securities

The Group’s policies for investments in debt and equity
securities, other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures, are set out below.

Investments in debt and equity securities are recognised/
derecognised on the date the Group commits to purchase/sell
the investment. The investments are initially stated at fair
value plus directly attributable transaction costs, except for
those investments measured at fair value through profit or loss
("FVPL") for which transaction costs are recognised directly
in profit or loss. The explanation of how the Group determines
fair value of financial instruments is set out in Note 32(e) to
the consolidated financial statements. These investments are
subsequently accounted for as follows, depending on their
classification.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i & MW RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Other investments in debt and equity securities

(i)

Investments other than equity investments

Non-equity investments held by the Group are classified
into one of the following measurement categories:

Amortised cost, if the investment is held for the
collection of contractual cash flows which represent
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. Interest income from
the investment is calculated using the effective
interest method.

The Group’s investments other than equity
investments at amortised cost include unlisted
structured notes, restricted deposits, trade and other
receivables and cash and cash equivalents.

Fair value through other comprehensive income
("FVOCI") (recycling), if the contractual cash flows of
the investment comprise solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding
and the investment is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both the collection of
contractual cash flows and sale. Changes in fair value
are recognised in other comprehensive income,
except for the recognition of expected credit losses,
interest income (calculated using the effective
interest method) and foreign exchange gains and
losses in profit or loss. When the investment is
derecognised, the amount accumulated in other
comprehensive income is recycled from equity to
profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.

The Group's equity investments at FVOCI include
unlisted equity securities.

FVPL, if the investment does not meet the
criteria for being measured at amortised cost or
FVOCI (recycling). Changes in the fair value of the
investment (including interest) are recognised in
profit or loss.

The Group's investments other than equity
investments at FVPL include unlisted investment
funds.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Other investments in debt and equity securities
(Continued)

(ii)

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL
unless the equity investment is not held for trading
purposes and on initial recognition of the investment
the Group makes an irrevocable election to designate
the investment at FVOCI (non-recycling) such that
subsequent changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income. Such elections are made on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, but may only be made
if the investment meets the definition of equity from the
issuer’s perspective. Where such an election is made,
the amount accumulated in other comprehensive income
remains in the fair value reserve (non-recycling) until
the investment is disposed of. At the time of disposal,
the amount accumulated in the fair value reserve (non-
recycling) is transferred to retained profits. It is not
recycled through profit or loss. Dividends from an
investment in equity securities, irrespective of whether
classified at FVPL or FVOCI, are recognised in profit or loss
as other income.

The Group’'s equity investments at FVPL include the
trading securities, while the Group's equity investments
at FVOCI (non-recycling) include the unlisted equity
securities.
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Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

158 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair
value. At the end of each reporting period, the fair value is
remeasured. The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value
is recognised immediately in profit or loss, except where the
derivatives qualify for cash flow hedge accounting or hedges of
net investment in a foreign operation, in which case recognition
of any resultant gain or loss depends on the nature of the item
being hedged.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned
or held under a leasehold interest to earn rental income and/or
for capital appreciation. These include land held for a currently
undetermined future use and property that is being constructed
or developed for future use as investment property.

Investment properties are stated at fair value, unless they are
still in the course of construction or development at the end
of each reporting period and their fair value cannot be reliably
measured at that time. Any gain or loss arising from a change
in fair value or from the retirement or disposal of investment
properties is recognised in profit or loss. Rental income from
investment properties is accounted for in accordance with the
policy stated under “Revenue recognition”.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

The cost of self-constructed items of property and equipment
includes the cost of materials, direct labor, the initial estimate,
where relevant, of the costs of dismantling and removing the
items and restoring the site on which they are located, and an
appropriate proportion of production overheads and borrowing
costs. Repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss
during the period in which they are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of property and equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of
retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property
and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, using
the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as
follows from the date on which they are available for use:

— Hotel properties 30 - 40 years
— Supermarkets 20 - 30 years
— Office premises 20 - 30 years
— Motor vehicles 5 -8 years
— Office equipment 3 -5 years

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost of the item is allocated on a reasonable
basis between the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are
reviewed annually.

If a property occupied by the Group as an owner-occupied
property becomes an investment property measured at fair
value, the Group accounts for such property up to the date of
change in use, and any difference at that date between the
carrying amount and the fair value of the property is accounted
for as a revaluation surplus in the property revaluation reserve, or
as a deficit charged to profit or loss.
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2.

160 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are the
exclusive right of land development, which is stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation (where the estimated useful life is
finite) and impairment losses.

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is
capitalised as part of the cost of the relevant asset. The
exclusive right of land development with finite useful lives are
amortised from the date they are available for use and based on
the completion progress of land development.

The period and method of amortisation are reviewed annually.
Leases

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the
contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. Control is conveyed where the customer has both
the right to direct the use of the identified asset and to obtain
substantially all of the economic benefits from that use.

As a lessee

Where the contract contains lease component(s) and non-lease
component(s), the Group has elected not to separate non-lease
components and accounts for each lease component and any
associated non-lease components as a single lease component
for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognised a right-
of-use asset and a lease liability, except for short-term leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-
value assets which, for the Group, are primarily laptops and
office furniture in accordance with recognition exemption. \When
the Group enters into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the
Group decides whether to capitalised the lease on a lease-by-
lease basis. The lease payments associated with those leases
which are not capitalised are recognised as an expense on a
systematic basis over the lease term.
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Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

As a lessee (Continued)

As a lessee (Continued)

The Group accounts for each lease component within a
lease contract as a lease separately. The Group allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the
basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component.

Amounts payable by the Group that do not give rise to a separate
component are considered to be part of the total consideration
that is allocated to the separately identified components of the
contract.

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised
is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial
measurement of the lease liability plus any lease payments made
at or before the commencement date, and any initial direct costs
incurred. Where applicable, the cost of the right-of-use assets
also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site
on which it is located to the condition required by the terms
and conditions of the lease, unless those costs are incurred to
produce inventories, discounted to their present value, less any
lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability, except for right-of-
use assets that meet the definition of investment property are
carried at fair value in accordance with the policy stated under
“Investment properties”.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the shorter
of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the right-of-
use asset (unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying
asset to the Group by the end of the lease term or if the cost
of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Group will exercise a
purchase option — in which case depreciation is provided over
the estimated useful life of the underlying asset) as follows:

— Hotel properties Over the lease term

— Office premises Over the lease term
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BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

162 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Leases (Continued)

As a lessee (Continued)

The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of
the lease payments payable over the lease term, discounted
using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing
rate.

The lease payments included in the measurement of the lease
liability comprise the following payments for the right to use the
underlying asset during the lease term that are not paid at the
commencement date:

(@) fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments),
less any lease incentives receivable;

(b)  variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate;

(c) amounts expected to be payable under residual value
guarantees;

(d) exercise price of a purchase option if the Group is
reasonably certain to exercise that option; and

(e)  payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Group exercising an option to
terminate the lease.

After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at
amortised cost and interest expense is calculated using the
effective interest method. Variable lease payments that do not
depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement
of the lease liability and hence are charged to profit or loss in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

2.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Leases (Continued)
As a lessee (Continued)

The lease liability is remeasured by using the original discount
rate when there is a change in the residual value guarantee, the
in-substance fixed lease payments or the future lease payments
resulting from a change in an index or a rate (other than floating
interest rate). In case of a change in future lease payments
resulting from a change in floating interest rates, the Group
remeasures the lease liability using a revised discount rate.

The lease liability is remeasured by using the original discount
rate when there is a change in the in-substance future lease
payments or the future lease payments arising from a change
in an index or rate (other than floating interest rate), or there
is a change in the Group's estimate of the amount expected
to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or there is a
change arising from the reassessment of whether the Group
will be reasonably certain to exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option. In case of a change in future lease payments
resulting from a change in floating interest rates, the Group
remeasures the lease liability using a revised discount rate.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i & MW RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

164 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Leases (Continued)

As a lessee (Continued)

A lease modification is accounted for as a separate lease if

(a)

the modification increases the scope of the lease by
adding the right to use one or more underlying assets; and

the consideration for the lease increases by an amount
commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increase
in scope and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-
alone price to reflect the circumstances of the particular
contract.

When a lease modification is not accounted for as a separate
lease, at the effective date of the lease modification,

(a)

(e)

the Group allocates the consideration in the modified
contract on the basis of relative stand-alone price as
described above.

the Group determines the lease term of the modified
contract.

the Group remeasures the lease liability by discounting the
revised lease payments using a revised discount rate over
the revised lease term.

for lease modifications that decrease the scope of the
lease, the Group accounts for the remeasurement of the
lease liability by decreasing the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset to reflect the partial or full termination of
the leases and recognising any gain or loss relating to the
partial or full termination of the lease in profit or loss.

for all other lease modifications, the Group accounts for
the remeasurement of the lease liability by making a
corresponding adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

In the consolidated statement of financial position, the current
portion of long-term lease liabilities is determined as the present

value of contractual payments that are due to be settled within

twelve months after the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leases (Continued)
As a lessee (Continued)

The Group has applied the practical expedient provided in
Amendments to IFRS 16: COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions
beyond 30 June 2021 and does not assess whether eligible rent
concessions occurring as a direct consequence of the COVID-19
pandemic are lease modification. The Group accounts for any
change in lease payments resulting from the rent concession the
same way it would account for the change applying IFRS 16 if
the change were not a lease modification.

The practical expedient applies only to rent concessions
occurring as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic
and only if all of the following conditions are met:

(@) the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially the same as,
or less than, the consideration for the lease immediately
preceding the change;

(b)  any reduction in lease payments affects only payments
originally due on or before 30 June 2022; and

(c) there is no substantive change to other terms and
conditions of the lease.

The Group has applied the practical expedient consistently to
all eligible rent concessions with similar characteristics and in
similar circumstances.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i & MW RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

166 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Leases (Continued)
As a lessor

The Group classifies each of its leases as either a finance lease
or an operating lease at the inception date of the lease. A lease
is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset.
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for
the head lease and sublease as two separate contracts. The
sublease is classified as an operating lease if the head lease is a
short-term lease to which the Group has applied the recognition
exemption. Otherwise, the sublease is classified as a finance
or operating lease by reference to the right-of-use asset arising
from the head lease.

The Group accounts for each lease component within a lease
contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the
contract. The Group allocates the consideration in the contract to
each lease component on a relative stand-alone price basis.

As lessor — operating lease

The Group applies the derecognition and impairment
requirements in IFRS 9 to the operating lease receivables.

A modification to an operating lease is accounted for as a new
lease from the effective date of the modification, considering any
prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to the original lease as
part of the lease payments for the new lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Credit losses and impairment of assets

(i)  Credit losses from financial instruments, contract
assets and lease receivables

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected
credit losses ("ECL") on the following items to which the
impairment requirements apply in accordance with IFRS 9:

o financial assets measured at amortised cost
(including restricted deposits, trade and other
receivables, including loans provided to non-
controlling interests of subsidiaries, associates, other
related parties, and third parties, and cash and cash

equivalents);

o lease receivables; and

Q contract assets.

Financial assets measured at fair value, including trading
securities and unlisted investment funds measured at
FVPL and unlisted equity investments designated at FVOCI
(non-recycling), are not subject to the ECL assessment.

Measurement of ECL

ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses.
Credit losses are measured as the present value of all
expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between
the cash flows due to the Group in accordance with the
contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive) over the expected life of the financial instrument.

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted using the
following discount rates where the effect of discounting is

material:

o fixed-rate financial assets, trade and other
receivables and contract assets: effective interest
rate determined at initial recognition or an

approximation thereof;

° variable-rate financial assets: current effective

interest rate.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECL is
the maximum contractual period over which the Group is

exposed to credit risk.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

2.

168 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments, contract
assets and lease receivables (Continued)

Measurement of ECL (Continued)

In measuring ECL, the Group takes into account reasonable
and supportable information that is available without undue
cost or effort. This includes information about past events,
current conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions.

ECL is measured on either of the following bases:

° 12-month ECL: these are losses that are expected
to result from possible default events within the 12
months after the reporting date; and

° lifetime ECL: these are losses that are expected
to result from all possible default events over the
expected lives of the items to which the ECL model
applies.

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments,
the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk is
performed on either an individual basis or a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed on a collective
basis, the financial instruments are grouped based on
shared credit risk characteristics:

(i) past due information

(i) nature of instrument

(i) nature of collateral

(iv)  industry of debtors

(v)  geographical location of debtors

(vi)  external credit risk ratings
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments, contract
assets and lease receivables (Continued)

Measurement of ECL (Continued)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect
changes in the financial instrument’s credit risk since
initial recognition. Any change in the ECL amount is
recognised as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.
The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss for all
financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment
to their carrying amount through a loss allowance
account, except for investments in debt securities that
are measured at FVOCI (recycling), for which the loss
allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the fair value reserve (recycling).

The Group applies a simplified approach in calculating
ECL for trade receivables, contract assets and lease
receivables, which are always measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECL at each reporting date. ECL on these
financial assets are estimated using a provision matrix
established by the Group based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors
that are specific to the debtors and an assessment of both
the current and forecast general economic conditions at
the reporting date.

For all other financial instruments, the Group recognises
a loss allowance equal to 12-month ECL unless there has
been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial
instrument since initial recognition, in which case the loss
allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL.

Definition of default

The Group considers that a default event occurs when (i)
the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the
Group in full, without recourse by the Group to actions
such as realising security (if any is held); or (ii) there is a
breach of financial covenants by the counterparty.

Irrespective of the above analysis, the Group considers
that default has occurred when a financial asset is more
than 90 days past due unless the Group has reasonable
and supportable information to demonstrate that a more
lagging default criterion is more appropriate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i & MW RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

170 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)  Credit losses from financial instruments, contract

assets and lease receivables (Continued)

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial
instrument (including a loan commitment) has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group compares
the risk of default occurring on the financial instrument
assessed at the reporting date with that assessed at the
date of initial recognition. In making this reassessment,
the Group considers both quantitative and qualitative
information that is reasonable and supportable, including
historical experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition:

° failure to make payments of principal or interest on
their contractually due dates;

° an actual or expected significant deterioration in a
financial instrument’s external or internal credit rating
(if available);

° an actual or expected significant deterioration in the

operating results of the debtor; and

° actual or expected changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that have a
significant adverse effect on the debtor’s ability to
meet its obligation to the Group.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment,
the Group presumes that the credit risk on a financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition when contractual payments are more than 30
days past due.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)  Credit losses from financial instruments, contract
assets and lease receivables (Continued)

Credit-impaired financial asset

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether a
financial asset is credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-
impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes
observable data about the following events:

o significant financial difficulties of the debtor.

o a breach of contract, such as a default or past due
event.

o the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower’'s
financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a
concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise
consider.

o it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter
into bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation.

o significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the debtor.

o the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties of the issuer.

o the purchase or origination of a financial asset at
a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit
losses.
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BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

172 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments, contract
assets and lease receivables (Continued)

Basis of calculation of interest income

Interest income recognised is calculated based on the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit-impaired, in which case interest
income is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the
gross carrying amount less loss allowance) of the financial
asset.

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset or contract
asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent
that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is
generally the case when the Group determines that the
debtor does not have assets or sources of income that
could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts
subject to the write-off.

However, financial assets or contract assets that are
written off could still be subject to enforcement activities
under the Group's procedures for recovery of amounts
due, taking into account legal advice if appropriate.
Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously
written off are recognised as a reversal of impairment in
profit or loss in the period in which the recovery occurs.

2021 Annual Report

2.

FREEBRGR)

ERRER R ERE (8)

(i)

2HTR  SREERERERKZTL
1515 (1)

FIELA R EEE

EEZRNNEBRATIRIES B EENK
EREE BREZEREEZRLERER
BE - FERERT - FIERADRES
BMEENBHEKAGTE(BISREENK
EREREERER) -

BIHBR

RER EEEDMUMAEE - AINSRE
EXAREENREATRETRIEGED
HERHN) ERELBEELEAR
SERBEHAREEEIWARIRAT
EEXRHNRERENEERZENE
B e

A - EERERBRWMEE)ER - B
HOEMEENSREEDNAIRRER
5 [ 9 4R (3 780 B R TR AR 7 SR ERGR B AT
178 - WATD R E ERBER KR EE R
Ol A MEARET R AREED -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

E220219F 1231 HILF/E
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 2. EEEHBRE
Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued) ERR% R EERE (18)
(i)  Credit losses from financial guarantees issued (i) BEHMBFIRENISHR%

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the BB ER R E 1T A BHER AR
issuer (i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to B TEMIER IR ERIE - EE
reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (i.e. the holder) FEROZHEAEHEANRE S EEL
for a loss the holder incurs because a specified debtor fails ATREEMEBESMEENEBELNE
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms % o
of a debt instrument.
Financial guarantees issued are initially recognised ERENIBEERVISERARBEREIE
within “trade and other payables” at fair value, which is BRI E M FIB]AER - ZFAQ
determined by reference to fees charged in an arm'’s length R EEDZ2ZHURBHAFER ST
transaction for similar services, when such information is WM E R (E A BSZEERE) &=
obtainable, or to interest rate differentials, by comparing B VEBHBREREXRMETE - R
the actual rates charged by lenders when the guarantee is AT LARR HLIEAR - B AT AN ER B 1 51
made available with the estimated rates that lenders would BR R EZEER - BERATUKE
have charged, had the guarantees not been available, BEEEEMAEMEFTHE - MEEFEER
where reliable estimates of such information can be made. Bk EKRRE - AIRERBEASE
Where consideration is received or receivable for the ERANRZEEERNBERRER - IR
issuance of the guarantee, the consideration is recognised EWZERE  EERTRBRETHE
in accordance with the Group's policies applicable to that R o
category of asset. Where no such consideration is received
or receivable, an immediate expense is recognised in profit
or loss.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the amount initially IaHERIE - IR HERRIETER A B
recognised as deferred income is amortised in profit HEAERRAARBETRIERAEEEY
or loss over the term of the guarantee as income from TR AETTHESE o

financial guarantees issued.
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BFE20214F1231 HILFE
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Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

(ii)

Credit losses from financial guarantees issued
(Continued)

The Group monitors the risk that the specified debtor
will default on the contract and recognises a provision
when ECL on the financial guarantees are determined
to be higher than the amount carried in “trade and other
payables” in respect of the guarantees (i.e. the amount
initially recognised, less accumulated amortisation).

To determine ECL, the Group considers changes in the
risk of default of the specified debtor since the issuance
of the guarantee. A 12-month ECL is measured unless the
risk that the specified debtor will default has increased
significantly since the guarantee is issued, in which case
a lifetime ECL is measured. The same definition of default
and the same assessment of significant increase in credit
risk as described above apply.

As the Group is required to make payments only in the
event of a default by the specified debtor in accordance
with the terms of the instrument that is guaranteed, an
ECL is estimated based on the expected payments to
reimburse the holder for a credit loss that it incurs less any
amount that the Group expects to receive from the holder
of the guarantee, the specified debtor or any other party.
The amount is then discounted using the current risk-free
rate adjusted for risks specific to the cash flows.
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2.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

(iii) Impairment of other non-current assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period to assess whether
there is any indication that the following assets may be
impaired or, except in the case of goodwill, an impairment
loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have

decreased:

o property and equipment (other than properties

carried at revalued amounts);
o intangible assets; and
o the Company’s interest in subsidiaries.

o the Group's investments in associates

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated, based on the higher of its fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use. In addition, for
goodwill, intangible assets that are not yet available for use
and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives, the
recoverable amount is estimated annually whenever there

is any indication of impairment.

o Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-

generating unit).
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Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)

(iii) Impairment of other non-current assets

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised
in respect of cash-generating units are allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of
units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the
other assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro
rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs of disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if
determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment
loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited
to profit or loss in the period in which the reversals
are recognised.
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2.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Credit losses and impairment of assets (Continued)
(iv) Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Listing Rules, the Group is required to prepare
an interim financial report in compliance with IAS 34,
Interim financial reporting, in respect of the first six months
of the financial year. At the end of the interim period, the
Group applies the same impairment testing, recognition,
and reversal criteria as it would at the end of the financial
year.

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in
respect of goodwill, are not reversed in a subsequent
period. This is the case even if no loss, or a smaller loss,
would have been recognised had the impairment been
assessed only at the end of the financial year to which the
interim period relates.

Land development for sale

Development cost of land development for sale comprises
the aggregate cost of development, materials and supplies,
capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowing funds during
the period of development and other costs directly attributable
to such land development for sale. Land development for
sale is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Net realisable value takes into account the Group's share of
proceeds derived from the sale of land development for sale by
government authorities, less costs to completion and the costs
to be incurred in realising the revenue derived from the sale of
land development for sale based on prevailing market conditions.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Properties under development and completed properties
held for sale

Properties under development and completed properties held for
sale in respect of property development activities are carried at
the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost and net realisable
values are determined as follows:

- Property under development for sale

The cost of properties under development for sale
comprises specifically identified cost, including the
acquisition cost of land, aggregate cost of development,
materials and supplies, wages and other direct expenses,
an appropriate proportion of overheads and borrowing
costs capitalised. Net realisable value represents the
estimated selling price less estimated costs of completion
and costs to be incurred in selling the property.

- Completed property held for sale

The cost of completed properties held for sale comprises
all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the properties to their present location
and condition.

In the case of completed properties developed by the
Group which comprise of multiple units which are sold
individually, the cost of each unit is determined by
apportionment of the total development costs for that
development project to each unit on a per square foot
basis, unless another basis is more representative for the
cost of the specific unit. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price less costs to be incurred in
selling the property.
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B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Properties under development and completed properties
held for sale (Continued)

When properties under development and completed properties
held for sale are sold, the carrying amount of those properties
under development and completed properties held for sale is
recognised as an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised.

The amount of any write-down of properties under development
and completed properties held for sale to net realisable value
and all losses of properties under development and completed
properties held for sale are recognised as an expense in the
period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of properties under development and
completed properties held for sale is recognised as an increase
in the amount of properties under development and completed
properties held for sale and as an income in the period in which
the reversal occurs.

Contract costs

Contract costs are either the incremental costs of obtaining
a contract with a customer or the costs to fulfil a contract
with a customer which are not capitalised as properties under
development and completed properties held for sale, or property
and equipment. Capitalised contract costs are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract are those costs that
the Group incurs to obtain a contract with a customer that it
would not have incurred if the contract had not been obtained,
such as an incremental sales commission. Incremental costs of
obtaining a contract are capitalised when incurred if the costs
relate to revenue which will be recognised in a future reporting
period and the costs are expected to be recovered, except to the
extent that the practical expedient in paragraph 94 of IFRS 15 is
applied. Other costs of obtaining a contract are expensed when
incurred.

The capitalised costs of obtaining a contract are amortised on
a straight-line basis over the term of the specific existing and
anticipating contracts to which the costs relate. The Group
applied the practical expedient in IFRS 15 and recognises
the incremental costs as an expenses when incurred if the
amortisation period of the asset that the Group otherwise would
have recognised is within the same annual reporting period.
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180 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Contract costs (Continued)

Costs to fulfil a contract are capitalised if the costs relate directly
to an existing contract or to a specifically identifiable anticipated
contract; generate or enhance resources that will be used to
provide goods or services in the future; and are expected to
be recovered. Costs that relate directly to an existing contract
or to a specifically identifiable anticipated contract may include
direct labour, direct materials, allocations of costs, costs that are
explicitly chargeable to the customer and other costs that are
incurred only because the Group entered into the contract (for
example, payments to sub-contractors). Other costs of fulfilling
a contract, which are not capitalised as inventory, property and
equipment or intangible assets, are expensed as incurred.

The capitalised costs of fulfilling a contract are amortised on
a systematic basis that is consistent with the transfer to the
customer of the goods or services under the specific existing
and anticipated contracts to which the costs relate.

Amortisation of capitalised costs is charged to profit or loss
when the revenue to which the asset relates is recognised. The
accounting policy for revenue recognition is set out in the policy
stated under “Revenue recognition”.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the contract cost asset exceeds
the net of (i) the remaining amount of consideration that the
Group expects to receive in exchange for the goods or services
to which the asset relates, less (ii) any costs that relate directly
to providing those goods or services that have not yet been
recognised as expenses. A reversal of impairment loss is
recognised in profit of loss when the impairment conditions
no longer exist or have improved provided the increased
carrying amount of the asset shall not exceed the amount that
would have been determined if no impairment loss had been
recognised previously.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Contract assets and contract liabilities

A contract asset is recognised when the Group performs by
transferring goods or services to a customer before being
unconditionally entitled to the consideration under the payment
terms set out in the contract. Contract assets are subject to ECL
in accordance with the policy stated under “Credit losses and
impairment of assets” and are reclassified to receivables when
the right to the consideration has become unconditional.

A contract liability is recognised when the customer pays non-
refundable consideration or the Group has an unconditional
right to receive non-refundable consideration before the Group
transfers a good or service to the customer. In such cases, a
corresponding receivable would also be recognised.

When the contract asset or contract liability include significant
financing component, the contract asset or contract liability
include interest income or interest expenses accrued under
the effective interest method, respectively, unless the interest
expense of the contract liability is eligible for capitalisation.

Trade and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an unconditional
right to receive consideration. A right to receive consideration
is unconditional if only the passage of time is required before
payment of that consideration is due. If revenue has been
recognised before the Group has an unconditional right to
receive consideration, the amount is presented as a contract
asset.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method less loss allowance for credit losses.

Loans and borrowings

Loans and borrowings are measured initially at fair value less
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
borrowings are stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Interest expense is recognised in accordance
with the policy stated under “Borrowing costs”.
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Convertible bonds

(i)

Convertible notes that contain an equity component

Convertible notes that can be converted into ordinary
shares at the option of the holder, where the number
of shares to be issued is fixed, are accounted for as
compound financial instruments, i.e. they contain both a
liability component and an equity component.

At initial recognition the liability component of the
convertible notes is measured at fair value based on the
future interest and principal payments, discounted at the
prevailing market rate of interest for similar non-convertible
instruments. The equity component is the difference
between the initial fair value of the convertible notes as a
whole and the initial fair value of the liability component.
Transaction costs that relate to the issue of a compound
financial instrument are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of proceeds.

The liability component is subsequently carried at
amortised cost. Interest expense recognised in profit
or loss on the liability component is calculated using
the effective interest method. The equity component is
recognised in the capital reserve until either the notes are
converted or redeemed.

If the notes are converted, the capital reserve, together
with the carrying amount of the liability component at
the time of conversion, is transferred to share capital and
share premium as consideration for the shares issued. If
the notes are redeemed, the capital reserve is released
directly to retained profits.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Convertible bonds

(ii)

Other convertible notes

Convertible notes which do not contain an equity
component are accounted for as follows:

At initial recognition the derivative component of the
convertible notes is measured at fair value and presented
as part of derivative financial instruments. Any excess
of proceeds over the amount initially recognised as the
derivative component is recognised as the host liability
component. Transaction costs that relate to the issue of
the convertible note are allocated to the host liability and
derivative components in proportion to the allocation of
proceeds. The portion of the transaction costs relating
to the host liability component is recognised initially as
part of the liability. The portion relating to the derivative
component is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The derivative component is subsequently remeasured
in accordance with the policy stated under “Derivative
financial instruments”. The host liability component is
subsequently carried at amortised cost. Interest expense
recognised in profit or loss on the host liability component is
calculated using the effective interest method.

If the notes are converted, the shares issued are measured
at fair value and any difference between the fair value of
shares issued and the carrying amounts of the derivative
and liability components are recognised in profit or loss.
If the notes are redeemed, any difference between the
amount paid and the carrying amounts of both components
is recognised in profit or loss.
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Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value
less transaction costs. Except for financial guarantee liabilities,
trade and other payables are subsequently stated at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated
at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition. Cash and cash equivalents
are assessed for ECL in accordance with the policy stated under
"Credit losses and impairment of assets”.

Employee benefits
(i)  Short term employee benefits

Salaries, discretionary bonuses, paid annual leave and the
cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the period in
which the associated services are rendered by employees.
Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect
would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Contributions to defined contribution retirement plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as an expense in profit
or loss as incurred. The assets of the scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund.

The contributions recognised in respect of pension
scheme are expensed as they fall due. Liabilities and assets
may be recognised if underpayment or prepayment has
occurred and are included in current liabilities or current
assets as they are normally of a short-term nature. The
Group participates in the pension scheme under the Hong
Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
(the “MPF Scheme”) which is available to its employees
in Hong Kong. Contributions to the MPF Scheme by the
Group and employees are made based on a percentage of
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to profit or loss
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of
the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’'s employer contributions
vest fully with the employees when contributed into the
MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which operate
in the PRC are required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain
percentage of their payroll costs to the central pension
scheme. The contributions are charged to profit or loss as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
central pension scheme.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of
when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of
those benefits and when it recognises restructuring costs
involving the payment of termination benefits.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i & MW RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

186 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Income tax

Income tax for the period comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or
loss except to the extent that they relate to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the period, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous reporting periods.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and their tax bases. Deferred
tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax
credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising
from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and credits,
that is, those differences are taken into account if they relate to
the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss
or credit can be utilised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit
(provided they are not part of a business combination), and
temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries
to the extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the
case of deductible differences, unless it is probable that they will
reverse in the future.

Where investment properties are carried at their fair value, the
amount of deferred tax recognised is measured using the tax
rates that would apply on sale of those assets at their carrying
value at the reporting date unless the property is depreciable and
is held within a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the
property over time, rather than through sale. In all other cases,
the amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction
is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities, if the
Company or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and deferred tax
assets against deferred tax liabilities, and the following additional

conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Company or the Group intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation

authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the current tax assets
and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or

realise and settle simultaneously.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

(i)

(ii)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, when it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation
can be made. Expenditures for which a provision had been
recognised are charged against the related provision in the
period in which the expenditures are incurred. Provisions
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the
effect of the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditure
expected to be required to settle the obligation. Where
the Group expects a provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

Onerous contracts

An onerous contract exists when the Group has a contract
under which the net unavoidable costs of meeting the
obligations under the contract exceed the economic
benefits expected to be received from the contract.
Provisions for onerous contracts are measured at the
present value of the lower of the expected cost of
terminating the contract and the net cost of continuing
with the contract.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

2.

190 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

(iiij) Contingent liabilities assumed in business
combinations

Contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination
which are present obligations at the date of acquisition
are initially recognised at fair value, provided the fair value
can be reliably measured. After their initial recognition at
fair value, such contingent liabilities are recognised at the
higher of the amount initially recognised, less accumulated
amortisation where appropriate, and the amount that
would be determined in accordance with the policy stated
under “Provisions and contingent liabilities”. Contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination that cannot
be reliably fair valued or were not present obligations at
the date of acquisition are disclosed.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers within IFRS 15

Income is classified by the Group as revenue when it arising
from the sales of properties, the provision of services or the
use by others of the Group's assets under leases in the ordinary
course of the Group's business. Revenue excludes value added
tax or other sales taxes and is after deduction of any trade
discounts.

At contract inception, the Group assesses the goods or services
promised in a contract with a customer and identifies as a
performance obligation each promise to transfer to the customer
either:

(@) agood or service (or a bundle of goods or services) that is
distinct; or

(b)  a series of distinct goods or services that are substantially

the same and that have the same pattern of transfer to the
customer.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers within IFRS 15
(Continued)

A good or service that is promised to a customer is distinct if
both of the following criteria are met:

(@) the customer can benefit from the good or service either
on its own or together with other resources that are
readily available to the customer (i.e. the good or service is
capable of being distinct); and

(b)  the Group’s promise to transfer the good or service to the
customer is separately identifiable from other promises
in the contract (i.e. the promise to transfer the good or
service is distinct within the context of the contract).

Revenue is recognised when the Group satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring a promised good or service (i.e. an
asset) to a customer, while an asset is transferred when (or as)
the customer obtains control of that asset.

The Group transfers control of a good or service over time and,
therefore, satisfies a performance obligation and recognises
revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

(@) the customer simultaneously receives and consumes
the benefits provided by the Group’s performance as the
Group performs;

(b)  the Group's performance creates or enhances an asset (for
example, work in progress) that the customer controls as
the asset is created or enhanced; or

(c)  the Group’s performance does not create an asset with
an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an
enforceable right to payment for performance completed
to date.

If a performance obligation is not satisfied over time, the Group
satisfies the performance obligation at a point in time when the
customer obtains control of the promised asset. In determining
when the transfer of control occurs, the Group considers the
concept of control and such indicators as legal title, physical
possession, right to payment, significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset, and customer acceptance.
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BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

192 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers within IFRS 15
(Continued)

Control over a property or service is transferred to the customer,
or the lessee has the right to use the asset, at the amount of
promised consideration to which the Group is expected to be
entitled, excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third
parties.

Where the contract contains a financing component which
provides a significant financing benefit to the customer for more
than 12 months, revenue is measured at the present value of
the amount receivable, discounted using the discount rate that
would be reflected in a separate financing transaction with the
customer, and interest income is accrued separately under
the effective interest method. Where the contract contains a
financing component which provides a significant financing
benefit to the Group, revenue recognised under that contract
includes the interest expense accreted on the contract liability
under the effective interest method. The Group takes advantage
of the practical expedient in paragraph 63 of IFRS 15 and does
not adjust the consideration for any effects of a significant
financing component if the period of financing is 12 months or
less.

Further details of the Group’s revenue recognition policies are as
follows:

(i) Sale of properties

Revenue arising from the sale of properties with full
payment in advance before the construction of respective
properties are completed, and a corresponding contract
asset, are recognised progressively over time using the
cost-to-cost method, i.e. based on the proportion of the
actual construction costs incurred relative to the estimated
total construction costs.

Revenue arising from the sale of properties other than
those with full payment in advance is recognised when
legal assignment is complete, which is the point in time
when the customer has the ability to direct the use of
the property and obtain substantially all of the remaining
benefits of the property. Deposits and instalments
received on properties sold prior to the date of revenue
recognition are included in the consolidated statement of
financial position under contract liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers within IFRS 15
(Continued)

(1)

(ii)

(ifi)

(iv)

v)

Sale of properties (Continued)

When residential properties are marketed by the Group
while the property is still under construction, the Group
may offer a discount compared to the listed sales price,
provided the customer agrees to pay the balance of
the consideration early. In such cases, if the advance
payments are regarded as providing a significant financing
benefit to the Group, interest expense arising from the
adjustment of time value of money will be accrued by
the Group during the period between the payment date
and the completion date of legal assignment. This accrual
increases the balance of the contract liability during the
period of construction, and therefore increases the amount
of revenue recognised when control of the completed
property is transferred. The interest expense is recognised
in accordance with the policy stated under “Borrowing
costs”, if significant.

Revenue from land development for sale

Revenue from land development for sale is recognised
upon the transfer of control, which is the point in time, in
connection with the land development for sale and when
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably, which
occurs upon the sale of land.

Property management and hotel operation income

Property management and hotel operation income is
recognised over time when the services are rendered.

Property selling agency income

Property selling agency income mainly refers to the agency
income of the sales of properties. Property selling agency
income is recognised according to the calculation method
as stipulated in the relevant contracts when the service
provided meets the terms required.

Brand-use service income
Brand-use service income is determined according to the

service period and fee calculation method as stipulated in
the relevant contracts or agreements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

194 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from other source

(1)

(ii)

(ifi)

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss in equal instalments of lease receivables over
the periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the use of the leased asset.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income in
the accounting period in which they are earned.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method. For financial assets measured
at amortised cost or FVOCI (recycling) that are not credit-
impaired, the effective interest rate is applied to the
gross carrying amount of the assets. For credit-impaired
financial assets, the effective interest rate is applied to
the amortised cost (i.e. gross carrying amount net of loss
allowance) of the assets.

Dividends

- Dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

- Dividend income from listed investments is

recognised when the share price of the investment
goes ex-dividend.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Translation of foreign currencies

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The Company's functional currency is
RMB.

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of
the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised
in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was measured.

The results of foreign operations are translated into RMB at the
exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Statement of financial position
items are translated into RMB at the closing foreign exchange
rates at the end of the reporting periods. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss
on disposal is recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they

are incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost of a
qualifying asset commences when expenditure for the asset is
being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred and activities
that are necessary to prepare the qualified assets for their
intended use or sale are in progress. Capitalisation of borrowing
costs is suspended or ceases when substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use

or sale are interrupted or complete.

Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the Group.

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of

the Group or the Group's holding company.

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each holding company,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the

others).

(i)~ One entity is an associate or a joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or a joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a

member).

(i) Both entities are a joint venture of the same third

party.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Related parties (Continued)

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a) (i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a holding
company of the entity).

(viii)  The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services
to the Group or to the Group's holding company.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(@) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(b)  children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner; and

(c) dependents of that person or that person’s spouse or
domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes
subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture includes
subsidiaries of the joint venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i & MW RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

198 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the consolidated financial statements, are identified
from the financial information provided regularly to the Group's
most senior executive management for the purposes of
allocating resources to, and assessing the performance of, the
Group's various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes,
the type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the nature of the
regulatory environment. Operating segments which are not
individually material may be aggregated if they share a majority
of these criteria.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
3. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

in Applying the Group’s Accounting Policies

Estimates and judgements used in preparing the accounts are
evaluated and based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances. The Group makes
estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that may have a
significant effect on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
mainly include those related to property development activities.

(i) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(a) Land appreciation tax

The Land Appreciation Tax is levied at progressive
rates ranging from 30% to 60% on the appreciation
of land value, being the proceeds of sales of
properties less deductible expenditures including
sales charges, borrowing costs and all property
development expenditures.

The Group is subject to Land Appreciation Tax in
the PRC which has been included in income tax of
the Group. However, the Group has not finalised its
land appreciation tax returns with the tax authorities
for certain property development projects of the
Group. Accordingly, significant judgement is required
in determining the amount of land appreciation and
its related taxes. The ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
The Group recognises these liabilities based on
management’s best estimates. Where the final
tax outcome of these matters is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and deferred
income tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.
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Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

3.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
in Applying the Group’s Accounting Policies
(Continued)

(i)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(b)

200 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Provision for write-down of properties under
development and completed properties held for
sale

The Group's properties under development and
completed properties held for sale are stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value. Based on the
Group's recent experience and the nature of the
subject properties, the Group makes estimates of
the selling prices and the costs of completion in case
for properties under development.

If there is an increase in costs to completion or a
decrease in net sales value, the net realisable value
will decrease and this may result in provision for
write-down of properties under development and
completed properties held for sale. Such provision
requires the use of judgment and estimates. Where
the expectation is different from the original estimate,
the carrying value and provision for write-down of
properties in the periods in which such estimate is
changed will be adjusted accordingly.

In addition, given the volatility of the PRC property
market and the unique nature of individual properties,
the actual outcomes in terms of costs and revenue
may be higher or lower than estimated at the end
of each reporting periods. Any increase or decrease
in the provision would affect profit or loss in future
periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

3.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
in Applying the Group’s Accounting Policies
(Continued)

(i)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(c)

Recognition and allocation of construction costs
on properties under development

Development costs of properties are recorded as
properties under development during construction
stage and will be transferred to profit or loss upon
the recognition of the sale of the properties. Before
the final settlement of the development costs and
other costs relating to the sale of the properties,
these costs are accrued by the Group based on
management'’s best estimate.

When developing properties, the Group typically
divides the development projects into phases.
Specific costs directly related to the development
of a phase are recorded as the cost of such phase.
Costs that are common to phases are allocated to
individual phases based on the estimated market
value of each phase as a percentage of the total
estimated market value of the entire project, or if
the above is not practicable, the common costs are
allocated to individual phases based on saleable area.

Where the final settlement of costs and the related
cost allocation is different from the initial estimates,
any increase or decrease in the development costs
and other costs would affect the profit or loss in
future periods.
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Year ended 31 December 2021
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3. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
in Applying the Group’s Accounting Policies
(Continued)

(i) Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(d)

202 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Impairment for property and equipment

If circumstances indicate that the net book
value of a property and equipment may not be
fully recoverable, the asset may be considered
as impaired, and an impairment loss may be
recognised to reduce the carrying amount to the
recoverable amount in accordance with the policy
for impairment of property and equipment stated
under “Credit losses and impairment of assets”
in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.
The recoverable amount is the greater of the net
selling price and the value in use. In determining
the value in use, expected cash flows generated
by the asset are discounted to their present value,
which requires significant judgment relating to level
of future income and operating costs. The Group
uses all readily available information in determining
an amount that is a reasonable approximation of
recoverable amount, including estimates based
on reasonable and supportable assumptions and
projections of future income and operating costs.
Changes in these estimates could have a significant
impact on the carrying value of the assets and could
result in additional impairment charge or reversal of
impairment in future periods.
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Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
3. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

in Applying the Group’s Accounting Policies
(Continued)

(i) Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(e)

(f)

Valuation of investment properties

Investment properties are stated at fair value based
on the valuation performed by an independent firm
of professional valuers after taking into consideration
the market evidence of transaction prices, and
where appropriate, the rental income allowing for
reversionary income potential.

In determining the fair value, the professional
valuers have taken into consideration of the market
conditions existed at the end of each reporting
period or where appropriate, a method of valuation
which involves, inter alia, certain estimates including
capitalisation rates, market prices, prevailing
market rents for comparable properties in the same
location and condition, expected future market rents
and appropriate discount rates. In relying on the
valuation report, the management has exercised
their judgment and are satisfied that the method
of valuation is reflective of the prevailing market
conditions at the respective end of each reporting
periods.

Expected credit losses for trade and other
receivables

The Group estimates ECL for trade and other
receivables by taking into account reasonable and
supportable information that is available without
undue cost or effort. This includes information about
past events, current conditions, forecasts of future
economic conditions and viability of realising the
estimated value of collaterals held by the Group.
If the financial condition of the debtors were to
deteriorate, or the actual value of collaterals held
by the Group were lower than the estimated value,
actual impairment losses would be higher than
estimated.
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Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
3. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

204 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

in Applying the Group’s Accounting Policies
(Continued)

(ii)

Critical judgements made in applying accounting
policies

(a)

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
or deferred tax assets arising from investment
properties that are measured using the fair value
model, the management have reviewed the
investment property portfolios of the Group and
concluded that investment properties held by the
Group are held under a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment
properties over time, rather than through sale.
Therefore, in measuring the deferred taxation
on investment properties of the Group, the
management have determined that the “sales”
presumption that the carrying amounts of investment
properties measured using the fair value model are
recovered entirely through sale is rebutted. As a
result, the Group has recognised the deferred taxes
on changes in fair value of investment properties at
the applicable corporate income tax rates.
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Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
3. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

in Applying the Group’s Accounting Policies
(Continued)

(ii)

Critical judgements made in applying accounting
policies (Continued)

(b)

Control over subsidiaries under loan agreements
with credit enhancement structural justify terms

The Group entered into loan agreements (the
“Loan Agreements”) with certain lenders, which
included credit enhancement structural terms on
certain subsidiaries of the Company that the Group
required to transfer all or most of the equity interest
to the lenders. The lenders can exercise their
rights if there are any unfavorable actions taken by
the management of these subsidiaries, as credit
enhancement structural terms on the loans granted
by the lenders to the Group. Upon the execution of
the Loan Agreements, the Group does not held any
or material equity interest in these subsidiaries. The
directors of the Company assessed whether or not
the Group has control over those subsidiaries based
on whether the Group has the power over those
subsidiaries, has rights to variable returns from its
involvement with those subsidiaries and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over
those subsidiaries. The directors of the Company
concluded that the Group has control over those
subsidiaries after dual assessment on the structural
arrangements under the Loan Agreements and,
accordingly, the Group has continued consolidating
the financial information of these subsidiaries since
inception date of the Loan Agreements.
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B 2202191231 HILF/Z

4. Revenue and Segment Reporting 4. BWARSDEHE

(a) Revenue (a) WA
(i)  Disaggregation of revenue (i) WABISE

The principal activities of the Group are property and REEHEBEBEAYEN T HFF
land development, property investment, property B YERE  WEBEBEMBEL
management and hotel operation, and light-asset EARBEELE - HEBEMK
operation. Disaggregation of revenue from contracts RIGIEE R EREFP & HWALT
with customers by major products or service lines is
as follows:

2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TTT AREETIT

Revenue from contracts with B B B 355 3R 5 S B ) BB 1 SSR E
customers within the scope of ABNERSHIA

IFRS 15
Sale of properties HEME 4,597,161 5,138,009
Property management and hotel VI EE KB E L&A
operation income 578,824 454,538
Light-asset operation income MEEEBERA 30,372 15,204
5,206,357 5,607,751
Revenue from other sources HftskiFE A
Rental income from investment REMFENESIWA
properties 192,848 151,941
5,399,205 5,759,692
Disaggregated by timing of BRI A R S 8
revenue recognition
Point in time PR B2, 4,119,301 4,620,289
Over time R—ERER 1,087,056 987,462
5,206,357 5,607,751
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Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
4. Revenue and Segment Reporting (Continued)

(a)

Revenue (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Disaggregation of revenue (Continued)

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with
customers by segment and by the timing of
revenue recognition is set out in Note 4(b)(i) to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Group's customer base is diversified and there
are no customers with whom transactions have
exceeded 10% of the Group’s revenue.

Revenue expected to be recognised in the
future arising from contracts with customers in
existence at the reporting date

At 31 December 2021, the aggregated amount of
the transaction price allocated to the remaining
performance obligations under the Group's existing
contracts is approximately RMB9,285,142,000 (2020:
approximately RMB12,329,671,000). This amount
represents revenue expected to be recognised in
the future from sale of properties. The Group will
recognise the expected revenue within three years.
This amount does not include variable consideration
which is constrained.

.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i & MW RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
4. Revenue and Segment Reporting (Continued)

208 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

(b)

Segment reporting

The Group manages its businesses based on its products
and services, which are divided into property development
that comprises mixed-use business complexes and multi-
functional residential communities, investment properties,
property management and hotel operation, and light-asset
operation. In a manner consistent with the way in which
information is reported internally to the Group's most
senior executive management, being identified as the chief
operating decision makers (“CODM"), for the purposes
of resources allocation and performance assessment
focuses on types of goods delivered or services rendered.
Specifically, the Group has presented the following five
reportable segments:

(@)  the mixed-use business complexes segment that
develops and sells business complex products;

(b)  the multi-functional residential communities segment
that develops and sells residential properties and
develops land;

(c) investment properties segment that leases offices
and commercial premises;

(d) the property management and hotel operation
segment that provides property management
services, and hotel accommodation services; and

(e) the light-asset operation segment that provides
property selling agency and brand-use services.

No operating segments identified by the CODM have been
aggregated to form the above reportable segments of the
Group.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the

same as the Group's accounting policies described in Note
2 to the consolidated financial statements.

2021 Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
4. Revenue and Segment Reporting (Continued)

(b)

Segment reporting (Continued)

(i)

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purposes of assessing segment performance
and allocating resources between segments, the
CODM monitors the results, assets and liabilities
attributable to each reportable segment on the
following bases:

Segment assets and liabilities include all non-current
assets and liabilities and current assets and liabilities
other than unallocated head office and corporate
assets and liabilities.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the
reportable segments with reference to sales
generated by those segments and the expenses
incurred by those segments or which otherwise arise
from the depreciation of assets attributable to those
segments. Head office and corporate expenses are
not allocated to individual segments.

Segment profit (loss) represents the profit (loss) after
taxation generated by individual segments.

Inter-segment sales are priced with reference to
prices charged to external parties for similar orders.

Management is provided with segment information
concerning revenue, cost of sales/services, valuation
losses/gains on investment properties, other
income, net operating expenses, impairment losses
on intangible assets, trade and other receivables
and loans provided to non-controlling interests
of subsidiaries, net finance costs, income tax,
additions on investment properties and property
and equipment, write-down of properties under
development and completed properties held for sale
and loans and borrowings.

.
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(i)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEMBERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

4. Revenue and Segment Reporting (Continued) 4. WARSEHEEGE)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) SEBERTE (M)
(i)  Segment results, assets and liabilities (i) SEP¥YE  EEFAE M)

(Continued)

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with BRIWARBREEASNREZTFEH
customers by timing of revenue recognition, as well BRWANERAEEEE£2021
as information regarding the Group’s reportable FN2020F12A831HILFEMNE
segments as provided to the CODM for the purposes REEMD PESHEREZLE
of resource allocation and assessment of segment IR EREEBAEERS DI
performance for the years ended 31 December 2021 BEREN T X :

and 2020 is set out below:

Year ended 31 December 2021

BE20211512B31B LEE

Multi- Property

Mixed-use  functional management
business  residential  Investment and hotel  Light-asset

complexes communities  properties operation operation Total
BREEK NREER
HeR HAURE BRmE EEEE BREEE #8
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT AR®TRT AR%MTRT AER®TR AERTT ARETRL

Disaggregated by timing of B AREBELE

revenue recognition
Point in time RE—EREH 1,350,436 2,738,493 - - 30372 4,119,301
Over time R—BEEA 219,622 288,610 - 578,824 - 1,087,056

Revenue from external RESMBEEHBA
customers 1,570,058 3,027,103 - 578,824 30,372 5,206,357
Revenue from other sources EfIFiFRA - - 192,848 - - 192,848

1,570,058 3,027,103 192,848 578,824 30,372 5,399,205

Inter-segment revenue PEERA - - 11,083 40,716 - 51,799
Reportable segment revenue &S 8PA 1,570,058 3,027,103 203,931 619,540 30,372 5,451,004
Cost of sales/services HE/RBRA (1,198511)  (2,870,397) - (660,457) (4,882)  (4,734,247)

Reportable segment gross #5438 (E18)

profit (loss) 371,547 156,706 203,931 (40,917) 25,490 716,757
Valuation losses on investment R EME(EERE

properties - - (52,011) - - (52,011)
Other income ELLON 3,808 11,575 7593 4,755 63 27,794
Net operating expenses FEERTE (357,635)  (611,161) (32,003) (105,124 (90,589)  (1,196,512)
Impairment losses on intangible & EERIERE

assets - (747,845) - - - (747,845)
Impairment losses ontrade  [EMBRZUREEE

receivables (16,055) (294,458) - (763) (14) (311,290)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M| RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

4. Revenue and Segment Reporting (Continued) 4. WARSEEEE)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) S EBER (1H)
(i)  Segment results, assets and liabilities (i) SEP¥IE EEFAE (M)
(Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2021
ET201E12ANALER
Multi- Property
Mixed-use  functional management
business  residential Investment and hotel  Light-asset

complexes communities  properties operation operation Total
SREHY MREER
AR WALME BEm= EEEE BEEER #8
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AERTT AERTR ARRTT AERTT AERTR AR¥TR

Impairment losses on loans ~ JRE FHIBA FI3ERARE
provided to non-controlling BNERNRESE

interests of subsidiaries (53,819) - - - - (53,819)
Net finance costs RENAER (58175)  (299,438) (14,831) (21,634) - (394,078
Reportable segment (loss)  BR¥RBIHE S (58

profit before taxation it (110,329)  (1,784,621) 112,679 (163,683) (65,050)  (2,011,004)
Income tax (expenses) credit  Fr{5# (B M) HE (194,392) (7,796) 5,087 (11,927) (30)  (209,058)
Reportable segment (loss) #5245 (§548) &%)

profit (304,721)  (1,792,417) 117,766 (175,610) (65,080)  (2,220,062)
Additions on investment HERBNERNER

properties and property and /&

equipment 14,590 979 95,570 2,609 6 113,754
Write-down of properties under EEREMSERER

development and completed  iBEYE AR MIERVHA

properties held for sale 49,925 350,424 - - - 400,349

At 31 December 2021
1#2021512A31R
Multi- Property
Mixed-use  Functional management
business  residential Investment and hotel  Light-asset

complexes communities  properties operation operation
BREHH NREER

HeR HAYRE BRmE EEEE BREEE a8
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
AE®TT AERTR AR®TT AEWTRT AE®TR ARKTR

Loans and borrowings EFRER 6,659,537 13,078,153 - 726,216 - 20,463,906
Reportable segment assets ~ HEDHEE 17,017,394 28,494,976 11,776,968 1,159,453 50,823 58,499,614
Reportable segment liabilities ~ R&E DA (E 17,988,341 33,702,701 910,690 759,119 50,378 53,411,229

2021 EEHRE  BrioohEEpaRAT 211



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SRR L T

Year ended 31 December 2021

EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

4. Revenue and Segment Reporting (Continued) 4. WARSEHEEGE)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) % EBER (1H)
(i)  Segment results, assets and liabilities (i) SEP¥YE  EEFAE M)
(Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2020

HEZ2020512A318 L5 E
Multi- Property
Mixed-use functional management
business residential  Investment and hotel  Light-asset
complexes — communities properties operation operation Total
SREER NEEER
ek BEAME REWE  BESE  TEEER 3

RMB000  RMBO00 ~ RMB'000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000
ARBTL  ARETR  ARBTL  ARRTT  ARBTRT  ARETR

Disaggregated by timing of B AREBELE

revenue recognition
Point in time RE-HEH 1913619 2,691,466 = = 15204 4,620,289
Over time R—BEEA 100,774 432,150 = 454,538 = 987,462

Revenue from external REMBERMBA

customers 2,014,393 3,123,616 - 454,538 15,204 5,607,751
Revenue from other sources  EfIFFRA - = 151,941 = = 151,941
2,014,393 3,123,616 151,941 454,538 15,204 5,759,692

Inter-segment revenue DERMA - = 7,681 63,638 = 71,319
Reportable segment revenue HEHBIHA 2,014,393 3,123,616 159,622 518,176 15,204 5,831,011
Cost of sales/services &/ RERA (1,160,789)  (2,647,957) - (528,398) (11,180 (4,348324)

Reportable segment gross  #i& #5iaF (F#H)

profit (loss) 853,604 475,659 159,622 (10,222) 4,024 1,482,687
Valuation gains on investment 1R &M (h{E I

properties - - 42,647 - - 42,647
Other income EfA 13874 1,539,936 (16,423) 13,968 - 1,551,355
Net operating expenses REERFE (344,776) (519,528) (24,757 (69,347) (188) (958,596)
Net finance costs BERTE (62,326)  (118,085) (14,393) 21,114) = (215,888)

Reportable segment profit ~ BRiREIHRE S HRF
(loss) before taxation 50) 460376 1378012 146,696 (86,715) 3836 1902205
Income tax expenses FrisiRx (223103)  (305,592) (36,388) (2,373) (345)  (567,801)

Reportable segment profit &2 EAH (518)
(loss) 237,273 1,072,420 110,308 (89,088) 3,491 1,334,404
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EE2021F12H31HIFFE

4. Revenue and Segment Reporting (Continued) 4. WARDEESE ()

(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) S EBER (1H)
(i)  Segment results, assets and liabilities (i) SEP¥IE EEFAE (M)
(Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2020

BE2000512A31BILEE
Multi- Property
Mixed-use functional management
business residential  Investment andhotel  Light-asset
complexes  communities properties operation operation Total
LREH% NEERR
AR EAUHE REMZ BEge  HEELE ik

RMB'000  RMBO00  RMBO00  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARBTRL  ARETR ARETRL ARETR  ARETR  ARRTR

Additions on investment BERENFRNER
properties and property and iR/
equipment 1,322 4,743 84,241 260,806 32 351,144
Write-down of properties under ZEFEMSEHER
development and completed  #EE AR ERHIA
properties held for sale 28,374 25,554 - - - 53,928

At 31 December 2020

720205128318
Multi- Property
Mixed-use functional management
business residential  Investment andhotel  Light-asset
complexes  communities properties operation operation Total
SREES NEERR
AR EARHE RENE BEEgE HEERLE ik

RMB000  RMB000  RMB000 ~ RWB'000 ~ RMB000  RMB'000
ARETL  ARETL  ARETT  ARETT  ARETL  ARETR

Loans and borrowings BFMER 5498367 14,605,874 = 1,001,642 - 21,105,883
Reportable segmentassets ~ HEHPEE 14950210 36,065,031 12,750,391 1,509,139 118480 65,393,251
Reportable segment liabilities K& DA (E 14,618246 35,591,269 536,956 1,169,671 42549 51,958,691
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

4,

Revenue and Segment Reporting (Continued) 4,

(b)

Segment reporting (Continued)

(ii)

214 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue,

W A B 53 BB E8 5 (HR)

(b) & ERERE ()

(i) HREDBKA + 5IRRF - Bk

loss/profit, loans and borrowings, assets and gk - EEFER ERIEIE
liabilities
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Revenue llSll
Reportable segment revenue D EURA 5,451,004 5,831,011
Elimination of intra-group revenue Eﬁﬁ%%lﬁﬂﬁﬂ%)\ (51,799) (71,319)
Consolidated revenue (Note 4(a)(i) & BHURA (B 5#4(a)(i) 5,399,205 5,759,692
(Loss) Profit (EE)iﬁ*‘]
Reportable segment (loss) profit s o8 (E1E) = (2,220,062) 1,334,404
Elimination of intra-group results Eﬁﬁﬁ’ilﬁﬂ*ﬁﬁiﬁ@ 38,297 52,474
Unallocated head office and RO BLABEA A FEE
corporate loss (1,548,189) (102,927)
Consolidated (loss) profit A HF(EER) & (3,729,954) 1,283,951
Loans and borrowings ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ%
Reportable segment loans and WEDHEFAE K
borrowings 20,463,906 21,105,883
Unallocated head office and RO BRI N B ERFE R
corporate loans and borrowings 6,285,751 5,591,004
Consolidated loans and borrowings & EFKFMER 26,749,657 26,696,887
Assets iE
Reportable segment assets EDHEE 58,499,614 65,393,251
Elimination of intra-group balances Tﬁﬁé’i@@‘ﬂmuﬁ% (13,099,012) (21,975,558)
Unallocated head office and ROBABEM AR EE
corporate assets 10,955,287 17,866,754
Consolidated total assets AHEEBE 56,355,889 61,284,447
Liabilities afE
Reportable segment liabilities RENHEE 53,411,229 51,958,691
Elimination of intra-group balances K $55EE A4 (22,645,581) (21,461,474)
Unallocated head office and RAOCRE MBI EE
corporate liabilities 18,255,115 18,617,214
Consolidated total liabilities AptaEesE 49,020,763 49,114,431
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EE2021F12H31HIFFE

4. Revenue and Segment Reporting (Continued) 4. WARSEEEE)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) S EBER (1H)
(iii) Geographical information (i) HMEEHE
The Group’'s operations are substantially located REBERE D4 E BT E
in the PRC, therefore no geographical segment BEA FE I E 2 R R D 2R
reporting is presented. & o

5. Other Income and Other Operating Expenses 5. Htt AREMEEEH

(a) Other (loss) income, net (a) H(EGR)KANBHE
2021 2020
20214 20204
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
BigE AR®TT AREETIT
Disposal of subsidiaries EEMBAR 35 (5,628) 1,515,479
Net loss on disposal of investment H&E&E Y EH E1EF 58
properties - (15,043)
Others EHA 58,622 64,308
52,994 1,564,744
(b) Other operating expenses (b) HMEEHA
2021 2020
20214 20204
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Wit AR®TT AREETFTT

Net loss on disposal of investment H&E&R &Y E1EF 58

properties 159,798 -
Write-down of properties under  ZEEFRYEFFEHE AR
development and completed BIE S& BP0 2 RO URL
properties held for sale 18(c) 400,349 53,928
Others Hi 32,357 16,269
592,504 70,197
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i & MW RMEE

Year ended 31 December 2021

BFE20214F1231 HILFE
5. Other Income and Other Operating Expenses

(Continued)

(c)

216 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Impairment losses

As a result of the continuous COVID-19 control policies
and the unexpected significant deterioration in the real
estate market due to the tightened monetary and credit
policies in the PRC since 2021, the Group and some of its
counterparties experienced significant liquidity difficulties,
and therefore, certain property development projects have
been suspended/delayed and the recoverability of certain
assets and receivables, that were advanced to the Group's
business partners for certain property development
projects in the Group's ordinary course of business, was
deteriorated. After due and careful consideration of the
potential recoverable amounts, the Group recognised
significant impairments on various assets as follows:

a) full provision on intangible assets of exclusive right
of land development acquired through the acquisition
of a subsidiary was made during the year ended 31
December 2021;

b) partial provision on trade receivables and loans
provided to third parties/non-controlling interests
of subsidiaries/associates was made to reflect the
ECL exposure estimated by the management of the
Company with reference to credit risk assessment
made by the Group and/or a professional valuer; and

c) partial provision on properties under development
and completed properties held for sale was made to
reflect the decline in net realisable value of relevant
properties development projects.

2021 Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

5.

Other Income and Other Operating Expenses
(Continued)

(c)

Impairment losses (Continued)

In determination of the required provision that should be
made, the Group had considered the following factors,
among others:

a) the existing and expected future property market
conditions in the PRC;

b) the expected further costs to be incurred by the
Group on the incompleted property development
projects; and

c) the credit rating and/or other credit assessment
results of the business partners, including aging
analysis, settlement record, risk and time to realise
the value of collaterals, etc.

5.

H iy A & B hE=E 8 A (1)

(c) REEHEG)

EREERIELNAMFERER  AEED
ZENATEREFEH) :

a)

b)

c)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EtZ20219F 12831 HILFE
6. (Loss) Profit before Taxation 6. BRINAT(ESIR)RF
(Loss) Profit before taxation is arrived at after (crediting) charging: BRF AT (E58) % FIE G A F0BR -
(a) Finance income and finance costs (a) FIFWMAFBBIRSF
2021 2020
20214 20204
Notes RMB’'000 RMB'000
Kiat AR¥TT AREETIT
Finance income mMEA
Interest income on financial assets AE R A ESFEEN
measured at amortised cost FEUA (404,514) (371,382)
Dividend income from the trading 3 514 B 5HALE WA
securities - (26,193)
Net change in fair value of the AIERESITEI DN AR
derivative component of the BEMNEH)FE
convertible bonds 26(g) - (18,998)
Net change in fair value of financial B BIBFILZ AR BETEZ
assets measured at FVPL TREEN AR BEES
HEE (2,516) (16,729)
Net foreign exchange gain HNGE U 2 (61,961) (188,386)
(468,991) (621,688)
Finance costs MERE
Total interest expense on loans ERFEROFSEREE
and borrowings (Remark) (#it) 24(a) 3,223,567 3,083,042
Less: Interest expense capitalised & : BN AFE L5
into land development & BERAPYFENE
for sale, properties BEREMENTEX
under development and Tk
investment properties
under construction*® (2,144,981) (2,368,741)
1,078,586 714,301
Net change in fair value of the REEFEFN AN EBEED
trading securities pEE=C 18,371 42,781
Interest element of lease rentals BN EH ST B3 H
paid 24(a) 7,617 5,341
Other finance expenses (Remark) HAbBI#%E R (&) 24(a) 467,625 -
Bank charges and others IRITFEBREA 15,858 5,256
1,588,057 767,679

*

The borrowing costs have been capitalised at a rate of

3.63% — 16.52% per annum (2020: 4.20% - 16.52% per

annum).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

6.

(Loss) Profit before Taxation (Continued) 6. BRINAT(BSIR)BRF ()
(a) Finance income and finance costs (Continued) (a) FAEUATNRLE R (48)
Remark: 1Bt -
During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group HZE2021F12A31HILEFE - AEER
paid interest expenses and other finance expenses of BEETOAMNTIET - DRlRETE
approximately RMB120,000,000 and RMB431,800,000, VE=ZFWRAZMNFEER KA
respectively, to certain payees which are independent V%%%@AEMQ0,000,000E&)\E%
third parties by payment instructions received from the 431,800,000t °
respective contracting parties.
(b) Staff costs (b) BIR®E
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARBFIT
Salaries, allowances, discretionary e FRL - BYETEAL -
bonuses, wages and other benefits TE& RHAMER] 467,515 515,316
Contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans TEHFURIRET B 33,207 6,202
500,722 521,518
(c) Otheritems (c) HMIEER
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
HiaF AR®TT ARETIT
Depreciation charge HEER 11
- Owned property and —BEMEREE
equipment 36,001 42,562
- Right-of-use assets —(EREEE 94,830 951692
130,831 138,154
Auditors’ remuneration ZEETE &
— Audit services — % ER 5,978 14,669
— Non-audit services — I ER 2,300 1,112
8,278 15,781
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EtZ20219F 12831 HILFE
7. Income Tax in the Consolidated Statement of 7. SHHFESWRSFRPIFREFR
Comprehensive Income
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of (a) ESHFESKSBRMTHMERS :
comprehensive income represents:
2021 2020
20215 20204
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
Kzt AR®TT ARBEF T
Provision for the year REE R
— PRC Corporate Income Tax — B EAMER 195,610 421,895
- Land Appreciation Tax — IR E R 235,040 289,080
Under (over)-provision of PRC AEFEEHPREDERSH
Corporate Income Tax in respect  #E T 2 (FBEER )
of prior years 359 (23,967)
Withholding tax TEITE 61,111 =
Deferred tax EEBTE 16(b) (556,179) (139,759)
Income tax expenses (credit) FriSii (B ) F 2 (64,059) 547,249

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands
and the BVI, the group entities incorporated in the Cayman
Islands and the BVI are not subject to any income tax.

In accordance with the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
PRC, the income tax rate applicable to the Company’'s
subsidiaries in the PRC is 25%.

In accordance with the Land Appreciation Tax Law of the
PRC, Land Appreciation Tax is levied at the properties
developed by the Group for sale in the PRC. Land
Appreciation Tax is charged on the appreciated amount
at progressive rates ranged from 30% to 60%, except for
certain projects which are charged on the contract revenue
of properties sold or pre-sold at different rates ranged from
5% to 7% based on types of properties.

Dividends payable by a foreign invested enterprise in
the PRC to its foreign investors are subject to 10%
withholding tax, unless any foreign investor’s jurisdiction
of incorporation has a tax treaty with the PRC that provided
for different withholding arrangements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EE2021F12H31HIFFE

7. Income Tax in the Consolidated Statement of 7. SHESKEFPRIFRFR(IE)
Comprehensive Income (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation between income tax (credit) expense (b) MIAGES)ZHINF (SR BFRE
and accounting (loss) profit at applicable tax rates: HAREFEEHHIE -

2021 2020

20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRT ARBFIT

(Loss) Profit before taxation 5% A (B518) )i A1) (3,794,013) 1,831,200

Notional tax at (loss) profit before taxation, 3%25% KIFt K&+ E i Al (B518) 5 F ) %

calculated at the tax rate of 25% I (948,503) 457,800
Provision for Land Appreciation Tax THIRET R 235,040 289,080
Tax effect of Land Appreciation Tax AR B AT S R A LI (E R A

deductible for PRC Corporate Income  FiIEF 2

Tax (58,760) (72,270)
Tax effect of unused tax losses not AEATEAREREENTHBELE

recognised 122,035 47,546
Effect of preferential tax rate BEVERNTE 180,588 (165,628)
Tax effect of share of results of eI S N R EENTRIBT 2

associates 5,183 4,891
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses AR H 2 Fifg 52 127,978 9,797
Unrecognised temporary differences  RERNERFZE 210,910 =
Under (Over)-provision in prior years WA FEEE T (FBEEER) 359 (23,967)
Withholding tax BN 61,111 =
Income tax (credit) expense FTER(E%)FX (64,059) 547,249
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Re MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EtZ20219F 12831 HILFE

8. Directors’ Emoluments 8. EXM&
Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, BIEETREA - BECREHEN) E383(1)1E K
section 383(1) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part F2H(RA B (HBESFEERD RO T RAOE

2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of EMESmT -

Directors) Regulation are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12A31BIEFE

Contributions

Salaries, to defined
wages and contribution
Directors’ other Discretionary retirement 2021
fees benefits bonuses plan Total
e -I8R FEHRBRHE 20215
EEns HtigF FIETEHL L1g BadA 5]
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®TRE AR%®TRT AR®TRT AR®TRE AR%®TRT
Chairman: FE
Mr. Yi Xiaodi SNk - 1,262 32 49 1,343
Executive director: WITES
Mr. Fan Xiaochong SB/NRSE - 1,082 32 49 1,163
Non-executive directors: FEITES -
Mrs. Fan Xiaohua BEEL L
(“Mrs. Fan") Bzt - 616 - - 616
Mr. Wang Gongquan TR A 296 - - - 296
Independent non-executive B3 FEHTT
directors: BE:
Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor =EELE 282 = = = 282
Mr. Gu Yunchang BESLLE 282 = = = 282
Mr. Wang Bo' TR L 296 - - - 296
Mr. Li Chunping? TEFLE? - - - - -
1,156 2,960 64 98 4,278
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

=1 e
FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F 12831 HIFFEE
8. Directors’ Emoluments (Continued) 8. EEM&(A)
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HZE2020F12A31HILFE
Contributions
Salaries, to defined
wages and contribution
Directors’ other Discretionary retirement 2020
fees benefits bonuses plan Total
e IBR FIEHFURIK 20204
ok HAbE BEAEAL FHEIHR #aEH
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETIT ARBTRT ARBTRT ARBTT AREBTET
Chairman: IE
Mr. Yi Xiaodi S/ NEgEE - 1,152 777 8 1,937
Executive director: WITES -
Mr. Fan Xiaochong SRS E = 1,082 673 8 1,763
Non-executive directors: ERITES :
Mrs. Fan Xiaohua PEEL T - 548 120 - 668
Mr. Wang Gongquan ERESE 296 = = = 296
Independent non-executive &7 FEETT
directors: =
Mr. Ng Fook Ai, Victor =HEELE 302 = = = 302
Mr. Gu Yunchang BEES%E 302 = = = 302
Mr. Wang Bo FREE 296 - - - 296
1,196 2,782 1,570 16 5,664
1 Resigned on 31 December 2021 1 202112 A31 BEHE
2 Appointed on 31 December 2021 2 M2021F12 31 BERT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

9. Individual with Highest Emoluments 9.

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, two (2020:
two) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in Note
8 to the consolidated financial statements. The aggregate of
the emoluments in respect of the other three (2020: three)
individuals are as follows:

EEMeAL

ERNMEHERALF - MAL(2020F  #fz)
BESR  BENHNSHBRIINGE HRE
MisE8 - Her =L AT (2020%F - =f7) BN &
WREWOR -

2021 2020

20214 20204

RMB’'000 RMB'000

AR®TT ARBFT

Salaries, allowances, wages and other benefits #3285 «+ TE& R EMAEF] 2,939 2,356

Discretionary bonuses BYTETEAL 2 1,214
Contributions to defined contribution retirement 4 ZUR MRET 214 3¢

plan 115 16

3,056 3,586

The emoluments of the three (2020: three) individuals with the
highest emoluments are within the following bands presented in
Hong Kong Dollar (“HKD"):

FZ=LIBNE (20209 - =) M& Ko AT HIBM
SENTHEECAEBIITNA

HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000 711,000,001 7T E 74 #1,500,0007T 3 3
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
E220219F 1231 HILF/E
10. (Loss) Earnings Per Share 10. B (SR)2%F
(a) Basic (loss) earnings per share (a) BEREXERERF
The calculation of basic loss per share (2020: basic FRRERNEE(2020F : FREARE
earnings per share) is based on the loss attributable to FHFEERAFENARRD R SR
equity shareholders of the Company of approximately REREEHNARES,672,714,0007T
RMB3,672,714,000 (2020: profit of approximately (20204 : & A A AR 438,036,000
RMB438,036,000) and the weighted average of L) URBBRITETEBRMMEFE
2,651,412,046 ordinary shares (2020: 2,5652,700,273 1982.5651,412,0460% (20204 -
ordinary shares) in issue during the year, calculated as 2,652,700,273f%) * HELAT :
follows:
Weighted average number of ordinary shares: TR pE I £ -
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
Number of Number of
Note CLHETE shares
Hiat B & i
Issued ordinary shares at 1 R ATERNBEBRITEER
January 29(c) (i) 2,552,303,477 2,555,848,477
Effect of shares repurchased and 88 B Al 5F $5 1D Y B2 22
cancelled (891,431) (3,148,204)
Weighted average number P12 A31 By E AR g T
of ordinary shares at 31 HE
December 2,551,412,046 2,552,700,273
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FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

10. (Loss) Earnings Per Share (Continued)

(b) Diluted (loss) earnings per share

For the year ended 31 December 2021, diluted loss per
share is the same as basic loss per share as the effect of

potential ordinary share is anti-dilutive.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the calculation of
diluted earnings per share is based on the diluted profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company of
approximately RMB406,619,000 and the diluted weighted

10. WAk (H1R) 27 (&)
(b) SARMH(ER)BF

HZE2021F12A31BILEE - AEBEE
BRAAREENE  HEREEEE
BFAREAEERR -

HZE2020F12A318LLFE - SRES
BFNAEERA QR SRR EGE
SERE A A AR 406,619,0000T M B #EE
3 A% hNAE 19 202,820,018,206% © &f

average number of ordinary shares of 2,820,018,206, B -

calculated as follows:

(i)  Profit attributable to equity shareholders of the

(i) FRERZREENLRF ()

Company (diluted)
2020
2020%F
RMB'000
AREETIT
Profit attributable to equity shareholders SRR R (R R 7 438,036
After tax effect of effective interest on the EERENEHERESNBEILH T
liability component of convertible bonds REFi k2 (8,756)
After tax effect of gains recognised on the BRER G ¥ AT R E S MITE D
derivative component of convertible bonds ERH TR & (22,661)
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (diluted) — #E%5I% 5 (G Y% | (%) 406,619
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

10. (Loss) Earnings Per Share (Continued)

(b) Diluted (loss) earnings per share (Continued)

(i)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

(diluted)

10. =A% (B1R) &7 ()

(b) HBEHE (E518) B ()

(i) EERMEFGE (RE)

2020
20204
Number of shares

P 25

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares at 31 December
Effect of conversion of convertible bonds

12 A31 B E @R intE
T8
BRI BRI IR R A R

2,652,700,273
267,317,933

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
(diluted) at 31 December

M12A31 B E @A hniE
T ()

2,820,018,206

11. Property and Equipment

11. MERDE

Hotel Office Motor Office
properties Supermarkets premise vehicles  equipment Total
EENE &% RFiE RE BOERE a8
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AE®TT AR®TT ABRTT AEWTR AE®TR ARET:
Cost: BE:
At 1 January 2020 72020%1 418 687,849 59,713 157,495 52,475 83,514 1,041,046
Additions BE 258,090 - 4,769 312 1314 270,485
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Vote 24(c) WEEMB LA (HH241c)) = = = = 474 474
Disposals RE - - (17,465) (1,755) (3,506) (22,726)
At 31 December 2020 120208128318 945,939 59,713 144,799 51,032 87,796 1,289,279
At 1 January 2021 12021€1 818 945,939 59,713 144,799 51,032 87,796 1,289,279
Additions g 1,966 6 13519 326 21,579 37,396
Deregistration of a subsidiary MBAREH - - - (654) (35) (689)
Disposals RE (6,373) (4,593) (4,985) (9,416) (5,763) (31,130)
At 31 December 2021 #2021%12R318 941,532 55,126 153,333 41,288 103,577 1,294,856
Accumulated depreciation: RIHAE
At 1 January 2020 7202051518 205,726 7,626 77,260 4,011 66,056 397,679
Charge for the year FERE 101,277 1,254 20,426 2,976 12,221 138,154
Written back on disposals RERRD - - (7,073) (829) (2,457) (10,359)
At 31 December 2020 120206127318 307,003 8,880 90,613 43,158 75,820 525,474
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

11. Property and Equipment (Continued)

3% B B 0l (%)

Hotel Office Motor Office
properties Supermarkets premise vehicles  equipment Total
EENE B RE  BOERE #i
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AERRTT AB%TT AR®TR AERTRT ARRTRT ABR%TR

At 1 January 2021 12021E1 518 307,003 90,613 43,158 75,820 525,474

Charge for the year FERE 104,505 17,676 1,821 6,742 130,831

Written back on deregistration of PN RS G

a subsidiary - - (175) (25) (200)

Written back on disposals RERED (516) (19) (9,038) (4,190) (14,744)

At 31 December 2021 120214128318 410,992 108,270 35,766 78,347 641,361

Net book value: IRESE:

At 31 December 2020 120204 12A318 638,936 54,186 71874 11,976 763,805

At 31 December 2021 12021128318 530,540 45,063 5,522 25,230 653,495

(a0 The net book values of hotel properties, supermarkets (a)  M2021F12A31H * AEEEFBAF
and office premise in aggregate of approximately HEERAREYE  BHkETED
RMB622,743,000 at 31 December 2021 (2020: REF AR R AR622,743,0007T
approximately RMB743,955,000), were under medium- (20204 : #IA R 743 955,0007T) °
term leases in the PRC.

(b)  Certain portion of the Group's hotel properties were ) AEENIHBEEDMEEERDBOER
pledged against certain loans and borrowings, details of AMERWIER - FHEHINGEE MR
which are set out in Note 26()) to the consolidated financial =MIEE26(1) ©
statements.

(c) At 31 December 2021, the Group had not obtained (© 2021128318 » XEBE®AKRHS
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ownership certificates for certain hotel properties,
supermarkets and office premises with aggregate
carrying value of approximately RMB26,574,000 (2020:
approximately RMB27,660,000). The directors of the
Company are of the opinion that the Group is entitled to
lawfully occupy or use these properties.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EE2021F12H31HIFFE

11. Property and Equipment (Continued) 11. ¥R E ()

(d) Right-of-use assets (d) HHEEE

The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets by EENEERN S ENEREEECZR

class of underlying asset is as follows: HFESFTAT :
2021 2020
20215 2020%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
bzt AR®TR AREEFIT
Office premise, carried at BT - UITENA
depreciated cost BI|BR (i) 24,340 19,359
Hotel properties, carried at BEYIZE - DAITERK
depreciated cost ARTIBR (ii) 110,587 189,324
Investment properties, carried at AR A EBETIBRAIZ
fair value, with remaining lease BYEZFIBHEE
term of: BN -
— between 10 and 50 years - 10—50%F (iii) 23,272 27,745
158,199 236,428
During the year ended 31 December 2021, additions REZ2021F12831 B ILEE - EEFA
to right-of-use assets related to the expensed lease EWMEE T EMNBENZMEEN
payments payable under new tenancy agreements were FREEAERE YA ARE21.121,000
approximately RMB21,121,000 (2020: approximately TL(20204F : #IA 2 #262.606,0007T) °
RMB262,606,000).
(i)  Office premise (i) BFiE

The Group has obtained the right to use office
premise as its office work building through tenancy
agreements. The leases typically run for an initial
period of 2 to 10 years. Some leases include an
option to renew the lease when all terms are

AEECBBAHENZESEAR
FRIERERNEENERN - %%
MEBFEVRHRA2E10F - &
THEBSEMARKENBHER
BRIHERRER - ZFHEHR

renegotiated. None of the leases includes an option
to purchase the leased office premise at the end of
the lease term at a price deemed to be a bargain
purchase option. None of the leases includes variable
lease payments.

R SRR AR R
MEREE RSN T ENRE
- RERENRATEAEN

ES
e
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FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

11.

230 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Property and Equipment (Continued)

(d)

Right-of-use assets (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Hotel properties

The Group has obtained the right to use hotel
properties by sale and leasebacks through tenancy
agreements. The leases typically run for an initial
period of 3 to 7 years. None of the leases include
an option to renew the lease when all terms are
renegotiated. None of the leases includes an option
to purchase the leased hotel properties at the end
of the lease term at a price deemed to be a bargain
purchase option. None of the leases includes variable
lease payments.

Investment properties

The Group leases out investment properties under
operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial
period of 2 to 15 years, with an option to renew
the lease after that date at which time all terms are
renegotiated. Lease payments are usually increased
every 1 year to 4 years to reflect market rentals.
None of the leases includes variable lease payments.
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FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

12. Investment Properties

12. REYME

Properties
under Completed
construction properties Total

ERME EF 204 F |
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®FT AR®FIT ARBFT

At 1 January 2020 7202051 A1H 1,270,400 10,399,705 11,670,105
Additions EE 83,273 - 83,273
Transfer from properties under HEBERERPYEN

development and completed FHEHE AEM

properties held for sale BRI 223,362 182,434 405,796
Valuation (losses)/gains on investment & &Y H{E (E18)

properties Wz (39,936) 82,583 42,647
Transfer to completed properties BB B (589,819) 589,819 =
Disposals BE - (25,463) (25,463)
At 31 December 2020 72020912 831H 947,280 11,229,078 12,176,358
At 1 January 2021 7®2021F1H1H 947,280 11,229,078 12,176,358
Additions HE 11,373 81,528 92,901
Transfer from properties under HEEERPYERN

development and completed BIEHEREN

properties held for sale BRI 1,540 36,105 37,645
Valuation losses on investment WEYEGHEEE

properties (16,684) (35,327) (52,011)
Disposals BE - (227,182) (227,182)
At 31 December 2021 #2021%E128318 943,509 11,084,202 12,027,711
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FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

12. Investment Properties (Continued)

(a)

232 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Fair value measurement of properties

(i)

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the
Group's investment properties measured at the
end of each reporting period on a recurring basis,
categorised into the three-level fair value hierarchy
as defined in IFRS 13, Fair value measurement.
The level into which a fair value measurement
is classified is determined with reference to the
observability and significance of the inputs used in
the valuation technique as follows:

e level 1:

e Level 2:

e Level 3:

Fair value measured using only Level
1 inputs, i.e. unadjusted quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities at the measurement date

Fair value measured using Level 2
inputs, i.e. observable inputs which fail
to meet Level 1, and not using significant
unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs
are inputs for which market data are not
available

Fair value measured using significant
unobservable inputs
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FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

12. Investment Properties (Continued)

(a) Fair value measurement of properties (Continued)

(i)  Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

Fair value at
31 December

12. B WEGR)

a2 fRERE ()

(i) RREEERE)

Fair value measurements at

2021 31 December 2021 categorised into
#2021
12A31H 120215E12A31H 1
HARKE [RREHESS
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
E1ER E2ER EIER
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AER®TRE AE®TRT AE®TRT AER®TRT
Recurring fair value BREFRBEMRGE
measurement HAREE
Investment properties: WEWE
— Commercial kS 12,027,711 - - 12,027,711
Fair value at
31 December Fair value measurements at
2020 31 December 2020 categorised into
120204
12A31H 2020912 A318H
AR EE AREEFENHE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
F1ER F2ER FEIER
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFIT AREBTT ARETT ARETET
Recurring fair value BEEREMMRE
measurement HAREE
Investment properties: WEYE
— Commercial — 12,176,358 - - 12,176,358
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FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

12. Investment Properties (Continued)

(a)

234 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Fair value measurement of properties (Continued)

(i)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2021, there
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2,
or transfers into or out of Level 3 (2020: Nil). The
Group's policy is to recognise transfers between
levels of fair value hierarchy at the end of the
reporting period in which they occur.

All of the Group's completed investment properties
and investment properties under construction
were revalued at 31 December 2021 and 2020.
The valuations were carried out by CHFT Advisory
And Appraisal Ltd (“CHFT"), a firm of independent
qualified valuers in Hong Kong with recent
experience in the location and category of properties
being valued. The Group's finance manager and
the chief financial officer have discussion with the
valuers on the valuation assumptions and valuation
results when the valuation is performed at each
interim and annual reporting date.
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FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

12. Investment Properties (Continued)

(a)

12. B WEGR)

Fair value measurement of properties (Continued) (a)

(i)

Information about Level 3 fair value

a2 fRERE ()

(i) BEZERAIAREAELEH

measurements
Significant
Valuation unobservable Weighted
techniques inputs Range average
EXFRED
& {E K g WAE S nigEFEy
Completed Direct comparison Market unit sale 4,320 - 49,060 21,106
investment approach, and price (RMB/sg.m.) (2020: 6,120 - (2020: 36,986)
properties 75,800)
BRI E M HELBIER T BN EER 4,320 - 49,060 21,106
AR#T~ (20207 : (20204 :
FIK) 6,120 - 75,800) 36,986)
Income capitalisation Capitalisation rate 3.0% -6.5% 5.19%
approach (2020: 3.5% — (2020: 5.565%)
6.5%)
WABARIE B xR 3.0% -6.5% 5.19%
(2020% - (2020% -
3.5% -65%) 5.55%)
Market monthly rent 3-110 34
rate (RMB/sg.m.) (2020: 10 — 239) (2020: 41)
i HEE 3-110 34
(AE#T~ (2020% - (20204 - 41)
FIK) 10 - 239)
Investment Direct comparison Market unit sale 15,822 — 19,925 15,851

properties under
construction

EEREYE

approach

BERLEOR

price (RMB/sg.m.)

A B A
ANE#T~
FHH)

The fair values of completed investment properties
is determined using an open market value basis
with reference to comparable sales transactions
as identified in the relevant markets, and where,
appropriate, taking into account of the fair market
valuations using the income capitalisation approach.
The fair value measurement is positively correlated
to the market monthly rent rate and market unit sale
price, and negatively correlated to the capitalisation

rate.

2021 FEHRE

(2020: 16,361 —

21,384)

15,822 — 19,925
(2020 :
16,361 - 21,384)

(2020: 17,491)

15,851
(20204 :
17,491)

EEKREEBAAEBERARR

MEAEE

SLER@MSNA L

BHER S YHEEEBER M
WABREEE B RFTISHEE -
AnBEFEEMSEAMEE ™
SEAHEERFELRARN - &
ERNMcRFER AL -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

12. Investment Properties (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

236 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Fair value measurement of properties (Continued)

(ii)

Information about Level 3 fair value
measurements (Continued)

The investment properties under construction have
been valued on the basis that the properties will be
constructed and completed in accordance with the
relevant development plans. The valuation were
performed by CHFT by using the direct comparison
approach which is commonly used in valuating
development sites by establishing the market value
of the properties on an “as-if” completed basis
with appropriate deductions on construction costs,
professional fees and interest payments to be
incurred at the valuation date as well as developer's
profits. The fair value measurement is positively
correlated to the market unit sale price.

Given the outbreak of COVID-19 which has
caused high volatility to the global economy and
uncertainties to the property market, this disruption
has increased the uncertainty of the assumptions
adopted in the valuation process. Consequently,
the on-going development of COVID-19 may cause
unexpected volatility in the future fair value of the
investment properties subsequent to 31 December
2021.

The losses on disposal of investment properties
and changes in fair value of investment properties
are presented in “other income” and “other
operating expenses”, and “valuation losses/gains
on investment properties” in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, respectively.

The investment properties were under medium-

term leases in the PRC.

At 31 December 2021, the Group had not obtained
ownership certificates for certain completed investment
properties with aggregate carrying value of approximately
RMB717,383,000 (2020: approximately RMB680,847,000).
The directors of the Company are of the opinion that
the Group is entitled to lawfully occupy or use these
properties.

2021 Annual Report

12. B (1)

2 fRERE ()

(a)

(b)

(c)

(ii)

BZERL AR EHELIEFH ()

FERRITE Y T A 15 12 TR AR
PG BB R MER AEEETTH
B - EHHEEZMENRAEER
Al RERA T TS ERANER
LEsE - ERFEIBRERYMER
EREINTISEE  AREE
R EEENZERAL ERE
A REHE BN SR R
wHE o AREEFERTIGEN

HEBERTFELABME -

ER TR AR IR ER R
ESRTIRANENE - WRMED
SR T TR - BT EEN
THEBEFHABRENTEE
Moo FE - R ARIBRFE R
RAESEH2021412H3181%
WIEMERRARBEHBEIN
HE o

HEREMENEBRRIRENER
REENES  EHEAE2ENRES
R E AU AT E AL & A
RIREYEGHEBE W7

% -

FHREEFRLUPHERSRREME

R20215F12 A318 @ NEE RIS
DEEREEMENEES LM
FEREAELN B ARKT717,383,0007T
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

12. Investment Properties (Continued)

(d)

(e)

(f)

At 31 December 2021, approximately RMB6,690,822,000
completed investment properties of the Group (2020:
approximately RMB6,150,930,000), were pledged to
secure and guarantee certain loans and borrowings, details
of which are set out in Note 26(l) to the consolidated
financial statements.

At 31 December 2021, certain investment properties with
carrying value of approximately RMB1,189,000,000 (2020:
approximately RMB1,217,000,000) of the Group are not
permitted for sale until the end of August 2025.

Total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases in place at the
reporting date will be receivable by the Group in
future periods as follows:

12. B WEGR)

(d)

(e)

(f)

MR2021F12A8318 » AEEHAR
#6,690,822,000 T E ERKIEEME
(20204 : H9 AR#6,150,930,0007T)
EEAIERREFE TERERNIK
- BEFBERINGAEVBREWNE
26()) °

MR2021F12A831H » AEBEREERENS
AER#1,189,000,0007T (20204 : £9A
FR#1,217,000,00070) FI LI EMEE
E2025F8AKA A FTHE ©

REREHEFTHFATHBESA
B FRERRFPE A EREERR
REARMRERIITOTF :

2021 2020

20214 2020%F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR AREEFIT

Within 1 year 1R 142,283 138,393
After 1 year but within 2 years 15 121B2F K 123,754 135,615
After 2 years but within 3 years 2F&E3FRN 108,522 97,608
After 3 years but within 4 years 3FZBAFR 100,012 79,396
After 4 years but within 5 years AFRBEFER 86,635 65,965
After 5 years 5% 448,832 414,531
1,010,038 931,508

2021 FEHRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
BFE20214F1231 HILFE
13. Intangible Assets 13. WL EE
Exclusive right of
land development
TipAREHE
RMB’000
AR®TT
Cost: 5% H
At 1 January 2020, 31 December 2020,1 January 7202051 A1HM2020512 A31H ~ 2021
2021 and 31 December 2021 F1 1852021128318 863,900
Accumulated amortisation and impairment RtERRRESE -
losses:
At 1 January 2020 7202051418 =
Transferred to properties under development and EEERPYIZENFEHEE AR
completed properties held for sale BI04 YES (116,055)
At 31 December 2020 and 1 January 2021 72020912 A31BH12021F1 518 (116,055)
Impairment losses BB 1R (747,845)
At 31 December 2021 720215E£12A31H (863,900)
Net book value: REBE -
At 31 December 2021 720215128310 =
At 31 December 2020 72020612 H31H 747,845
Intangible asset at 31 December 2020 represented the exclusive 2020512 A31 BRI & &= 2 e dmm U iE —
right of land development, acquired from the acquisition of a B ABIMESHN THhHAEEEE  %ZE8
subsidiary, which was determined by reference to the excess T2 R ER R BRI EEE

earnings method under income approach.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, due to the property BZ=2021F12A31BIEFE - BARRBEEME
market in the PRC in downturn and the continuing impact of the THHRK A R COVID-19% BRIFEFE « B
COVID-19 pandemic, the intangible asset was fully impaired. BECEERE -
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FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

14.

Investments in Subsidiaries

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries
which principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the
Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise

stated.

Name of company

AFER

1 Guangxi Vantone Real Estate Co.,

Ltd.# ("Guangxi Vantone")

| RRERRUERRAAF
(EmEE)**

2 Sunshine 100 Real Estate Group

Co., Ltd. # ("Sunshine 100
Group”)

2EAEMEXFEEBRAR(HL

SREXEE)*
3 Chang Zhou Kailei Properties
Limited# (“Changzhou Kailei")
SEMABEERRAR(FEMA
g

4 Wenzhou Center Plaza

Construction Development Co.,

Ltd. # ("Wenzhou Center")
4 RMPORERFERARAA
(DRM L) *

5 Chang Jia International Limited
(“Chang Jia")
b REERERAA(RE]

6 Wenzhou Shihe Eco-city
Development Co., Ltd. #
("Wenzhou Shihe")

6 BMNEMEREFEBRAR R

R0 ) *

Place of
incorporation
and business

EEM RS AR B

Guangxi Zhuang,
Autonomous

Region, the PRC
REEALRA AR

Beijing, the PRC

FElER

Jiangsu Province,
the PRC

HElER

Zhejiang Province,
the PRC

REPTT

the BVI

ARABRES

Zhejiang Province,
the PRC

REPTT

14.

BB LAFRE

TRARFJNEAEENEE  BEXEERE

ST

e

FANRMDEGREBR

Proportion of ownership interest

Particulars of issued Group's
and paid up capital effective
and debt securities interest
ERITRBEREHN 3401
REESRN ERES
RMB 192,525,900 100%
AE192,525,9007T 100%
RMB1,000,000,000 100%
AE1,000,000,0007T 100%
RMB117,640,000 51%
AE#117,640,0007T 51%
RMB204,080,000 100%
(2020: 51%)

(Note i, iv)
AE204,080,0007T 100%
(2020% -

51%) Wizt ~ iv)
50,000 shares 55%
at USD1 each
50,000 %1% 55%
A E

RMB204,080,000 100%
(2020: 51%)

(Note ii)
AE204,080,0007T 100%
(2020% -
51%)(Wizti)

2021 FEHRE

FARESLH

Held by the
Company

HELERHA

Held by a
subsidiary

BB RFE

100%

100%

100%

100%

51%

51%

100%
(2020: 51%)
(Note i, iv)
100%
(2020 :
51%) Wizt - iv)
55%

56%

100%

(2020: 51%)

(Note ii)
100%
(2020 :
51%) (i)

HM B R RIFHE - BB AEAEN - P

Principal
activity

EERH

Property
development

WERE

Investment
holding

REEK

Property
development

WERE

Property
development

NERE

Investment
holding
REBK

Property
development

NERE
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R e MEmERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
B 2202191231 HILF/Z
14. Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued) 14. RIBE QTR E (18)
Proportion of ownership interest
FRAERERLE
Place of Particulars of issued Group's
incorporation and paid up capital effective  Held by the Held by a Principal
Name of company and business and debt securities interest Company subsidiary activity
ERTRUBERFH FEEL

IR EMSINEENE RESSEE EREE mFORRT AMBLRRE IEXH

7 Jinan Sunshine 100 Real Estate ~ Shandong Province, RMB100,000,000 49% - 49%  Property
Development Co., Ltd. # the PRC (Note iii) (Note i)~ development
("Jinan Sunshine 100")

T EEGASRRHEREERAR RELR AR #100,000,0007T 49% - 49% MERE
(B 1000)* (i) (Wi sti)

8 Xizang Sunshine 100 Sales Tibet Autonomous ~ RMB100,000,000 100% - 100% Sales
Management Co., Ltd. # Region, the PRC management
(“Xizang Sales Management”)

SEHGKASEBHERERAR  FEARALR AR #100,000,0007T 100% - 100% SiHER
(RS HER)*

9 Wenzhou Zhongxin Haoyuan Zhejiang Province, ~ RMB100,000,000 100% - 100%  Property
Investment Co., Ltd. the PRC (Note iv) (Note iv) development
#("Wenzhou Zhongxin
Haoyuan")

RN ERZRREERAFADEM HEDDT AR #100,000,0007T 100% - 100% =R
RERED* (Wiztiv) (hiztiv)

10 Tianjin Langyida Enterprise Tianjin, the PRC RMB100,000,000 80% - 80% Property
Management Co., Ltd. # development
(“Tianjin Langyida”)

10 RERTECEEREARAF  FERR AR #100,000,0007T 80% - 80% MERE
(RER=E)*

# English translation for identification purposes only. # REEEERBAICA -

* These subsidiaries are registered as a limited liability company * ZEWB AR RERBRGIMA I ERRF

in the PRC. NGRS

*x The subsidiary is registered as a sino-foreign equity joint BE ZHMBATRETEGMKZATINEES

venture enterprise in the PRC. SN I
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FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

14. Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued)

Note:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

On 6 July 2021, the transfer of the remaining 49%
equity interests of Wenzhou Center from the non-
controlling shareholders to Sunshine 100 Group had been
completed at the aggregate consideration of approximately
RMB212,000,000. Accordingly, Wenzhou Center became a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company from 6 July 2021.

On 6 July 2021, the transfer of the remaining 49%
equity interests of Wenzhou Shihe from the non-
controlling shareholders to Sunshine 100 Group had been
completed at the aggregate consideration of approximately
RMB441,950,000. Accordingly, Wenzhou Shihe became a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company from 6 July 2021.

Notwithstanding the Company held only 49% equity interest
in Jinan Sunshine 100, the directors of the Company are of
opinion that the Company has control over Jinan Sunshine 100
in view of below factors:

(a) over half of the number of directors in the board of
directors of Jinan Sunshine 100 were assigned and
under controlled by the Company; and

(b) the operating strategy and policy of Jinan Sunshine 100
need to be approved with over half of the number of
directors.

In view of the above, the directors of the Company considered
the Company has control over the operation of Jinan Sunshine
100, which has the rights to variable returns and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over Jinan Sunshine
100. Therefore, the directors of the Company are of opinion
that Jinan Sunshine 100 is a subsidiary under control of the
Company.

In December 2019, the Group had entered into a loan
agreement with a connected person, Beijing International Trust
Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Trust”), and in July 2021, the Group had
entered into a loan agreement with an independent third party
(together with Beijing Trust, the “Lenders”), in which part of
equity interests of Wenzhou Zhongxin Haoyuan and Wenzhou
Center, respectively, was transferred to the Lenders pursuant
to certain credit enhancement structural terms and the Group
has a right to re-acquire the relevant equity interest at a pre-
determined price. The management of the Company had
assessed that the Group had not lost control over Wenzhou
Zhongxin Haoyuan and Wenzhou Center since they considered
the equity interests were held on behalf by the Lender solely
for a credit enhancement measure.

Hyat

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

2021 FEHRE

14. FPRE 2 FAYHR E (1)

MR2021F7868 @ FERBERGKXER
EEMEZBMNP OB TI9%BIENZSE =
B BRENAEAR212,000,0007T - B
I BN E2021F7 A6 B K AR D]
WEEMBAT

MR2021F7A68 @ EERBEREKXEE
EEEZBMNEFHRTI9%RIENZSE
o BRENAEARYAL41,950,0007T - A
I BN E 202197 A6 B K AR D]
WEEMBAR -

BEARAREFBEMBX1000049%
B EERUTEER  ARAREEREERA
AR RIS 06 100 MF 4

(a)  FEEBGRIEESRFLHEEALA
BIRIRYZARAES : K&

(b) R 100M K 2B R RFRE
BHBUALESMRAE -

ERLMER  ARBEERR  ARAH
RS 100M 2 E A IESIE - EAENZ
BRZBO%H - KA NEREERE100
BN EMBER @R - Bt - ARFE
FR5 - BEBE100EZ A BR8P B

NCTIY

2019128 + A&EBEHEEEA T mBEKR
ERERAR(IERETDEBER B E
LARR2021F7R » AEBEEBE E =7 (&
AitREAARBAIERADZSER RS -
Bt BN ERE RBIMNAP L8 E SRR
REETREZBERSBEETERA
BASEERMAECEREFESHER
o ARREEELTEHERE  AEBEYX
R LB N R {Z 2 B KR N AR ey R A
FERRERAEERARESAEZSRERE
BIREUE ST -
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FEMBERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EtZ20219F 12831 HILFE

14. Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued) 14. RIELTFARE ()
The following tables list out the information relating to Jinan TRFY T ERBF100 « REKBIMNF LR
Sunshine 100, Chang Jia and Wenzhou Center, the subsidiaries EEBEAERIFIERESHONBLAR)MIEEE
of the Group which have material non-controlling interests ke TREIMNEMBERMZ AEEANRRHE
(“"NCI"). The summarised financial information presented below BAREITIE AT S -

represents the amounts before any inter-company elimination.

Jinan Sunshine 100 EEM100

AV R EYTCT Tl At 31 December

2021 2020

120215 720204

12A31H 128318

NCI percentage JEIERRE R B DL 51% 51%
2021 2020

20215 20204

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥TT ARETTT

Current assets TREVEE 1,516,210 1,779,730
Non-current assets IEmBEE 1,697,377 1,588,490
Current liabilities mEaE (911,850) (1,156,263)
Non-current liabilities JERBAE (392,959) (486,749)
Net assets FEE 1,908,778 1,725,208
Carrying amount of NCI IR R MR E %8 973,477 879,856
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RE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F 12831 HIFFEE
14. Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued) 14. RIELATFARE ()
Jinan Sunshine 100 (Continued) ERRE Y100 (1)
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
#HE20215F HZE2020%F
12A31H 12A31H
LLEE IEFE
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARET T
Revenue A 1,073,947 1,562,430
Profit for the year FEEm A 233,571 426,145
Total comprehensive income ZHEWALTE 233,571 426,145
Profit allocated to NCI 2 LI AR A AR R ) 2 R 119,121 217,334
Dividends paid to NCI AN SRR AR 2 AR R AR R, 25,500 -
Net cash flows (used in) from: FTAEEMREREFE
Operating activities KRS (44,405) 437,896
Investing activities KEEE 1,021 (47,342)
Financing activities REEEE) (200,000) (307,339)

2021 FEHRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Re MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
B F2021412H31 HIFFEZ
14. Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued) 14. RIBELTRRE (8)
Chang Jia and its subsidiaries REREKELT
VA R T ]I At 31 December
2021 2020
120215 720204
12A31H 12H31H
NCI percentage JEIERRE R B DL 45% 45%
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETTT
Current assets MENEE 2,940,682 4,966,963
Non-current assets IEmBEE 173,962 156,915
Current liabilities mEaE (2,833,099) (3,628,253)
Non-current liabilities ERBAE (86,805) (118,840)
Net assets FEE 194,740 1,376,785
Carrying amount of NCI IR R MR E S 88 87,633 619,553
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FEMBERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F 12831 HIFFEE
14. Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued) 14. RIELATFARE ()
Chang Jia and its subsidiaries (Continued) RERKME 2T (1)
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
#E20215F HZE2020%F
12A31H 12H31H
LLEE IEFE
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETT
Revenue A 218,841 391,450
Profit for the year FEHEF 55,794 1,426,735
Total comprehensive income ZHEWALTE 55,794 1,426,735
Profit allocated to NCI 2 LI AR A AR R ) 2 R 25,107 642,031
Dividends paid to NCI AN SRR AR 2 AR R AR R, 557,027 593,621
Net cash flows from (used in): EEFrRHRSREFER
Operating activities KRS 755,161 (305,211)
Investing activities TEEE 1,119,019 719,289
Financing activities REEVEED (1,933,571) (515,405)
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FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

14. Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued)

Wenzhou Center

14.

1 Bt BB R 9 # I8 (46)
ML

At 31 December

2020

7202045

12A31H

NCI percentage JEIERRE R B DL 49%
2020

20204

RMB'000

AREFTT

Current assets MENEE 2,538,366
Non-current assets ERMBEE 999,218
Current liabilities Mk =N (2,092,069)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (798,033)
Net assets FEE 647,482
Carrying amount of NCI IR R MR E S 88 317,266
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RE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F 12831 HIFFEE
14. Investments in Subsidiaries (Continued) 14. RIELATFARE ()
Wenzhou Center (Continued) BRI (48)
For the
year ended
31 December
2020
HZE2020F
12A31H
WFE
RMB'000
AREFTT
Revenue A 6,455
Profit for the year FEEF 17,358
Total comprehensive income ZHEWALTE 17,358
Profit allocated to NCI 2 Ao IR A 25 AR R A B F 8,605
Dividends paid to NCI AN SRR AR 2 AR R AR R, =
Net cash flows from (used in): EXFTRREREFHE
Operating activities KRS 36,232
Investing activities A EE) (27,462)
Financing activities REEE =
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FEMBERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

15. Investments in Associates

The following list contains only the particulars of the material
associates, all of which are unlisted corporate entities
incorporated in the PRC, whose quoted market prices are not
available.

Place of
incorporation

REB RS 3L 3 B

15. REEATNKRE

TRABIIGAREBBEEATZENHZE DR CR
I RF 2B BEEMRIZEAR EHdE
B ERBETSEERERS)NFS

Proportion of

1 Beijing Yinxin Guanghua Real Estate Beijing, the PRC
Development Co., Ltd. * (“Beijing
Yinxin™)

1 ARBEAEEHEREZEARAA PRI R
(HEREBED

2 Guangxi Tiangi Investment Co., Ltd. # Guangxi, the
("Guangxi Tiangi”) PRC

2 BEREREBRRAR(EERED) hEIER

3 Chongging Sunshine 100 Real Estate Chongaing, the

Development Co., Ltd. * (“Chongging PRC
Sunshine 100")

3 BEERGKEEFEMERZEARAA FEREE
([EEF53%100])

Particulars ownership
and paid-in interest held Principal
capital by subsidiaries activity
HE AT
BEkEF HEmAaE
MEFSE RELkx IEXH
RMB’000
AR®TT
66,660 49%  Property
investment
66,660 49% MERE
60,000 30%  Property
investment
60,000 30% WIEIERAE
379,130 30%  Property

development

379,130 30% WEFE

All of the above associates are accounted for using the equity
method in the consolidated financial statements.

* English translation for identification purposes only.

248 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD 2021 Annual Report

LB E N R AR A M RE
7R

* HXEEEHRZS



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

15. Investments in Associates (Continued)

Summarised financial information of the material associates,

15. REE QTR E ()

TREFIEEB S RFRNOREERGR (EHRE

adjusted for any differences in accounting policies, and A FTBRZE MR R LB E BE®RE
reconciled to the carrying amounts in the consolidated financial AR £ BB AV ETBR
statements, are disclosed below:
Beijing Yinxin ER=RE
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR¥TT AREFTT
Current assets MEEE 244,087 231,389
Non-current assets EMEBEAE 1,190,357 1,194,428
Current liabilities mENBE (102,954) (105,001)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (300,650) (301,650)
Net assets FEE 1,030,840 1,019,166
Reconciled to the Group's interests in the ERZRER [ TG A R R A AR ¢
associate:
Gross amounts of net assets of the P& N R B EFERE
associate 1,030,840 1,019,166
Group's effective interest AEENERER 49% 49%
Group's share of net assets of the AEBERBENRNEERE
associate/carrying amount in the AR RNEE SR
consolidated financial statements 505,112 499,391
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
#HE20215F HZE2020%F
12A31H 12A31H
ILEE IHFE
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR¥TT AREFTT
Revenue WA 23,662 25,654
Profit (Loss) for the year FEuM(E1E) 11,674 (7,162)
Total comprehensive income (loss) ZHEWA (G1B) Bz 11,674 (7,162)

Dividends received from the associate

FEERES & N R HOBUE

2021 FEHRE
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FeEMBEHERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

B F2021412H31 HIFFEZ

15. Investments in Associates (Continued) 15. RBELATNKRE (\)
Guangxi Tiangi RAEXH

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREETTT
Current assets mENEE 1,985,028 2,195,434
Non-current assets ERBEE 1,005 166
Current liabilities mEEE (832,335) (1,130,276)
Non-current liabilities JEmEAE (10,101) =
Net assets FEE 1,143,597 1,065,324
Reconciled to the Group's interests in the AR TS & A R R A AR
associate:
Gross amounts of net assets of the & N R B EFERE
associate 1,143,597 1,065,324
Group's effective interest AEENERER 30% 30%
Group's share of net assets of the AEBERBENRNEEFE,
associate/carrying amount in the AR HRRNED SR
consolidated financial statements 343,079 319,597
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
#E20215F HZE2020F
12A31H 12H31H
ILEE IEFE
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETTT
Revenue WA 709,133 251,128
Profit for the year FEm A 78,273 32,807
Total comprehensive income Z2HEWALEE 78,273 32,807

Dividends received from the associate

FEERES & N R HBLE
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ReMBERRMME

Year ended 31 December 2021

B F2021412A31 HiFFZ

15. Investments in Associates (Continued) 15. RBELTNRE (\)
Chongging Sunshine 100 EEBZ¥X100

2021 2020
202145 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARET T
Current assets mENEE 10,493,151 9,237,480
Non-current assets SEmEBAE 2,033 5,019
Current liabilities mENEE (9,896,395) (8,5641,411)
Non-current liabilities JEmEAE - (4,081)
Net assets FEE 598,789 697,007
Reconciled to the Group's interests in the ERZRER I FTiFHE & A R R AR
associate:
Gross amounts of net assets of the P& N R B EFERE
associate 598,789 697,007
Group's effective interest AEENERER 30% 30%
Group's share of net assets of the AEBERBENRNEESFE
associate/carrying amount in the AR RNEE SR
consolidated financial statements 374,030 403,495
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
#HE20215F HZE2020%F
12A31H 12A31H
ILEE IEFE
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARET T
Revenue WA 137,334 169,998
Loss for the year FEEIE (98,217) (74,645)
Total comprehensive loss ZHEERTE (98,217) (74,645)

Dividends received from the associate

FEERES & N R HIBLE
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Re MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EtZ20219F 12831 HILFE

15. Investments in Associates (Continued) 15. REEAFRRE (|
Aggregate information of associates that are not individually &R WA EAREE QR EHNBIEER -
material:

2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TTT AREETIT

Aggregate carrying amount of individually RIS W E AR E A FE
immaterial associates in the consolidated RAEMBHRRPNBEREDSRE
financial statements 18,410 58,137

Aggregate amounts of the Group's share of ~ ANEEE(LER|T S W AE AR

individually immaterial associates sk NSk k]
— Loss for the year —FEEE (20,469) (3,502)
- Total comprehensive loss — 2 HEEE5E (20,469) (3,5602)

16. Income Tax in the Consolidated Statement of 16. IFEMBRARMTHMEN
Financial Position

(a) Current taxation liabilities in the consolidated (a) HEMBRAKMTHEIERES :
statement of financial position represents:

2021 2020

20214 20204

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR%TT ARBFT

PRC Corporate Income Tax payable FERTHR B (S BEFR1S A 1,239,598 1,432,213
Land Appreciation Tax payable FER T HOIBETR 728,689 570,368
1,968,287 2,002,581
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FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EE2021F12H31HIFFE

16. Income Tax in the Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position (Continued)

16. & MIIKARATHFRFR ()

(b) Deferred assets and liabilities recognised: (b) EERDEMERFATEHSLRE -
(i)  Movements of each component of deferred tax (i) EERALZEFREFEHELS
assets and liabilities SHIEE)

The components of deferred tax assets (liabilities)
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial

EERE WBARNKRER B
HEERBENEKRBOMEFE

position and the movements during the years are as gEpun T
follows:
Land
development
for sale,
properties
under
development
and Fair value
completed Amortisation Property  adjustment
properties  Investment of capitalised Loss and on intangible
Tax losses held for sale  properties contract costs allowance  equipment asset
g
WE BEH
R
NEREM BEXLAR ERREN
HAER CERMR  REWR HA0ER  BREW  WRRRE OARERE ]
Notes RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
izl \E%TT ABRBTT ARMTT ABRTR AERTT AERTRE ABRMTR ARETR
At 1 January 2020 202051418 604,79 (1,265,200 (1,752,004) (71,849 214,796 (8563)  (215975) (2,494,000
Credited (Charged) to profitorloss  ERB& (T A3 7h) 58,986 30,557 (11,997) 31,033 30,79 384 - 139759
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wes—REHELR 24(c) = (8,440) = = = = = (8,440)
At 31 December 2020 20205128318 663781 (1,243,083  (1,764,001) (40,816) 245,59 (8179 (215975  (2,362,681)
At 1 January 2021 R2021E1A1A 663,781  (1,243,083)  (1,764,001) (40,816) 245,592 (8179) (215975  (2,362,681)
Credited (Charged) to profitorloss  EIBEGH A3 7h) 78199 62,099 13,003 2113 154406 384 215975 556,179
At 31 December 2021 #2021£12A318 741,980  (1,180,984) (1,750,998 (8,703) 399,998 (7,195) - (1,806,502)

2021 FEHRE
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SRR L T

Year ended 31 December 2021

EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

16. fREMBHRARATHFRFR ()

16. Income Tax in the Consolidated Statement of

254 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Financial Position (Continued)

(b) Deferred assets and liabilities recognised:
(Continued)

(ii) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of

(b)

ERRENERRRERAR : (1)

(ii) BEREMBIRR R EIRE -

financial position:
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREETIT
Deferred tax assets recognised  fE4rE& MISAR R R R EIE
in the consolidated statement ~ FIBEE
of financial position 949,595 657,118
Deferred tax liabilities recognised TE4RE BSAR R RV IEIE
in the consolidated statement ~ F{IBA(E
of financial position (2,756,097) (3,019,799)
(1,806,502) (2,362,681)
(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised (c) FKEZNHEERFAZTE

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in
respect of cumulative tax loss in certain subsidiaries
of approximately RMB1,254,048,000 at 31 December
2021 (2020: approximately RMB901,147,000), as it is
not probable that future taxable profits against which
the losses can be utilised will be available in the relevant
subsidiaries. At 31 December 2021, approximately
RMB121,849,000, RMB161,862,000, RMB171,654,000,
RMB277,636,000 and RMB521,047,000 of these tax
losses will expire in 2022, 2023, 2024, 2025 and 2026,
respectively (2020: approximately RMB141,842,000,
RMB124,595,000, RMB163,916,000, RMB181,496,000
and RMB289,298,000 of these tax losses will expire in
2021, 2022, 2023, 2024 and 2025, respectively).

2021 Annual Report
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MB AR A ARE,254,048,0007C
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

16.

Income Tax in the Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Deferred tax assets not recognised (Continued)

The Group also has not recognised the deferred tax
assets in respect of write-down of completed properties
held for sale and properties under development in certain
subsidiaries of approximately RMB400,349,000 at 31
December 2021 (2020: Nil), as it is not probable that
those subsidiaries will have sufficient taxable profits in
foreseeable future to utilise the tax deduction resulted
from the write-down.

Deferred tax liabilities not recognised

According to the Implementation Rules of the Corporate
Income Tax Law of the PRC, the Company’s subsidiaries
in the PRC are levied a 10% withholding tax on dividends
declared to their foreign investment holding companies
arising from profits earned subsequent to 1 January 2008.
In respect of dividends that are subject to the withholding
tax, provision for withholding tax is recognised for the
dividends that have been declared, and deferred tax liability
is recognised for those to be declared in the foreseeable
future. At 31 December 2021, temporary differences
relating to the undistributed profits of the subsidiaries in
the PRC amounted to approximately RMB4,851,397,000
(2020: approximately RMB6,483,405,000). Deferred
tax liabilities of approximately RMB485,140,000 (2020:
approximately RMB648,341,000) have not been
recognised in respect of the tax that would be payable on
the distribution of these retained profits as the Company
controls the dividend policy of these subsidiaries and it
has been determined that it is probable that profits earned
subsequent to 1 January 2008 will not be distributed in the
foreseeable future.

16. & MIIKARATHFRFR ()

(c)

(d)

2021 FEHRE

FRRHEERIREE ()

20219128318 @ AEBEARIH
M8 AR AL ARKL400,349,0007T
(2020%F : AR D) MRS IEEE
FABRNE AR MEME R Y EERE
EHBEEE  HAAZSKHBARERE
RARPRIERS B HRET & A LA FI ok =
ERTRIER R ETK o

KERHEERFRAR

BIBE(REAREIMBECEMESREAE
MEARR - AN B BB A B15£2008
F1A1ARESHNERN MENEZERA
AURERER - BR10%HMIBIE
EABMENRORES  BRELSE
KA S RERTEINTIRE - ETRD
HBRERMEEERELEHERE - B
202112 A31H - EBHBEKE QA
FOREFNEENEREZENAARE
4,851,397,0007C (20204 : HARKE
6,483,405,0007T) ° AR ZANA AlgE 1%
il S LT A R AR B ER - WEIRE
R2008F 1 A1 BIE &S A& AR AT 88
TEETRMERDIE - 8 RE DIk
BEERBEFNMEMNREERNAR
#485,140,0007T (20204 : WARE
648,341,0007T) AIEEFIA A -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

17. Other Financial Assets

17. Eth EMEE

2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR¥TT AREFTT
Non-current e E
Equity securities designated at FVOCI e EIRFVOCIFT 2 M #EmE 5 (R a]
(non-recycling) EEAEI))
— Unlisted equity securities — I ETERES 11,413 11,413
Financial assets measured at FVPL LAFVPLETEM S RIEE
— Unlisted investment funds —FLMEEES 125,796 225,692
137,209 237,105
Current Vi)
Structure notes measured at amortised BB ERATTENEBUERE(E
cost (“Structure Notes”) BIEEE]) 318,785 326,245
455,994 563,350

18. Properties Under Development and Completed

18. BRPYMRNFSERERAENHEE

Properties Held for Sale BR
2021 2020
20214 20204F
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR®TTT AREEFIT
Properties under development R 21,997,910 22,554,351
Completed properties held for sale FHIEHE BENE SR mE 6,603,058 6,797,581
28,600,968 29,351,932
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FEMBERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
E220219F 1231 HILF/E
18. Properties Under Development and Completed 18. BRthMEMSHHERAENEE
Properties Held for Sale (Continued) B3 (&)
(a) The analysis of carrying value of leasehold land included in (a) FHELH(BIEZRRPMENZEHER
properties under development and completed properties BREERYENERSESITAT

held for sale is as follows:

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREETTT
In the PRC HEBRA
— Long-term lease —RHEMEE 3,996,187 4,327,076
- Medium-term lease — R EHE 2,214,487 2,475,958
6,210,674 6,803,034
(b) The amount of properties under development expected (b) FEHEBAE— U FHBEKENER
to be recovered after more than one year is analysed as PRSI ¢
follows:
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBTFT
Properties under development BRPYE 16,915,370 17,107,214
All of the other properties under development and FTBHAMEERYENMBEHEE BTN
completed properties held for sale are expected to be B ETRRT AR —FRukE -

recovered within one year.

(¢) The analysis of the amount of properties under (c) tEREEKNATMMRET ABRHEREF
development and completed properties held for sale MEFNFIEEERENEEZNDENS
recognised as cost of sales and write-down included in BEOWWT -

profit or loss is as follows:

2021 2020

20214 20204F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TT ARBFT

Carrying amount of properties sold EEVMENERRSE 3,578,466 3,653,856
Write-down of properties under BERAMENREHEERENE

development and completed EIB% Y E:0k Vi
properties held for sale 400,349 53,928
3,978,815 3,707,784
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SRR L T
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

18. Properties Under Development and Completed

19.

258 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Properties Held for Sale (Continued)

(d) Certain properties under development and completed
properties held for sale of the Group were pledged against
the loans and borrowings. Details are disclosed in Note
26(l) to the consolidated financial statements.

Land Development for Sale

18. BRERTPMRNFERERENHEE
¥ 3 (#8)

(d) ANEENFDBERTOENFIEHER
BT ERYED R ERAE R
BER - #EHINEe P BRRME
26(1) °

19. FELIMASR

Land development for sale e A

2021 2020
20214 20204F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT AREFTT
2,950,639 2,615,378

Land development for sale mainly represents the cost of land
development for the Group's land development projects. Though
the Group does not have ownership title or land use rights to the
land, the Group is given the right to carry out preparation works
in respect of land infrastructure in those projects. When the land
plots are sold by the local governments, the Group is entitled to
receive from the local authorities a proportion of the proceeds
from land sales.

Land development for sale is expected to be realised in the
normal operating cycle, which is longer than twelve months.

Revenue in relation to land development for sale is recognised

at a point in time, which is depending on the timing of sales of
related land plots by the government to third parties.

2021 Annual Report
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EE2021F12H31HIFFE

20. Contract Costs

Contract costs BRI
— Sales commissions —HEHES

20. SRBEF
2021 2020
20215 20204F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TT AREFTT
315,429 295,280

Contract costs capitalised at 31 December 2021 and 2020 relate
to the incremental sales commissions paid to property agents
whose selling activities resulted in customers entering into sale
and purchase agreements for the Group's properties which are
still under construction at reporting date. Contract costs are
recognised as part of “Selling expenses” in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income in the period in which sales
from properties is recognised. The amount of capitalised costs
recognised in profit or loss during the year ended 31 December
2021 was approximately RMB107,917,000 (2020: approximately
RMB100,665,000). There was no impairment in relation to the
capitalised costs or the costs capitalised during the year ended
31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

The Group applies the practical expedient in paragraph 94 of
IFRS 15 and recognises the incremental costs of obtaining
contracts relating to the sale of properties as an expense when
incurred if the amortisation period of the assets that the Group
otherwise would have recognised is within the same reporting
period as the date of entering into the contract.

At 31 December 2021, the amount of capitalised contract
costs that is expected to be recovered after more than one
year was approximately RMB35,158,000 (2020: approximately
RMB94,328,000).

20214 % 2020512 A31 B ER{LHA R
AEY A FHERERMNESHEEMSHENE -
MEREENES EBRETFHASER
WMEBMEERMERITEE R - SRKER
YEBHERARHEEERAGAEERERT
[HEEBRAIN—3 D - #22021F12H31H
LEFEHRRR BT ERNERMER RS RELD
ABARE107,917,0007T (20204 : HARHE
100,665,0007T) °© EAME KA A ZE2021F12
A318 ILFE HEE &AM A B AR E
(2020%F : ARMEZIT) ©

AEE R AR ]S ERI) F 1657 5E 948
MEESEE  BAKERTZA RN B HEZ
BEMEHYRNFA—®EH  IAREERE
BYEHESRHIEER AR - HEMER
RFAT o

R2021%F12H318 » it —F R KEMHE R
ERIKAEEEL A ARB35,158,0007T (2020
& Y AR¥94,328,0007T) °
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Re MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EtZ20219F 12831 HILFE

21. Contract Liabilities 21. SRAR
Contract liabilities represented proceeds received on property AR A ERERBEANER KA ERBERER
unit sales that have not been recognised as revenue in BIRARYEEMEEBWFRE -

accordance with the Group's revenue recognition policy.

2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREETIT

Balance at the beginning of the reporting RIS BBYIm ek

period 9,840,791 9,106,391
Decrease in contract liabilities as a result of ~ HFF AR YIS R & EFRE

recognising revenue during the year that RMAMEHNE B & ERD

was included in the contract liabilities at

the beginning of the reporting period (3,985,221) (5,119,814)
Increase in contract liabilities as a result of SR SEHRNAR B EEMN

sales deposits 1,939,974 5,657,996
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 24(c)) Wi —FEI P B A Rl (B a£24(c)) - 196,218
Balance at the end of the reporting period RS HIR D A 8% 7,795,544 9,840,791
The amount of contract liabilities expected to be recognised BB —FERBEEERBBRANEGREESD
as income after more than one year is approximately B4 A ANRE4,069,576,0007T (20204 : 49 A
RMB4,069,576,000 (2020: approximately RMB3,135,651,000). R #3,135,651,0007T) °
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RE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F 12831 HIFFEE
22. Trade and Other Receivables 22. BRI R H M EWER
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR¥TT AREFTT
Trade receivables, net of loss allowance FEUERERR - 2R EEREE (a) 545,024 877,613
Loans provided to third parties, net of ~ [AIF = FieEMER - B3 (b)
loss allowance BrE RS 2,365,041 2,593,411
Loans provided to non-controlling A B B8 2 B FEFE AR A e 1R A
interests of subsidiaries, net of loss MER - BEHBREERE
allowance (c) 274,043 715,904
Loans provided to associates, net of MBS A RIREHNER - B
loss allowance R EE RS (d 281,725 284,396
Amounts due from other related parties F&UZE b BF B 77 2008 (e) - 30,637
Consideration receivables, net of loss ~ FEUEHE - B 1K EiE & ()
allowance 491,675 1,508,084
Other receivables Hh FE UK 925,529 389,017
Financial assets measured at amortised IZE SRR 2 S RE
cost, net of loss allowance E - BEHREEER 4,883,037 6,399,062
Deposits and prepayments B S MBI (@) 2,476,660 2,477,668
7,359,697 8,876,730
Less: non-current portion of other R o Efth FEURER AR A FE BN ER
receivables B (266,481) (265,658)
7,093,216 8,611,072
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ReMBERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

B F2021412H31 HIFFEZ

22. Trade and Other Receivables (Continued)

(a) Trade receivables

Included in the balances are the trade receivables from
contracts with customers within IFRS 15:

(a) FEMIARER

22, FEUSRER R B H i FE U (48)

BB IECER ISR EER) F 15658
ARBEFPEKZEHERR :

2021 2020

20214 20204

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR%TTT AREETIT

At the beginning of the reporting period 7 ¥z Hi4) 877,613 929,451
At the end of the reporting period RS HAR 545,024 877,613

During the year ended 31 December 2021, impairment
losses of approximately RMB311,290,000 (2020: Nil) is
recognised for the trade receivables from contracts with
customers within IFRS 15.

Details of ECL are disclosed in Note 32(a) to the
consolidated financial statements.

Ageing analysis
As at the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis

of trade receivables (net of loss allowance), based on the
revenue recognition date, is as follows:

HZE2021F12A31B I E » B#(E
RS MEEBNE1HEAKBELA
HZEBRERERREBEBOARE
311,290,0007T(20204F : ARKZIT) ©

BEHERBRZFHBNERA M HRRHT

32 HE -

L g

RREHR - BUSRRCGARREIREE) A
WAHER B Rt E e fREe DT T

2021 2020

20214 20204

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TT ARETTT

Within 6 months 61E AN 18,949 36,554
6 months to 1 year 6lEAZ1F 9,418 12,505
Over 1 year 180 516,657 828,554
545,024 877,613
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FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

22. Trade and Other Receivables (Continued)

(b)

Loans provided to third parties

The balance mainly represented loans provided to third
parties which were interest bearing at a weighted interest
rate of 11% (2020: 11%) per annum. The management of
the Company measures loss allowance for loans provided
to third parties on an individual basis at an amount equal to
12-month ECL unless there has been a significant increase
in credit risk of the loan balance since initial recognition, in
which case the loss allowance is measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECL.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, a total
loss allowance of approximately RMB902 million was
recognised on the loans provided to third parties, which
was related to loans provided to a number of companies
with credit risk increased. Therefore, a loss allowance
based on 12-month ECL of approximately RMB108
million and lifetime ECL of approximately RMB794 million
have been recognised thereon. A reversal of impairment
loss of approximately RMB3 million was recognised
in consolidated profit or loss due to the repayment of
impaired loans provided to a third party during the year
ended 31 December 2021.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, a total
loss allowance of approximately RMB139 million was
recognised on the loans provided to third parties, which
was related to loans provided to a number of companies
with no guarantees or credit risk increased. Therefore, a
loss allowance based on 12-month ECL of approximately
RMB6 million and lifetime ECL of approximately RMB133
million have been recognised thereon. A reversal of
impairment loss of approximately RMB13 million was
recognised in consolidated profit or loss during the year
ended 31 December 2020.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, loans provided
to third parties of approximately RMB749,835,000 were
made to certain payees, which are independent third
parties, by the payment instructions received from the
relevant contracting parties.

Details of ECL are disclosed in Note 32(a) to the
consolidated financial statements.

22, FEUSRE R B H i FE U (49)

(b)

2021 FEHRE

RUEFPE=FHHER

IREBEERERNFE = FRENER
EMBEFFE11% (2020%F : 11%)7TE
FE - BEAEBHEEEK - AAH
BERELMER F R LA 2ME ATEHE A8
KERNESBERREETE=ZFTNERZ
EIEEEETTE  BRIEEREHRNE
BB B VAR ZEEI - It
BRT @ AEBEAAREFERBEHE
FAIERERMN ST 2 EEER -

REZE2021F 12831 B IEFEHRE - &K
EERERBFEZFTNERTERHAR
#9002 B BT BB ERRE - 2EEE
EEDHERBEETZRAFNERZRI(E
EREBIEMOERAEH - BLHERT12
EREHERBANHARKI08EET
HERBEFEBEREABINOA
R#794B 8T BE%ER - REE2021
F12A31BIEFEHME - AREERS
KEZHHREERMEXMNE HEZE
FRER T HARESEBITAREERLN
#[o] o

RELZE20205F12 831 B IEFEHIRE - &K
SERRETE=ZFNERERNAR
¥139E BLBEEHELRE ZEEE
EFEDHERETEZRAFNERZRII(E
BRI MHEZHER - AR 712
EAEHERBEANNARKEE THE
ERBEGFEBEREABIODOAR
B13SEBILEEEE - ARNIEETE=
HRERREHZE2020F12831HILFE
HFEEE  RABaREREORHR
FE=ZANEREBEBEENARKI3E

e —

HIT °

REE2021F12A31 8 - FEHHE -
ERBEHEBEANFTNNRERINR
ETBUE=ZFRHEMNERHARE
749,835,0007T °

FERERBRZHBREE T EREN
32(a) i 5E ©
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Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

22. Trade and Other Receivables (Continued)

(c)

(d)

264 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Loans provided to non-controlling interests of
subsidiaries

The balance at 31 December 2021 represented loans
provided to non-controlling interests of subsidiaries, which
were unsecured, bearing interest rate at 11% per annum
and repayable on demand.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, a total loss
allowance of approximately RMB53,819,000 (2020: Nil)
was recognised on the loans provided to non-controlling
interests of subsidiaries, which was related to the long
outstanding loans provided. Therefore, a loss allowance
based on 12-month ECL of approximately RMB53,819,000
(2020: Nil) have been recognised thereon.

Details of ECL are disclosed in Note 32(a) to the
consolidated financial statements.

Loans provided to associates

The balance at 31 December 2021 and 2020 represented
loans provided to associates, which were unsecured,
bearing interest rate at 12% (2020:12%) per annum and
repayable on demand.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, a total loss
allowance of approximately RMB2,781,000 (2020: Nil) was
recognised on the loans provided to associates, which was
related to the long outstanding loans provided. Therefore,
a loss allowance based on 12-month ECL of approximately
RMB2,781,000 (2020: Nil) have been recognised thereon.

Details of ECL are disclosed in Note 32(a) to the
consolidated financial statements.
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22. Trade and Other Receivables (Continued)

(e)

(f)

Amounts due from other related parties

22, FEUSRE R B H i FE U (49)

(e)

Advance provided to a key

management personnel of the Group ~ ZX1A

RETASEBREEASNERN

TR Mg 3L fth BRI 5 ’R IR
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TT AREFTT
= 30,637

The balance amounting to approximately RMB30,637,000
at 31 December 2020 represented amounts provided to a
key management personnel of the Group, Mr. Chen Meng,
which were interest-free, unsecured and had no fixed
terms of repayment. Such balance was fully settled during
the year ended 31 December 2021.

Consideration receivables

The balance at 31 December 2021 and 2020 represented
consideration receivables through disposals of subsidiaries
during the current or prior periods. For a specific
consideration receivable measured at lifetime ECL, it is
considered to be credit-impaired as the amounts have
been overdue for over 90 days. The management of the
Company updated their inputs into ECL measurement
with respect to probability of default and loss given default
which resulted in a loss allowance of approximately
RMB28,178,000 during the year ended 31 December
2020. No further loss allowance was recognised during the
year ended 31 December 2021.

Details of ECL are disclosed in Note 32(a) to the
consolidated financial statements.

(f)
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22. Trade and Other Receivables (Continued)

(g)

266 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Deposits and prepayments

Included in deposits and prepayments, there were
deposits for property development to local government
of approximately RMB71,189,000 (2020: approximately
RMB116,370,000) and deposits for loans and borrowings
of approximately RMB213,932,000 (2020: approximately
RMB201,761,000).

The restricted deposits for property development were
the deposits made to the local government to secure
the property development projects, which was the
normal practice of property development in the PRC. The
restricted deposits will be released upon the completion of
respective property development projects.

The restricted deposits for loans and borrowings were
the deposits made to the lenders to secure the loans and
borrowings drawn down by the Group. The restricted
deposits will be released upon the loans and borrowings
are settled.
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Year ended 31 December 2021
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23. Restricted Deposits

23. ZRFEER

2021 2020
20214 2020%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
BizE AR®TT AREETTT
Non-current restricted deposits for: YELAT R IERENZBR
TR
— Guarantee for mortgage loans — IRIBE IR (a) 53,232 26,694
— Guarantee for demolition fees — BB AER (b) 33 35
— Guarantee for construction fees —EEBRER (c) 53 2,459
— Restricted cash related to pre-sale —TEEMGFIERBNXZR
proceeds received HHRE (e) 44,378 87,265
— Guarantee for loans and borrowings — — & 3 K (& ZIER 24(a),26(1) 3 35
97,699 116,488
Current restricted deposits for: TEAT AR EZR I
EX g
— Guarantee for mortgage loans —IRIBE IR (a) 69,511 75,572
— Guarantee for construction fees —EEBRER (c) 6,668 13,552
— Guarantee for bills payable — R EBER (d) 880 15,000
— Restricted cash related to pre-sale — P ERTE & FT1S ZOEAE RS
proceeds received E’J‘EFE%‘JE@& (e) 321,148 410,105
— Guarantee for loans and borrowings KRB RIER 24(a),26(1) 2,105 48,578
400,312 562,807
498,011 679,295

The above restricted deposits are restricted as follows:

(@) The Group has entered into agreements with certain banks
and other financial institutions with respect to mortgage
loans provided to buyers of the Group's property units. At
31 December 2021, the Group had restricted bank deposits
of approximately RMB122,743,000 (2020: approximately
RMB102,266,000), as security for settlement of the
mortgage instalments under these agreements. Should the
mortgagors fail to pay the mortgage monthly instalments,
the bank or other financial institution can draw down
the security deposits up to the amount of outstanding
mortgage instalments and demand the Group to repay the
outstanding balance to the extent that the deposit balance
is insufficient. Such guarantee deposits will be released
when the title of properties are pledged to banks and other
financial institutions or the related mortgage loans are
repaid by buyers.

Fl 2R IR ZBIA TR -

AEECRIRETAEBYESENE R
MIZIBE R - EIEORITAE M S B
AT sk - TA20214F12 A318H » K&
ERIRE LR AR A R#122,743,000
TC(20204F : 49 AR¥102,266,0007T) &Y
ZRHNBITFHR  (EAD BERIZIBEE
THEIRG - MERBABELLZGEA
R/ ERIE - ARARITH A S Bk
BRI B RZEREBEIRIBED BRIEN
WIFFER - BOGERESHTRE - Al E
SKALBEE MR HEE - MEEEDK
HTYTERABRITNEMSREE  E8F
EREEERIRBERR  MJHKREE
BERTTR -
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23. Restricted Deposits (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(e)

268 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

At 31 December 2021, the Group had restricted
bank deposits of approximately RMB33,000 (2020:
approximately RMB35,000), as non-cancellable guarantees
on demolition fees payable to original residents. Should
the Group fail to pay the demolition fees, the government
can draw down the security deposits up to the amount
of outstanding demolition fees and demand the Group
to repay the outstanding balance to the extent that the
deposit balance is insufficient.

At 31 December 2021, pursuant to a government
regulation, the Group had restricted deposits placed
at banks of approximately RMB6,721,000 (2020:
approximately RMB16,011,000), as non-cancellable
guarantees on construction fees payable to construction
contractors. Should the Group fail to settle related
construction fees, the construction contractors can
drawdown the deposits to settle the relevant sums and
demand the Group to repay the outstanding balance to the
extent that the deposit balance is insufficient.

At 31 December 2021, the Group had restricted bank
deposits with terms of one to six months of approximately
RMB880,000 (2020: approximately RMB15,000,000), as
security for settlement of bills payable. Should the Group
fail to settle the bills payable, the bank can draw down the
security deposits up to the amount of outstanding bills
payable and demand the Group to repay the outstanding
balance to the extent that the deposit balance is
insufficient.

In accordance with relevant government regulations,
certain group entities engaged in property development
are required to place the pre-sale proceeds of properties
received of approximately RMB365,526,000 (2020:
approximately RMB497,370,000) at designated bank
accounts as guarantee deposits for construction work of
related properties at 31 December 2021. The deposits can
only be used for purchases of construction materials and
payments of construction fee of the relevant properties
upon the approval of Authorities of the Ministry of Housing
and Urban-Rural Development and relevant banks. Such
guarantee deposits will be released according to the
completion stage of the related pre-sold properties.
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24. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Cash 24. BeRBEFEVLURLMER SR
Flow Information BER
(a) Reconciliation of liabilities (assets) arising from (a) MBFITEAMELEAR(EE)HHIR

financing activities

Restricted

deposits

for quarantee Deposits ~ Amounts
Loans and Senior  Seniorgreen  Corporate  Convertible Lease forloansand  Dividend Interest related to due to related
borrowings notes notes bonds bonds liabiliies  borrowings payables payables loans parties

RRERR

fERIERH

ERER  BERE BENGRE  AARR VGRS ERAR  REMER BARR  BRFS SRERGES BREMGRE &
RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB00  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB00  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  AMB000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMBI000
AERTR ABRTR ABRTR ABRTR ABRTR ABRTR ABRTT ABRTR ABRTR ABRTR ARRTR ABRTR
Note 26
Notefi] (a)lbie/ie) ~ NoteZde) ~ NoteZélf)  Notelély)  NoteZ8  Mote2s  Note27  Notefi]  Notefii]  NoteZ7d)
/%]
BEl abhche)  Keze Kl Ky hizzs /7% 74 Kl K KE)

At 1 January 2021 RONE1A1R 18639587 2,567,637 - 4634990 864673 2,751 (48613 283137 593085 (204092) 264384 27,607,545

Changes from financing cash flow: HERERENEL:

Proceeds from loans and borrowings 4,797,760 - - - - - - - - (4,069) - 4793691
Proceeds from issuance of seniornotes - /7B 2 - M3 - - - - - - - - - M6
Proceeds from issuance of senior green notes /75 i - - 1452216 - - - - - - - - 1452216
Proceeds from issuance of corporate bonds - - - 887547 - - - - - - - 887,547
Repayment of loans and horrowings (3,281,345) - - - - - - - - - - (3281,345)
Repayment of corporate bonds - - - (246620 - - - - - - - (246620
Redemption of convertible bonds - - - - o) - - - - - - [0
Repayment of senior notes - (1485,069) - - - - - - - - - (1485,069)
Repayment of senior green notes - - (83,789) - - - - - - - - (83,789)
Interest paid - - - - (23,439) - - - (22079 - - 2231367
Decrease in restricted deposits - - - - - - 46,505 - - - - 46,505
Capitel element of lease rentals paid - - - - - (28,678) - - - - - (28,678)
Interest element of lease rentals paid - - - - - (1617) - - - - - (1617
Repayment of loans from related parties - - - - - - - - - - (4,108) (4,108)
Dividend paid - - - - - - - (744,133) - - - (144,133)

Total changes from financing cash flow 1516415 (143764 1368427  (1578745)  (594466) (36,295) 46505 (144133 (2207.928) (4069) (4108 (2,982,161)

Exchange adjustments ERRE - (7460) - - (86) - - - - - - [313)
Other changes:
Dividend declared - - - - - - - 44133 - - - 4,133
Dividend cancelled - - - - - - - (3313 - - - (3313
Interest expenses (ot ) - - - 28,263 87,965 1617 - - 3574964 - - 3698809
Increase in lease libilties from entering into~ *

new leases during the year - - - - - 111 - - - - - 112
Totalother changes EfgEes - - - 28263 87,965 28738 - 51099 3574964 - - 423092
At 31 December 2021 Ro1E12831A 20156002 1816413 1368421 3084508 34307 65,200 (2,108) - 1960121 (08161) 260276 28,824,985
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24. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Cash 24, BeRBSSFEMLURAMER SR
Flow Information (Continued) EER (18
(a) Reconciliation of liabilities (assets) arising from (a) RITFEFENFRELEAMS(EE)IHIRE

financing activities (Continued)

Restricted
deposits for

Quarantee

Loans and

Senior
notes

Comorate
bonds

Convertiole

bonds

Lease

liabilties

forloans and

Interest
Dayables

Deposits
related to
oans

Amounts
dlue to related
nartes

At 1 January 2020 12020%1R1A 14872036 4686863 44171 879,659 84,989 (91,413) - 571,157 (99671) 1089 24956620
Changes from financing cash flow. HERRENEL:
Proceeds from loans and borrowings 10,761,015 - - - - - - - [104421) - 10,6565%
Proceeds from issuance of senior notes - 818,208 - - - - - - - - 848,208
Proceeds from issuance of corporate bonds - - 683,847 - - - - - - - 683847
Repayment of loans and borrowings (7,603,184 - - - - - - - - - (1603184
Repayment of corporate bonds ° - (1,000,000 - ° ° ° = - - (1,000,000
Repayment of senior notes - (2826300 - - - - - - - - (2826300
Interest paid - 16,889 - (52,748) - = - sTeY - - 298348
Decrease in restricted deposits B - - - - - 932,800 - - - - 932,800
Capital element of ease rentals paid BRfigRENERTA - - - - (19,582) - - - - - (19582)
Interest element of ease rentals paid BfifERemESS - - - - (5341) - - - - - 5341)
Loans from related partes REEBANER - - - - - - - - - 2% 2%
Loans from associates REBLNTNER - - - - - - - = = 230000 230000
Dividend peid Bfike - - - - - E A - = - (B0
Total changes from financing cash flow BARGRENR B 3157831 (1,961,209 (316,153 (52,78) (24,923 932,800 660,221)  (2947624) (104421) 2329 (1,113367)
Exchange adjustments EfiE - (1m0 - (67.298) - - - - - - B3
Changes in far valug AREENED - - - (189%8) - - - - - - [189%)
Other changes:
Dividend declared - - - - - - 893,368 - - - 893,358
Interest expenses (Mot 62)) - - 943 104,058 5341 - - 299582 - - 3088383
Acquisition of subsidiaries ote 24(c)) f 609,520 - - - - - - - - - 609,520
Increase in lease liablites from entering into new

Ieases during the year - - - - 7350 - - - - - 7360
Total other changes EfBEeE 609,520 - 943 104058 12691 - 893358 2,969,552 - - 45961
At 31 December 2020 12020512831R 18,639,587 2567637 4,634,990 854,673 12751 (48,613) 233,131 593,085 20409 264384 27607545
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24. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Cash 24. BleRBE&EFEMLURAMBR SR
Flow Information (Continued) EER(\)
(a) Reconciliation of liabilities (assets) arising from (a) RIS EFENFRELEAMS(EE)HHIERE

financing activities (Continued)
Notes: it -
At 31 December 2021, loans and borrowing consists

of long-term loans and borrowing at amortised cost
amounting to approximately RMB13,842,428,000 (2020:

R2021412A318 » ERMNERE
FUEERATENGTOARE
13,842,428,000 7t H9 & B E A5 5Kk

approximately RMB16,316,143,000) and short-term
loans and borrowing at amortised cost amounting to
approximately RMB6,313,574,000 (2020: approximately
RMB2,323,444,000), included in Note 26 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Interest payables were included in “Other payables” in
“Trade and other payables” (Note 27).

Deposits related to loans were included in “Deposits

(20204 : HARH®16,316,143,000
T0) - AR SHEK AT EMEETHOA
EM‘G 313,574,000 C A 52 BB AR5
(20204 : A AR¥52,323,444,000
JC) v QARG B RS ER R M 26 FTE ) o

J A A8 5T AT A BR SRR E At FE £
R R BT Ad R A5 50 (RS 3 27) -

AR B IR 2 R AT RSN H

and prepayments” in “Trade and other receivables” 1@7&1‘1‘ X E e & AR R (R
(Note 22). 22) °
(b) Total cash outflow for leases (b) FEERSTHAHE

Amounts included in the consolidated statement of cash
flow for leases comprise the following:

AAHERGRERERTHNSEER
ATRIA

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TTT AREFIT
Related to lease rental paid HEMNHERSHAEAIEER
— Within operating cash flows —BEEKERSREN 1,162 6,010
— Within financing cash flows —BEEMEREREAN 36,295 24,923
37,457 30,933
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24. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Cash 24, BeRBSSFEMLURAMER SR
Flow Information (Continued) BELR (1)

(c)

Net cash outflow arising from the acquisition of a
subsidiary

The recognised amounts of assets acquired and liabilities
at the date of acquisition of the subsidiary comprise the
following:

BE—FREAREENRERHE
#

A BT X BIUR S B BERR A0 4% B o A AN
BEMNEEBENTEA:

2020
20204F
Notes RMB’000
Hiat AREETIT
Property and equipment L EYNE L 1M 474
Trade and other receivables JFEE ST B R e Lt FE LR 57,952
Properties under development and completed B EMEBHEREREBHNDE
properties held for sale %7 1,120,068
Contract costs ERIPA 2,320
Cash and cash equivalents Re MRSFEY 17,153
Loans and borrowings ERFER (609,520)
Trade and other payables JE S BR FUFDEL (PR 1 3R (256,243)
Contract liabilities aRAE 21 (196,218)
Deferred tax liabilities BRI A E 16 (8,440)
Total net assets BEFERE 127,546
Total consideration paid in cash LIRS EREE 157,966
Less: cash of subsidiary acquired W WUER B A RIRE S (17,153)
140,813

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
acquired 80% of the remaining equity interests and voting
interests in Tianjin Langyida which was an associate of
and 20% owned by the Group, at a total consideration of
approximately RMB157 million which was comprised of
an equity consideration of approximately RMB102 million
and a debt consideration of approximately RMB55 million.
As a result, the Group obtained control of Tianjin Langyida
and Tianjin Langyida became and was accounted for as a
subsidiary of the Group from then on.

Tianjin Langyida is a project company which develops
Tianjin Tianta Project. Taking control of Tianjin Langyida will
enable the Group to have exposure to this market through
local expertise.
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24. Cash and Cash Equivalents and Other Cash 24. BleRBE&EFEMLURAMBR LR

Flow Information (Continued) BER(R)

(¢) Net cash outflow arising from the acquisition of a (c) WE—RMEBAREENRETHP
subsidiary (Continued) 16 )
The assets acquired and liabilities assumed did not WU R A E T8 E T ER (R B SR
constitute a business as defined in IFRS 3 and, therefore, HEANEIFEEMERS - At - ZE
the acquisition has been accounted for as assets B IEREEWREARR
acquisition.

(d) Cash and cash equivalents freeze under litigation (d) FFBFEBHRERASEED
As at 31 December 2021, there were ongoing litigations HZE2021F128318 ' DEBYLE=H
raised by independent third parties to sue the subsidiaries HIEEZRMEREERER AR R M
of the Company regarding the construction and loan BARIREFRA - ARNZEFFRA - 29
repayment issues. Resulted from the litigations, several RITIF R 5 & RRES -

bank deposits were frozen by the local authority.

25. Trading Securities 25 THHES
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETT
Listed equity securities at FVPL EFVPLETEM iR E S

(Note 32(e) (i) (H1a£32(e)(i)
—in Hong Kong —REBLEM 114,079 200,874
—in United States —REBE L™ 436 4,083

114,515 204,957
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26. Loans and Borrowings 26. HRMER

2021 2020
20214 2020%F
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
BigF AR%TTT AREETIT

Loans and borrowings at amortised LABE SHPK NG T 2 R E FUR

cost &

— Long-term - A (h) 13,842,428 16,316,143
— Short-term - 5288 (i) 6,313,574 2,323,444
- 2018 Senior Notes - 2018F B TIE (a) 1,083,869 1,084,578
— 2019 Senior Notes - 2019 BAEER (b) - 807,866
— 2020 Senior Notes - 2020F B A FER () - 675,193
— 2021 Senior Notes - 2021 FBEFER (d) 732,544 -
- 2021 Senior Green Notes - 2021 FRAZCEE (e) 1,368,427 =
— Corporate bonds - AR)EH (f) 3,084,508 4,634,990
26,425,350 25,842,214
Convertible bonds AIEMRES (9) 324,307 854,673
26,749,657 26,696,887

(a) 2018 Senior Notes

The Company issued senior notes of amount of
USD165,000,000 on 6 February 2018 (the “2018 Senior
Notes 1) and USD170,000,000 on 5 December 2018
(the “2018 Senior Notes 2") (collectively referred to as
the “2018 Senior Notes"), which are interest bearing at
8.5% per annum and 10.5% per annum, due in September
2020 and December 2021, respectively, and listed on
the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the

"Singapore Exchange”).

The 2018 Senior Notes were guaranteed by the Company's
subsidiaries other than those organised under the laws of
the PRC. The guarantees will be released upon the full and
final payments of the 2018 Senior Notes.

The 2018 Senior Notes are subject to the fulfiiment of
certain covenants relating to limitations on indebtedness
and certain transactions of the Group. The Group regularly
monitors its compliance with these covenants. For the
year ended 31 December 2021, none of the covenants

(a) 2018FBEFRIE

F12 A5 -

©
iR

relating to the 2018 Senior Notes were breached. Bk o
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26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued)

(a)

(b)

2018 Senior Notes (Continued)

In September 2020, the Company redeemed the 2018
Senior Notes 1 in full.

In December 2021, the Company was not able to repay
the principal amount and accrued interests of the 2018
Senior Notes 2 according to the scheduled repayment
dates. As a result, event of default has taken place (the
"Event of Default 1").

2019 Senior Notes

The Company issued senior notes of amount of
USD200,000,000 on 5 July 2019 (the “2019 Senior
Notes"”), which are interest bearing at 11.5% per annum,
due in July 2021, and listed on the Singapore Exchange.

The 2019 Senior Notes were guaranteed by the Company’s
subsidiaries other than those organised under the laws of
the PRC. The guarantees will be released upon the full and
final payments of the 2019 Senior Notes.

The 2019 Senior Notes are subject to the fulfilment of
certain covenants relating to limitations on indebtedness
and certain transactions of the Group. The Group regularly
monitors its compliance with these covenants. For the
year ended 31 December 2021, none of the covenants
relating to the 2019 Senior Notes were breached.

In 2021, the Company redeemed the 2019 Senior Notes in
full.

26. EmINER(R)

(a)

(b)
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26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued)

(c)

(d)

276 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

2020 Senior Notes

The Company issued senior notes of amount of
USD105,000,000 and USD18,000,000 on 23 January 2020
(collectively referred to as the “2020 Senior Notes”),
which are interest bearing at 11.5%, due in July 2021, and
listed on the Singapore Exchange.

The 2020 Senior Notes were guaranteed by the Company's
subsidiaries other than those organised under the laws of
the PRC. The guarantees will be released upon the full and
final payments of the 2020 Senior Notes.

The 2020 Senior Notes are subject to the fulfiiment of
certain covenants relating to limitations on indebtedness
and certain transactions of the Group. The Group regularly
monitors its compliance with these covenants. For the
year ended 31 December 2021, none of the covenants
relating to the 2020 Senior Notes were breached.

In 2021, the Company redeemed the 2020 Senior Notes in
full.

2021 Senior Notes

The Company issued senior notes of amount of
USD120,000,000 on 3 February 2021 (the “2021 Senior
Notes"”), which are interest bearing at 12.0%, due in
October 2023, and listed on the Singapore Exchange.

The 2021 Senior Notes were guaranteed by the Company's
subsidiaries other than those organised under the laws of
the PRC. The guarantees will be released upon the full and
final payments of the 2021 Senior Notes.

The 2021 Senior Notes are subject to the fulfiiment of
certain covenants relating to limitations on indebtedness
and certain transactions of the Group. The Group regularly
monitors its compliance with these covenants. For the
year ended 31 December 2021, none of the covenants
relating to the 2021 Senior Notes were breached.
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26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued)

(d)

(e)

2021 Senior Notes (Continued)

Resulted from the Event of Default 1 and Event of Default
2 (as defined in Note 26(g) to the consolidated financial
statements), the cross-default provision of 2021 Senior
Notes was triggered. As a result, the Group being under
an immediate repayment obligation and therefore the 2021
Senior Notes were classified as current liabilities at 31
December 2021.

2021 Senior Green Notes

The Company issued senior green notes of amount of
USD219,600,000 on 2 July 2021 (the “2021 Senior Green
Notes"), which are interest bearing at 13.0%, due in June
2022, and listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

The 2021 Senior Green Notes were guaranteed by the
Company's subsidiaries other than those organised under
the laws of the PRC. The guarantees will be released
upon the full and final payments of the 2021 Senior Green
Notes.

The 2021 Senior Green Notes are subject to the fulfilment
of certain covenants relating to limitations on indebtedness
and certain transactions of the Group. The Group regularly
monitors its compliance with these covenants. For the
year ended 31 December 2021, none of the covenants
relating to the 2021 Senior Green Notes were breached.

Resulted from the Event of Default 1 and Event of Default
2 (as defined in Note 26(g) to the consolidated financial
statements), the cross-default provision of 2021 Senior
Green Notes was triggered. As a result, the Group being
under an immediate repayment obligation and therefore
the 2021 Senior Green Notes were classified as current
liabilities at 31 December 2021.
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26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued)

(f)

Corporate bonds

In 2015, 2016, 2020 and 2021, Guangxi Vantone issued
numbers of corporate bonds which are outstanding as at
31 December 2021 and 2020 or settled during the year
then ended, comprise following bonds:

5-year corporate bonds of RMB1,000,000,000 issued
at par, with a coupon rate at 7.95% per annum and
an effective interest rate at 8.29% per annum, issued
on 16 September 2015 which is listed on Shenzhen
Stock Exchange with an option determine the
interest rate for the issuer and a put option for the
investors at the end of the third year. The corporate
bonds were fully repaid during the year ended 31
December 2020;

5-year corporate bonds of RMB1,460,000,000 issued
at par, with a coupon rate at 6.9% per annum and
an effective interest rate at 6.94% per annum from
25 January 2016 to 24 January 2019, and with a
coupon rate at 8.5% per annum and an effective
interest rate at 8.66% per annum from 25 January
2019 to 24 January 2021, issued on 25 January 2016
which is listed on Shanghai Stock Exchange with an
option determine the interest rate for the issuer and
a put option for the investors at the end of the third
year (guaranteed by the Company). The corporate
bonds were fully repaid during the year ended 31
December 2021;

7-year corporate bonds of RMB1,500,000,000 issued
at par, with a coupon rate at 8.4% per annum and an
effective interest rate at 8.563% per annum, issued
on 24 February 2016 which is listed on Shenzhen
Stock Exchange with an option determine the
interest rate for the issuer and a put option for the
investors at the end of the fourth year (guaranteed
by the Company), which was not exercised by the
investors on 23 February 2020 and lapsed since
then;
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FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued) 26. BERMERGE)
(f) Corporate bonds (Continued) (f) LOFEESHE)
= 5-year corporate bonds of RMB560,000,000 issued —  R2016F4 878  RFEIIEH
at par, with a coupon rate at 7.5% per annum and RGMEEAEEITHL uf/\E o3
an effective interest rate at 7.5% per annum from 560,000,000 CHI5F BIR) A A&
7 April 2016 to 6 April 2019, and with a coupon rate %4+ H2016F4A7HZE201 9¢4
at 8.5% per annum and an effective interest rate at A6EHZEEHNEXRBT. 6% » B
8.52% per annum from 7 April 2019 to 7 April 2021, FHMEL/TOE% : 352019@1%7
issued on 7 April 2016 which is listed on Shenzhen HZE2021F487HRNEBFR A
Stock Exchange with an option determine the 8.5% * BEREFNER8.52% I
interest rate for the issuer and a put option for the %’3@*%% TAFEEZE &
investors at the end of the third year. The corporate BEARTTREERER  ZF QT
bonds were fully repaid during the year ended 31 BACREE2021F1283181E
December 2021; FEBMHESHEES
- B-year corporate bonds of RMB440,000,000 issued —  R2016F7H118 - RIRYIF
at par, with a coupon rate at 7.5% per annum and ROFMIEEBEETRATARYE
an effective interest rate at 7.5% per annum from 440,000,000 CHI5F IR A AlE
11 July 2016 to 10 July 2019, and with a coupon % BH2016F7A11 E§2019¢7
rate at 8.5% per annum and an effective interest R10BMEENERT 5% - BERE
rate at 8.61% per annum from 11 July 2019 to 11 FRER/TH% ﬂ§2019¢7ﬂ
July 2021, issued on 11 July 2016 which is listed on 11HZE2021F7811BHERAH =
Shenzhen Stock Exchange with an option determine 7%8.5%  BERFENER8.61% -
the interest rate for the issuer and a put option EA%3E7T<57§”‘TT/\7HJ—.— IR
for the investors at the end of the third year. The RENFITIERI SRR 25N
corporate bonds were fully repaid during the year AIEHFEREE2021F12A318
ended 31 December 2021; IEFEHREEER
- 2-year corporate bonds of RMB582,000,000 issued —  MR202069A22H - RLEBESF
at par, with a coupon rate at 8.5% per annum and an REFIEEBEEITEFTARE
effective interest rate at 10.39% (2020: 9.99%) per 582,000,000 CHI2 FHIM A A&
annum from 22 September 2020 to 22 September % : B2020F9H22H%E20224F
2022, issued on 22 September 2020 which is listed 9A22B zAEEMER/8.5% -
on Shanghai Stock Exchange; BRFFEA10.39% (20204 :
9.99%) :
= 2-year corporate bonds of RMB120,000,000 issued — 2020 10H30R ' R LEBEE
at par, with a coupon rate at 9.0% per annum and HFRGFTIRAEETHETFARE
an effective interest rate at 10.5% (2020: 10.5%) 120,000,000 7T H2F HAR) A R (&
per annum from 30 October 2020 to 30 October % : H2020F 108300 £20224F
2022, issued on 30 October 2020 which is listed on 10A30H 2 HME®EFAZEA9.0% -
Shanghai Stock Exchange; BEREFEE10.5%(2020F :
10.5%)
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26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued)

(f) Corporate bonds (Continued)

3-year corporate bonds of RMB560,000,000 issued
at par, with a coupon rate at 9.0% per annum and
an effective interest rate at 9.38% (2020: Nil) per
annum from 31 March 2021 to 31 March 2024,
issued on 31 March 2021 which is listed on Shanghai
Stock Exchange; and

2-year corporate bonds of RMB340,000,000 issued
at par, with a coupon rate at 9.0% per annum and
an effective interest rate at 9.54% (2020: Nil) per
annum from 8 July 2021 to 8 July 2023, issued
on 8 July 2021 which is listed on Shanghai Stock
Exchange.

(g) Convertible bonds

(i)

280 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

On 28 July 2016, the Company issued convertible
bonds due in August 2021, bearing interest at
the rate of 6.5% per annum with an aggregate
principal amount of USD200,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB1,332,300,000) (the “Convertible
Bonds 1”).

Each bond will at the option of the holder be
convertible (unless previously redeemed, converted
or purchased and cancelled) on or after 9 December
2016 until and including the day falling ten days
prior to 11 August 2021, or, in case of default,
until the date of the Convertible Bonds 1 was fully
settled, into fully paid ordinary shares with a par
value of HKDO0.01 each in the issued and paid up
capital of the Company at an initial conversion price
of HKD3.69 per share subject to adjustment for,
amongst other things, consolidation, subdivision or
reclassification of shares, capitalisation of profits
or reserve, distribution, right issues, issues at less
than current market price, modification of rights of
conversion, other offers to shareholders and other
events which have a dilutive effect on the issued
share capital of the Company.
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FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

E220219F 1231 HILF/E

26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued) 26. BERMERGE)

(g) Convertible bonds (Continued) (g) FERES R
() (Continued) M &

Unless previously redeemed, converted or BRIECAIEKIED « EinsiEE &
purchased and cancelled, the Convertible Bonds 1 FESH  AIEBmESIBEREIARE
will be redeemed on the maturity date at 112.15% AL H112.16%EE - F£20194F
of the principal amount. The Company has an early SHIMBEEMERE - IERFARETE
redemption option at any time after 11 August 2019 IBHET - AARIEFIRAEEEE
(subject to certain criteria). The holders also have o EHEEAANMEAIREERIR
an early redemption option to require the Company 1E1E  72019F8 811 BERAR
to redeem all or some of convertible noted on AL AEH106.67 % L2A1HE R 25
11 August 2019 at early redemption amount of HEBHAIFRES - EBHFEEGE
106.67% of the principal amount. The interest is FEA—IR - TEREFIRES
payable semi-annually. The Convertible Bonds 1 is B PT BT o

listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

As the Convertible Bonds 1 do not contain an HRATEREFI TSR
equity component, the derivative component of the AEBREFIITEBS A AR EE
Convertible Bonds 1 is measured at fair value and FTE - BESMOUEENAETE -

the liability component is carried at amortised cost.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, REZE2017F12A318 LFEH
USD800,000 of the Convertible Bonds 1 were fE - ATEEMRESH1HA9800,000%
converted into 1,681,625 shares of the Company. TTEE#A1,681,626 A QR
7o
During the year ended 31 December 2018, REZE2018F12A31H ILFEH
USD200,000 of the Convertible Bonds 1 were fE] - ATEEIR(E 2517 A9200,0005 T
converted into 423,852 shares of the Company. B 5423 8525 AR A I
During the year ended 31 December 2019, the REZE2019F 128318 ILFEH
Company has redeemed an aggregate principal M ARG EEEATERESTAR
amount of USD153,600,000 of the Convertible ©#AFEH #9153,600,000% T °
Bonds 1.
On 11 August 2021, the Company was not able to 20218 H118 » ARARAKEEE
settle the remaining principal and the last instalment AR ESR 1 NRIBAS Mg
of interest of the Convertible Bonds 1 and, as a —HAFE - Bt - BEEEENEH
result, event of default has taken place (the “Event (EA=H2]) -
of Default 2").
At 31 December 2021, the carrying amounts of 20218 12A318 - AJE#ES
liability and derivative component of the Convertible 1BEMTERSHRESES A
Bonds 1 were approximately RMB324,307,000 45 AR #¥324,307,00070(2020
(2020: approximately RMB277,101,000) and Nil F : Y AR¥E277,101,00070) MZ
(2020: approximately RMB21,000), respectively. (2020%F : #H)AKH21,0007T) ©
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26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued)

(g) Convertible bonds (Continued)

282 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

(ii)

On 17 September 2018, the Company issued
convertible bonds due 2023, bearing interest at
the rate of 4.8% per annum with an aggregate
principal amount of HKD750,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB580,876,000) (the “Convertible
Bonds 2”).

Each bond will at the option of the holder be
convertible (unless previously redeemed, converted
or purchased and cancelled) on or after 1 January
2019 until and including the day falling ten days prior
to 3 October 2023 into fully paid ordinary shares with
a par value of HKDO0.01 each in the issued and paid
up capital of the Company at an initial conversion
price of HKD4.50 per share subject to adjustment
for, amongst other things, consolidation, subdivision
or reclassification of shares, capitalisation of profits
or reserve, distribution, right issues, issues at less
than current market price, modification of rights of
conversion, other offers to shareholders and other
events which have a dilutive effect on the issued
share capital of the Company.

Unless previously redeemed, converted or
purchased and cancelled, the Convertible Bonds 2
will be redeemed on the maturity date at 100% of
the principle amount. The Company has an early
redemption option at any time after 3 October 2021
(subject to certain criteria). The holders also have
an early redemption option to require the Company
to redeem all or some of convertible noted on
3 October 2021 at early redemption amount of
100.00% of the principle amount. The interest is
payable semi-annually. The Convertible Bonds 2 is
listed on Singapore Exchange.

As the Convertible Bonds 2 do not contain an
equity component, the derivative component of the
Convertible Bonds 2 is measured at fair value and the
liability component is carried at amortised cost. At
31 December 2020, the carrying amounts of liability
and derivative component of the Convertible Bonds
2 above were approximately RMB522,777,000 and
approximately RMB54,816,000, respectively.
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26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued)

(g) Convertible bonds (Continued)

(ii)

(Continued)

On 1 March 2021, the Company had repurchased all
of the Convertible Bonds 2 in the open market and
cancelled the Convertible Bonds 2.

26. EmInfER ()

(g) TIER{RS ()

(ii)

=]

&)

M2021F3A18  KARFERA
FmSEEE I ERES2 I
FTIH A BEIESD o

Derivative Liabilities
component component Total
RS AfRES A
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AER®TT AR®TT AR®TT
At 1 January 2020 7202051 H1H 77,456 802,203 879,659
Fair value adjustment credited sF ABZHIA R BEAE
into profit or loss (18,998) - (18,998)
Accrued interest FEETFIE = 104,058 104,058
Interest paid BRFLE - (52,748) (52,748)
Foreign exchange gain ERl (3,663) (53,635) (57,298)
At 31 December 2020 M2020%12H31H 54,795 799,878 854,673
At 1 January 2021 202151818 54,795 799,878 854,673
Accrued interest FEETFIE - 87,965 87,965
Interest paid [=ENEURY - (23,439) (23,439)
Repurchase and cancellation of @87 o] EHA (5 52
Convertible Bonds 2 (54,816) (516,211) (571,027)
Foreign exchange loss (gain) b 5 s () 21 (23,886) (23,865)
At 31 December 2021 720215128318 - 324,307 324,307
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued)

26. ERINMERR(E)

(h) The Group's long-term loans and borrowings (h) FREHRPUERMERSHE :
comprise:
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR¥TT AREFTT
Loans and borrowings at amortised cost: ARk ANEt E R EFAME K
- Bank loans — secured —RITER—FER 3,927,173 5,289,867
— Loans from other financial —Hit & migkEaER —aEH
institutions — secured 9,915,255 11,026,276
13,842,428 16,316,143
— 2018 Senior Notes —2018F B LR - 1,084,578
— 2019 Senior Notes —2019F B LR’ - 807,866
- 2020 Senior Notes —2020F B EFE - 675,193
— Corporate bonds —RRIfESH 3,084,508 4,634,990
16,926,936 23,518,770
Convertible bonds A B (E 5 - 854,673
16,926,936 24,373,443
Less: Current portion of long-term loans & : REAEZANE FR A BN EREE
and borrowings: 5
— Bank loans - secured —IRITER—HIHEMH 1,204,000 1,302,561
— Loans from other financial —HtSmEEER—FIEA
institutions — secured 6,642,880 4,119,956
- 2018 Senior Notes —2018F B A EIK - 1,084,578
- 2019 Senior Notes —2019F B A EIK - 807,866
- 2020 Senior Notes —2020F B A EE - 675,193
— Corporate bonds —RAIESH 693,515 2,452,603
— Convertible bonds — A ERES - 277,080
Sub-total (Note 26 (i)) WNat(BfEE26()) 8,540,395 10,719,837
8,386,541 13,653,606

284 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

2021 Annual Report



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
B FE20214F12A31 HILFE
26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued) 26. BERMERGE)
(i) The Group's short-term loans and borrowings (i) FEEHEHERMERDE :
comprise:

2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETIT

Loans and borrowings at amortised cost: LABESEAK AR ET EHE R ERK

— Bank loans — secured —IRITER-FEKE 846,258 103,160
— Loans from other financial —Hih S REEER
institutions
— secured —HEH 4,625,239 1,142,653
— unsecured — IR R = 209,584
— Loans from third parties —F=HEX
— unsecured — K 842,077 868,047
6,313,574 2,323,444
- 2018 Senior Notes 2 —2018F B L EE2 1,083,869 -
- 2021 Senior Notes —2021FBHEE 732,544 =
- 2021 Senior Green Notes — 2021 FEEHBRIE 1,368,427 =
— Convertible bonds —AERES 324,307 =
Sub-total Ny 9,822,721 2,323,444

Current portion of long-term loans and ~ KEIEFRFE R EIEAZ D
borrowings (Note 26 (h)) (H12226(h) 8,540,395 10,719,837

18,363,116 13,043,281

2021 EFEHE  BRI00FREZERERAT 285



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SRR L T
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued)

(i)

(k)

286 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

The Group’s effective interest rates per annum

26.

B RS ()

(i) #HKREHERNERRBBAF)HE

PREEFIEMT :

2021
20215

on loans and borrowings at amortised cost are as
follows:

Long-term RH

Bank loans RITER

Loans from other financial institutions {4 @B E
Senior Notes BERRE
Corporate bonds NEfEFH
Convertible bonds AIEIRES
Short-term saH

Bank loans IRITER

Loans from other financial institutions % @B E R
Loans from third parties FZHER
Senior Notes BERR

Senior Green Notes BrHeRE
Convertible bonds A[ERES

2020
20204F

6.0%-15.30%
6.63%-16.52%

8.40%-9.00%

3.63%-7.80%
4.35%-15.30%
8.50%-24.00%
10.5%-12.00%
13.00%
12.00%-12.01%

5.47%-8.50%
6.63%-16.52%
9.08%-17.50%
8.29%-10.50%
12.00%-12.01%

3.75%-7.40%
4.35%-15.40%
4.35%-24.00%

The Group’s loans and borrowings are repayable as

(k) FHKEHERMNERIRMMT -

follows:
2021 2020
20214 20204F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TTT ARBFIT
Within 1 year or on demand 1F sk B A 18,363,116 13,043,281
After 1 year but within 2 years 1F1&B2F A 7,485,115 8,177,200
After 2 years but within 5 years 2F LA EBEFER 901,426 5,470,906
After 5 years 5% - 5,500
8,386,541 13,653,606
26,749,657 26,696,887
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued)

() The following items were pledged and entities
or individuals provided guarantees to secure and
guarantee certain loans and borrowings granted to
the Group at the end of the reporting period:

26. EmInfER ()

() REEEX X THREFESFTKERE
HEREARFOBIRESRRNE
MEYIEH :

2021 2020

20214 2020%F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TTT AREETIT

Property and equipment L EYNE L 11(b) 230,177 401,598

Investment properties REMH 12(d) 6,690,822 6,150,930
Properties under development and R YW EMIFIEHEEH iR

completed properties held for BB SRR I3

sale 18(d) 6,009,657 5,540,026

Restricted deposits ZR & ER 23 2,108 48,613

12,932,764 12,141,167

In addition to the above, at 31 December 2021, loans and
borrowings amount to approximately RMB9,997,064,000
(2020: approximately RMB8,716,790,000) secured by
a charge over the shares of the Company and certain
subsidiaries of the Company.

(m) The Group has defaulted in the repayment of loans

B EftAh - 720215128318 AH
# AR #9,997,064,000 T K E FANE 2
(20204 : #) AR#8,716,790,0007T) °
VAZR A BN A B B 3 L B B8 A B A9 A%
MDYERER -

(m) ZFKEEHREEHRERMERD

and borrowings as follows: T
2021 2020
20214 20204
Notes RMB’'000 RMB’000
Mtat AR®TT AREETFTT
Bank loans IRITE K 623,753 -
Loans from other financial Hiv & RIEEER
institutions 4,379,939 -
Loans from the third parties F=HER 26(m) (i)
— Principal payables —ENERE 252,078 195,746
— Interest payables —FERFE 62,091 11,875
5,317,861 207,621
2018 Senior Notes 2 2018 F B RIK2 26(a) 1,083,869 =
Convertible Bonds 1 ISR ES 26(g) (i) 324,307 =
6,726,037 207,621
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
B 2202191231 HILF/Z
26. Loans and Borrowings (Continued) 26. ERINERR ()
(m) The Group has defaulted in the repayment of loans (m) FEEEHREZEAHEHRMERM

and borrowings as follows: (Continued) F - (1)

Note: Htat -

(i) The loans from the third parties were not duly settled (i) HRASBEHE=FEEETE T
as the Group is in the process of negotiating certain BEE /SERETH  ARE=F
settlement and/or re-financing arrangements with the BHOREHE -
third parties.

27. Trade and Other Payables 27. FEFHARFRFNHE MR
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETT
Trade payables FERFERIR (a) 3,851,143 3,824,667
Advances received from third parties DU = HFER A (b) 419,445 380,783
Consideration payables in respect of  LUREEHT BB A &) HY FE (T B
acquisition of subsidiaries (c) 843,184 192,224
Amounts due to related parties &~ AR 5 308 (d) 260,276 264,384
Dividend payables FERTAR S - 233,137
Other payables EAh R 1~ FRIE (e) 2,907,327 1,288,813
Financial liabilities measured at R AT ENSRBE
amortised cost 8,281,375 6,184,008
Other taxes payable HAb R THIE 1,204,699 1,017,860
9,486,074 7,201,868
Less: non-current portion of trade B FERTERRR A FEBNEREE 5
payables (1,058,824) (456,277)
8,427,250 6,745,591
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EE2021F 12831 HIFFEE

27. Trade and Other Payables (Continued) 27. FEFTHRARFRFOE fth BB {3 (48)

(a) As at the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis (a) MIREHR - 5 7E B BR 3P0 E e+
of trade payables (which are included in trade and other FIETREMBRFUREEA BT ENR
payables) based on invoice date, is as follows: BROMTUT -

2021 2020

20214 20204

RMB’'000 RMB'000

AR®TT ARETIT

Within 1 year 1ER 2,792,319 3,381,396
1 to 2 years 15121825 K 745,757 192,620
Over 2 years but within 5 years 2F & E5F R 313,067 250,651
3,851,143 3,824,667

(b) Advances received from third parties (b) BWE=FFFARE
These advances are interest-free, unsecured and have no ZHRWFAERE BERHFEERTER
fixed terms of repayment. HY o

(¢) Consideration payables in respect of acquisition of (c) FKURRBIIE D FIRIEMEHE
subsidiaries
The balance mainly represented the consideration of R E Z IR N oD RO M
acquisition of the 49% of equity interests of Wenzhou A9%BEZHE AR —FRNEE-F
Center and Wenzhou Shihe, which was repayable within AU EE R M D OB N RIS © &
one year. For the details of the acquisition of Wenzhou DR E M ERERMITE14

Center and Wenzhou Shihe, please refer to Note 14 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

27. Trade and Other Payables (Continued)

27. FESTRRRF0E M FE (3 (49)

(d) Amounts due to related parties (d) FEMRBARE
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREETIT
Amounts due to FELT
— Entities under control by Mrs. Fan —BRLEHTHES 30,276 34,384
— Associates — BB N A 230,000 230,000
260,276 264,384
The balances at 31 December 2021 and 2020 represented K20214F % 2020912 A31 H &3 B
advances from related parties, which were interest-free, EHeRARE  EBEFAEBETEER
unsecured and had no fixed terms of repayment. HY o
() Other payables mainly represented interest (e) EMEMNREZREMNTE - BUEE
payables, deposits received from constructors, salary ANES  BNHFKREMES @ 55
payables and deposit payables of approximately #“ A NRE1,960,121,0007T ~ AR
RMB1,960,121,000, RMB381,128,000, RMB101,861,000 381,128,0007T * AR¥101,861,0007T
and RMB 155,207,000, respectively (2020: approximately M AR¥155,207,0007C (20204 : &
RMB596,572,000, RMB293,227,000, RMB116,845,000 R4 A AR #596,572,0007T © AR
and RMB97,561,000, respectively). 293,227,0007T + AR%116,845,0007T
M AR¥97,561,0007T) °
28. Lease Liabilities 28. HERARK
The Group as lessee XREMEHEBA

2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETTT

Lease liabilities HEBE
Current mE) 15,719 17,745
Non-current IERED 49,481 55,012
65,200 72,757
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEMBERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EE2021F 12831 HIFFEE

28. Lease Liabilities (Continued) 28. HEARGEA
The Group as lessee (Continued) TREEHEEA ()
The analysis of expense items in relation to leases recognised in HERN BT EERNEESRENEREE ST
profit or loss is as follows: N

For the For the

year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
#E20215F HZE2020F
12A31H 12A31H
ILFE IEFE
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREETTT

Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets by IZ{ZHEELE R D ERFAEEE

class of underlying asset: ZIEER

— Office premise —BFIE 14,127 16,225

— Hotel properties — B 80,703 79,367

94,830 95,592

Interest on lease liabilities (Note 6(a)) HEAER B #i16(a) 7,617 5,341
Expense relating to short-term leases £35G HATE EABRA RS 1,162 6,010
Details of total cash outflow for leases are set out in Note 24(b) HERS RO ABNFHEERSHINAGRE M
to the consolidated financial statements. HWERMIFE24(b) ©
Commitments under leases HExE
At 31 December 2021, the Group was committed to 2021612 8318 - AEE Bt HHEEAE
approximately RMB1,168,000 (2020: approximately 45 ANRH1,168,0007T(2020%F : HARKE
RMB3,654,000) for short-term leases. 3,654,0007T) ©
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FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

29. Capital, Reserves and Dividend 29. BF  EERER
(a) Movements in components of equity (a) REIFRBHIZEH
The reconciliation between the opening and closing ANEE 7 BV KRR A S 48K SR
balances of each component of the Group’s consolidated DZHEHIRNGEEREHERAN - K
equity is set out in the consolidated statements of changes NARE Y E 3RS R 2 S @R
in equity. Details of the changes in the Company's BB FEFEBRT -

individual components of equity between the beginning
and the end of the reporting periods are set out below:

Capital
Share Treasury  redemption Retained
Share capital premium shares reserve profits
i ERRH [ RE &
RMB'000 RMB 000 RMB! 000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARET ARETT ARETT ARETR
Note 29(c) (i) )
229(c)f)
Balance at 1 January 2020 #2020F1R 101
o1 20,240 3,343,981 (2,862) 464 5,804,901 9,166,724
Changes in equity: EREn:
Total comprehensive income for the A& E 2 EKELEE
year = = = = 450,198 450,198
Repurchase of own shares BEEFRH
- par value paid -BXfEE (32) - - - - (32)
— premium paid -BXITRE - (4,449) - - - (4,449)
~ transfer between reserves — R - (53) - 53 - =
Cancellation of treasury shares BRRmEE (21) (2,841) 2,862 = = =
Repurchase of own shares BRG]
—par value paid -B¥NEE - - (5) - - (5]
— premium paid —BXfEE - - (582) - - (582)
Dividends declared in respect of the  AEER REREMRE
current year - - - - (233,137) (233,137)
Equity transaction with non- BIHERERNERRS
controlling interests - - - - 4,467 4,467

Balance at 31 December 2020 and 120205128318 + 20215

1 January 2021 18108 20,187 3,336,638 (587) 517 6,026,429 9,383,184
Changes in equity: ER8H
Total comprehensive loss for the year A5 & 2EMEREE - - - - (3,667,252)  (3,667,252)
Repurchase of own shares BEEgRH
— par value paid -BX[AEE 8) - - - - 8)
— premium paid —BEXHEE - (911) - - - (911)
— transfer between reserves — R - (13) - 13 - -
Cancellation of treasury shares ERRmEE (5) (582) 587 - - -

Cancellation of dividends declared  EUB3E Z2020F12 7318

in respect of the year ended 31 IFERRERENRE

December 2020 - - -
Equity transaction with non- BIERERNERR S

controlling interests - - -

233,137 233137

(193,924) (193,924)

Balance at 31 December 2021 #2021512A31 A B8R 20174 3,335,132 - 530 2398390 5,754,226
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FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EE2021F12H31HIFFE

29. Capital, Reserves and Dividends (Continued)

(b) Dividends (b) B&R

Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company
attributable to the period:

29. BE - WK S (M)

AHREN AR RIERBIRARS

2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Interim dividend declared during the & Z2020F12A31HIEFE 2
year ended 31 December 2020 of 58 Ik ERRR B AR B AR
HKD10.00 cents per ordinary share 10.00711L - 233,137
Withdrawal of interim dividend BE&EZE2020F128318ILFE
declared during the year ended 31 2 W ER 7k HRRR B AR B A
December 2020 of HKD10.00 cents 10.00711L
per ordinary share (233,137) -
(233,137) 233,137
(c) Share capital and treasury shares (c) BEIMERFERG
(i)  Share capital (i) BE
2021 2020
20214 20204
No. of No. of
shares HKD’000 shares HKD'000
;2 FTHET e FHET
Authorised: EERE -
Ordinary shares =Rl 4,000,000,000 40,000 4,000,000,000 40,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

29. Capital, Reserves and Dividends (Continued) 29. BF - iR R BB ()

(c) Share capital and treasury shares (Continued) (c) BEFEFMEFERR ()
(i)  Share capital (Continued) (i) BRFE(#HE)
2021 2020
20215 2020
No. of No. of
Notes shares RMB’000 shares RMB'000
izt B8 AE®TE k#  ARETR
Ordinary shares, issued ERTRMEEER
and fully paid:
At 1 January M A1B 2,552,303,477 20,187  2,558,078,477 20,240
Shares repurchase and cancelled Rt B I GESH i) (907,000) (8) (3,545,000) (32)
Cancellation of treasury shares ~ EETFRRAFEH (i) (585,000) (5) (2,230,000) (21)
At 31 December MM2A31R 2,550,811,477 20,174  2,552,303,477 20,187
(i)  Shares repurchase and cancelled (i)  BRIPFEEIFIESE
During the years ended 31 December 2021 and REZE20214 %2020612A318
2020, the Company repurchased its own shares on IEFEHE - NRRIER BT
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange as follows: BOEEHROWOT :
For the year ended 31 December 2020 HE2020F12831H IFFE
Number Highest Lowest
of shares price paid price paid Aggregated
repurchased per share per share price paid
El88 FRZ e =120 5] FR3Z ey
K8 E m=SSkER RIEE ERan
HKD HKD RMB’000
BT BT AR¥®TR
January 2020 202041 H 1,016,000 1.49 1.38 1,284
February 2020 202042 A 2,182,000 1.43 1.33 2,761
April 2020 202044 H 347,000 1.38 1.37 436
3,545,000 4,481
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FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EE2021F12H31HIFFE

29. Capital, Reserves and Dividends (Continued) 29. BF - G R R ()

(c) Share capital and treasury shares (Continued) (c) BEFFMEFRER ()
(ii)  Shares repurchase and cancelled (Continued) (i)  BR17FEEIFIEEE (#8)
For the year ended 31 December 2021 BHZ22021F12H31H IFFE
Number Highest Lowest
of shares price paid price paid Aggregated
repurchased per share per share price paid
EE FRZ {18 SEkFRft PR3z e
KRB E RESRERE RER g2 ]
HKD HKD RMB’000
AT BT AR®TRT
January 2021 202141 H 907,000 1.24 1.17 919
During the year ended 31 December 2021, 907,000 RE,£2021F12 8318 IFEEH
shares (2020: 3,545,000 shares) out of the total B BEERRMDAEFRM07,000
repurchased shares were cancelled and accordingly f%(20204F : 3,545 0000%) B %
the issued share capital of the Company was & BRAEAATHEZRITRAD
reduced by the nominal value of these shares. WEZER M EEMAERD - BiE
Pursuant to section 37 of the Cayman Islands MERERATESI7IE  HER
Companies Law, an amount equivalent to the par BN EEL ARKS 0007
value of the shares cancelled of approximately (20204 : Y AR¥32 0007T) 2
RMB8,000 (2020: approximately RMB32,000) B RR D S (B e 3 5 8 AN [o] 45
was transferred from share premium to capital 1# o

redemption reserve.
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FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021

EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

29. Capital, Reserves and Dividends (Continued)

(c) (c)

Share capital and treasury shares (Continued)

(iii)

(iii) Treasury shares

29. BE - FiRREK RS (M)

B FE AR D (4)

EFRRE

2021 2020
20215 20204

No. of shares ULV No. of shares RMB'000

B8 ARBTR %28 AREFT

At 1 January M A1H 585,000 587 2,230,000 2,862
Shares repurchase to be BRI AT S5

cancelled f&in - - 585,000 587

Cancellation of treasury shares  sEEHETFALD (585,000) (587) (2,230,000 (2,862)

At 31 December M12A318 = = 585,000 587

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Company had not repurchased shares other than
those aforementioned in above on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange. The repurchased shares during
the year ended 31 December 2020 were cancelled
and the par value of approximately RMB5,000
was transferred from share premium to capital
redemption reserve during the year ended 31
December 2021.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

29. Capital, Reserves and Dividends (Continued)

(d)

Nature and purpose of reserves

(i)

(ii)

Share premium

The share premium account is governed by the
Cayman Companies Law and may be applied by
the Company subject to the provisions, if any, of its
memorandum and articles of association in (a) paying
distributions or dividends to equity shareholders;
(b) paying up unissued shares of the Company
to be issued to equity shareholders as fully paid
bonus shares; (c) the redemption and repurchase
of shares (subject to the provisions of section 37
of the Cayman Companies Law); (d) writing-off the
preliminary expenses of the Company; (e) writing-off
the expenses of, or the commission paid or discount
allowed on, any issue of shares or debentures of
the Company; and (f) providing for the premium
payable on redemption or purchase of any shares or
debentures of the Company.

No distribution or dividend may be paid to equity
shareholders out of share premium account unless
immediately following the date on which the
distribution or dividend is proposed to be paid, the
Company will be able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation
of financial statements of foreign operations. The
reserve is dealt with in accordance with the policies
stated under “Translation of foreign currencies” in
Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements.

29. B¥ - (W5 BB (1)
(d) SEREsHRAME
(i) BRtp@m

BinaEEXHSHSHN(RRER)
FiiE » AR AARRIRIBEARE
FRAH R ARSI R E (nE) -
(@) AR RS IRSRABE  (b)
BRARRBETTRERRIER
BRALBRAAREITRND : (o) K
RO (ZFEESEENC(RRDE)
FEI7IRFTRE) ¢ (IZIEARFH
RMER : (e)RALBITAR MRS
HEFNERARFU TS
BYHOF  ROERBEESEA
AR BEMERBRO HEFEHA TN
HE(E o

BRIFARBIEREREZE D KIS
REEH  AERATERKBERESR
FENEBIN - BRI ARBNF
PAB {0 B AR SR ER MR s A R 0
IRSORHERIAR.

(i) ERGEE

[E R FRE S RERINEENUH
BRAMEEN—YINEEZR - B
FRIRRR S T RR M T2l SN
BB PRE5I MR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SRR L T
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

29. Capital, Reserves and Dividends (Continued)

(d)

(e)

298 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)
(iii) General reserve fund

Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the
Company's subsidiaries in the PRC, appropriations
to the general reserve fund were made at a certain
percentage of profit after taxation determined in
accordance with the accounting rules and regulations
of the PRC. The percentage for this appropriation
was decided by the directors of the subsidiaries.
This reserve fund can be utilised in setting off
accumulated losses or increasing capital of the
subsidiaries and is non-distributable other than in
liquidation.

(iv) Property revaluation reserve

The property revaluation reserve has been set up
and is dealt with in accordance with the policies
adopted for investment properties transferred from
property and equipment stated under “Property and
equipment” in Note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Capital management

The Group's primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, so that it can fund its development and
construction of real estate properties, and continue
to provide returns for equity shareholders, by pricing
properties commensurately with the level of risk and by
securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages
its capital structure to maintain a balance between the
higher equity shareholder returns that might be possible
with higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and
security afforded by a sound capital position, and makes
adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

30. Employee Benefit Plan

31.

The Group participates in a defined contribution retirement
scheme established by the relevant local government authorities
for its staff. The Group was required to make contributions to
the retirement scheme at 16% to 20% of the gross salaries of
its staff.

The Group has no other obligation for the payment of post-
retirement benefits beyond the contributions described above.

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

(a) Investment commitments
Commitments in respect of equity investments
outstanding at 31 December 2021 and 2020 not provided

for in the consolidated financial statements were as
follows:

30. {ER#EFIEHE

31.

AEE D LTHH B T 28 A5 BUTH#
Fﬁﬁﬁiaﬁmﬁmf,\ RIRGETE - AEEBIRET
BT EM16%Z220% MEERETEIEHERR

B B GEFRIASN - AN SR B 3 B Eo At SR AR IR AR A
XSES o

RiHMRBFAR
(a) REHKiE

AEBFMN2021F 202012 A31H K
T B ARG M ERERPHEREEN
ERIE - (ERAT AR -

2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREETIT

Contracted for EEES)

- 653,950
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

31. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

31. AiEMNARRGR)

(Continued)
(b) Capital commitments (b) BTEKIE
At 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group has the R2021F 202012 A31H @ A&EEH
following commitments in respect of properties under FRGAEYVERERPHEBRENER S
development and investment properties under construction WEE AT R E M E L AT EE -
not provided for in the consolidated financial statements:
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREETIT
Contracted for 2ET4) 6,639,931 8,385,023
Approved but not contracted for BEHLEBRRETL 5,310,038 8,818,334
11,949,969 17,203,357
(¢) Guarantees (c) IR
The Group has entered into agreements with certain AEBEDRIRHTYEEME FHILE
banks with respect to mortgage loans provided to buyers B BERBITETLHZE - A5E5
of property units. The Group has given guarantees on ELERITRETE A NIRBERIELE
mortgage loans provided to the buyers by these banks. R BMENMAERZEBER TRITIER
The guarantees will be released when the property title ERRBEFRNERRR(—REER
deeds are pledged to banks as security for the respective BERARNYMEEMEMFEAN)  ERE
mortgage loans, which generally take place within ERRERR - 20215128318 » BASE
two years after the property units are delivered to the BEREEROREZRBETENAAR
buyers. The total amounts of mortgages outstanding, #4,196,569,0007T (20204 : LI AR
which are guaranteed by the Group, were approximately 4,738,924,0007T) °
RMB4,196,569,000 at 31 December 2021 (2020:
approximately RMB4,738,924,000).
(d) Warranty against defects of properties (d) PRBIRERE

Properties purchased by buyers are provided with various
warranties of term between one to five years against
certain defects as stipulated in the relevant PRC laws and
regulations, and these warranties are covered by back-to-
back warranties provided by the relevant contractors of the
projects.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

31. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
(Continued)

(e)

Legal contingencies

The Group is a defendant in certain lawsuits as well
as the named party in other proceedings arising in the
normal course of business. While the outcomes of such
contingencies, lawsuits or other proceedings cannot be
determined at present, the directors of the Company
believe that any resulting liabilities will not have a material
adverse impact on the financial position, liquidity, or
operating results of the Group.

As at 31 December 2021 and up to the date of approving
these consolidated financial statements, the Group is
subjected to a number of legal proceedings which mainly
in relation to disputes under construction contracts in
respect of its various property development projects and
defaults of repayment of several loans and borrowings,
which arose during the normal course of business.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, based
on the best estimation on the possible outcomes of the
disputes by the management in consideration of the
development of negotiations with the creditors and advice
sought from the independent legal advisors and internal
legal counsel, the possible further obligations (other than
those liabilities/provisions have been recognised in the
consolidated financial statements) arose from litigations is
immaterial to the consolidated financial statements of the
Group.
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FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments

Exposure to credit risk, liquidity risk, interest rate risk and
currency risks arises in the normal course of the Group's
business. The Group's exposure to these risks and the financial
risk management policies and practices used by the Group to
manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default
on its contractual obligations resulting in a financial loss to
the Group. The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable
to trade receivables, consideration receivables and loans
provided to non-controlling interests in subsidiaries,
associates, other related parties and third parties. The
Group's exposure to credit risk arising from cash and cash
equivalents is limited because the counterparties are banks
and financial institutions, for which the Group considers to
have low credit risk.

Except for the financial guarantees given by the Group
as set out in Note 31(c) to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group does not provide any other
guarantees which would expose the Group to credit risk.
The maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of these
financial guarantees at the end of the reporting period
is disclosed in Note 31(c) to the consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(a)

Credit risk (Continued)

(i)

Trade receivables

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk in industries in which the customers operate.
Significant concentrations of credit risk primarily
arise when the Group has significant exposure to
individual customers. At the end of the reporting
period, 64.2% (2020: 66.2%) of the total trade
receivables was due from the Group's largest
customer.

Receivables that ageing were over 1 year mainly
included revenue from land development for
sale of approximately RMB581,089,000 at 31
December 2021 and 2020, which was due from the
Government of Chenghua District (the “Relevant
Receivables”). Based on a series of agreements
entered into by the Group and the Government of
Chenghua District, the Group is entitled to receive
approximately RMB581,089,000 and the government
issued a notice to confirm this amount on 2 July
2013.

Considering the long ageing of the receivables, in
February 2015, the Group sued and asked for the
repayment of the Relevant Receivables as well as a
management fee of approximately RMB15,000,000.
The first trial went to court on 17 June 2015 and
the judge asked the Group and the Government of
Chenghua District to further negotiate so as to reach
a settlement. The court has accepted and approved
an application for withdrawal of the trial by the Group
on 26 July 2018.

At 31 December 2020, the directors of the Company
were of the opinion that the Relevant Receivables is
fully recoverable. The Group has consulted its legal
adviser and understood that if the parties could not
reach an agreement on the settlement agreement,
the Group may reinstate the trial and there is no
indication that the Government of Chenghua District
will have financial difficulties to fulfil its obligation to
settle the balance.
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32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(a)

304 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Credit risk (Continued)

(i)

Trade receivables (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Group
had issuance a formal request to the Government
of Chenghua District and held a meeting with
the responsible person of the Government of
Chenghua District, which has positive progress on
the discussion of the settlement. As of the date of
this report, the Group is still negotiating with the
Government of Chenghua District. The directors
of the Company considered the long outstanding
of the Relevant Receivables which indicate an
increase in credit risk, the Group had therefore
recognised lifetime ECL provision of approximately
RMB231,088,000 (2020: Nil) for the Relevant
Receivables for the year ended 31 December 2021.

The remaining receivables mainly represented
receivables in relation to sale of properties from a
number of independent customers that have a good
relationship with the Group. The Group holds the title
of the property units as collateral over the balance of
trade receivables of approximately RMB100,515,000
(2020: approximately RMB103,712,000). The Group
generally would not release the property ownership
certificates to the buyers before the buyers finally
settle the selling price and management considers
that the credit risk arising from these trade
receivables is significantly mitigated by related
property units held as collateral, with reference to
the estimated market value of those property units.

For trade receivables without collateral, which
primarily represent receivable for rental income and
project management, the Group measures loss
allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs,
which is calculated using a provision matrix.

At 31 December 2020, the directors of the Company
were of the opinion that the Group's exposure to
credit risk and ECL for these trade receivables were
insignificant.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(a)

Credit risk (Continued)

(i)

Trade receivables (Continued)

At 31 December 2021, the directors of the Company
considered that the domestic property market in
the PRC were in downturn, in which the property
units held by the Group as collateral were not
sufficient to support the recoverability of relevant
long outstanding trade receivables, the Group
had therefore recognised lifetime ECL provision
of approximately RMB80,202,000 for these trade
receivables for the year then ended.

Movement in the loss allowance in respect of trade
receivables during the years is as following:

Lifetime ECL

32. eMAREENEMIANLAR
{5 ()

(a) (EEEHEEEGR)
(i) FEYRE R (1)

R2021%F12A31H » ARAES
RAEHR A b EE T 35 K BE (R
o AEBERENEAERMOY
ENRUTHRBRAKRENEK
BRI EM - Fit - AEEE
MEEZA LFERZIEBEER
R4 A R#80,202,0007T K9 ZE{E
FEHRTREA G B ER -

EEERENER B EE
T -

B AR R S ARX

2021 2020

20214 20204

RMB’'000 RMB'000

AR®TT ARETT

Balance at 1 January M1 A1 B AR = =
Impairment losses recognised 2 HERHIRIEETE 311,290 =
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32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(a)

306 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Credit risk (Continued)

(ii)

Guarantees provided by the Group

As disclosed in Note 31(c) to the consolidated
financial statements, for properties that are pre-
sold but development has not been completed,
the Group typically provides guarantees to banks
in connection with the customers’ borrowing of
mortgage loans to finance their purchase of the
properties for an amount up to 70% of the purchase
price of the individual property. If a purchaser
defaults on the payment of its mortgage during the
period of guarantee, the bank holding the mortgage
may demand the Group to repay the outstanding
loan and any interest accrued thereon. Under such
circumstances, the Group is able to forfeit the
sales deposit received and resell the repossessed
properties. Therefore, the management of the
Company considers that it would likely recover any
loss incurred arising from such guarantee provided
by the Group. The management of the Company
considers the credit risk exposure to financial
guarantees provided to property purchasers is limited
because the facilities are secured by the properties
and the market price of the properties is higher than
the guaranteed amounts.
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32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(a) Credit risk (Continued)

(iii) Loans provided to associates and non-controlling
interests of subsidiaries

For loans provided to associates and non-controlling
interests of subsidiaries, the management of the
Company considered that the credit risk arising
from these receivables is significantly mitigated
by related property development projects held by
these associates and subsidiaries, with reference
to the estimated market value of those property
development projects as at 31 December 2020.

As at 31 December 2021, the management of the
Company considered that the domestic property
market in the PRC were in downturn, in which the
related property development projects were not
sufficient to support the recoverability of relevant
long outstanding loans, it indicated an increase in
credit risk. Therefore, 12-month ECL provision of
approximately RMB2,781,000 and RMB53,819,000
were provided for loans provided to associates and
non-controlling interests of subsidiaries, respectively
for the year then ended.

Movement in the loss allowance in respect of loans
provided to associates and non-controlling interests

of subsidiaries during the years is as following:

12-month ECL
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{5 ()

(a) (EEEHEEEGR)

(iii) B E 2 EJFIMT 1B 2 Bl FF 12 AR 1 22
rEHEI R

H B A B AT B A ) R AR
ERREHNER  ARREEES
ER2020F12A31 Bz S
RIBEMBHTSERE  REZE
BN RN BT BB A )35 A M FERE YD
¥RRIFE D ARMRRZES R
BEANEERR

M2021%F12A831H » AR AER
EBRATEBEAYETSKER
o HRAMERRIEBE TR
AR BAREN ERA T = -
BNEERRBRIEM - ALt - BEZ
H 1k 5 Bl gk A B & A R A B A
AIIEERERRENERGRE
R12E A BB ERBROARYKE
2,781,000 &2 A R #53,819,000
TLRIIB R -

B EEhIAE S N R MKTE AT
ERRESRENER 2 BIRERE

R -
121 5 78 Bl (= 15
2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TT AREFTT

1 A1 B R AR
EHER R (E R 1R

Balance at 1 January
Impairment losses recognised

56,600 =

W12 A31 B 84588

Balance at 31 December

56,600 =

2021 EE®RE  BRI00FEEEREEAT 307




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(a) Credit risk (Continued)
(iv)] Consideration receivables

As at 31 December 2020, for the consideration
receivables derived from disposal of subsidiaries in
previous years, the management of the Company
had specifically considered the long outstanding
receivables with overdue for over 90 days were
credit-impaired. Therefore, during the year ended 31
December 2020, the Group had provided lifetime
ECL provision of approximately RMB28,178,000 on
the consideration receivables.

As at 31 December 2021, the management of
the Company considered there was no significant
change on credit risk and no settlements for the
impaired consideration receivables were received,
therefore, no further ECL provision or reversal of ECL
provision were provided for the year then ended.

Movement in the loss allowance in respect of

32. aMERTENEMTANLAR
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(a) (EEMEEEGR)
(iv) EEE
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consideration receivables during the years is as R
following:
Lifetime ECL B BRI TER S FH A
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREETTT
Balance at 1 January A1 A1 B8 28,178 -
Impairment losses recognised B HERHRIEETE - 28,178
Balance at 31 December 12 A31 BB &R 28,178 28,178
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EE2021F12H31HIFFE

32. eMAREENEMIANLAR

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of

Financial Instruments (Continued) {E (#8)
(a) Credit risk (Continued) (a) ISEREE)
(v) Other financial assets measured at amortised (v) LIBERFAENAMEHETE
cost
As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group 720214 & 2020124318 + K
held the Structure Notes issued by an independent SEREBELE = FEITNERE
third party. The management of the Company had iR ARFRIEERERE  ENE
considered that the Structure Notes have low credit RARBANEBITERBESREBD
risk based on the borrower’s strong capacity to BN BHRBRIE &%
meet its contractual cash flow obligations in the MEENEARBEE  BitE
near term and low risk of default, and therefore no £2021%F &2020F12 4318 1EF
ECL provision was provided for the years ended 31 B BEREBEREENHER
December 2021 and 2020. BRAERE -
(vi) Loans provided to third parties (i) FIE=FGEHEER

For loans provided to third parties, whose loss
allowance is measured on an individual basis, the
management of the Company assesses whether
there is a significant increase in credit risk arising
from default of the counter party based on
borrowers’ and guarantor’s specific information
primarily their past due status and their liquidities
from other sources available without undue cost.
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Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

32.

Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(a)

Credit risk (Continued)

(vi) Loans provided to third parties (Continued)

The following table provides information about the
Group's exposure to credit risk and ECLs for loans
provided to third parties at 31 December 2021 and
2020:

32. aMERTENEMTANLAR
{E ()

(a) ISERE A
(vi) FIE=JTIEERE R (1)
TRHIRA2021FF2020F 12 A
318 - AEEFRBTFE=ZFER

BEE R A R IEEEBELS
HHEER

2021 2020
20215 20204
Gross carrying [IGI  Gross carrying Loss
amount allowance amount allowance
IRE#E B3 BRE4E(E B
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TT AR#®TT AREET T ARET T
Current (not past due) REFE (R )
— 12-month ECLs — 128 ATEHA(EB1Ek - — 885,311 (2,659)
— Life-time ECLs —EEAFERERER 889,313 (154,460) 70,000 (70,000)
Bx
889,313 (154,460) 955,311 (72,659)
Within 1 year past due BERF AR
- 12-month ECLs —12{A ATEHA(EAIEL 340,684 (95,116) 729,334 (3,647)
— Life-time ECLs —EEAFERERER 455,282 (390,217) 447518 (137,538)
Bk
795,966 (485,333) 1,176,852 (141,185)
1 year to 2 years past due #HJ1E24F
- 12-month ECLs — 1218 ATEHAZ B 702,772 (16,174) = =
- Life-time ECLs —EEAFERERER 414,915 (284,827) 808,027 (398,956)
Bk
1,117,687 (301,001) 808,027 (398,956)
2 years to 3 years past due #HI2ZE 34
— Life-time ECLs — B EAFEHRERER 808,027 (571,286) 568,470 (397,468)
=P
Over 3 years past due BEA3F LA |-
— Life-time ECLs — B EFEHERER 783,960 (517,832) 215,490 (120,471)
Bx
Balance at 31 December 112 A31 HA &4 4,394,953 (2,029,912) 3,724,150 (1,130,739)
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Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(a)

Credit risk (Continued)

(vi) Loans provided to third parties (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2021, a total
loss allowance of approximately RMB902 million
was recognised on the loans provided to third
parties, which was related to loans provided to a
number of companies with no guarantees or credit
risk increased, comprised a loss allowance based on
12-month ECL provision of approximately RMB108
million and lifetime ECL provision of approximately
RMB794 million. A reversal of impairment loss of
approximately RMB3 million was recognised in the
consolidated profit or loss due to the repayment of
impaired loans provided to a third party during the
year ended 31 December 2021.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, a total
loss allowance of approximately RMB139 million
was recognised on the loans provided to third
parties, which was related to loans provided to a
number of companies with no guarantees or credit
risk increased comprised a loss allowance based
on 12-month ECL provision of approximately RMB6
million and lifetime ECL provision of approximately
RMB133 million. A reversal of impairment loss of
approximately RMB13 million was recognised in the
consolidated profit or loss due to the repayment of
loans provided to a third party during the year ended
31 December 2020.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(a) Credit risk (Continued)
(vi) Loans provided to third parties (Continued)
Movement in the loss allowance in respect of loans
provided to third parties during the years is as

following:

12-month ECL

32.

SHERETENENTANLRK
{E ()

(a)

{5 5 mBE (+8)
(vi) FIFEZ=F ety & (i8)
BEERAE=TRENERZE

IBEGREHINT

121 5 78 Bl = 1R

2021 2020

20214 2020%F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TT ARETTT

Balance at 1 January A1 A1 B8 6,306 -

Impairment losses recognised B HERHIEETE 107,643 6,306

Reversal of impairment losses  #E[EIF{EEIE (2,659) =

Balance at 31 December 12 A31 Bev&EeR 111,290 6,306
Lifetime ECL B FER RS AEX

2021 2020

20215 20204

RMB’'000 RMB’'000

AR®TR ARBETFIT

Balance at 1 January A1 A1 B R 1,124,433 1,004,932

Impairment losses recognised 2 HERRIRIEEE 794,189 132,824

Reversal of impairment losses  #[EIF{EEE - (13,323)

Balance at 31 December K12 A31 BB & R 1,918,622 1,124,433

(b) Liquidity risk (b)  FEENTE R B

Historically, the Group relied to a great extent on proceeds
received from pre-sale of property units (sold in advance
of the completion of the real estate projects) to fund its
development and construction of real estate projects. As
there is no assurance that proceeds received from future
pre-sales of the Group's current real estate projects will
be sufficient to meet the Group's needs, the Group's
operating plan requires it to raise additional funds to
finance the development and construction of its current
real estate projects. If the Group is unable to raise
additional equity or debt financing, the Group's expansion
plans and operations might need to be curtailed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(b)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Sunshine 100 Group is responsible for the Group's overall
cash management and the raising of borrowings to cover
expected cash demands. The Group's policy is to regularly
monitor current and expected liquidity requirements and
its compliance with lending covenants, to ensure that
it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and adequate
committed lines of funding from major financial institutions
to meet its liquidity requirement in the short and longer
term.

The following table details the remaining contractual
maturities at the end of each reporting periods of the
Group's financial liabilities which are based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows (including interest payments
computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on
rates current at the end of each reporting periods) and the

earliest date the Group will be required to pay:
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Morethan ~ More than
Within 1yearbut 2 yearsbut Carrying
1 year or less than lessthan ~ More than amount at
on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 31 December
15RE 158 P2 #2831
SR {B2% M {B55 M 5EH a9 AnEEed
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AERTE  ARRTR ARRTR ABRTn ARRTR AERRTR
2021 015

Loans and borrowings il
- Long-term -4 9,236,810 8,285,538 945,889 - 18468237 16,926,936
- Short-term oL 9,930,845 - - - 9,930,845 9,822,721
Lease liabiliies fEEkE 21,884 16,013 31,448 114 71,059 65,200
Contract retention payables ERfaHRES 121,369 25,964 36,187 16,384 199,904 199,904
Financia liabilties measured at amortised cost ~ REFR A EHEREE 7222551 573,096 485,728 - 8281375 8281375
26,533,459 8,900,611 1,499,252 2409 36957420 35,296,136

2020 20208

Loans and borrowings el
- Long-term -&H 13,202,785 9,235,505 5,933,536 5856 28377682 24373443
- Shortterm -EH 2,575,951 - - - 2,575,951 2,323 444
Lease liabilities HERE 24,062 18,886 36,182 23,890 103,020 72,757
Contract retention payables ERANRES 153,243 63,819 62,686 = 279,748 279,748
Financial labities measured at amortised cost ~ REHM AT ENEBER 5,740,737 192,620 250,651 - 684008 6,184,008
21,696,778 9,510,830 6,283,055 20746 37520409 33,233,400
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(c) Interest rate risk

The interest rates of the Group’s loans and borrowings
are disclosed in Note 26(j) to the consolidated financial
statements. The annual interest rates of the Group's
deposits at bank ranged from 0.1% to 2.75% at 31
December 2021 (2020: 0.1% to 2.75%).

The interest rate profile of the Group’s interest-bearing
financial instruments was:

32. aMEARTENEMTANLIAR
{5 ()

(c) FIEmME

5 B A B RN E BRI T R4 R R AR
AR EIREMEE26() - 7R2021F12 A
318 NEEMBRITFEROEFNEAN
F0.1%%E2.75% (20204 : 0.1% =
2.75%) ©

TRESIAEENE LSBT AHFIX
BBHRR -

2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREETIT

Fixed rate instruments BEFIEIR
Lease liabilities HEAE 65,200 72,757
Loans and borrowings at amortised cost A4k ANt & 1) & FANE = 26,059,987 25,012,412
Convertible bonds — liability component — AJ#E#(&%5 — B & 3D 324,307 799,878
26,449,494 25,885,047

Variable rate instruments FBFEIR
Loans and borrowings at amortised cost AZESERK NG E R E A E K 365,363 829,802

At 31 December 2021, it is estimated that a general M2021F12A318 - EXRMERAE

increase/decrease of 1% (2020: 1%) in interest rates
for loans and borrowings, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease the Group’'s loss
after tax and decrease/increase the Group's retained
profits by approximately RMB439,000 (2020: decrease/
increase the Group's profit after tax and retained profits
by approximately RMB2,110,000), and would increase/
decrease the Group's properties under development and
completed properties held for sale, investment properties,
property and equipment and land development for sale,
by approximately RMB3,069,000 (2020: approximately
RMB5,484,000).
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EE2021F12H31HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the instantaneous
change in the Group's loss after tax (and retained profits)
and other components of consolidated equity that would
arise assuming that the change in interest rates had
occurred at the end of the reporting period and had been
applied to re-measure those financial instruments held by
the Group which expose the Group to interest rate risk at
the end of the reporting period. In respect of the exposure
to cash flow interest rate risk arising from floating rate
non-derivative instruments held by the Group at the end
of the reporting period, the impact on the Group's loss
after tax (and retained profits) and other components of
consolidated equity is estimated as an annualised impact
on interest expense or income of such a change in interest
rates. The analysis is performed on the same basis as
2020.

Currency risk

RMB is not freely convertible into foreign currencies. All
foreign exchange transactions involving RMB must take
place through the People’s Bank of China (the “PBOC")
or other institutions authorised to buy and sell foreign
exchange. The exchange rate adopted for the foreign
exchange transactions are the rates of exchange quoted
by the PBOC that would be subject to a managed float
against an unspecified basket of currencies.

Foreign currency payments, including the remittance of
earnings outside the PRC, are subject to the availability of
foreign currency (which depends on the foreign currency
denominated earnings of the Group) or must be arranged
through the PBOC with government approval.

All the revenue-generating operations of the Group are
transacted in RMB. The Group is exposed to foreign
currency risk on cash and cash equivalents denominated in
currencies other than RMB. Depreciation or appreciation of
the RMB against foreign currencies can affect the Group's
results.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(d)

316 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Currency risk (Continued)

Included in trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents, restricted deposits and loans and borrowings
in the consolidated statement of financial position at 31
December 2021 and 2020, the amounts denominated
in currencies other than the functional currency of the
entities to which they relate were as follows:

32. aMEARTENEMTANLIAR
{5 ()

(d)

2021

BE = I B (49)

R2021F 2020512 A31H @ &RE TS
R 50 2% BT 7 A JE WS B SR RN L 4th P UK -
RERREEY  XRHFR - B
ERBETIEIEAREE BN EE
H A B HFRIA ¢

Exposure to foreign currencies

SERREAR

2020

2021 2020F

usD HKD Usb HKD

E #r T BT

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARRTT N v ARETT AREFT

Trade and other receivables D ESWEL e 507,593 74,297 60,915 292,029

Other non-current financial assets AthIEREeRAE - - 97,381 =

Other current financial assets AtnBeREE 318,785 - 326,245 =

Cash and cash equivalents RERASEEN 9,842 3 34,957 9,726

Trading securities RPMES 436 114,079 4,083 200,874

Loans and borrowings BIRER (3,646,225) - (3,736,195) (589,386)

Trade and other payables EREZME MM - (241,184) - (266,113)
Net exposure arising from recognised assets

and liabilities ERABENGEELNERFE (2,809,569) (52,805) (3212,614) (352,870)

5% increase/decrease in USD and HKD exchange rate
against RMB, assuming such change had occurred at 31
December 2021, would increase/decrease the Group's
loss after tax and decrease/increase the Group's retained
profits by approximately RMB143,119,000 (2020: decease/
increase the Group's profit after tax and retained profits by
approximately RMB178,274,000).
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Year ended 31 December 2021

EE2021F12H31HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(e)

Fair values

(i)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value

Fair valued hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of
financial instruments measured at the balance sheet
dates on a recurring loan, categorised into the three
level fair value hierarchy as defined in IFRS 13, Fair
value measurement. The level into which a fair
value measurement is classified is determined with
reference to the observability and significance of the
inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

° Level 1: Fair value measured using only Level
1 inputs, i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities at the
measurement date;

° Level 2: Fair value measured using Level 2
inputs, i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet
Level 1, and not using significant unobservable
inputs. Unobservable inputs are inputs for
which market data are not available;

° Level 3: Fair value measured using significant
unobservable inputs.

At 31 December 2020, the Group has a team
headed by the finance manager who is responsible
for engaging external valuers to perform valuations
for convertible bonds at FVPL which are categorised
into Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. The team
reports directly to the chief financial officer. A
valuation report with analysis of changes in fair value
measurement is prepared by the external valuers
at each interim and annual reporting date, and is
reviewed and approved by the chief financial officer.
Discussion of the valuation process and results with
the chief financial officer is held twice a year, to
coincide with the reporting dates.
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Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of

Financial Instruments (Continued)

(e) Fair values (Continued)

(i)  Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair

value (Continued)

Fair valued hierarchy (Continued)

At 31 December 2021, since the convertible bonds
were fully redeemed or defaulted, the management
of the Company considers the value of the derivative
component of convertible bonds was nil. Therefore,
no valuer was engaged for the year ended 31

December 2021.

Fair value at
31 December Fair value measurements
2021 at 31 December 2021 categorised into

32. aMERTENEMTANLAR

{E ()

(e)

DRRIE )

(i) HERALEREFENLHBEERAR
(##)

AR EEERE)

M2021F12A8318 - Baﬁéﬁfﬁsi;iﬁ
EHFEEHERHEL - AQF
BERABERESNITELD 1?’;
BRZT - Bt - #F2021F124
NALFE - WHEZREMHER -

Fair value
at 31 December Fair value measurements
2020 &t 31 December 2020 categorised into

RONE #2020F
12A31H R2021512A3188 12A31H 2020512731 B
HARRE KRREHEDE MAREE MBEHENE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level2 Level 3
1B 284 H3ER F1ER FIER FIER
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000
AERTE ARMTR ARRTR ARWTR ARSI ARETT  ARETT  ARETR
Recurring fair value measurements ERORRENE
Assets: BE:
Unlisted equity securities (Vots 77) S EmERER 7 11413 - - 11413 11413 - = 11413
Unlisted investment funds (Aot 77) S EmREESWit17) 125,796 - - 12579 205,692 = - 0569
Trading securities (ote 24) ReWEF W) 114515 114515 - - 20497 20497 = =
Liabilties: 8fF:
Derivative component of convertible bonds ~ FTEAESHITESH
(Note 26 () (H22619) - - - - 54,79 = = 54,79
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32. SMEBREEMEMTIAHLIAR

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of

Financial Instruments (Continued) {E (#)
(e) Fair values (Continued) (e) X2ARIRE(R)
(i)  Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair (i) BIAEENEHEHTERARF
value (Continued) (#%)
Fair valued hierarchy (Continued) DA BIEERE

During the year ended 31 December 2021, there
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or
transfers into or out of Level 3. The Group's policy
is to recognise transfers between levels of fair value

hierarchy at the end of the reporting period in which

they occur.

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements.

At 31 December 2021

Financial assets

SmMEE

Unlisted equity
securities

LTRSS

Unlisted investment
funds

FLETHRRESR

Significant

Valuation techniques

fa{ER EXFUBERBAE

Asset-based

approach equity securities

REE RaESRERE

Asset-based

unobservable inputs

Net asset value of the

Net asset value of the

HZE2021F12A31AEFE - £
F—HE B I LR
AREEEY  NETAQLEE
EAFZ=[ERFIEE=BHEL -
AEENBREEAABEERZ
f IR E R MRS B R 5 R IR

HAFE=BRAREEGEHNE
LENNE

#20215%F12A31H

Relationship of
unobservable inputs
to fair value
AR R A EHR
LRBEEZRE

The higher the net asset
value, the higher the
fair value

BEREMES  ARRE
1)

The higher the net asset

approach investment funds value, the higher the
fair value
BEE BREESRERE BEREMES  ARRE
1)

Financial liabilities

eRAR

Derivative
component of
Convertible Bonds 1

HEBRFINTERS —HAHKERE

Significant
unobservable inputs

EXFUBREBAE

Valuation
techniques

H EH &

Binomial Tree
model

TARR %

Expected volatility 0% - 0% (Note a)

0% — 0% (FidEa)

Weighted
average

bnigF9(E

0% (Note a)

0% (Bt zEa)
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32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of

Financial Instruments (Conti

(e)

Fair values (Continued)

(i)

value (Continued)

nued)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair

Fair valued hierarchy (Continued)

At 31 December 2020

Financial assets

TREE

Valuation techniques

(EXEEE

32. EMEAREEMEMIANAAE
{E (&)
(e) DAREEGE
(i) BAREEIENEHBEERARE
(#5)
DR EEERE)
2020612 A31H
Relationship
Significant of unobservable

unobservable inputs

EATHEBRBAE

inputs to fair value
TR B R A B8
NREEZBER

Unlisted equity
securities

FE LRSS

Unlisted investment

Asset-based
approach

BEA

Asset-based

Net asset value of the
equity securities

REESEEFE

Net asset value of the

The higher the net asset
value, the higher the fair
value

ﬁiﬁﬁﬁft%
=

The higher the net asset

DRfEE

funds approach investment funds value, the higher the fair
value
LT EES BEE REESEEFE BESEYERS  AnEE
e
Valuation Significant Weighted
Financial liabilities techniques unobservable inputs Range average
Ea =N (BT BERTABRRHAMB IS hnETHE
Derivative component of  Binomial Tree Expected volatility 30.7% -31.7% 31.2%
Convertible Bonds 1 model
FERESNITERD ZIAABARER TEEE 18 30.7% —31.7% 31.2%
Derivative component of Binomial Tree Expected volatility 53.3% - 54.3% 53.8%
Convertible Bonds 2 model
AIEMES2MITER D  ZIARBIRER TR H 18 53.3% —54.3% 53.8%
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EE2021F12H31HIFFE

32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of
Financial Instruments (Continued)

(e)

Fair values (Continued)

(i)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value (Continued)

Fair valued hierarchy (Continued)
Note:

(a) Convertible Bonds 1 was defaulted on 11 August
2021. The derivative component was still effective
until the convertible bonds were fully settled.
As in the opinion of the management of the
Company, the value of the derivative component
was nil since the event of default because the
management of the Company expected no
conversion of shares would be exercised.

The fair value of derivative component of convertible
bonds is determined by Binomial Tree model and
the significant unobservable input used in fair value
measurement is expected volatility. The fair value
measurement is positively correlated to the expected
volatility.

At 31 December 2020, for the USD200,000,000
convertible bond, it is measured that all other
variables held constant, and increase/decrease in the
expected volatility by 0.5% would have decreased/
increased the Group's profit by approximately
RMB1,000/Nil.

At 31 December 2020, for the HKD750,000,000
convertible bond, it is measured that all other
variables held constant, and increase/decrease in the
expected volatility by 0.5% would have decreased/
increased the Group's profit by approximately
RMB381,000/RMB382,000.
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32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of

Financial Instruments (Continued)

(e) Fair values (Continued)

(i)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair

value (Continued)

Fair valued hierarchy (Continued)

The movements during the periods in the balance

32.

SREREENEMTRAMLRE

{E ()

(e) ZLARMEG

(i) HERALEREFENLHBEERAR

(#)

AR EEERE)

HAF=ER LA BEARNED

of these Level 3 fair value measurements are as PO
followings:
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREET T
Unlisted equity securities ELETHEIES
At 1 January ®1A1H 11,413 273,730
Disposal of unlisted equity HEFE EMERES
securities - (262,317)
At 31 December M12H831H 11,413 11,413
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETTT
Unlisted investment funds FLETHREES
At 1 January M1A1H 225,692 -
Acquisition of unlisted WHEIE ETIREES
investment funds - 208,963
Disposal of unlisted HEFLMEEES
investment funds (102,412) -
Fair value adjustment credited st ABZA AR EBEAE
into profit or loss 2,516 16,729
At 31 December M12A31H 125,796 225,692
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE
32. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values of 32. &R EENSMTANLARE
Financial Instruments (Continued) {E (8
(e) Fair values (Continued) (e) DR{EEGE)
(i)  Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair (i) BLREEHENSHEERERE
value (Continued) (#&)

2021 2020
20215 20204
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREETIT

Derivative component of convertible

bonds AERESHETERS
At 1 January ®1HA1H8 54,795 77,456
Fair value adjustment credited into T ABZH AR BEFAE

profit or loss - (18,998)
Foreign exchange loss (gain) SN &5 18 (W as) 21 (3,663)
Repurchase and cancellation of A SR (E 5201 B8 At 88

Convertible Bonds 2 (54,816) -
At 31 December M12A31H - 54,795

(i)  Fair values of financial instruments carried at (i) HBLRBEINEHSHTAS L

other than fair value REE
The carrying amounts of the Group's financial 7N = E bR AR AN SR SAL AR A BE Y 6
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are BMTAMBEESE - ME20214F
not materially different from their fair value at 31 2020412831 B AL BES
December 2021 and 2020. BIFA o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

33. Material Related Party Transactions

(a)

324 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Material transactions with related parties

The principal transactions which were carried out in the

(a)

33. EXEBARS

HEBRAHEXRXS

EREXGBERETHNIZRZMNM

ordinary course of business are as follows: ™
2021 2020
20214 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREETIT
Loans provided to BTUTERHER
- Associates — BN R] 110 256,725
— Members of key management —FAREIEAS
personnel - 10,078
Repayment of loans to MATEFEENER
- Associates /NG| - 214,668
— Entities under control by Mrs. Fan —BERITEF TR EES 6,688 3,706
Loans received from BBLATEHFHER
— An associate ——[EEE AT = 230,000
- Entities under control by Mrs. Fan —BERTES TR ES 3,107 33,295
Rental fees repaid to BRI HEEASER
— An associate ——[EEE A T] - 4,098
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

33. Material Related Party Transactions
(Continued)

(b)

(c)

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel of the
Group, including amounts paid to the Company's directors
and certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed
in Note 8 and Note 9 to the consolidated financial
statements, respectively, is as follows:

(b)

33. EXHABA X5 ()

MRETEARMNS

NTRAEEFAREEAENHE &
D RIEAR A M TS 3RR M A28 R MY s 9P
BENENARREERFOMERS
KR B RUZNA

2021 2020
202145 20204
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREETIT

Salaries, allowances, discretionary e R BEfEA -
bonuses, wages and other benefits TEREMEF 8,948 10,723

Contributions to defined contribution FEEFERIRET B3R

retirement plans 314 49
9,262 10,772

Total remuneration is included in “Staff costs” in Note 6(b)
to the consolidated financial statements.

The Listing Rules relating to connected transactions

The related party transactions in respect of loans provided
to associates and entities under control of Mrs. Fan above
constitute connected transactions as defined in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules. However those transactions are
exempt from the disclosure requirements in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules as they are below the de minimis
threshold under Rule 14A. 76(1).

(c)

2021 FEHRE

MemRBREEE TRAI(2HEGEH
TBEHRKMTEE6D) A

i BN R BRI 32 B e 1R

et T N B R SE i R Y
EEMNER B LEMRAE14AR
THEMR S - ARNER EWHRAE
14A76(MMENME A TREE @ ZER
ZE ETRBE14ANBRRHBERTE ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Re MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EtZ20219F 12831 HILFE
34. Company-Level Statement of Financial 34. FLFMBRAE
Position
2021 2020
20215 20204
Notes RMB’'000 RMB'000
KiaE AR¥TT ARETTT
Non-current assets JERENEE
Investments in subsidiaries RETB R R RILE 14 7,393,391 10,325,183
Other financial assets EemEE - 97,381
Property and equipment S EINE] 89 166
7,393,480 10,422,730
Current assets mEEE
Other receivables H b R 798,243 723,557
Amounts due from subsidiaries  FEWHE A FIFUA 2,929,903 3,597,560
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREFEEY 170,548 44,757
Other financial assets HEhemEE 318,785 326,245
Trading securities RHMUES 114,515 204,957
4,331,994 4,897,076
Current liabilities mERE
Loans and borrowings BEERAMER 3,646,225 3,052,257
Dividend payable FERTAR 2 = 233,137
Other payables H T RRIE 2,325,023 2,073,635
5,971,248 5,359,029
Net current liabilities mENAERE (1,639,254) (461,953)
Total assets less BTEHERTBAR
current liabilities 5,754,226 9,960,777
Non-current liabilities EREAR
Loans and borrowings BERFER - 577,593
NET ASSETS BERE 5,754,226 9,383,184
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEX R 29(a)
Share capital &N 20,174 20,187
Reserves G 5,734,052 9,362,997
TOTAL EQUITY =t 5,754,226 9,383,184
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

34. Company-Level Statement of Financial
Position (Continued)

The statement of financial position was approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors on 2 November 2023 and
signed on its behalf by

YI Xiaodi
L LY
Director

EZE

34.

F AT MBHRR & (1)

SRR R R 2023F 11 A2B KB =S ET
AT WAL TABRRESSEHSE

FAN Xiaochong
G
Director

EZE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE M EERERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

35. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARY

Disposal of Eminent Star Group Limited (“Eminent Star”)

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group entered
into an equity and loan acquisition agreement with Victor
Select Limited, a third party, to dispose the 55% equity interest
of Eminent Star held by the Group, at a total consideration
of RMB4,661 million which was comprised of an equity
consideration of RMB4,397 million and a loan consideration of
RMB264 million. Eminent Star was engaged in development of
part of Qingyuan project. The disposal would be completed in
four stages, and the first stage and the second stage had been
completed as at 31 December 2019. As at 31 December 2020,
the third stage and fourth stage of disposal had been completed.
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HEZERMARLF(EE]D

REZE2019F12A31 B IEFE M - AEEH
—RE=ZH A -SEERARGIZRERE
FUE R - UARB46.61ETTHBEEH
FREARELZI7ETHREEEMARE
2. 64 BT EREE) HERNEBIFEME5%
FEREERZ LENEEREEN—HHH
BTIE - 2IELED AEERERTRK - E—R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FE MR ERME
Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

36. CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTERESTS IN

36. HEFREHER KERFEZME

SUBSIDIARIES THAT DO NOT RESULT IN A AFIFEEESEE
GAIN/LOSS OF CONTROL
2021 2020
20214 2020%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETIT
Net consideration (payable) received () B WREF5 (601,486) 26,649
Acquisition of additional interests ina  fERESFIEHIERNIER TEUS
subsidiary without gain of control M8 A R BRI MERS 407,562 —
Disposal of interests in a subsidiary ETEREHENBR THE
without loss of control [USPESNGIL: £ - (22,182)
Difference recognised in equity FTAERMER (193,924) 4,467
(a) Major acquisition of additional interest in (a) FEWEBHELATINHENMNES

subsidiaries

On 6 July 2021, the transfer of the remaining 49% equity
interests of Wenzhou Center and Wenzhou Shihe from
the non-controlling shareholders to Sunshine 100 Group
had been completed at the aggregate consideration of
approximately RMB212,000,000 and RMB441,950,000
respectively. The Group now holds 100% of the equity
share capital of Wenzhou Center and Wenzhou Shihe.
The carrying amount of the non-controlling interests in
Wenzhou Center and Wenzhou Shihe on the date of
acquisition was approximately RMB459,822,000 in total.
The Group derecognised non-controlling interests of
approximately RMB459,822,000 and recognised directly
in equity attributable to owners of the Company of
RMB194,128,000 for the difference between the amount
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the
fair value of the consideration payable.

R2021F7H6H » IEERBRAEGH
S A& B E R M A 0 RO N F1
BA9% RN ZZHE TR - BREH
RH B ARE212,000,0007T %A RE
441,950,0007T ° AEEIRF AR IMNF
DFLR M FI100 % BIRRAE © SR 0
OB N 0 89 FE45 AR 4 2 7O W B B ER A
EMeBEAT A ARKA59,822,000
TC o AEBEUEMERIEERERNAR
#459,822,0007T - WEEEARIES
ABEERPERIEERERAESHE
HEMHEAABEZENEBEARE
194,128,0007T °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

37. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

330 SUNSHINE 100 CHINA HOLDINGS LTD

Breach of 2021 Senior Green Notes and 2021 Senior
Notes

As disclosed in Note 26(e) and Note 26(d) to the
consolidated financial statements, 2021 Senior Green
Notes and 2021 Senior Notes are due in June 2022 and
October 2023, respectively. On 29 June 2022 and 3
October 2023, the Group was unable to repay the principal
amount and accrued interest of the 2021 Senior Green
Notes and 2021 Senior Notes, respectively, and events of
default have taken place.

Breach of corporate bond

On 22 September 2022, 30 October 2022 and 24 February
2023, the Group was unable to repay the outstanding
principal amount and accrued interest of the corporate
bond issued on 22 September 2020, 30 October 2020 and
24 June 2016, respectively, as disclosed in Note 26(f) to
the consolidated financial statements, and event of default
have taken place.

Extension of loan and borrowings

Subsequent to 31 December 2021 and up to present,
the Group had negotiated and communicated with the
borrowers and successfully extended certain loan and
borrowings.

Extension of corporate bonds

On 29 June 2023, the Group has extended a corporate
bond of RMB340,000,000 due on 8 July 2023 to 8 July
2025.

Deconsolidation of Wenzhou Shihe

On 9 November 2022, Wenzhou Shihe was sued by a
creditor to restructure Wenzhou Shihe since it was unable
to settle certain outstanding liabilities, and the court has
ordered that Wenzhou Shihe to be restructured, and was
taken over by the legal officer for the operation during the
restructuring period, in which the Group had lost control
over Wenzhou Shihe. Therefore, Wenzhou Shihe is not
considered as a subsidiary of the Group and has ceased
to be consolidated since 9 November 2022. The net asset
value of Wenzhou Shihe as at the date of deconsolidation
was approximately RMB679,655,000.

2021 Annual Report
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

2021 BERBERER2021FBER
®EN

4R A BTSRRI 5E26(e) K2 B 5E26(d) BT
B 2021 FEAZEEER2021FE
FEZE D RIR202246 A K% 2023410
AEIH 72202256 A29H K&20234F10
A3B @ AEBEEEEE2021FEAEE
ZER2021IFEEEESENAS KIE
RS - BEBEEBROEN -

LFIRGEN

202249 H228 - 20224F10 308 &
2023%F2H248 - AEEEAEED R
202049 H22H - 2020F10A30H &
20166 A24HBITHRARIEFRKRE

BESREATR  HRESUBRE
ffat2e(f) - EEHLENEMN -
HRMEREH

B2021F12A31HEZRE KE@EEE
ERAREED fﬂszJLET*B =N
RfE3K o

LFIRGFER

2023F6 290 + AEEER2023F7
A8HZE|HM A K #340,000,0007CA 7]
BE5EHIE 20257 A8H -

BHBRMEINZES AR

$2022F11 A9R8 - BINEFIR&EE
BE T REGEmE —BEEARSF -
ERBEm L RMEFI#ETEMR - WHA
iﬁi‘%)@%i@ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁmiﬁ =485
» AREE KA RN R B4R B o
IJLt H2022%F 11 A9HE » BN tEFN
TEEALSENBAR - W TBELR
AARR  RMEMREUESAE AR AR
AEFEL B AREE79,655,0007T °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE MR ERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EE2021F12H31HIFFE

37. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

(f)

(g)

Legal action with regards to notes purchase
agreement

On 5 June 2023, a writ of summons indorsed with a
general indorsement on claim was issued in the High
Court of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
(the “High Court”) by the solicitors acting for HTI Financial
Solutions Limited (the “Plaintiff”) against the Company.
The statement of claim was filed with the High Court
on 3 July 2023 by the Plaintiff. The Plaintiff alleged that
pursuant to a notes purchase agreement entered into
between the Plaintiff (as seller) and the Company (as
purchaser) dated 27 September 2021 (the “Agreement”),
the Company failed to pay the Repurchase Price on the
Repurchase Date (both as defined in the Agreement). For
further information, please refer to the announcements
of the Company dated 14 June, 20 June 2023 and 5 July
2023.

Legal Proceedings Against Controlling Shareholder
of the Company

On 10 August 2023, Haitong International Securities
Company Limited (the “Petitioner”) filed a winding-up
petition (the “Petition”) against Joywise Holdings Limited,
a controlling shareholder of the Company (“Joywise”),
for an order that Joywise be wound up by the High Court
under the Companies (Winding Up and Miscellaneous
Provisions) Ordinance (Cap. 32 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) on the ground that Joywise was unable to repay
the Petitioner in the sum of HK$386,884,412.40, being
the total amount due and owing to the Petitioner as at 26
June 2023 under and pursuant to a facility letter dated 26
June 2019 entered into between the Petitioner as lender
and Joywise as borrower (the “Credit Facility”). To secure
the Credit Facility, the Petitioner as lender and Joywise
as chargor entered into a security deed pursuant to which
Joywise charged not less than 964,838,855 shares of the
Company to the Petitioner.

As at the date of this report, 492,947,000 shares of the
Company held by Joywise is under receivership (the
"Receivership”). The Company is currently assessing the
legal, financial and operational impact of the Petition to the
Group. The Shareholders are reminded that (1) the Petition
is presented against Joywise and not the Company;
and (2) the amount claimed is against Joywise and not
against the Group. For further details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 15 August 2023.

37. MBI GE)

(f)

(g)

2021 FEHRE

FRRERE R ERRR

2023F6A5H - REFGABF S RURK
ERAR(RE]D RN EBRRIFTE
EmEER ((mEER]D) AR RS
A —MFLRBREENEMNDM] - R
2023F7A3H F REMEFERRERT
—MEBRRRME - REER  BRERS
(ERER)EARTHERAEFH)R2021
FIA27TAT M EEEE = ([
& ARAARERBAPZSEEE
& (METEERZBR) - FIBB2HAR
AJFR2023F6 8148 « 2023F6 5208 &
2023F7A5AFTTFIE 2 RE -

HEELAFREERRANERERF

2023988108 « BEEKRELEES
RAR 2@ ADSTE AR B MERAER
HAERERAR (LR DIRLERER
(28] @ FReFERRIERELGE
2B AR CER RHBEIEO KA ES
HREE  BERLIARENZFAE
#£386,884,412. 408 MFUE (ANRIE 2
BATERBERA)HER TERERAR
2019F6 A26 AEF IR E % ((FER
&) - BE2023F6 26 EM RERE
BANCHEARB) - AEREERE 2
FEAUERBERAN)BLER ((ERTRLA)R]
ST —HERBE B ERETD
1964,838,855 X AN AN HE 45 275
j\ °

RAFEBE  LEFENLRRF
492,947,000 & IEw & (&) -
RARREFHEFHAKBRNER
R ETE - ERIER(NE2HEBD
HEIMIERARBRL : RQ2)FRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FE M EERERME

Year ended 31 December 2021
EFE20214F12 831 HIFFE

37. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

(h)

Disposal of Land Pursuant to Court Enforcement
Order

The Company's subsidiaries and associates, being Yantai
Sunshine 100 Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. (&
R EEEERZEARAT) (“Yantai Sunshine 100”),
Weifang Sunshine 100 Real Estate Co., Ltd. (45 =
BB EABMR A7), Guilin Sunshine 100 Real Estate Co.,
Ltd (EMEHEEEZEAR AR (“Guilin Sunshine 100”)
and Sunshine 100 Group (together, the “Entities”), have
received an enforcement order issued by Beijing Financial
Court (L& RARR) (the “Court”) dated August 7, 2023
(the “Enforcement Order”). The Enforcement Order was
issued as a result of the Entities’ failure to comply with
the mediation order dated July 29, 2022 which required
the Entities to repay China Huarong Asset Management
Co., Ltd. (FEIEREEZERMNH AR AR (stock code:
2799) (“China Huarong"”) a loan that China Huarong
made to Yantai Sunshine 100 (the “Defaulted Loan").
The aggregate principal amount of the Defaulted Loan,
together with interest and litigation costs, as at July 29,
2022, were approximately RMB495.0 million plus interest
accrued from March 21, 2022 up to the date of repayment
(the “Claim").

The Court has ordered Guilin Sunshine 100, which
agreed to guarantee the Defaulted Loan with land use
rights over a portion of land located in Xiangshan District,
Guilin, Guangxi Province (Efaftiz B /a@EMM R L
[%) (the “Land”), to sell its land use rights in the Land by
way of judicial public auction to satisfy the Claim. The
Land was valuated at approximately RMB586.3 million
as at September 20, 2022 based on the valuation report
commissioned by the Court, which had remained unsold
after two rounds of judicial public auction. Therefore, China
Huarong applied to the Court, and the Court granted the
Enforcement Order for China Huarong to take the Land
at the auction reserve price of approximately RMB328.0
million (including an enforcement fee of approximately
RMBO0.6 million and the auction reserve price of the
buildings above the Land of approximately RMB8.7
million), representing a discount of approximately 44% to
its valuation price, as settlement of part of the Claim. For
further details, please refer to the announcement of the
Company dated 18 August 2023.

38. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to
the current year's presentation.
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